
 
 

 

 To: Councillor McCaig, Convener; Councillor Greig, Vice-Convener;  and Councillors 
Allan, Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Corall, Cormack, Farquharson, Laing, Leslie, May, 
Reynolds, Jennifer Stewart, John West, Kirsty West, Wisely, Yuill;  and 
Mumtaz Abdullah, Alistair Aitken, Grant Bruce, Peter Campbell and 
Stewart Duncan. 

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 25 May 2011 

 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 

 The Members of the EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on THURSDAY, 2 JUNE 2011 at 
2.00 pm. 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

 EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 

 1.1  Determination of Exempt Business   
  Members are requested to resolve that the business listed under item 11.1 

of this agenda be considered with the press and public excluded. 
 

 REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION 
 

 2.1  No requests received at this stage   
 

 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 3.1  Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 March 2011  (Pages 1 - 34) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 MOTIONS 
 

 4.1  Motion by Councillor Boulton, referred from Council meeting of 23 February 
2011 (Background Report)  (Pages 35 - 42) 

  “That Aberdeen City Council writes to Mike Russell, the Cabinet Secretary 
for Education and Lifelong Learning, asking for a review of ‘The Parent’s 
Charter’.” 
 

 4.2  Motion by Councillor Cormack - Parental Involvement in Education  (Pages 
43 - 46) 
 

 REFERRALS FROM OTHER COMMITTEES 
 

 5.1  School Catering Services - Meal Price Increase - Referral from Enterprise, 
Planning and Infrastructure Committee of 24 May 2011  (Pages 47 - 50) 
 

 SERVICE WIDE REPORTS 
 

 6.1  Update on Progress with Implementation of Priority Based Budgeting 
Transformation Options  (Pages 51 - 56) 
 

 CULTURE 
 

 7.1  Deferred Cultural Grants 2011/12  (Pages 57 - 62) 
 

 SPORT 
 

 8.1  Bookings and Lettings Review - Oral Update   
 

 8.2  Sports Grants  (Pages 63 - 70) 
 

 8.3  Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - Reduce Communities 
Team  (Pages 71 - 88) 
 

 8.4  Lease Agreements for Voluntary Organisations Occupying Woodside 
Fountain Centre  (Pages 89 - 96) 
 

 EDUCATION 
 

 9.1  "Big Noise":  Sistema Scotland in Stirling  (Pages 97 - 104) 
 



 
 
 

 9.2  Closing the Gap  (Pages 105 - 108) 
 

 9.3  Celebrating St Andrew's Day 2011 in Schools  (Pages 109 - 112) 
 

 9.4  Provision for Children With Additional Support Needs Arising From 
Complex Factors - Progress Report  (Pages 113 - 118) 
 

 COMMITTEE BUSINESS, MOTIONS AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
 

 10.1  Committee Business Statement  (Pages 119 - 132) 
 

 10.2  Motions List  (Pages 133 - 136) 
 

 10.3  Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report  (Pages 137 - 302) 
 

 ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 
 

 SPORT 
 

 11.1  50 Metre Pool - Progress Report  (Pages 303 - 316) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Vikki 
Cuthbert, tel. (52)2520 or e-mail vcuthbert@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1049 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

ABERDEEN, 24 March 2011. – Minute of Meeting of the EDUCATION, 
CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE.  Present:-  Councillor McCaig,  
Convener;  Councillor Greig, Vice-Convener;  and Councillors Boulton, 
Collie, Cooney, Corall, Cormie (substituting for Councillor Kirsty West), 
Crockett (substituting for Councillor Allan), Farquharson, Laing, Leslie, May, 
Jennifer Stewart, Kevin Stewart, Wisely and Yuill (substituting for Councillor 
Cormack).  External Members:-  Mr. A. Aitken, Mr. G. Bruce, Mr. P. 
Campbell and Mr. S. Duncan.  

 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 
1. Prior to considering the matters before the Committee, the Convener 
proposed that, in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973, the item identified as article 23 of this minute be considered with the press 
and public excluded so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of the class 
described in paragraph 6 of Schedule 7(A) of the Act. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to consider the aforementioned item with the press and public excluded. 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION 
 
2. The Committee was advised that, in accordance with Standing Order 10, 
deputation requests had been received from UNISON and Community Centre 
Management Committee volunteers in relation to item 5.6 on the agenda 
(Implementation of Budget Decision – Reduced Communities Team). 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to hear the deputations prior to the consideration of item 5.6. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
3. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 
20 January 2011. 
 

Agenda Item 3.1

Page 1



 1050 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to article 8 (Operation of the Community Learning Hub at Kaimhill 

Primary School), to note that the detail of the legal advice given at 
Committee had not yet been provided to members, and to request that the 
Director of Education, Culture and Sport contact the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services to ascertain when the advice would be provided; and 

(ii) to approve the minute as a correct record. 
 
 
 
MOTION BY COUNCILLOR BOULTON 
 
4. The Committee had before it, by way of referral from the Council meeting of 
23 February 2011, a motion by Councillor Boulton in the following terms:- 

“That Aberdeen City Council writes to Mike Russell, the Cabinet Secretary 
for Education and Lifelong Learning, asking for a review of The Parent’s 
Charter.” 
 

The Committee resolved:- 
to request a background report on Councillor Boulton’s motion to the next meeting 
of the Committee, to include references to school transport costs. 
 
 
 
2010/2011 BUDGET MONITORING – ECS/11/022 
 
5. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport and the Head of Finance which detailed the performance to date in 
relation to the Education, Culture and Sport capital and revenue budgets and 
advised on any areas of risk which could require management action. 
 
The report advised that there were 37 approved savings for 2010/11, totalling 
£8,500,000 and that the Service was on target to achieve most of these savings.  In 
relation to the saving of £810,000 against Directorate and Operation Support Costs, 
the report noted that the Service was confident of achieving the savings from other 
budgets elsewhere in the Service. 
 
It was noted that the current forecast showed an overspend of £1,700,000; an 
increase from the previous forecast of £500,000, which was mainly due to the 

Page 2



 1051 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
increase in property rates charges.  The Committee heard that the general uplift in 
annual rates costs and the full year effect of rates increases in respect of 3Rs 
properties had led to an annual cost to the Service of approximately £1,400,000.  
The report advised that the rates cost pressure was to be managed corporately for 
2010/11 and noted the high number of appeals currently being lodged across the 
Council in respect of the increases.  The Committee then heard that the usual 
practice was for the Scottish Government to increase the rates with tapering relief; 
however this had not been the case in this financial year. 
 
In relation to out of authority placements, the report advised that based on current 
figures, there was likely to be an overspend of £870,000 and that the Education, 
Culture and Sport element of this combined budget with Social Care and Wellbeing 
was anticipated to be over-committed by £260,000, a reduction of £120,000 since 
the last figures were reported to Committee.  It was noted that management action 
was being taken to identify alternative savings to mitigate the overspend. 
 
The report also highlighted the delay in transferring facilities to Sport Aberdeen and 
the resulting impact on the budget.  Full year savings in relation to property rates 
and annual contributions to Sport Aberdeen were projected to be £280,000 less 
than budgeted as a result of the delay. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) note the report and the information on management action and risk that was 

contained therein; 
(b) instruct that officers continue to review budget performance and report on 

service strategies. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to the issue of property rates, (a)  to request that a letter be sent 

to the Scottish Government highlighting the anomaly in the public sector 
taxing another part of the public sector; calling for a review of the situation; 
and asking for a continuation of the tapering relief; and  (b)  to request that a 
report be submitted to a future meeting of the Finance and Resources 
Committee on the matter; and 

(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
KAIMHILL TO BRAESIDE DECANT – ORAL UPDATE 
 

Page 3



 1052 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
6. With reference to article 12 of the minute of its previous meeting, the 
Committee heard from David Leng, Head of Schools and Educational 
Establishments, who advised that this would be the last update provided to 
Committee on the issue as the new Kaimhill School was due to open on 20 April 
2011.  Mr Leng advised that the buses provided were still well used, with 4 buses 
used at the start of the day and 3 at the end.  He noted that the problems raised at 
the last Committee in relation to the supply of transport had now been resolved 
through the Contract Monitoring Officer, and performance related deductions had 
been made.  Mr Leng reported that the total cost for the transport was £245,000; 
£79,500 in 2009/10 and £143,600 in 2010/11. 
 
The Committee heard that the new Kaimhill School was handed over on 7 March 
2011 and that IT and snagging works were currently being completed.  Mr Leng 
advised that there would be additional closure days on 1, 18 and 19 April to assist 
with the move.  Mr Leng noted that there would be an opportunity for the Press to 
visit the new school and advised that invitations had been sent out. 
 
With reference to article 16 of the minute of its meeting of 18 November 2010, and 
the instruction that the Monitoring Officer fully investigate the circumstances which 
had led to the decision to provide the transport, the Committee heard that a report 
on the matter would go before the Audit and Risk Committee on 29 March 2011 for 
consideration. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the update. 
 
 
 
OPPORTUNITY TO REDEFINE CATCHMENT AREAS – ABERDEEN GRAMMAR 
SCHOOL AND HARLAW ACADEMY – ECS/11/018 
 
7. With reference to article 5 of the minute of the Special Education, Culture 
and Sport Committee of 28 October 2010, and the instruction to officers to fully 
develop proposals to redefine the catchment areas for the above schools to 
maximise in-zone attendance, the Committee had before it a report by the Director 
of Education, Culture and Sport which provided further information on the work 
undertaken by officers in relation to the proposals. 
 
The report noted that any change to a secondary school zone also affected the 
associated primaries and could then have a knock-on effect across the city.  It was 
therefore felt to be more efficient to undertake a comprehensive review of the entire 
primary school estate and re-zone schools where necessary, resulting in a more 

Page 4



 1053 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
sustainable school estate.  The report advised that the redefinition of the Aberdeen 
Grammar School and Harlaw Academy zones would therefore be included in this 
review, as it would involve looking at the zoning arrangements for all secondary 
schools associated with the primaries under review.  It was anticipated that the 
review would be completed by December 2011, with a report back to Committee in 
early 2012. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee approve the next phase of the review of school provision by 
instructing officers to include the potential re-zoning of these 2 secondary schools 
in a comprehensive review of the primary school estate. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that in future, officers avoid undertaking consultation over the 

school holiday period;  and 
(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
SINGLE MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE FOR KINCORTH AND TORRY 
ACADEMIES – ECS/11/019 
 
8. With reference to article 5 of the minute of the Special Education, Culture 
and Sport Committee of 28 October 2010, and the instruction to officers to bring a 
further report to enable discussion of a single management structure at Kincorth 
and Torry Academies, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of 
Education, Culture and Sport which set out the implications of this proposal. 
 
The report advised that the Committee had previously agreed to the replacement of 
Torry and Kincorth Academies with one larger school.  In preparation for this, the 
two secondary schools were currently working together to provide an enhanced 
range of subject choices for pupils.  It was proposed that this work would be 
enhanced by policy and procedure development, consideration of joint 
appointments across schools and in-service days which involved staff from both 
academies. 
 
The report also outlined the financial implications of operating with a single 
management structure, noting that the potential saving could be in the region of 
£43,524.  However, it was likely that operating over two sites would mean 
additional responsibilities payments for staff as well as additional staffing for main 
grade teachers due to the travelling time or addition to core staffing required.  This 
would mean any potential saving would likely be cancelled out, particularly as a 

Page 5



 1054 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
result of the conservation of salaries for promoted staff who were not appointed to 
posts under a revised structure.  Therefore, due to the complexity of operating two 
schools on two sites and for the reasons outlined in the report, it was proposed that 
the management structures remained independent at this stage. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee instruct officers to continue to encourage joint working practices 
between Kincorth and Torry Academies in preparation for a unified school and, in 
the interim, retain existing independent management structures at the two schools. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
 
 
 
ROLL CAPPING IN ABERDEEN CITY SCHOOLS 2011/12 – ECS/11/020 
 
9. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport seeking approval to place a cap where necessary on particular primary 
schools to ensure they could accommodate the lower class size regulations, as well 
as approval to limit S1 pupil intakes to certain secondary schools.  The report 
advised that the Education (Scotland) Act 1980 gave local authorities power to 
reserve places in certain secondary and primary schools for children likely to move 
into the zones of those schools during the school year.  Therefore, the proposed 
number of reserved spaces for 2011/12 took account of the number of in-zone 
pupils due in session 2011/12, the anticipated number of families moving into the 
zone during the school year; the number of out of zone placing requests already 
received;  and the roll cap proposed for the secondary schools.  The report sought 
approval to limit the S1 intake in session 2011/12 for Aberdeen Grammar School, 
Cults Academy, Harlaw Academy and Oldmachar Academy. 
 
It was noted that previously only a small number of primary schools had required to 
be roll capped, however due to the increasing demand for places in certain schools, 
the Council’s decision to reduce class sizes to a maximum of 18 pupils in all 
primary 1 classes in schools within areas of deprivation would be determined by the 
ability of each school to accommodate the increase in classes.  It was proposed to 
retain a maximum of 25 pupils for all other primary 1 classes.  The report advised 
that this could mean that some schools would have to reserve places for pupils who 
might move in-zone during the school year.  The report then listed the 10 primary 
schools which could potentially be affected in this manner:- 

Manor Park School 
Bramble Brae School 

Page 6



 1055 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Riverbank School 
Tullos School 
Kittybrewster School 
Seaton School 
Walker Road School 
Woodside School 
Heathryburn School and 
St Peter’s RC School. 

 
The decision to cap a primary school would be based on the number of primary 
classes a school could accommodate, rather than the number of pupils, and would 
be related to the optimum class configuration which had to be adopted by schools. 
 
The report advised that it could be necessary to employ staff on a fixed term basis 
until pupil figures were confirmed at the start of the new school session.  This would 
ensure that the numbers of excess staff could be kept to a minimum. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
a) agree the following limits upon the S1 intakes of the following secondary 

schools: 
 Aberdeen Grammar School - 210 
 Cults Academy – 210 
 Harlaw Academy – 180 
 Oldmachar Academy – 180; 
(b) agree that it may be necessary to cap a number of primary schools to 

accommodate any class size reductions in primary 1 – 3 to confirm to class 
size regulations and local policy noting that the schools in question can only 
be identified once class configurations have been established; 

(c) agree the reservation of spaces in the above-named secondary schools and 
identified primary schools as appropriate, for children likely to become 
resident in the zone of those schools during the school year; and 

(d) require the school service managers to closely monitor the number of pupils 
transferring to identified capped schools in August 2011, relative to the roll 
limits being recommended. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 1056 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
PROVISION FOR CHILDREN WITH ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS ARISING 
FROM COMPLEX FACTORS – ECS/11/023 
 
10. With reference to article 20 of the minute of the meeting of the Education, 
Culture and Sport Committee of 16 September 2010, the Committee had before it a 
report which detailed the outcome of the statutory consultation on the proposals for 
children with additional support needs arising from complex factors. 
 
The report advised that the Committee had approved the development of a new 
school on the Raeden site which would offer nursery, primary and secondary 
education as well as related health provision for up to 120 children and young 
people.  The new school would also provide 16 part time pre-school nursery places 
and wrap-around family support and out of school care services. 
 
It was noted that the statutory consultation on the closure of Raeden School had 
been undertaken between 6 December 2010 and 31 January 2011, had included 4 
public meetings, and members of the public had been given the chance to 
comment on the proposals and submit feedback.  The consultation report, 
incorporating this feedback, was appended to the report. 
 
The Council Budget meeting on 10 February 2011 had instructed officers to find an 
alternative funding model for the project, and the report outlined the positive 
discussions which had been held with Hub Co. North, a joint venture company 
which had indicated that it would be keen to work with the Council to deliver the 
project.  It was noted that the project would be reviewed to enable detailed costings 
to be reported to the Finance and Resources Committee on 21 April 2011. 
 
The report noted that there was a need to close the Raeden Nursery School by the 
end of July 2011, and therefore Committee approval was sought in principle to 
close Raeden; to allocate children to 3 developmental nurseries; and to temporarily 
decant pupils to the former Braeside School to enable the construction of the new 
school, subject to the approval of the funding arrangements by the Finance and 
Resources Committee. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
a) note the outcome of the statutory consultation on the proposals for children 

with additional support needs arising from complex factors; 
b) instruct officers to complete a full business case for the development of the 

new school and campus on the site of the existing Raeden Centre; 

Page 8



 1057 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
c) refers the business case to Finance and Resources Committee for a 

decision on the proposed funding methodology; and 
d) agrees in principle to the closure of Raeden Nursery; the allocation of 

children to the 3 proposed developmental nurseries; the temporary decant of 
children to the former Braeside School, to enable the construction of the new 
school and campus on the site of the Raeden Centre, subject to the approval 
of the business case by the Finance and Resources Committee. 

 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved the recommendations 
contained in the report. 
 
Councillor Laing, seconded by Councillor Collie, moved as an amendment:- 

that Committee:-  
(a) note the outcome of the statutory consultation on the proposals for 

children with additional support needs arising from complex needs; 
(b) instructs officers to complete a full business case for the development 

of the new school and campus on the site of the existing Raeden 
Centre; and 

(c) refers the business case to the Finance and Resources Committee 
for a decision on the proposed funding methodology, and thereafter, 
refers the business case back to Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee for a final decision. 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (18) – the Convener; the Vice Convener; 
and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Cormie, Farquharson, Leslie, May, Reynolds, 
Robertson, Jennifer Stewart, Kevin Stewart, Wisely and Yuill; and Mr A. Aitken, Mr 
G Bruce, Mr P Campbell and Mr S Duncan; for the amendment (4) - Councillors 
Collie, Cooney, Crockett and Laing. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to adopt the motion. 
 
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION OF BUDGET DECISION – REDUCED COMMUNITIES TEAM 
– ECS/11/024 
 
(A) DEPUTATIONS 
 
11. As agreed at the start of the meeting (article 2 refers), the Committee heard 
from Ms Deirdre MacDonald on behalf of UNISON.  Ms MacDonald referred to the 
briefing paper circulated by UNISON prior to the meeting, and noted that UNISON 

Page 9



 1058 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
promoted and supported workers and lifelong learning.  She spoke of the activities 
which went on in the wards of elected members and stated that these ran as a 
result of the work of the Communities Team.  She highlighted examples of 
community learning users, such as a group of young mothers who wanted to 
improve the health and wellbeing of their families; someone struggling to read 
medicine labels; a person who wanted to work towards getting a job to improve 
their situation; or people who wished to learn how to use IT.  Ms MacDonald 
mentioned the Big Plus adverts which promoted the improvement of literacy and 
numeracy and noted her concern that any decision taken to reduce the 
Communities Team could mean that there was no-one to answer the calls from 
those who had seen the advertisements.  She highlighted the impact she felt there 
would be on specialist placements where people had particular learning difficulties.  
She felt that the proposals before Committee meant that none of the activities 
mentioned would be possible in future, and warned the Committee of what she felt 
were the dangers of making a hasty decision on the future of the team. 
 
Members then asked several questions of Ms MacDonald. 
 
 
 

At this juncture, the Convener advised that members had exceeded the 
allotted 10 minutes allowed for questions to deputations, and the 
Committee agreed to suspend Standing Order 10 (7) to enable further 
questions to be asked of Ms MacDonald. 

 
 
 
The Committee then heard from Mr. Phil D’Arcy, Ms Lynn Duncan and 
Ms Ann-Marie Walls on behalf of community centre management committee 
volunteers in the city.  Mr D’Arcy stressed how much they depended on the support 
of community learning workers.  He advised that the centre where he volunteered 
was linked to Dyce Primary School and was not purpose-built like some of the 
leased centres.  He acknowledged that the management committee at Dyce were 
responsible for the purchase and replacement of equipment, but stated that the 
Council was now asking for them to take responsibility for the building.  He said he 
was unclear what technical advice would be provided, what the financial 
involvement of the Council would be and who would pay for works needed.  He 
stated that contracts of employment, pensions, training and other employment 
matters were all very complex and that if the proposals were agreed, management 
committee volunteers would be expected to take on this work with no expertise in 
the area.  He noted that the Council had the benefit of a specialist HR department 
to assist with these matters, and highlighted that the volunteers did not have this 

Page 10



 1059 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
kind of support.  Mr D’Arcy also mentioned that the individual members of 
management committees would be personally liable if the proposals were 
approved.  He noted that management committees would have additional financial 
responsibilities, and that if they were to pursue charitable status, this would mean 
they would be required to produce annual accounts.  He said that although it could 
be argued that leased centres currently undertook all the additional duties, they 
were mainly small, purpose-built centres which enjoyed Council technical services 
and insurance provision, neither of which were included in the new agreement 
before Committee for approval.  He stated that he had spoken to Inchgarth 
Community Centre and had been advised that the volunteers there put over 90 
hours a week into the centre.  Mr D’Arcy asked how many hours would therefore be 
required at the other centres.  He asked that the Committee recognise what he felt 
were significant differences between the current leased centres and the other 
centres, and that enough staff be retained to make the centres sustainable.  He 
said that if the Community Learning staff were to be removed, it was likely that the 
centres would close.  He felt if Community Learning staff were allocated to centres 
and if that centre was then given targets to meet, this would mean the 27 
community centres would not be required to turn into small businesses.  Mr D’Arcy 
said he would be willing to work with officers on this, if Committee felt it was a 
possibility.  Members than asked several questions of the deputation.  The 
Convener thanked both deputations for their contributions. 
 
 
 

Prior to consideration of the report, the Clerk to the Committee advised 
that in terms of Standing Order 25 (1), any officer in attendance who 
had a pecuniary interest in the matter before Committee for discussion 
would have to withdraw from the meeting. 

 
 
 
(B) REPORT 
 
With reference to article 2 of the Council Budget meeting of 10 February 2011, the 
Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture and Sport  
which set out the implications of the Budget decision to reduce the costs of the 
communities team by £1.4million into 2011/12 and provisionally a further £1million 
in 2012/13.  The report also provided information on the Council request that 
officers investigate the implications of moving all centres to leased centre status. 
 
The report set out the costs to the Education, Culture and Sport Service of each 
Council community learning centre moving to leased centre status, and advised of 

Page 11



 1060 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
the potential loss of income currently generated by existing management centre 
committees.  The report also noted the potential VS/ER and building costs as well 
as the amount required if support was continued to externally delivered projects. 
 
The report advised that the budget decision would require a reduction in the staffing 
resource of approximately 67%, with the budget available to deliver front-line adult 
learning and youth development activities reduced by around 83%. 
 
It was further noted that there were 51 community centre facilities in Aberdeen 
which cost in the region of £1.87million to service each year.  The report advised 
that many of the buildings would require significant maintenance in future and 
therefore it was recommended that all community centre type properties be subject 
to a review under the wider Educational Asset Review. 
 
There were 27 centres owned by the Council which were currently managed by 
community learning and development, and the report recommended that these 
would now be managed through either a lease or management agreement model.  
It was proposed that any agreement would include a requirement for centres to 
participate in the HMIe inspection process.  Of the 27 centres, the report advised 
that 9 were stand alone and could potentially become leased facilities.  Fifteen of 
the centres were part of other facilities such as sports centres, schools and 3R 
schools and it was recommended that these facilities could be managed by 
community organisations or existing leased centres via a management agreement.  
The report advised that the remaining 3 facilities were community flats and that 
these would not be suitable for either a lease or management agreement.  Officers 
were currently considering the resource available for these facilities and it was 
intended to report back to the next Committee on the matter. 
 
It was noted that due to the scale of work required to progress the proposals, and 
the reduced workforce, it might be necessary to put transitional arrangements in 
place at some centres and officers would negotiate this with management 
committees if required.  Officers would report back to Committee on the transfer 
arrangements and on proposals for a model lease and constitution. 
 
The report then outlined the impact of the proposals on community learning hubs, 
noting that there would be insufficient resource available to progress hubs in the 
short term.  Learning partnerships would continue to be facilitated.  There would 
also be an impact on the More Choices, More Chances and Curriculum for 
Excellence Work and a follow up report on this would be provided to a future 
meeting of the Committee.  The report advised that there might not be the resource 
available to deliver a city wide youth development and adult learning service, but 

Page 12



 1061 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
that officers would report back to the next meeting of the Committee on any 
changes to programmes. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) agree that all community centres move to a lease type model managed by 

community organisations as appropriate to the facility: 
• the 9 stand alone community facilities, as listed in section 5.2.2 would be 

suitable for transfer to a leased centre arrangement 
• the 15 community facilities, as listed in section 5.2.3 would be suitable for 

a management agreement governance arrangement; 
(b) instruct officers to negotiate an arrangement with management committees 

of the above centres which will ensure a sustainable, ongoing delivery of 
adult learning, youth development, and capacity building activities which fit 
into a local and city-wide pathway framework; 

(c) agree that if required, transitional arrangements can be negotiated with 
transferring centres to ensure that they remain operational during the period 
of change; 

(d) agree that any model constitution that is agreed by future Committees is 
compatible with the requirements of OSCR, thereby allowing community 
organisations to seek to achieve charitable status if they wish; 

(e) note that a future report will be brought to Committee on the future of Torry 
Learning House, Tilly Flat and Cummings Park Flat; 

(f) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to carry out a detailed 
analysis of all funded activity (both externally and internally delivered), taking 
into consideration a social and economic impact analysis of each activity, 
reporting back to an appropriate Committee. 

(g) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to report back to a 
future Committee on future priority areas of service delivery, based on 
feedback from members of this Committee; 

(h) note the service delivery implications of the reduced budget, and seek more 
information on service implications in future reports; 

(i) note that the Service will continued to be inspected by HMIe; 
(j) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to review the number of 

community facilities within Aberdeen City, as part of the wider service asset 
management plan for Education, Culture and Sport. 

 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved:- 
(a) agree that all community centres move to a lease type model by 31 March 

2012, managed by community organisations as appropriate to the facility: 
• the 9 stand alone community facilities, as listed in section 5.2.2 would be 

suitable for transfer to a leased centre arrangement 

Page 13



 1062 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
• the 15 community facilities, as listed in section 5.2.3 would be suitable for 

a management agreement governance arrangement; 
(b) instruct officers to negotiate an arrangement with management committees 

of the above centres which will ensure a sustainable, ongoing delivery of 
adult learning, youth development, and capacity building activities which fit 
into a local and city-wide pathway framework; 

(c) agree that if required, transitional arrangements can be negotiated with 
transferring centres to ensure that they remain operational during the period 
of change; 

(d) agree that any model constitution that is agreed by future Committees is 
compatible with the requirements of OSCR, thereby allowing community 
organisations to seek to achieve charitable status if they wish; 

(e) note that a future report will be brought to Committee on the future of Torry 
Learning House, Tilly Flat and Cummings Park Flat; 

(f) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to carry out a detailed 
analysis of all funded activity (both externally and internally delivered), taking 
into consideration a social and economic impact analysis of each activity, 
reporting back to an appropriate Committee. 

(g) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to report back to a 
future Committee on future priority areas of service delivery, based on 
feedback from members of this Committee; 

(h) note the service delivery implications of the reduced budget, and seek more 
information on service implications in future reports; 

(i) note that the Service will continued to be inspected by HMIe; 
(j) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to review the number of 

community facilities within Aberdeen City, as part of the wider service asset 
management plan for Education, Culture and Sport. 

 
Councillor Laing, seconded by Councillor Boulton, moved as an amendment:- 

“that this Committee notes the feedback received from various consultees 
and seeks a further detailed report to Council on 27 April 2011, addressing 
the issues raised and providing full details of the educational and financial 
implications of these proposals, and instructs that an emergency meeting of 
the Finance and Resources Committee be called prior 1 April 2011 to agree 
that the budget shortfall from not implementing the recommendations in the 
report be taken from reserves.” 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (14) – the Convener; the Vice-Convener; 
and Councillors Corall, Cormie, Leslie, May, Reynolds, Robertson, Jennifer 

Page 14



 1063 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Stewart, Kevin Stewart, Wisely and Yuill; and Mr. A. Aitken and Mr. P. Campbell; 
for the amendment (8) - Councillors Boulton, Collie, Cooney, Crockett, Farquharson 
and Laing; and Mr. G. Bruce  and Mr. S. Duncan. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to adopt the motion. 
 
 
 
CULTURAL GRANTS 2011/12 – ECS/11/009 
 
12. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which detailed the recommendations for the Cultural Grants process for 
2011/12.  The report advised that 80 applications had been received, requesting 
funds of £755,354.24 in total, however the report recommended awarding funding 
of £225,287.26 leaving £160,255.74 for the remainder of the financial year. 
 
The report highlighted where applications had been unsuccessful and noted that 
each ineligible applicant would be supported by officers to re-submit their 
application if a second application process was available.  In certain cases, the 
applications were recommended on a provisional basis, and were dependent on 
organisations providing evidence of matched funding and on the impact and 
sustainability of the projects.  The report noted that there were a number of 
applications for the category C grant (over £10,000) which had been deferred to 
enable officers to speak to each organisation in detail prior to making a 
recommendation to the Committee to approve funding. 
 
The report advised that internal applications for funding were now considered at a 
later date than external applications, to enable officers to have additional time to 
both support external applicants and to review and assess incoming applications.  
This also meant that officers could decide where internal applications could 
potentially support or work with partnership with external applicants. 
 
Finally, the report outlined the proposed allocation of funds towards the 
establishment of a public art fund which would allow residents, communities, artists 
and cultural organisations to use public art as a key driver in developing the City.  
Further funds could also be allocated to supporting increased access to cultural 
support and training to assist organisations in applying for grants. 
 

The report recommended that funding be awarded as follows:- 
 

Page 15



1064 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Appendix 1 - Cultural Grant Recommendations 2011/12 
 

Category A – Under £1000 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Aberdeen Chamber Music Club Concert Series £600.00 £300 
Aberdeen Chamber Orchestra Rehearsal & Concert Programme £500.00 £375 

Aberdeen Potters School Garden Project with Dyce Primary £990.00 £990 

Aberdeen Writers Circle 
Anthology of AWC writing, workshops and 

poetry competition £950.00 £0 
Dyce Gardening Club Erection of Heritage Interpretation Boards £961.00 £0 

Fersands & Fountain Community 
Project Woodside Writers Group £1,000.00 £500 

Fleeman Productions 
Performance of new Doric musical & plays 

& development of underused venue £1,000.00 £750 
Gordon Highlanders Museum Signatures of Remembrance £910.00 £910 

Grampian Festivals Annual Highland Dancing Championships £500.00 £0 
Growing Rosemount 

Three ‘Celebrate Rosemount’ Seasonal 
Events £1,000.00 £0 

P
age 16



1065 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Learig Orchestra Learig Orchestra £600.00 £0 

Ruthrieston Community Group Art & Dance Summer Programme £931.00 £931 
Scottish Country Dance Festivals Dance Festival 2012 £999.00 £0 

Spring Tides Poetry Group Poetry Group £1,000.00 INELIGIBLE 
Vocoustics Promotions 

Ongoing series of live music events & 
performances £1,000.00 INELIGIBLE 

 
Category B - £1,000 - £10,000 

 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Aberdeen & North East Scotland 

Music Festival Annual Music Festival £2,500.00 £2,500 
Aberdeen Centre for Environmental 
Sustainability, University of Aberdeen 

Arts input for ACES International 
Conference, Aug 2011 £8,050.00 £0 

Aberdeen Choral Society General Running / 2 Concerts £2,000.00 £0 
Aberdeen Opera Company Phantom £10,000.00 £0 

P
age 17



1066 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Aberdeen Sinfonietta Music Hall Concert Series £6,000.00 

£3,000  
PROVISIONAL 

Aberdeen Youth Choir Aberdeen Youth Choir  £7,000.00 
£1,500 

PROVISIONAL 
ACC - Bridge of Don Community 

Partnership Scottish Samurai Parade £10,000.00 
£2,000 

PROVISIONAL 
Act 2 Youth Group Summer Drama Project £4,350.00 DEFERRED 

AIYF AIYF 2011 Communities Tour £2,578.26 
£2,578.26 

PROVISIONAL 
Aberdeen Performing Arts (APA) New Writing Programme £7,000.00 £0 

APA/Aberdeen Arts Centre 
Aberdeen City & Shire Youth Drama 

Festival £6,000.00 £0 
Bucksburn & District Pipe Band 2012 Concert & Workshop £5,000.00 £0 

Create Aberdeen A Chance to Dance £2,968.00 
£2,968 

PROVISIONAL 
Elphinstone Institute, University of 

Aberdeen 
Connecting Polish people in the City with 

Songs & Ballads £2,000.00 £0 
Elphinstone Institute, University of 

Aberdeen Button Boxes & Moothies £2,000.00 £0 
Friends of Sunnybank Park Park Life £8,500.00 £0 

P
age 18



1067 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Growing Audiences North East 

(GANE) Audience Development Service £10,000.00 £10,000 
Grampian Youth Orchestra Spring Concert Weekend £2,000.00 £0 

Granite City Highland Dancing GCHD Festival £1,400.00 £1,400 
Harlaw Academy/The Belmont Light Moves £3,705.88 £0 

Huntly Art Reader One Plus One £2,000.00 £0 
Ithcee Wasp/Banff Castle Coast Festival £8,859.00 £0 
Jamie R Donald/SMART 100 Days of Celebrity £2,000.00 £0 

Multi Ethnic Aberdeen Limited Cultural Xtra £9,725.00 £0 
National Trust For Scotland, Haddo 

House & Garden Crime Writing Weekend £5,000.00 £0 

NEAT 
Continue development of a promoters 

network & develop a film screening network £7,000.00 
£3,500 

PROVISIONAL 
North East of Scotland Music School Development grant £7,500.00 

£3,750 
PROVISIONAL 

Northfield Community Band Annual running of NCB £4,400.00 £0 

P
age 19



1068 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Project Slogan Development of programme of events & 

education at the Gallery £6,500.00 £0 
Pushing Out the Boat Issue No.11 £1,500.00 

£1,500 
PROVISIONAL 

Roaring Fire Film Production Ltd A Thunder-Being Nation £4,000.00 £0 
Sajidah Poole Youth Stitch In Time £6,850.00 INELIGIBLE 

Scottish Ballet 
Two programmes of ballet and associated 

educational activities £5,000.00 
£5,000 

PROVISIONAL 
Scottish Chamber Orchestra Series of Concerts £2,000.00 £2,000 
Scottish Chamber Orchestra Scrapers & Tooters £1,420.00 

£1,420 
PROVISIONAL 

Scottish Community Drama Asso. Annual Programme £3,000.00 £2,500 
Scottish Ensemble Aberdeen Concert Series Year 4 £10,000.00 

£6,500 
PROVISIONAL 

Scottish Opera Performance & Educational Activity £8,000.00 £4,000 
Smart Consultants   Tea Cosy, Art, Craft & Design Fair £8,350.00 £0 

Smart Consultants & University of 
Aberdeen Fabric of the Land 2011 £10,000.00 £0 

P
age 20



1069 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Tenants First Housing Co-Operative Residency at Donside Urban Village £10,000.00 

 
£0 

The Forecourt Art Group 50th Anniversary Exhibition Event £1,900.00 
£750 

PROVISIONAL 
Torry Arts Forum Torry Art' Tuesdays £4,300.00 £3,460 
United Front Change by Lyrics £2,000.00 £0 
WACTheatre WAC Wednesday Development Programme £3,450.00 £0 

WEA Reach Out Environmental Art £10,000.00 £0 
Wordfringe New Words Festival & Development £10,000.00 £0 

 
Category C – Over £10,000 

 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Aberdeen Arts Centre Programme of Participatory Arts £114,500.00 DEFERRED 

APA Youth & Community Programme £28,000.00 DEFERRED 
Creative Cultures Scotland Programme £20,000.00 DEFERRED 

P
age 21



1070 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Cultural Enterprise Office Delivery of services £16,000.00 DEFERRED 

Jay Koh Intercultural Café £20,000.00 £0 

Jazz Scotland 
Year round jazz concerts, Aberdeen Jazz 

Festival £20,000.00 DEFERRED 
Limousine Bull Artists' Collective Promote Contemporary Art in Aberdeen £14,205.00 £14,205 

Lions Club of Aberdeen Aberdeen International Fun Day & Mela £11,753.10 £0 
Peacock Visual Arts Artistic Programme £15,000.00 INELIGIBLE 

Royal Scottish National Orchestra 
Integrated programme of music hall concerts & 
community outreach & educational services £20,000.00 DEFERRED 

SCAT Core Activities £40,000.00 DEFERRED 
Scottish Ballet* Dancing Parallel £32,647.00 DEFERRED 
Sense Scotland Connect £18,696.00 INELIGIBLE 

Sound Sound Festival £16,000.00 
£16,000 

PROVISIONAL 
Station House Media Unit shmuSOUND £22,370.00 DEFERRED 

P
age 22



1071 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Stray Dog Art 2011/12 Programme £30,436.00 £0 

University of Aberdeen Flagship Cultural Programme £25,000.00 DEFERRED 
Wizard Festival Ltd Wizard Festival £20,000.00 £0 

 
Other Recommendations 

 
Cultural Support and Training £20,000 

Internal Projects £60,000 
Public Art Fund £50,000 

 
Totals 

 
Total Grants Requested £755,354.24 

Total Grant Recommendation £225,287.26 
Remaining Budget £160,255.74 

 

P
age 23



1072 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the funding as detailed in the report. 
 
 
CULTURAL PRIORITIES 2011-15 – ECS/11/010 
 
13. The Committee had before it a report which outlined the portfolio of projects 
that were proposed to be prioritised within the Education, Culture and Sport Service 
for the period 2011-15.  As part of this, the report highlighted those projects which 
required more significant investment with a more limited return, and therefore were 
not recommended to be prioritised within the existing capital and resource 
budgetary constraints.  The review of projects had been undertaken with 
consideration of the proposed budget savings and the reduction in staff capacity to 
support major initiatives. 
 
The report listed the priority projects as follows:- 
 
• Hosting the Arts and Business awards 2011 at the Music Hall and planning 

the 1st Aberdeen Arts Achievement award  
• The relocation of staff, museum artefacts and objects from the existing 

Frederick Street site, including the arts development service and staff 
• Under Priority Based Budgeting, explore and recommend options towards the 

arms length delivery of current cultural services, in particular Museums and 
Galleries, and consideration of options to share or commission with 
neighbouring authorities 

• Under Priority Based Budgeting, carry out a root and branch review of 
commissioned arts and sports services 

• Redevelopment of Aberdeen Art Gallery 
• Community Collections centre, to hold and make accessible the museums 

collections currently held in Frederick Street, Kittybrewster and the Art Gallery 
- this could also include wider cultural collections, such as Archives and 
Libraries  

• An appraisal of the investment required for the Beach Ballroom 
• Work with Creative Scotland to consider opportunities for future investment in 

the City, through increasing the number of foundation funded organisations, 
and other initiatives such as UK City of Culture 

• Deliver and plan international initiatives such as the “Lively Cities” EU funded 
project 

• Development of a heritage policy for the City 
• The development of policies to support reading and literature in the City 
• A policy to support the commissioning and funding of public art 
• Consideration of the options for a Heritage Centre for the City through a 

phased refurbishment of the Central Library 
• Work with colleagues in Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure to progress 

the opportunities for TIF (Tax Incremental Funding) for the City Centre and on 
further EU funded cultural projects 

Page 24



1073 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
 
Secondary projects were as follows:- 
 
• Support for the redevelopment of the Tivoli Theatre, Torry Battery and 

Aberdeen Arts centre 
• Support for the redevelopment of the Music Hall (subject to the full scope of 

the project) 
• Support to Peacock Visual Arts for any proposed capital project or any other 

future re-homing requirements 
 
The report recommended:- 
that elected members note and agree the contents of the report and the proposed 
portfolio of projects to be undertaken. 
 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved the recommendation 
contained in the report. 
 
Councillor Laing, seconded by Councillor Cooney moved as an amendment:- 

“that this Committee notes the contents of this report and the proposed 
portfolio of projects to be undertaken.” 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (10) – the Convener; the Vice-Convener; 
and Councillors Corall, Cormie, Leslie, May, Robertson, Jennifer Stewart, Kevin 
Stewart and Yuill; for the amendment (5) - Councillors Collie, Cooney, Crockett, 
Farquharson and Laing; declined to vote (1) – Mr. G. Bruce; and absent from the 
division (6) – Councillors Boulton, Reynolds and Wisely; and Mr. A. Aitken, Mr. P. 
Campbell and Mr. S. Duncan. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to adopt the motion. 
 
 

 
DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

 
Councillors Cooney and Corall declared an interest in the following 
article by way of their position as Council representatives on Aberdeen 
International Youth Festival but did not consider it necessary to 
withdraw from the meeting. 

 
 
 
MARY GARDEN OPERA FUND – ECS/11/008 
 
14. The Committee had before it a report which set out a proposal from the 
Aberdeen International Youth Festival in relation to the Mary Garden Fund to fully 
fund up to 5 placements for young local singers, subject to application and audition. 

Page 25



1074 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
 
The report advised that £1,500 had been allocated from the Common Good Fund 
towards the Mary Garden Fund and the proposal was that the money be used to 
fund up to 5 placements which would enable young people from the City to 
participate in a residency with access to expert tuition and opportunities to perform 
during the Aberdeen International Youth Festival (AIYF).  The tuition would be 
provided by senior Royal Scottish Academy of Music and Drama musicians and 
directors and Lisa Milne, and would allow the young people to be part of Youth 
Festival productions. 
 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee agree to endorse the AIYF proposal to use the Mary Garden 
Fund to support up to 5 young promising singers from Aberdeen to attend an opera 
residency. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
 
 
 
MOVE TO A CULTURAL TRUST – ECS/11/021 
 
15. With reference to article 2 of the Council Budget meeting of 10 February 
2011, the Committee had before it a report which set out the process for 
implementing the decision to create a cultural trust. 
 
It was proposed that the creation of a cultural trust would see the services and 
venues currently operated by Museums and Galleries and other cultural, library and 
community services, transferred to an arms length body.  The report advised that 
an independent options appraisal would be required to determine the most efficient 
means of moving to Trust status.  Part of this work would be to investigate any 
other viable proposals, and the appraisal would include options for future 
governance arrangements, including the possibility of community ownership.  The 
report noted that there were various models for trusts which would be evaluated.  
The report outlined the initial cost to the Council, and noted that the sum of 
£250,000 had been budgeted in 2011/12 to cover the cost of externalisation, 
including the options appraisal and any other legal and financial work required by 
the Council. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) instruct the Director of Education, Culture and Sport to progress, by way of 

an officer working group, an options appraisal on the transfer of services to a 
cultural trust, and that the options appraisal (1) include consideration of 
which services could transfer to such a trust including the Beach Ballroom 

Page 26



1075 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 

and (2) examine a preferred governance model, including the option of 
community ownership of assets; 

(b) instruct officers to report the findings of the options appraisal back to the 
Committee by 24 November 2011 at the latest; 

(c) instruct officers to identify the scope of the services which an independent 
external advisor could provide to support the options appraisal, and 
thereafter appoint an appropriate external adviser, subject to obtaining any 
relevant Committee approvals if necessary; and 

(d) instruct officers to work to achieve the hand over of the delivery of the 
Museums and Galleries and other services included at an agreed date prior 
to 31 March 2013, subject to the outcome of the options appraisal and 
subsequent Committee approval. 

 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that the options appraisal include SWOT analysis and options for 

governance arrangements; and 
(ii) to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
ROOT AND BRANCH REVIEW OF COMMISSIONED ARTS AND SPORTS 
SERVICES – ECS/11/011 
 
16. The Committee had before it a report which detailed the proposal to review 
the arts and sports services currently commissioned by the Council, as part of the 
Priority Based Budgeting (PBB) process.  Appended to the report was the business 
case setting out the various options submitted as part of the PBB process. 
 
The report advised that as part of the five year business plan, there was a 
requirement to reduce the level of funding provided to commissioned culture and 
sport services.  The report noted that the monitoring and reporting of commissioned 
services was also inconsistent at present, and there was no real measure of the 
impact of the Council’s investment against its priorities.  The review sought to 
support the development of consistent and relevant funding and monitoring 
agreements between the Council and commissioned services.  
 
It was proposed to undertake a strategic review of each commissioned arts and 
sports organisation against the Council’s stated priorities, led by a dedicated 
commissioning officer.  The review would then be reported to Committee with a 
series of budget and development recommendations, to be considered alongside 
any move to a cultural trust.  It was noted that as there were upwards of 40 
separate bodies to be reviewed, the process could take up to two years, and 
therefore it was proposed meantime to have a fixed percentage reduction across all 
commissioned arts and sports services to meet the required savings. 
 
The report advised that there were two alternative options which the Committee 
could adopt, namely, to apply a fixed percentage budget reduction with no review, 

Page 27



1076 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
and to target specific organisations for budget reductions.  Neither of these options 
was felt to be viable. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee agree Option 3, on page 18 of the business case, namely a full 
strategic review of each commissioned arts and sports service, as the preferred 
approach, with a five percent cut to all organisations in the first two years in order 
for the review to be carried out rigorously and according to Best Value 
requirements.  The full Business Case has previously been approved at Council. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
 
 
 
SPORTS GRANTS – ECS/11/012 
 
17. The Committee had before it a report which detailed various applications for 
financial assistance from sports organisations.  The report advised that the Sports 
Grants budget for the year 2010/11 was £69,000, and if the applications before 
Committee were approved there would be £310.90 remaining in the budget. 
 
Hazlehead Gold Club (Ladies Section) had submitted an application for funding of 
£500 in relation to the Annual County Open Meeting which brought together 
members from clubs in Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire.  The application for funding 
covered the discount of green fees to £10 per player, covering entries for 55 
players.  It was noted that since the application, officers had been advised by the 
Club that the actual required amount was £420 and this was the level of funding 
recommended in the report. 
 
Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association had submitted an application for £10,000 to 
extend and improve the ongoing indoor and outdoor programmes run by the 
Association.  This would allow the programmes to be introduced into the majority of 
the city’s secondary schools, and would also provide over 100 pupils with the 
opportunity to take part in an outdoor programme of a 10 week training block on the 
River Dee. 
 
Active Schools – Aberdeen City had applied for funding of £1,000 to provide 
branded clothing to S4 to S6 pupils currently volunteering with the Active Schools 
initiative.  It was hoped that this would provide a reward to committed volunteers 
and promote the profile of Active Schools to increase the awareness of 
volunteering throughout each school. 
 
Scottish Ballet had applied for £32,647 to support a cultural Olympiad project aimed 
at combining cultural and sporting disciplines.  The project aimed to take 50 young 
people from regeneration areas in the city and bring them together with an English 
based group, selected by English National Ballet, to provide 2 weeks of training in 

Page 28



1077 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
both Parkour and dance in Aberdeen and London.  The collaboration would also 
lead to the creation of a film to be shown at various ballet performances throughout 
the country. 
 
Aberdeen Physically Disabled Swimming had applied for £1,000 to support the 
delivery of their programme which gave physically disabled people access to 
swimming in a safe and secure environment.  The application for funding was in 
relation to increased pool hire costs following the closure of the Linksfield 
swimming pool. 
 
Aberdeen Grammar School Former Pupil Netball had applied for £500 towards the 
ongoing costs of the team, including equipment and facility hire. 
 
Camanachd Association had applied for £2,000.  The report advised that this year 
marked the 150th anniversary of the Aberdeen University Shinty Club, and to mark 
the occasion, the Camanachd Association was to bring the Sutherland Cup Final to 
the city.  The funding was to run a series of youth coaching sessions which would 
culminate in a local shinty festival on the day of the Cup Final. 
 
Netball Scotland had submitted an application for £3,170 to support the hosting of 
an international test match series in Aberdeen. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to award funding of £420 to Hazlehead Golf Club – Ladies Section; 
(ii) to award funding of £10,000 to Aberdeen Schools Rowing Association; 
(iii) to award funding of £1,000 to Active Schools – Aberdeen City; 
(iv) to award funding of £7,870 to Scottish Ballet; 
(v) to award funding of £1,000 to Aberdeen Physically Disabled Swimming Club; 
(vi) to award funding of £500 to Aberdeen Grammar School Former Pupil 

Netball; 
(vii) to award funding of £2,000 to Camanachd Association; and 
(viii) to award funding of £3,170 to Netball Scotland. 
 
 
 
BOOKINGS AND LETTINGS REVIEW – PROGRESS REPORT – ECS/11/017 
 
18. With reference to article 11 of the minute of its meeting of 20 January 2011, 
the Committee had before it a report which provided an update on the progress of 
the implementation of the bookings and lettings review; presented proposals to 
revise staffing arrangements for evening and weekend lets; and set out proposals 
to revise letting charges from August 2011. 
 
The report advised that following the difficulties experienced in the previous year 
with applications for lets, earlier application deadlines had been set to ensure that 
all lets were processed in time for the new lettings period commencing in August 
2011. 

Page 29



1078 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
 
Following consideration of various options, it was proposed that staffing 
arrangements for evening and weekend lets utilise the newly created posts of 
Facility Support Assistants.  The report advised that staff and trade unions had not 
been supportive of the new proposals and that further meetings would be held by 
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure officers in April and May with the hope of 
progressing the matter. 
 
The report also noted that it was considered good practice to increase charges by a 
small amount each year, rather than to have larger increases on a less frequent 
basis, and therefore the report recommended an increase of 4% in lettings charges.  
The proposed revised core lettings charges for 2011/12 were appended to the 
report. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) note the progress being made in implementing the bookings and lettings 

review; 
(b) approve the principle of implementing new staffing arrangements for 

evenings and weekends lets, subject to the outcome of detailed engagement 
with staff and trade unions by Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure; and 

(c) approve increases in charges for lets for educational establishments of an 
average of 4%. 

 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice-Convener, moved the recommendations 
contained in the report. 
 
Councillor Laing, seconded by Councillor Cooney, moved as an amendment, that 
the Committee:- 

(a) note the progress being made in implementing the bookings and 
lettings review; and 

(b) defer the principle of implementing new staffing arrangements for 
evenings and weekend lets, subject to the outcome of detailed 
engagement of staff and trade unions by Enterprise, Planning and 
Infrastructure. 

 
On a division, there voted:-  for the motion (10) – the Convener; the Vice Convener; 
and Councillors Corall, Cormie, Leslie, May, Robertson, Jennifer Stewart, Kevin 
Stewart and Yuill; for the amendment (5) - Councillors Collie, Cooney, Crockett and 
Laing; and Mr. G. Bruce; absent from the division (7) – Councillors Boulton, 
Farquharson, Reynolds and Wisely; and Mr A. Aitken, Mr P Campbell and Mr S 
Duncan. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to adopt the motion; and 
(ii) to refer the report to the Finance and Resources Committee, in order for the 

income generation aspect of the proposals to be approved. 

Page 30



1079 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL AND SPORTSCOTLAND – ECS/11/013 
 
19. The Committee had before it a report which detailed the proposed initiatives 
to be funded by sportscotland through a four year partnership agreement with the 
Council. 
 
The report advised that sportscotland had made £53,643 of funding available each 
year until 2015 to support the development of community sports hubs in Aberdeen.  
The hubs would be based out of a specific location, providing a home for local 
clubs and sports organisations as well as support and advice on a wide range of 
sport and physical activities.  The partnership agreement also set out the national 
objective for the Active Schools network for 2011-15 and noted how this would be 
achieved by Aberdeen City Council, Sport Aberdeen and other key partners. 
 
Funding for the Active Schools programme and staff was provided jointly by 
sportscotland and the Council.  The Council would contribute £681,401.23 over the 
period of the agreement. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee approves the 2011-15 year partnership and investment agreement 
with sportscotland, with the investment of £1,611,372 over five years. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
 
 
 
EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT PERFORMANCE REPORT – ECS/11/016 
 
20. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Education, Culture 
and Sport which provided a summary of performance data to January 2011 for the 
Directorate.  This was set against the key priorities in the Education, Culture and 
Sport interim service plan 2010-13. 
 
Appended to the report were the service plan and balanced scorecard showing 
performance against key indicators in the quadrants of management of resources, 
impact, business processes and organisational learning and development; a 
document detailing Beach Ballroom satisfaction ratings from the 2010 Christmas 
period; a document on adult learning provision through Aberdeen City Council 
Community Learning and Development for the period September to December 
2010; a report on the central street work youth project; and the 2009-10 Aberdeen 
City Council School Leaver Destination report from Skills Development Scotland. 
 
 

Page 31



1080 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
The report recommended:- 
that Committee:- 
(a) approve the service performance report for January 2011; and 
(b) approve the progress against actions as set out in the Education, Culture 

and Sport service plan. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to note the proposal to hold a members’ seminar on the virtual campus and 

to request that a report also be presented on this issue to the Education, 
Culture and Sport Committee of 2 June 2011; 

(ii) to request that officers provide members with the detail of the take-up 
numbers for the virtual campus once the figures were available; and 

(iii) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT 
 
21. The Committee had before it a statement of Committee business prepared 
by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to remove item 2, part (ii) (Single Management Structure at Torry and 

Kincorth Academies) as a report on this matter had been considered earlier 
on the agenda; 

(ii) to remove item 7 (Kaimhill to Braeside Decant) as the new school was due 
to open on 20 April 2011; and 

(iii) to note the other updates as provided on the business statement. 
 
 
 
MOTIONS LIST 
 
22. The Committee had before it a motions list prepared by the Head of Legal 
and Democratic Services. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to remove Councillor Graham’s motion in relation to floodlighting at Manor Walk 
pitch from the motions list as the motion had now been discharged. 
 
 

EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 

In terms of article 1, the following item of business was considered 
with the Press and public excluded. 

 
 

Page 32



1081 
 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
24 March, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BELMONT MEDIA CENTRE – EXTENDED PROCUREMENT PROCESS – 
ECS/11/025 
 
23. The Committee had before it a report which provided information in respect 
of a further required contract extension in relation to the Belmont Media Centre, as 
set out in Standing Order 10 of the procurement standing orders. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee sanction the further extension to the Council’s current contract 
extension for the operation of the Belmont Media Centre until Thursday 26 May 
2011. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to request that officers email all Committee members prior to the next 

meeting to provide an update on progress; and 
(ii) to approve the recommendation contained in the report. 
- CALLUM MCCAIG, Convener. 
 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
Motion by Councillor Boulton 
 
 

“That Aberdeen City Council writes to Mike Russell, the Cabinet Secretary for Education and 
Lifelong Learning, asking for a review of ‘The Parent’s Charter’.” 23/02/11.  At its meeting of 24 
March 2011, the Committee requested a background report to include references to school 
transport costs.  Head of Schools and Educational Establishments 2/6/11  
 
 
Education, Culture and Sport has undertaken to answer the following in respect of the above 
motion. 
 
 

1) A Summary of the current policy, to include reference to the relevant legislation 
 

2) A Summary of the current position in school session 2010-11, to include the   
number of requests received, number accommodated, number refused, number of 
appeals (successful and unsuccessful) and an indication of the general trends. 

 
3) Transport Costs - statement of position regarding costs of providing transport as 

a result of placing requests. 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 35



 
 

 
School Placements – Current Term 2010-2011  
 
1) A Summary of the current policy, to include reference to the relevant legislation 
 
Placing Requests/Out of Zone Admissions 
 
Placing requests may only be made for children who are of school age or eligible to attend school because 
they will be five by the February cut-off date. 
 
Parents have a right (with no obligation to give reasons, although these allow the request to be prioritised) to 
make a request to the Education Service to have his/her child enrolled in the school of his/her choice.  A 
young person (ie someone over school age but less than eighteen years of age) has the same rights 
relating to Placing Requests in place of his/her parents. This right can be exercised at any time and not just 
at the time of admission to school or transfer from one school to another.  
 
Except for the transition between primary and secondary school when transfer schedules apply, parents 
should make a placing request if their child is in attendance at a school outwith the zone in which they live 
and they wish the child to attend the zoned school. There is no guarantee that siblings of children attending 
a primary school for which they are not zoned will be granted a place at that school (see criteria 2). 
 
Placing request forms can be found on the Council’s website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk.  Completed forms 
can be returned by email to: schoolplacings@aberdeencity.gov.uk.  School Placing Request (SPR) Forms 
can also be obtained from any school, or contact 01224 522753 or 01224 522609. 
 
Guidelines for Placing Requests for children and young people with additional support needs can be found 
in the ASL Implementation Guide. Copies of this Guide are available in all schools.  Placing request forms 
should be submitted to the Head of Schools and Educational Establishments. (see contacts page 44).  
 
Information provided in all written placing requests will be thoroughly checked for accuracy including 
validating the parental address. 
 
Where a school’s capacity is likely to be exceeded, the following list of priorities will be applied in granting 
places.  
 
1 Residence within Zone 
This applies to children who: 
(a) move into a zone after 15 March in a given year; and 
(b) are already in the zone but not attending their zoned school. 
 
2 Family 
Where either an older brother or a sister is already in attendance at the specified school, and will be in 
continuing education at the school at the time of admission. 
 
3 Childcare 
Where parent(s) are working and have to transport the child outwith the school zone in which they are 
resident in order that the child can be cared for by a responsible adult other than their parents outwith 
normal school hours (that is, at the beginning and end of the school day). This must be on the basis that 
there is existing, ongoing childcare in the zone relating to the school applied for at the time of application 
and the name and address of the carer can be verified as a bona fide carer or childminder. 
 
4 Others 
Where none of the above applies e.g friendship groups, transport arrangements, and family employment 
circumstances, precedence is given to pupils within each priority who are ordinarily resident within the zone 

Page 36



 
 

of a school that lies within the boundaries of the city. Ranking within a priority grouping will be on the basis 
of direct distance between home (ordinary place of residence) and school, except where the parents of a 
child living within zone have to apply for a place in the school as they fall into the categories indicated in 1 
(a) or 1 (b) above. Here, precedence will be determined by the date of taking up ordinary residence in the 
zone. 
 
The above guidelines will normally apply. However, placing requests may be granted where exceptional 
circumstances exist. 
 
Placing request decisions 
The Authority is bound by legislation to inform a parent in writing of its decision on the placing request within 
statutory timescales. This is currently 2 months from the date that the request is received.   Where the 
Authority decides to refuse the request, it must give written reasons for its decision and inform the parent of 
his/her right to refer the matter to an appeals committee.  
 
If the decision is not made within the statutory timescales it is deemed to have been refused and the parent 
has the right to refer the deemed refusal to an appeals committee. 
 
Where a place is granted parents will receive a letter directly from the school and should reply accepting or 
declining the place within fourteen days. When no reply is received within fourteen days a further letter will 
be issued with a final seven days to reply, after which the offer of a place will be withdrawn. 
 
When accepting a place, parents should immediately notify their zoned school in writing to inform them that 
they will not be taking up their place in August of that year. 
 
Placing request timescales 
Where the application is for entry in August the Authority is required to give an answer to the placing 
requests received by the 15 March by the 30th April.  In cases where the time of entry requested is other 
than August, the Authority has two months to give a decision from the date of the request.  In each case, if 
the parent has not received a decision within the timescale above the placing request is deemed to have 
been refused. 
 
All placing requests made on or after 16 March, for admission in August of that year will be considered and 
decided after the requests made before 15 March have been decided and notified. 
 
Reasons for placing request refusals 
The legislation states that the Authority can refuse a placing request in terms of the Education (Scotland) 
Act 1980 as amended, if placing the child in a requested school would: 
 
• make it necessary for the Authority to take an additional teacher into employment; 
• give rise to significant expenditure on extending, or otherwise altering, the  accommodation at, or 

facilities provided in connection with, the school; 
• be seriously detrimental to the continuity of the child’s education; 
• be likely to be seriously detrimental to order and discipline in the school; 
• be likely to be seriously detrimental to the educational well-being of the pupils attending the school; 
• assuming that pupil numbers remain constant, make it necessary at the commencement of a future 

stage of the child’s primary education, for the Authority to elect either to create an additional class (or an 
additional composite class) in the specified school or to take an additional teacher into employment at 
that school; and 

• even if neither of the tests set out in sub-paragraphs 1 and 2 above is satisfied, have the consequence 
that the capacity of the school would be exceeded in terms of pupil numbers. 

 

Page 37



 
 

Reasons for placing request refusals cont.d/.. 
 
The Authority may also refuse a placing request if: 
 
• the education normally provided at the specified school is not suited to the age, ability or aptitude of the 

child; 
• the Authority has already required the child to discontinue his/her attendance at the specified school; 
• the specified school is a special school, the child does not have additional support needs requiring the 

special educational facilities normally provided at the school. 
 
The Education (Scotland) Act 1980 as amended allows Authorities to reserve places in certain schools if it 
anticipates those places will be required for families moving into an area.  At the time of publication this 
applies only to specified secondary and primary schools.  
 
Appealing against a decision  
Parents have the right to appeal against refusals and deemed refusals of placing requests.  Appeals should 
be lodged within 28 days of receipt of the letter of refusal or the timescale for making a decision has expired.  
Parents should bear in mind the following: 
 
• they cannot appeal against the refusal of a place in a nursery class; 
• they can only appeal once a year for each of your children; 
• they should lodge the appeal no later than 28 days after you receive the Authority’s letter of refusal or 

the timescale for making a decision has expired; and 
• they can only appeal against refusal or deemed refusal of a place in your first choice school, if you have 

submitted a Placing Request in relation to more than one school. 
 
Lodging an appeal 
Appeals can be made by sending a letter of appeal to the Director of Corporate Governance (Placing 
Request Appeal) Town House, Broad Street, Aberdeen AB10 1AQ giving the child’s full name, the school 
you wish him/her to attend and your reasons for appealing against the decision. 
 
Consideration of Appeals 
Appeals against placing refusals are heard by an Appeals Committee, which comprises members of the 
Council and external members with experience of education in the city.  
 
Further details on appeals can be obtained from calling (01224) 522753 and requesting a Choosing A 
School  booklet produced by  The Scottish Government  this document is also available on the Scottish 
Government  website: www.scotland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 
 

2) A Summary of the current position in school session 2010-11, to include the number of 
requests received, number accommodated, number refused, number of appeals (successful 
and unsuccessful) and an indication of the general trends. 
 
As of 7 May 2011, the current term 2010-2011, there has been 2052 Placing Requests Received.   
Number of Parents who appealed was 46. 
 
 
Placing Requests Received for Current Term 2010-2011 
 
Status of Applications No.’s of Applications 
  
Accepted 1436 
Offered but declined   169 
Refused    273 
Withdrawn     74 
Late Applications – still pending   100  (of these 58 are in zone awaiting a place, 30 

applications for Primary and  28 Applications for 
Secondary.   ) 

  
TOTAL 2052 
 
 
Appeals Received for Current Term 2010-2011 
 
Status of Appeal Nos. of Appeals 
  
Appeals Refused 13 
Appeals Upheld   2 
Appeals – Offered before Appeal 29 
Appeals – Withdrawn    2 
  
Total  46 
 
 
Breakdown of Placing Requests Received for Current Term 2010-2011 
 
Breakdown of Placing Requests – Term 2010-2011  
  
Priority 1 – Families moved in zone   436 
  
Priority 2 – Older Sibling already attending school applied for   277 
  
Priority 3 – Childcare – Where parents are working and have to transport the child 
ouwith the school zone in which they are resident. Childcare current and ongoing.  

  107 
  
Priority 4 – Other reasons (see separate list) 1231 
  
Total 2052 

Page 39



 
 

Breakdown of Placing Requests Received for Current Term 2010-2011 
 
Trends found in Priority 4 - Others 
 
1. Friendship 
2. Preferred school 
3. Transport 
4. Near parents work 
5. Family looking to move to area 
6. Child unhappy at current school/ claims of child being bullied 
7. Expect better education 
8. Subject choices (Senior Students) 
9. Where parents have claimed childcare, however childcare found to be 

not current or non existing. 
 
 
 
3) Transport Costs - statement of position regarding costs of providing transport as a result 
of placing requests.  
 
Secondary School – Only children who applied for Cults Academy were given transport help, as 
the local authority were unable to place them at zoned school.  
 
Transport  
 
The Authority provides free school transport in the following situations: 

• where a child is enrolled in his/her zoned primary school, and lives two miles or more from that 
school. 

• where a child is enrolled at his/her zoned secondary school, and lives three or more miles from that 
school. 

 
The only exceptions to this policy are: 

• where a child lives less than the prescribed distance from his/her zoned school (that is, less than the 
two or three miles indicated above) but cannot reach that school either by an available transport 
service or by an available safe walking route accompanied if necessary by an adult. 

• where a child lives less than the prescribed distance from his/her zoned primary or secondary school 
(that is, less than the two or three miles indicated above), does not have access to a transport 
service, and is unable to walk the prescribed safe route due to his/her own medical condition or to 
the medical condition of the adult who would normally accompany him/her on the walking route to 
school. 

 
The Authority will take expert advice from qualified road safety practitioners and Family General Practitioner 
or School Medical staff, as appropriate before any final decision to support a request is made. 
 

• where a child lives less than the prescribed (two or three miles) from his/her zoned school on the 
Contract (ie School) Bus route to that school, and there exist(s) space(s) on the existing Contract (ie 
School) Bus Service. In such cases, a child may be granted free transport on a privilege basis, only 
for as long as there is a space and it is not required by an entitled child. 

 
It is at the discretion of the Authority whether or not to grant free transport for children who are accepted for 
an out of zone school. Only in exceptional circumstances (such as medical reasons) will the Authority 
exercise this discretion. Where the Local Authority has placed a child in a school which is not his/her zoned 

Page 40



 
 

school, transport will be provided to the school if it is more than two miles from the address at which the 
child is ordinarily resident (primary) or more than three miles (secondary). 
 
Free transport may be provided in various ways, either by the provision of season tickets on buses or trains 
or by direct provision of contract transport from the permanent home address to the school. The Authority 
does not guarantee to provide door to door transport. 
 
Requests for transport where children have medical problems or where problems of safety arise, an 
approach by the parent to the Head of Service,  If free transport is approved, a copy of the Transport 
Handbook for Parents, Guardians & Children will be sent to the address stated on the transport application. 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:  Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE:    2nd June 2011 
 
DIRECTOR:   Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Parent Involvement in Education – Inclusion of a 

parent representative on the committee 
responsible for education services.  

 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/036 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is to update members of the committee about the 
progress made following Councillor Cormack’s original motion made to the Policy 
and Strategy (Education) Committee on the 28th April 2009 and a number of 
subsequent reports which outlined activities to support and involve parents in 
their children’s education; the development of the parental involvement strategy; 
the establishment of parent council’s in each school and the Aberdeen City 
Parent Forum.   
 
The Aberdeen City Parent Forum is now well established. It consists of twenty-
four representatives, two drawn from each associated schools group (ASG). The 
forum has established its terms of reference, office bearers and has been 
fulfilling its representative role.   
 
The committee (Nov 2009) instructed officers to bring back a report on the issues 
and changes necessary to allow parent representation on the Education, Culture 
and Sports Committee. At that time the newly established forum was of the view 
that it needed to establish itself more fully before taking on additional roles.  
Officers were asked to continue to liaise with the forum over this specific matter 
and report back to the committee at an appropriate time in the future. 
 
The members of the forum are now of the view that they have the structures and 
support in place to enable them to appropriately represent the views of parents in 
the city and are requesting that Committee reconsider Councillor Cormack’s 
notice of motion ‘to promote further and continue to develop parental, guardian 
and carers involvement in the Council’s decision making process and that a 
report is therefore produced with recommendations for including parents in the 
work of the main council committee with education responsibilities, relevant 
subcommittees and consultation processes.’ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 43



 

 2

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
It is recommended that the committee 
 
(i) acknowledge the progress made by the Aberdeen Parent Council Forum 

to establish its terms of reference and to effectively represent the views of 
the parent councils in local authority schools in the city;  and 

 
(ii) request that officers prepare a report for the next cycle to enable the 

council to consider the most appropriate ways to including parents in the 
work of the main council committee with education responsibilities, 
relevant subcommittees and consultation processes. The report should 
include the following: 

 
• arrangements in other Scottish local authorities;  
• the implications of a voting/non-voting options for members taking 

account of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 Act; 
• outline the mechanism that the forum propose to take to appoint 

the parent representative, 
• detail any changes that may be needed to the committee 

composition should committee agree to a parent representative; 
and  

• provide advice on the formal processes required to secure a 
change in committee representation.  

 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
There are no financial implications as a result of this report. 
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
There may be implications for legal and democratic services as a result of this 
report. The council is currently required to have the 3 church representatives on 
the committee by virtue of the legislation, and the two teacher reps by virtue of 
the standing orders (this being at the discretion of each local authority). A 
decision to appoint a parent representative may require a change to standing 
orders.  

 
 
5. BACKGROUND 
 

5.1 The Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 2006 requires Scottish 
Ministers and education authorities to promote the involvement of parents 
in children’s education at publicly funded schools. The purpose of the act 
is to help all parents to be:  

 
• involved with their child’s education and learning; 
• welcomed as active participants in the life of the school;  
• work in partnership with the school; and  

Page 44



 

 3

• encourage them to express their views on school education more 
generally.  

 
5.2 Committee approved the parent involvement strategy and action plan on 

the 2nd September 2009 and supported the development of parent forum 
and parent council in all local schools.  

 
5.3 All parents are automatically members of the parent forum at their child’s 

school. As a member of the parent forum they are encouraged to support 
events and activities at the school and to get involved in their child’s 
learning.  Each forum is encouraged to set up a parent council. They are 
expected to work in partnership with pupils, the head teacher and the local 
authority in the interests of their school.  

 
The role of a parent council is to: 

 
• support the school in its work with pupils; 
• represent the views of all parents;  
• encourage links between the school, parents, pupils, pre-school 

groups and the wider community; and 
• report back to all the parents in the school (Parent Forum). 

 
5.4 The authority also arranges meetings once a term with the parent council 

of all mainstream and special schools in the city. These meetings provide 
an opportunity for the authority to communicate effectively with all parent 
councils; allow us to identify parent council support and training needs; 
and enable us to engage in discussions with parents on city wide strategic 
issues.  Parent councils have a small operating budget, have been given 
city council group wise email access to improve communication systems 
and are offered regular support and training.  

 
5.5 Councillor Cormack submitted a motion to Policy and Strategy (Education) 

Committee 28 April 2009 asking the committee to consider the involvement 
of a parent representative on the committee with education responsibility. 
The agreed motion was as follows: 

 
‘That this council agrees to promote further and continue to 
develop parental, guardian and carers involvement in the 
Council decision making process and that a report is therefore 
produced with recommendations for including parents in the 
work of the main council committee with education 
responsibilities, relevant subcommittees and consultation 
processes.’ 

 
5.6 As parents are customers of the education services in the city the 

committee were minded to consider the motion. As a result of our 
involvement in the Scottish Parent Involvement Officer Network meeting we 
are aware that other local authorities are exploring ways to involve parents 
in decisions about education services however at that point there were 
limited examples that representative arrangements had been established. 
They requested that officers continue to support the involvement of a city 
wide representative group which could eventually have effective systems in 

Page 45



 

 4

place to represent the wide views of all parents.  They requested that 
officers bring back reports on a regular basis to advise the committee of 
progress.  

 
5.7 The Aberdeen City Parent Forum was established with two representatives 

from each associated schools group (ASG). The forum has been meeting 
regularly. It has established its terms of reference, office bearers and has 
been fulfilling its representative and communication role effectively with all 
parent councils.  

 
 
6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 Corporate - Developing and implementing ways of further enhancing 

parent involvement helps to support community engagement with local 
communities and to develop a strong partnership with parents.  The new 
forum is a substantial development for enhancing “voice” of a key 
stakeholder group within Aberdeen. 

 
6.2 Public - This report will be of interest to the general public but particularly 

parents, guardians and carers who have children of school age. 
 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
(i) Policy & Strategy (Education) Committee Report September 2008 

(The Parental Involvement Strategy) 
(ii) Education, Culture & Sport Committee Report May, 2009 
(iii) Policy & Strategy (Education) Committee Report June 2009 

(The Background Report) 
(iv) Education, Culture & Sport Committee Report November, 2009 
(v) Education Culture and Sport Committee November 2010. 
(vi) The Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 2006 
(vii) The Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Sheila Sansbury 
Service Manager (Families and Vulnerable Learners) 
ssansbury@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523882 
 
 

Page 46



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE:  Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure 
    
DATE:  24th May 2011 
 
DIRECTOR:  Gordon McIntosh 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  School Catering Services – Meal Price Increase  
 
REPORT NUMBER:     EPI/11/165  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for officers within Facilities Management 
Services to apply an annual increase to the price of both Primary and Secondary 
School meals, as necessary. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

That the Committee 
 
a) approve an increase in the price of a School meal by 10 pence per meal from 
August 2011. 
 
b) delegate power to the Head of Asset Management and Operations to determine and 
apply increases in future years meal prices as necessary, to reflect budget decisions, 
increased costs etc. subject to the charges being benchmarked with other comparable 
authorities.  
 
c) refer the report to the Finance and Resources Committee of 16th June 2011 for final 
approval to apply any increases and to the Education, Culture and Sport Committee 
on 2 June, 2011, for information.  
 
d) that the final decision of the Finance and Resources Committee be communicated 
to parents through each school. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

The School Catering Services budget was removed from a trading account last year 
and the budget now sits within Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure. As with all 
budgets it is important that expenditure costs and income are balanced to remove 
potential subsidies for the provision of the service. By allowing annual review of the 
service provision taking into account inflation, costs of supplies, services and staffing 
costs will ensure that a balanced budget is maintained. 
 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 47



 

 

It should be recognised that the provision of a free school meal to pupils whose 
parents meet the eligibility criteria, is something that we have to provide under Scottish 
Government statute. The cost to the Council for this provision in financial year 
2010/2011 was £692,219, this cost being recouped by Enterprise, Planning & 
Infrastructure from Education, Culture & Sport. With the 10 pence increase applied, at 
the current level of free school meal uptake, this will have an approximate impact of a 
further £35,000 per annum on Education, Culture & Sport’s budget. 

 
4.  SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 

It is recognised that the impact of these increases will be an additional burden to the 
parents of pupils, but by keeping the proposed level of increase in a daily meal ticket 
to ten pence per day, or fifty pence per week, the increase is kept in line with other 
authorities across the country. Implementation will be from the start of the new school 
term in August. 
 
Headteachers and Facilities Management staff, through ongoing contact with parents, 
will ensure that any child eligible to be in receipt of free school meals will continue to 
do so. 

 
5.  OTHER  IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None 
 
6. REPORT 
 
6.1 Background 
 
6.1.1 At the Full Council meeting of 14th February 2008, approval was given for an increase 

of fifteen pence to be applied to the cost of a School meal, with this being applied from 
the beginning of financial year 2008/2009. The increase was set at fifteen pence per 
meal; this increase was to cover the increased cost in the supply of meals, with the 
increase in income being estimated to be in the region of £150,000 per annum. 
However this increase was only applied in August 2010, at the beginning of the 
present School Academic year. 

 
6.1.2 The price of a School meal has risen relatively slowly over the course of the last five 

years as indicated in the table below: 
 

 School Meal Price 
 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Primary £1.60 £1.70 £1.70 £1.70 £1.85 
Secondary £1.85 £1.95 £1.95 £1.95 £2.10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



 

 

6.1.3 School Catering Services budget for financial year 2010/2011 was overspent to the 
tune of £428,000. This overspend can be attributed to a number of factors: 
 
• Post EP&M staffing cost increases 
• Increased food supply costs 
• Increased food delivery costs 
• Free School meal provision 

 
6.1.4 The School Catering Budget is broken down into three elements: 
 

• Staffing Costs (66% of total expenditure) 
• Supplies and Services (34% of total expenditure) 
• Income 

 
While it is envisaged that staffing costs will remain fairly static, other than allowing for 
incremental progression, supplies and services costs are increasing at a rate of 
approximately 2% at present with forecasts from Scotland Excel of a possible 7% 
increase by this summer, the proposed increase of 10 pence per meal is to cover the 
expected increased costs in production.  

 
6.2 Applying Increases 
 
6.2.1 Increases would be applied at the commencement of a School Academic year, 

typically in mid August. This would mean that the impact of an increase would not be 
felt for the whole financial year. It would, however, seem a sensible time to apply 
increases and would allow for production and distribution of new meal tickets to be 
undertaken during the summer holiday period. 

 
6.2.2 A review of the ongoing service delivery would be carried out on an annual basis prior 

to any decision being taken; an increase in the price of a school meal would only be 
applied if further increases in expenditure stopped the delivery of a balanced budget. A 
thorough review of alternatives to increasing costs will be undertaken at this time to 
identify ways of reducing meal production costs and developing other income streams. 

 
6.2.3 Any future increases which are applied under delegated powers will be communicated 

to Committee via the information bulletin. 
 
7 REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
 Andy Campbell 
 Acting Assistant Facilities Manager 
 Tel: 01224 523494 
 AnCampbell@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 None 
 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE:  Education, Culture and Sport   
 
DATE:     2nd June 2011 
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Update on Progress with Implementation of 

Priority Based Budgeting Transformation Options 
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/031 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report updates members of the Committee on implementation of the 
service transformation options and service options relating to potential 
external delivery, outlining the work in progress to deliver the required 
savings as remitted at the Council Budget Meeting of 10 February 2011.   

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
 It is recommended that members of the Committee: 
 
2.1 Note the progress to date on implementing the service transformation 

options and service options relating to potential external delivery required 
to deliver the identified savings and: 

 
2.2 Request an update on continued progress to the Committee on 24th 

November 2011.  
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1 The successful implementation of the transformation changes outlined in 

this report contributes to the delivery of a balanced 2011/12 budget and 
the remainder of the Five Year Business Plan period to 31st March 2016.  

 
3.2 The transformation project savings profile for Priority Based budget 

options deliverable under the Five Year Business Plan for the Directorate 
are detailed in the table over: 

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 51



 

 

 
Education, Culture and Sport Transformation Options Savings in £000, 
Figures in brackets () indicate a saving, figures without brackets indicate a cost 
 Year 1  

(2011/12) Year 2 
(2012/13) Year 3 

(2013/14) Year 4 
(2014/1
5) 

Year 5 
(2015/16) 5 year 

 total 
Gross saving (2,174) (3,988) (4,884) (5,589) (7,724) (24,359) 
Implementation 
costs 

    590  1,060    70     80 1,406    3,006 
Centralisation 
of redundancy 
costs 

   (200)      

Net Annual 
Saving 

(1,784) (2,928) (4,814) (5,509) (6,318) (21,353) 
 
4. BACKGROUND / MAIN ISSUES 
 
4.1 The Council meetings of 15th December 2010 and 10th February 2011, 

approved a package of service options from the Education, Culture and 
Sport budget of £50.3M by the end of March 2016.  The transformation 
element of these service options totals £21.3M deliverable over the five 
year period of the current Business Plan from 2011 – 2016.  A saving of 
£1.8M for transformation projects is deliverable in Year 1, 2011 -12.   

 
4.2 The Education, Culture and Sport transformation projects are: 
 

� ECS_C1 Integrated Communities Team Service, Revised Option 
� ECS_C26 Reduce the number of Out of Authority Placements by 

redesign and small addition to existing local services. The 
delivery of this project is shared with Social Care and 
Wellbeing. 

� ECS_C3 Move to a Cultural Trust 
� ECS_E11 Redesign of senior secondary school towards a Virtual City 

Campus 
� ECS_C17  To develop a joint Educational Psychology Service with 

neighbouring authorities. 
� ECS_C25 Potential shared services with other local authorities 
 

Two projects that appear as Efficiency Savings are also included in this 
report as they have the potential to relate to external delivery models 
subject to the outcome of an options appraisal process approved at the 
March 2011 meeting of this committee. These are: 
 

� ECS_C22 Contract Out Non-Staff and Non-School Catering at Beach 
Ballroom and Art Gallery 

� ECS_C10 Root and Branch Review of Commissioned Arts and Sports 
Services 

 
4.3 It should be noted that there are potential synergies across the projects 

and officers are working to make the necessary connections, optimise the 
potential for savings and minimise risks. 

Page 52



 

 

4.4 Of the 8 transformation projects which are the subject of this report, 3 are 
required to deliver savings in Year 1.  These are: 

 
� The Integrated Communities Team Service, Revised Option 

delivering £1.6M net savings; 
� Reduce the number of Out of Authority Placements by redesign and 

small addition to existing local services delivering net savings of 
£470K; and, 

� Root and Branch Review of Commissioned Arts and Sports Services, 
delivering £64K net savings. 

 
4.5 The update on delivery of savings for each transformation option is 

detailed below. 
 
4.5.1 Integrated Communities Team Service, Revised Option 

2 key strands of work are well underway.  These are: 
 
(i) Move of all citywide community centres to leased centre status. 

Consultation is ongoing with Community Learning and 
Development Centre Management Committees and a city-wide 
consortium of centres has been established. Advanced work on 
legal documentation is also progressing.  

(ii) Revised structure for Integrated Communities Team. A number of 
staff are leaving the organisation and working their notice period 
and work is underway on appointments under the approved 
structure. 

 
Full savings of £2.4M per annum are required to be delivered from Year 2 
onwards.   
 

4.5.2 Reduce the number of Out of Authority Placements by redesign and 
small addition to existing local services. 
A joint Education, Culture and Sport and Social Care and Wellbeing group 
has agreed revised criteria for out of authority placements and is 
conducting rigorous case reviews to make decisions on children and 
young people who are currently in provision out of the City.  Linkages to 
shared service provision are under consideration.  Delivery of £470K 
savings is required in Year 1 from the Education, Culture and Sport 
budget with additional savings from Social Care and Wellbeing.  
 

4.5.3 Move to a Cultural Trust / Contract Out Non-Staff and Non-School 
Catering at Beach Ballroom and Art Gallery 
Following approval to progress to an initial options appraisal made at 
March 2011 Education, Culture and Sport Committee, initial investigations 
are underway on how best to procure individual expert advice on services 
to be included in the scope of the options appraisal.  Implementation costs 
of £250K are to be incurred in Year 1 and savings of £144K are required 
to be delivered in Year 3.  
 
The move to a Cultural Trust also incorporates the project to Contract Out 
Non-Staff and Non-School Catering at Beach Ballroom and Art Gallery 

Page 53



 

 

(C22) on the basis that the options appraisal process for the Cultural Trust 
will also need to address the possible inclusion of the non-staff and non-
school catering service.  The delivery of savings for C22 is required from 
Year 2 onwards.  
 

4.5.4 Redesign of senior secondary school towards a Virtual City Campus 
In school session 2011-12, approximately 15 additional Advanced Higher 
courses will be delivered in 2 city-centre secondary schools to which 
students from across the City can gain access.  This is in addition to the 
existing provision in secondary schools.  The courses will cover a wide 
range of curricular areas and will significantly increase student choice. 
This development should reduce staffing requirements and provide 
economies of scale by increasing student numbers in each class. This is a 
trial year which will inform future developments in subsequent years.  
Work is also ongoing with Shetland Islands Council to achieve shared 
course development.   
 
In the longer term, developments include further expanding student 
curricular choice, broadening the type of learning opportunities to include 
Highers and vocational qualifications, links with other Local Authorities 
and use of Information and Communication Technology to enhance 
learning and potentially reduce staffing costs.  Delivery is required by Year 
3. 
 

4.5.5 To develop a joint Educational Psychology Service with 
neighbouring authorities 
Building upon existing working relationships and initiating potential new 
partnerships, officers are progressing discussions and exploring the 
potential for inclusion as part of the project for potential shared services 
with other local authorities, (C25).  Delivery is required by Year 3.  

 
4.5.6 Potential shared services with other local authorities 

Research is being undertaken including case studies of shared services 
elsewhere in the UK.  Initial scoping has been undertaken and further 
developmental discussions are required with a range of potential partners 
examining the range of services and service delivery models that could 
potentially drive out savings of £450K for delivery by Year 2.  
 

4.5.7 Root and Branch Review of Commissioned Arts and Sports Services 
At the March 2010 meeting of this Committee, officers were instructed to 
progress the above review.  This will take place over the next two financial 
years, from April 2011 to March 2013.  The appointment of a fixed term 
post of Commissioning Officer was also approved and having been 
scoped and evaluated, is currently being advertised internally as a 
secondment.  The review process will commence in detail following the 
appointment, and in line with the delivery plan, recommendations will be 
brought before the appropriate committee to action prior to the 2013/14 
financial year.  Required budget savings for this period will be met by 
applying a fixed percentage reduction to each commissioned service.  
Delivery of £64,000 net savings are required in Year 1 from the Root and 
Branch Review and partners have been advised of the decrease in 

Page 54



 

 

funding allocations agreed by Committee.  This project links with the 
project on the options appraisal for the Cultural Trust/Outsourcing non 
staff and school catering (C3 and C22).   

 
5. IMPACT 
 
5.1 The Education, Culture and Sport Directorate delivers a wide range of 

services so that people can take part in learning, sport and cultural 
activities including early years services, schools, libraries, museums, 
community and leisure centres.  A sound education opens doors, not just 
to positive employment opportunities, but also to the enjoyment of art and 
culture and the stretching of imaginations and horizons. It provides 
information to enable children, young people and adults to make informed 
lifestyle choices about, for example, their health and about their journey 
through life and work.  

5.2 The Directorate has developed ten strategic priorities that encompass the 
service’s activities and initiatives. These achieve the Council's key 
strategic objectives and are reflective of the national priorities set by the 
Scottish Government.  Underpinning all of these priority themes are the 
objectives to improve attainment and achievement for all our learners and 
to close the gaps in learning, participation and employment outcomes that 
exist within the City.  The strategic objectives link to the transformation 
options as detailed in the following table.  

 
Directorate Strategic Objective Transformation Option 
1. Curriculum for Excellence  C1, C26, E11,C25, C17 
2. Fit for Purpose Schools/Learning 
Centres  

C1, C3, E11,C25 

3. Learning in the wider community  C1, C3, C25, C10 
4. Technology  E11, C10, C25 
5. Health and wellbeing  C1, C10, C26, C17, C22 
6. Engagement in arts, culture and heritage  C1, C3, C10 
7. Helping those with different needs  C1, C26, C3, E11, E17, C25, 

C10 
8. Better Performing/Value for Money C1, C26, C3, C10, E11, C17, 

C22, C25 
9. Skilled and Trained Staff  C1, C3, E11, C17 
10. Working together  C1, C10, C22, C26, C3, E11, 

C17, C25 

Page 55



 

 

 
5.3 The implications and risks of each of the transformation savings options 

have already been identified in the development of the respective 
business cases and are being addressed as part of the delivery of the 
saving.  All priority based budgeting savings are included in the Service 
Business Plan and savings reports will be generated through Covalent 
and monitored by the Directorate Senior Management Team.  Equality 
impacts have already been completed as part of the budget setting 
process. 

 
6 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Business cases for the transformation options which are the subject of this 
report.  

 
 
7 REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
 Jane Nicklen 
 Project Manager 
 � 01224 522424 
 � jnicklen@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Page 56



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE:   Education, Culture and Sport  
 
DATE:     2nd June 2011 
 
DIRECTOR:                                  Annette Bruton 
                                        
TITLE OF REPORT:  Deferred Cultural Grants - 2011/12 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/11/030 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To present to Elected Members recommendations for Cultural Grants for the 
financial year 2011/12. These recommendations relate to applications which 
were previously deferred or deemed ineligible.  
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
That the Committee approves:  
 
I. The allocation of cultural grants to the total value of £160,171 as presented 

in Appendix 1.  
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
A total of £385,543 is available within the 2011/12 budget to support the Cultural 
Grants programme. Applicants were invited to be considered for grants of up to 
50% of the costs of their projects, showing either match funding or an in kind 
contribution. 
 
Eighty external applications have been received, requesting funds of 
£755,354.24. Following approval of recommendations at the March 24th 2011 
Education Culture and Sport committee, grants to the value of £225,287.26 were 
confirmed. This leaves a total of £160,255.74 remaining for this financial year.  
 
Applications were considered in the context of cultural provision across 
Aberdeen and, where possible, against cross-cutting support streams provided 
by Aberdeen City Council, in order to avoid potential duplication of funding. 
 
By providing up to a maximum of 50% of the project funding, the Council’s 
proportionate level of exposure is reduced and is designed to encourage 
partners to carefully examine the opportunities for a range of alternative funding 
streams, consider the further development of self sustainability within their 
projects and look to facilitate partnership working in the delivery of cultural 
opportunities for the community. 
 

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 57



 

 

 
 
4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
There is a requirement for all successful applicants to illustrate how their projects 
connect to one or more of the local outcomes in the Single Outcome Agreement.   
The Cultural and Active Aberdeen Forums for Aberdeen City lead on the three 
Local Outcomes lying under National Outcome 13 ‘We take pride in a strong and 
inclusive national identity’ with local outcome   
 
The projects proposed also directly relate to strands of the following Local 
Outcomes: 
 
Outcome 2, ‘Aberdeen will have high quality employment opportunities for its 
citizens’,  
 
Outcome 3, ‘People of all ages take an active part in their own learning to 
achieve their full potential’ and ‘Learning and training is appropriate and 
accessible to learner’s needs. 
 

Both local outcomes for National Outcome 4, ‘Our young people are successful 
learners, confident individuals, effective contributors and responsible citizens’. 
 
Outcome 7. ‘Improve the quality of life in our most deprived areas.’  
 
Outcome 12, ‘Aberdeen is widely recognised as a City with high quality natural 
assets, biodiversity, architecture and heritage which instill civic pride in its 
citizens.’ 
 
 Outcome 15, ‘Our public services are consistently high quality, continually 
improving, efficient and responsive to local people’s needs.’ 
 

Guidance for Community Planning partnerships, from the Scottish Government 
entitled ‘Culture Delivers’ states: ‘Cultural provision and infrastructure is part of 
the drive for best value.  High quality should be promoted, continually seeking to 
improve its impact on communities and taking account of local aspirations and 
needs.  Cultural activity can also help other sectors and services deliver in ways 
more closely matched to peoples wishes, and can assist in engaging citizens 
with civic life’.   
 
 
5. OTHER  IMPLICATIONS 
 
Other key issues relate to: 
 

• Cultural organisations in the City not being able to continue to operate 
should Council funding not be granted. 

• On occasion external funds will not be brought to the City if matching 
funds are not made available by the City Council. 

• Funds not being used by organisations for the purposes for which they 
were granted. 

 

Page 58



 

 

These risks have and will be continue to be managed through a robust 
assessment of each application and through systems to monitor and review 
funded activities throughout the year. 
 
There are no additional Legal, Resource, Personnel, Property, Equipment, 
Environmental or health and safety implications arising from this report at this 
time.  
 
 
6. REPORT 
 
6.1 Grants to Cultural Organisations 
 
A table is attached as Appendix 1 which presents all the applications and the 
recommendations of the Cultural Grants Selection Panel for funding.  The criteria 
for which the selection panel made the attached recommendations for the 
dispersal of funds included: 

 
• Links to the Single Outcome Agreement 
• Links to ‘Vibrant Aberdeen’ – The Cultural Strategy for Aberdeen 
• 50% match funding (in kind or financial contribution) 
• Evidence of beneficial partnership working 
• Where relevant, a report back on the use of last years funding.  

 
6.2 Ineligible Applications 
 
Several of the applications received in February 2011 did not meet the stated 
terms and conditions and were deemed ineligible. This included applications 
from previous grant recipients who failed to report back on the use of previous 
grants and applications which had no match funding pending or secured. 
Furthermore, applications were received for a Category C (Over £10,000) grant 
without the required meeting between the applicant and officers being arranged.  
 
Following the March 24th committee, where appropriate, ineligible applicants 
were provided with the opportunity to revise their application and resubmit.  
 
6.3 Deferred Applications 
 
For the majority of the Category C (Over £10,000) applications received, 
recommendations were not brought forward to the 24th of March 2011 committee 
for consideration. The information included within these particular applications 
was insufficient and there was a requirement to speak in detail with each 
organisation prior to bringing a recommendation forward to the Committee.  
 
Given the increasingly complex issues around funding for cultural organisations, 
officers felt that, in order to bring before the Committee recommendations which 
ensure best value, these further discussions were required. Officers have 
subsequently worked with applicants to gain the necessary additional information 
and clarity required to put forward the recommendations contained as Appendix 
1 of this report.  
 
While no application has received a full recommendation, the partial 
recommendations cover specific aspects and are of a similar level to previous 

Page 59



 

 

funding awards. Some applicants may also have the opportunity to apply for 
specific training or projects through both the Cultural Training Programme and 
the Public Art Fund.  
 
 
7. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 

Gary Cameron 
Culture and Leisure Strategy Officer 
gcameron@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522744 

 
 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
‘Cultural Grants’ – Education, Culture & Sport Committee, 24th March 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60



 

 

 
Appendix 1 – Deferred Cultural Grant Recommendations 2011/12 

 
 

 
 

Applicant  Project 
Grant 

Requested Recommendation 
Aberdeen Arts Centre Programme of Participatory Arts £114,500 £39,000 
Act 2 Youth Group Summer Drama Project £4,350 £2300 

APA Youth & Community Programme £28,000 £15,900 

Creative Cultures Scotland Programme £20,000 £15,000 
Cultural Enterprise Office Delivery of services £16,000 £4,721 

Jazz Scotland 
Year round jazz concerts, Aberdeen Jazz 

Festival £20,000 £11,250 

Peacock Visual Arts Artistic Programme £15,000 £10,000 

Royal Scottish National Orchestra 
Integrated programme of music hall 
concerts & community outreach & 

educational services £20,000 £10,000 
Scottish Culture & Traditions  Core Activities £40,000 £20,000 

Scottish Ballet 
 

Dancing Parallel 
 £32,647. 

£0 (Referred to 
Sports grants) 

P
age 61



 

 

Sense Scotland Connect £18,696 £0 
Station House Media Unit shmuSOUND £22,370 £10,000 
University of Aberdeen Flagship Cultural Programme £25,000 £22,000 
Vocoustics Promotions 

On-going series of live music events & 
performances £1,000 £0 

 
 
 

Totals 
 

Total Grants Requested £377,563 
Total Grant Recommendation £160,171 

Remaining Budget £84 
 

P
age 62



 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE                      Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE                                   2nd June 2011    
 
DIRECTOR                        Annette Bruton 
    
TITLE OF REPORT            Sports Grants   
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/11/032     
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report brings before the Committee applications for financial assistance from 
sports organisations and makes a recommendation for each application.  Eight 
funding applications have been received. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
(i) That the Committee considers the applications and approves the following 
recommendations: 
 

Aberdeen Disability Sport £600 
 

City of Aberdeen Gymnastics £2570 
 

North East of Scotland Lawn Tennis Association £2000 
 

Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association £13,000 
 

Scottish Schools Competition (Gymnastics) £1250 
Aberdeen Sports Council £7000 

The Royal Caledonian Curling Club  
£5250 

Scottish Ballet £8453 
 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The sports grants budget for the year 2011/12 is £103,448. Assuming that the 
recommendations are approved there will be £63,325 remaining in this budget.  
 
 

Agenda Item 8.2

Page 63



 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Local sports groups and organisations adopt a variety of methods to attract 
funding, however some groups would be unable to host an event or develop 
further without the financial assistance available from the City Council. Groups 
who do not meet the criteria will be assisted by officers to source alternative 
solutions.  
 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
The Financial Assistance budget for 2011/12 has been set by the Council at  
£103,448. A copy of the guideline notes for sports organisations is included in 
the City Council Funding Pack sent to potential applicants. In addition, a copy of 
the revised sports grants criteria approved at the Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee on the 8th of October 2009 is provided, outlining the assessment 
process. 
 
The grant criteria is directly linked to the five key objectives of “Fit for the Future” 
the Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for Aberdeen (2009-2015). Applications 
are assessed against the criteria and recommendations made for Committee 
approval. 
 
5.1 Aberdeen Disability Sport 
 
This grant would allow Aberdeen Disability Sport to offer bowling sessions 
throughout the season for bowlers in Aberdeen with disabilities. Beyond general 
participation it will also allow bowlers from the city to participate in the Scottish 
Disability Sport National Lawn Bowl Championships which, like last year, is to 
take place at Westburn Outdoor Centre.  
 
Aberdeen Disability Sport is the local voluntary branch of Scottish Disability 
Sport. The organisation provides opportunities for people to progress in their 
chosen sport and access quality training and competition. They also work with 
local sports clubs to promote sport and leisure activities and improve access for 
those with disabilities.  
 
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£600 £600 

 
 
5.2 City of Aberdeen Gymnastics 
 
This application seeks support in meeting the costs of the 2011 City of Aberdeen 
Gymnastics (COAG) competition. The competition will cover five disciplines of 
Gymnastics and is open to participants of all abilities ranging from beginner 
through to elite level.  Over four hundred participants aged eight and upwards 
are expected, with the event clearly established as a key date in the city’s 
gymnastics calendar.    
 

Page 64



Taking place over two days in June at the Beach Leisure Centre, this event will 
primarily benefit gymnasts from Aberdeen however it does attract participation 
from other British clubs.  
 
The overall cost of the event which includes all equipment, venue hire and 
administration costs is £7140. This application seeks support for half of this 
figure with funds used to part cover specific aspects including hire of the venue 
and specialised equipment.  The remaining costs are covered by the Club 
through various means including charging an entry fee to both competitors and 
spectators as well receiving in-kind contributions. The level of funding 
recommended is based on providing support for half of the relevant costs 
included in the application.  
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£3570 £2570 

 
 
5.3 North East of Scotland Lawn Tennis Association 
 
The North East Tennis Tournament Group (NESLTA) has submitted an 
application seeking support for both the City of Aberdeen North East Tennis 
Championships and the North East Indoor Tennis Championships. Both events 
are held at the Westburn Tennis Centre in July and December respectively.  
 
Each year these competitions attract over three hundred participants ranging 
from the age of eight through to seventy. As part of a national pathway for 
competitions in Britain, these competitions play a crucial role in raising the profile 
of the sport in the city. The tournaments not only attract national participation but 
also present opportunities for local participants to compete within Aberdeen.  
 
NESLTA has a specific tournament group, all members of whom are volunteers, 
to organise competitions in the city. The funding requested from Aberdeen City 
Council within this application is for several costs including equipment, venue 
hire and referee fees. The overall cost for the tournaments is £7510 with 
NESLTA gaining income from entry fees while also pursuing funding from 
external sources 
 
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£2000 £2000 

 
5.4 Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association 
 
Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association (AYRA) have submitted an application 
seeking support to continue its youth development programme in the city. This 
programme, which includes the management of a Youth Rugby Development 
Officer, forms part of an agreement with the Scottish Rugby Union. Following the 
success of lasts year international match held in Aberdeen, a partnership 
between SRU and Aberdeen City Council to support AYRA’s youth development 
programme provides the required legacy.  
 

Page 65



The main aim of AYRA is to provide physical activity opportunities and promote 
and develop rugby as a readily accessible and fully inclusive sport to boys, girls, 
men and women within Aberdeen City. This will be achieved through the 
employment of a dedicated full time rugby development officer. The players 
introduced to the sport will have pathways to continue their rugby development 
through the local city rugby clubs.  
 
The benefits of this include:  
 

• Increased opportunities for participation at grass roots level and 
development of player pathway. Increase in curricular rugby and 
development of school club links. 

 
• Higher standards of coaching and playing delivered through player 

development sessions and coach education courses. 
 

• It is expected to reach up to 1000 primary aged children in schools and 
500 secondary aged children through curriculum and extra curricular 
sessions. 

 
The Development Officer will work closely with the city’s Active Schools team 
and secondary PE departments to support an enhanced programme of school 
based “taster” curricular and extra curricular activities including the promotion of 
after school rugby clubs and the development of school teams and competitions. 
Pupils will have the opportunity to experience rugby with school friends at an 
assessable environment. These clubs also give the pupils the opportunity to 
develop skills and experience which will allow them to join an established junior 
club within the city without feeling intimidated by their lack of knowledge.  
 
Outside school there will be development of participation and involvement 
through the local clubs by encouraging and supporting young people to become 
active members of the club youth and adult sections as players, coaches, 
referees or volunteers. 
 
The Development Officer will be link with the junior clubs in the city and will act 
as the “known” face at the club to assist the transition from school to club 
involvement on club evening and weekend sessions. Player development 
programmes will be planned and implemented through the clubs to increase 
player enjoyment, improve playing standards and promote lifelong involvement in 
the sport. 
 
The sport will be played in safe, fun, community based environments at local 
rugby clubs and community venues closely linked to local schools, colleges and 
the wider community. There will be a particular drive to make the game 
accessible through identifying appropriate locations for activities and to promote 
activity among underrepresented groups such as teenage girls and women, 
economically disadvantaged and marginalised people and ethnic minority 
groups. 
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£13,000 £13,000 

 

Page 66



5. 5 Scottish Schools Competition (Gymnastics) 
 
This application is seeking support towards the Scottish Schools Gymnastics 
Regional Heats. The event, taking place at Aberdeen Sports Village, is aimed at 
both primary and secondary schools based in Aberdeen. Last year, over three 
hundred children from twenty three different city schools participated. This event 
is a Scottish Gymnastics competition and not only increases wider participation 
in Gymnastics but increases the profile of the sport in the City.  
 
The overall cost of the event is £2500 which includes venue hire, equipment and 
judges fees. The terms and conditions of the sports grants mean that any grant 
can only cover fifty percent of the overall cost of an event. As such, this 
recommendation represents half the overall cost.   
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£2500 £1250 

 
5.6 Aberdeen Sports Council  
 
This request is for an annual programme grant to support the work of the 
Aberdeen Sports Council. The Aberdeen Sports Council provides essential 
advisory and financial support to the member sports clubs in the city. They also 
provide grant funding to both individual athletes and coaches within a variety of 
sports. 
 
The Sports Councils main objectives include: 
 

• To promote interest and participation in Sport and Recreation among 
sportsmen, women and children within the City of Aberdeen. 

 
• To assist in co-coordinating the activities of the various Sports and 

Recreational Organisations within the City of Aberdeen. 
 

• To assist with the formation of Sports Clubs and Recreational 
Organisations where none exist, or where existing clubs need help. 

 
• To award grants to sportsmen, women and children within Aberdeen and 

help them in their pursuit of excellence. 
 
This funding would be used to support the administration of the Sports Council, 
the scholarship programme for local volunteers, the grant scheme for local sports 
men and women and other costs including insuring fund raising events. 
Historically, a Sports Grant from Aberdeen City Council has been the principle 
funding received by the Sports Council however they consistently fundraise and 
also charge an affiliation fee to member clubs and organisations. 
 

 
Funding Requested Funding Recommended 

£7000 £7000 
 
 
 

 

Page 67



 
5.7 Royal Caledonian Curling Club 
 
This is a request for continued partnership funding in support of the position of a 
Curling Development Officer, based at Curl Aberdeen. A Curling Development 
Officer has been in post since 2002, initially on a part time basis and since 2007 
on a full time basis. This request would allow the partnership with the Royal 
Caledonian Curling Club, Curl Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire Council to continue 
and build on the development of curling in Aberdeen City. 
 
The Curling development Officer has works with the Active Schools team to 
introduce primary and secondary schools in the city to Curling. This includes in-
school ‘dry sessions’ and volunteer workshops as well as a wide range of extra-
curricular and club activity based at Curl Aberdeen. This activity and the role of 
the officer are continually monitored through regular performance reports and a 
partnership steering group.  
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£5250 £5250 

 
 
5.8 Scottish Ballet  
 
This application relates to a Cultural Olympiad project aimed at combining 
‘cultural’ and ‘sporting’ disciplines. The ‘Dancing Parallel’ project will be run as a 
partnership between Scottish Ballet, English National Ballet, Big Dance, 
Aberdeen International Youth Festival (AIYF) and services from within Aberdeen 
City Council. The project would, on a Scottish level, be exclusive to Aberdeen 
and would represent a flagship Olympic themed event for the city.  
 
The overall cost of the project across two years is £78,000 with £46,000 secured 
from alternative sources. The remaining costs are currently being pursued with 
Aberdeen City Council confirming part funding of £7870 from the Sports Grants 
budget in the 2010/11 financial year. The remaining funds required to complete 
the first year of the project were originally sought by Scottish Ballet from the 
2011/12 Cultural Grants programme however in light of the increased 
competition for these grants, the application was referred to the Sports Grants 
programme.   
 
This recommendation would allow for the first year of the project to be completed 
leaving approximately £16,000 remaining to be found in order to carry the project 
into a second year. Should this recommendation be approved, Scottish Ballet will 
be encouraged to apply solely to the Cultural Grants programme for the 2012/13 
financial year. This would ensure that any potential investment in the project from 
Aberdeen City Council could be split evenly between the Sport and Cultural 
grants.  
 
The project aims to involve fifty young people from identified regeneration areas 
in the city and bring them together to with an English based group selected by 
English National Ballet. Overall, this joint group will receive two weeks training in 
both Parkour and Dance in both Aberdeen and London. Parkour is a sport which 
can be described as ‘running through urban areas while performing various 

Page 68



complex gymnastics manoeuvres over or on man-made obstacles such as walls 
and buildings’.  The sport in rapidly increasing in popularity and a Parkour 
network has recently been established in Aberdeen.  
 
The principle output of the collaboration will be the creation of a film that is of 
high artistic merit and will be screened before each professional performance of 
Scottish Ballet, English National Ballet and National Dance Company Wales 
collaborative programme (working title Great British Ballet), created for the 
Olympics in 2012.  Dates for the professional performances are Tuesday the19th 
of June to Saturday the 23rd in Glasgow, Tuesday the 26th of June to Saturday 
the 30th in Cardiff and Wednesday the 4th July to Sunday the 8th in London. 
There is also the potential for the film to be screened across the United Kingdom 
on the London Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games 
Live Sites as part of Big Dance 2012, the Cultural Olympiad’s dance strand. 
Furthermore, the film could be used within Aberdeen as required.  
 
A film maker will be commissioned to create the film and will carryout an initial 
consultation process where the young people will be invited to contribute their 
ideas of what the final film should look like in relation to the Cultural Olympiad 
themes. Following visits to each city, the two groups of young people will 
rehearse in their home city and then will be filmed performing in contrasting 
areas. For example young people in Aberdeen could perform on the beach and 
young people London in a contrasting environment.  
 
Furthermore, the partnership with the Aberdeen International Youth Festival will 
allow participants to spend one week in Aberdeen together during the festival, 
learning new skills in dance in the morning and parkour in the afternoon. In the 
evenings all participants will attend cultural youth events organised by AIYF and 
also share some of their work as part of the “Festival in the City” performance 
day. This partnership will also provide free dance and parkour drop in workshops 
to young people in the city.  
 
This project reflects the core values of the Cultural Olympiad which are sharing 
understanding, respect, generating a positive legacy, inspiring and involving 
young people and celebrating the United Kingdom. The project will explore 
environmental isolation and how young people connect with their local 
environments. Through two weeks of training and creative workshops the project 
aims to explore just how dance and parkour help to cross physical and mental 
boundaries, instill respect and the sense of being connected to the wider world. 
The project will also increase participation in and appreciation for both dance and 
parkour which are generally perceived as gender specific. Participants will 
receive a unique and hugely positive experience which will bring a range of 
lasting benefits. The city will gain a wider benefit through the large-scale local 
and national coverage of the project, which will highlight Aberdeen as a major 
Cultural and Sporting city.  
 

Funding Requested Funding Recommended 
£8453 £8453 

 
 
 
 

Page 69



 
6. IMPACT 
 
The report relates to the Arts, Heritage and Sport strand of the Community Plan, 
specifically in relation to the Sports, Leisure and Recreation vision of developing 
Aberdeen as an “Active City”. 
 
The report also links to Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking through Culture, 
Arts and Sport: 
 
• Increase participation in sport, provide support for athletes and reward 

excellence 
• Recognise the contribution of Sport, Culture and Arts to promoting the area 

as a tourist destination 
• Recognise the role of Sport and Arts in tackling anti-social behaviour 
 
Furthermore the report relates closely to the objectives of “Fit for the Future, the 
sport and physical activity strategy for Aberdeen City (2009-2015)”. These 
objectives are: 
 

• Promote and increase opportunities for participation in sport and physical 
activity for everyone in Aberdeen. 

• Provide a comprehensive and high quality range of sports facilities in 
Aberdeen. 

• Maximise social, educational, health and economic benefits of sport and 
physical activity in Aberdeen. 

• Develop and sustain pathways which nurture local, regional and national 
sporting people to reach their potential.  

• Raise the profile of sport in Aberdeen.  
 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
‘Sports Grants’ – Education, Culture & Sport Committee, 24th March 2011 
 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Gary Cameron 
Culture and Leisure Strategy Officer 
gcameron@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522744 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 70



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport    
 
DATE     2 June 2011  
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - 

Reduce Communities Team  
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/035  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report provides an update on the implementation of the decision to 
reduce the costs of the Communities team by £1.4million in 2011/12 and 
provisionally by a further £1million in 2012/13.  
 
This includes an update on the reduction of the staffing provision within the 
service; and an update on the progress towards the move of Community 
Learning Centres to leased centre status. 
 
Finally the report notes progress towards the development of a model lease, 
management agreement and constitution. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

a) Notes the progress in relation to the appointment of staff to the new structure, 
and the reduction of the overall workforce. 

 
b) Notes the progress in relation to moving community learning centres to leased 

centre status. 
 

c) Notes the options that are being developed in relation to each community 
learning centre, and agree that a further report will come to the next 
committee with firm recommendations for various Community Centres. 

 
d) Agree that officers seek to relocate the current groups within Torry 

Community Learning Centre to other suitable local facilities, in order to 
facilitate the closure of that facility. 

 

Agenda Item 8.3

Page 71



e) Determines whether it would wish to provide Management Committees with a 
Transition Grant for 2011/12 (as detailed in section 5.3), and if so, agree to 
remit this to the Finance and Resources Committee for consideration. 

 
f) Note the progress in relation to developing a citywide model lease, 

management agreement and constitution, and agree the heads of terms for 
each as set out in section 5.4. 

 
g) Agrees that, until the Service Asset Management Plan for Community 

Buildings is completed, Community Centres and Community Education 
Centres should only be granted one year leases. 
 

h) Agree that once approved, all Community Centres will be subject to the 
Management Agreement and Constitution. All standalone centres will also be 
subject to the agreed Lease. 

 
i) To note that a petition has been signed by approximately 500 residents 

campaigning against the reopening of the Hilylands Centre on Croft Road. 
 

  
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
3.1  Budget Reduction 

The Council decision on 10 February 2011 was to reduce the budget for an 
Integrated Communities team by £1.6million* in 2011/12 and by £2.4million in 
2012/13.  
 
*note that this figure is greater than the £1.4million reported to the Education, 
Culture & Sport Committee on 24 March 2011, due to a requirement to 
provide £200,000 from the service budget to the Corporate budget for 
Voluntary Severance/ Early Retirement. 

 
3.2 VS/ER Costs 

Costs associated with the disestablishment of staff through the appropriate 
Council procedures will be funded through the service budget, and thereafter 
from the corporate fund set up for this purpose. Ongoing pensions costs will 
be met from the corporate fund set up for this purpose. 
 

3.3 Fixed building costs 
Annual revenue costs, met by EC&S Revenue Budgets, for existing and 
proposed leased centres is approximately £1.5million per year. (This figure 
does not include development grants and other services costs). 
 

           As there are 51 properties included in this category (see paragraph 5.2.1), it 
follows that the average current revenue cost per annum to the City Council of 
each building is circa £29,500. Further to paragraph 5.4.1. of this report, if the 
City Council offered and each Community Centre and Community Education 
Centre Management Committee accepted a new lease on that basis, it would 
make no appreciable difference to the level of annual revenue funding that the 
EC&S Revenue Budget would require to provide. For example, the “wind and 

Page 72



watertight only” repair clause is no different from the current practice of our 
building maintenance staff. Budgetary pressures means that, at present “wind 
and watertight only” is the repair criterion that is adopted, in determining 
whether or not to carry out a repair to one of the 51 properties. However it is 
noted that the current lack of preventative maintenance could result in 
increased wind and water-tight expenditure in the future. 

 
           In this context, the work to develop Service Asset Management Plans for 

Education, Culture and Sport (as described in paragraph 5.2), is an important 
factor. If, for instance, the City Council was minded to offer any Community 
Centre Management Committee a 20 year lease of their Community Centre, 
the aggregate revenue commitment from EC&S Revenue Budgets would be 
circa £590,000 (i.e. 20 x £29,500 per annum). However these costs could 
significantly increase due to capital repairs such as replacements to gas 
boilers, or central heating systems, during the 20 years, or increased repairs 
required due to a lack of preventative maintenance, might drive that cost even 
higher. 

 
           In terms of Asset Management Planning, any decision of the City Council to 

offer that level of long-term revenue funding commitment to any community 
building, should be the outcome of an option appraisal, where the level of 
present and future public use, building condition etc. are key factors. With that 
background, it is advised that no decision should be made on granting any 
Community Centre a long-term lease, until the Service Asset Management 
Plan for Community buildings is completed.  

 
3.6  State Aid Implications 

At this stage, it is considered unlikely that there will be any State Aid 
implications in relation to the above, however if any implications arise, these 
will be reported to the appropriate committee. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1  Personnel Implications 
 

The budget decision has resulted in a requirement to reduce the existing 
staffing resource by approximately 67%. The budget available to deliver front 
line adult learning and youth development activities through tutors and 
sessional staff has been reduced by approximately 83%.  

 
The reduction in the workforce is being delivered through the implementation 
of the Council’s VS/ER policy in the first instance. Any excess staff remaining 
after the restructure is complete will be managed through the Council’s 
Redeployment Procedure, and if required the Redundancy Assessment 
Procedure. 

 
 
 
 

Page 73



4.2  Property Implications 
 

There are currently 27 centres owned by Aberdeen City Council and managed 
by Community Learning and Development to deliver community learning and 
development activities. The budget decisions will result in these facilities, or 
the programmes for these facilities becoming externally managed.  

 
4.3  Legal Implications 
  
4.3.1  Scottish Government Consent 

Section 74 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, as subsequently 
amended, required every Local Authority to obtain the consent of the Scottish 
Government for any disposal of property (and in this context a sale or a lease 
could be deemed to be a disposal) where the consideration received is less 
than open market value.  
 
The Disposal of Land by Local Authorities (Scotland) Regulations 2010 
partially supersedes previous legislation. The Regulations spell out the 
circumstances in which a local authority may dispose of land for a 
consideration less than the best that can reasonably be obtained. One of 
those conditions is when the local authority is satisfied that the disposal for 
that consideration is reasonable; and that it’s likely to contribute to social well-
being. 

 

In these circumstances the City Council could legitimately argue that granting 
leases of Community Centres and/or Community Education Centres at £1 per 
annum if asked, whatever their open market rental value, promotes social 
well-being and as such the City Council don't require to seek the consent of 
the Scottish Government to such actions. 
 

4.3.2  Insurance 
Aberdeen City Council will have Public Liability Insurance for the building 
(which is mentioned in the proposed lease) and this will cover an incidence 
where the building collapses or such, however Management Committees will 
require to have Public Liability for the activities within the building.  While this 
is not a legal requirement it is recommended.  Failure to have such insurance 
in place could result in individual members of the management committee 
being personally liable for any costs arising (and/ or potentially an individual 
member of the public suing the City Council, as owner of the building, if they 
were hurt as a result of participating in the Community Centre’s activities.) 

 
If Management Committees employ staff then by law they require employer's 
liability insurance. 
 
The preferred method would be for Management Committees to buy into the 
existing policy arranged by the Council which provides Public Liability  and 
Employers Liability insurance.  This would likely be in the interest of the 
Management Committees as the current charge would be £125 per centre.  
Alternatively, Management Committees could procure their own Public 
Liability and Employers Liability Insurance. 

Page 74



 
4.3.3 Procurement 
 

For the Council to determine not to tender for the leasing or management of 
programme of community centres may require a suspension of Standing 
Orders. Each case would require to be considered on a case by case basis.  

  
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

This section will consider some of the major milestones that are being 
progressed in order to deliver on the budget decision. 
 

5.1 Development and delivery of re-engineered service. 
 

The financial decision has reduced the budgeted funding available for staff, 
including Community Learning & Development, Community Training and 
Economic Development and Neighbourhood Community Planning Staff by 
approximately 67%.  
 
A new management and operational structure has now been developed and 
appointment to the posts is now underway via the Council’s Job Matching 
process. 
 
Staff were also given the opportunity to apply for Voluntary Severance or 
Early Retirement and a number of applications have now been supported. 
The affected staff are now working their notice, during which time they are 
developing and rolling out exit strategies for key areas of work, along with 
handing over elements of their work which will require to continue.  
 
The budget available for tutors and sessional staff has been required to be 
reduced by some 83% in 2011/12. However, custom and practice has 
resulted in some tutors and sessional staff gaining contractual status. It is the 
case that the affected staff will have rights to remuneration and redundancy 
notice and associated costs. Therefore the remaining budget allocated for 
delivering adult learning and youth development in 2011/12 may be mostly 
allocated for this purpose, resulting in little or no front line delivery of youth 
development or adult learning services from September 2011 through to 
March 2012.  
 
Officers are negotiating with Management Committees for a solution to this 
issue and will update on this situation at later committees. 
 

 
5.2  Move centres to leased centre status. 
 
5.2.1 In the report to committee on 24 March 2011, it was noted that there are 

currently 51 Community Centre type facilities throughout the city which are 
owned by the Council. The current routine costs for servicing these facilities 
amounts to some £1.5million per year. Many of these buildings will require 

Page 75



significant maintenance over the next 5 – 10 years. With this in mind, a 
strategic review of all of these properties as part of the wider Service Asset 
Management Plans for Education, Culture and Sport is currently ongoing. 

 
5.2.2 A key part of the Service Asset Management Plan (SAMP) will be to look at 

the level of verifiable community use of each of the 51 buildings. Early 
indications are that the level of community use is patchy. Although officers 
can identify well used “seven days a week” Centres, others are much less well 
used. In several areas of the City, officers can identify underused community 
buildings, where an equivalent level of community service could be provided 
from fewer, better quality, better used buildings. It is anticipated that “area 
specific” recommendations to amalgamate community uses in fewer buildings, 
will emerge from the SAMP. 

 
5.2.3 The SAMP and it’s area specific recommendations, could potentially provide: 
 

(a) at least equivalent standard and hopefully better quality, better used 
community facilities; 

(b) those community activities from fewer buildings 
(c) substantial savings for the EC&S Revenue budgets (as revenue 

support needs to be offered to fewer buildings); and 
(d) capital receipts from the sale of surplus properties 

 
5.2.4 While it is anticipated that the first stage of the SAMP will be reported to the 

Education, Culture & Sport Committee in September 2011, until the outcomes 
of the above review are approved, it is recommended that any new leases 
and management agreements are granted for a one year period only. 
 

5.2.4 Along side the Service Asset Management Plan, officers have been meeting 
collectively and individually with the Management Committees of the 
Community Learning Centres which are scheduled to become leased or 
managed through a management agreement. These discussions have led to 
a number of options and recommendations being developed for each 
individual facility. 
 

5.2.5 These options and recommendations are set out in Appendix A 
 

5.2.6 Torry Community Learning Centre 
At the time of writing this report, it is recommended that activities within the 
Torry Community Learning Centre are moved to other venues to allow this 
facility to be closed: 
 

• The building is in a poor state of repair, and would require a significant 
investment to bring it up to the standard to be suitable for leasing: 
 

o Public Accessibility - It is not classed as Publicly accessible.  
o Asbestos - There are several types of asbestos across different locations.  
o Fire Risk Assessment Works - A fire risk assessment in 2008 identified a 

number of works required to bring it up to standard. A quote of £10,400 was 
obtained in 2009 for carrying out this work.  

Page 76



o Suitability – While it was graded as a B at its last inspection in 2007, there are 
a number of elements within the building that are graded at a C or a D and 
would require to be brought up to an appropriate standard to meet the 
Council’s terms of the proposed model lease. 

o The windows and external doors are graded as a D, and have a replacement 
figure of £78,540. This work would be required if the building was to be 
retained. 

o The external walls are graded as a C with a replacement cost of £69,300.  
o The Building Inspector has the view that the building is generally in a 

dilapidated state. 
 

• There is no Management Committee currently in place. Therefore if the 
Council wishes to move this centre to leased status, officers would require to 
develop a Management Committee or find a suitable alternative body to take 
on the lease for this building. 
 

• The existing programme is minimal. A copy of the current programme is 
available in the members lounge. It consists of: 4 sessions drop in crèche; 2 
sessions Citizens Advice Bureau; 5 sessions After School Club; 1 session 
Drugs Action Group; 1 session Pathways Group; 3 sessions Parent and 
Toddler; 1 session Baby Group.  
 

o It is anticipated that all of these groups can potentially be relocated in 
other suitable local venues. 

o There are a range of other local community facilities available 
including: Torry Youth and Community Centre, Old Torry Community 
Centre, and Tullos Community Centre. 

 
5.2.7 Hillylands Centre 

Work is presently underway to develop a new community facility within the old 
Community Special Needs Group building at Croft Road. It has been brought 
to the attention of officers that residents of Croft Road and surrounding area 
at Mastrick have organised a petition with around 500 names on it. The 
purpose of the petition is stated as: 
 
“This is a petition organised by the residents of Croft Road and surrounding 
area in Mastrick. Against the reopening of old Community Special Needs 
Group building on Croft Road. This has been signed and sealed by Aberdeen 
City Council without consulting the local residents. We have not been allowed 
any say regarding the use or times of it being opened. And it will be opening 
this summer. Please support us to show that we live in a democracy and that 
we should have a say over what happens on our front door and 
neighbourhood.” 
 
The current situation is that work on the building is underway and it is due to 
be open in November 2011. The building will re-house the Mastrick Young 
People’s project that has been displaced as a result of the closure of 
Summerhill. Consultation with users has being ongoing and a meeting with 
local residents took place on 27 April 2011. Further consultation with local 
residents will be ongoing as the project progresses. 

Page 77



 
 
5.3  Transitional Period 
 

It is highlighted that due to the requirement to reduce our workforce 
significantly and as early as possible, there will be minimal Council support for 
community centres during the transitional period from the end of the Summer 
when most staff will be released until Management Committees are in a 
position to take on the running/ programming of these facilities themselves. 
 
While there will be a small staffing resource to support the Management 
Committees to build capacity to take on this additional responsibility (one or 
two full time officers city wide), there will be little or no support to provide 
operational support on a centre by centre basis. 
 
There is capacity within the budget from 2012 onwards to provide a standard 
Development Grant of £10,565 per Community Centre. However members 
are asked to consider whether they may be supportive of providing a 
“Transition Grant” equal to an equivalent amount to the Development Grant 
for Management Committees who commit to taking on the responsibility for 
running the Community Centres.  
 
Due to the high costs involved in managing the transition to the new staffing 
structure, it is unlikely that there would be sufficient budget for such a 
“Transition Grant” within the Education, Culture and Sport budget in 2011/12. 
Therefore if members were to agree to provide such a grant, an alternative 
budget source would require to be found. 

 
5.4  Model Lease, Management Agreement and Constitution  
 

Currently there are a range of different leases and constitutions in place with 
existing leased Community Centres. It is considered that virtually all of these 
leases are outdated and not fit for purpose. In addition, the differences can 
cause confusion and concern between leased centres. 
 
It has previously been agreed that a single model lease and constitution for all 
Community Centres in the city would be desirable. 
 
A significant amount of consultation was undertaken in 2010 with existing 
leased Community Centres on proposals for a model lease. With the decision 
to move a further 27 Community Education Centres to “leased” status, officers 
have commenced consultation with these other affected Management 
Committees on the proposed model lease. 
 
A number of these centres will not be stand alone, and therefore would be 
more suited to a Management Agreement type arrangement. 
 
It is recommended that a model Management Agreement be developed for all 
centres, with those which are standalone, also being subject to a model lease 
agreement. 

Page 78



 
A model Constitution is also being developed in line with the decision taken at 
the Education, Culture & Sport Committee on 24 March 2011, that it be 
suitable for achieving charitable status. It is suggested that as the Constitution 
will be owned by the Management Committee, they can amend the 
Constitution if they wish, however certain key elements must be included. 
 
Due to the condition of many of the Community Centres and the potential for 
high costs to the Council in future years, it is recommended that longer term 
leases have 5 year break clauses included. This will ensure that the Council is 
not tied into a long term agreement that is unaffordable.  
 
Some Centres have intimated that if they apply for some funding streams, 
they may require to demonstrate a longer term lease. It is recommended that 
these issues are considered as and when they arise, which would allow 
longer term leases to be confirmed on a case by case basis. (It is noted that 
there is no record of any Community Centre requiring a long term lease for 
funding in recent years.) 
 
If Members are prepared to approve this and authorise the grant of 
transitional one year legal agreements, pending the outcome of the Service 
Asset Management Plan, then officers would intend to request that 
Management Committees declare their willingness, in principle to agree:- 
 

a. to enter into a one year lease of their Community Centre, on the basis 
as specified in the Model Lease 

 
b. to enter into a one year Management Agreement, on the basis as 

specified in the model Management Agreement; and 
 

c. to enter into a one year Constitution, on the basis as specified in the 
model Management Constitution. 

 
 

The results of this exercise will be reported back to the next meeting of this 
Committee on 15 September, 2011. 

 
Consultation is currently ongoing in respect of the Management Agreement, 
Lease and Constitution, and it is recommended that members agree the 
proposed Heads of Terms for each as set out below: 

 
5.4.1   Model Lease Heads of Terms 
 

• Mutually agreed length of lease, with break clauses as appropriate. 
• Token rental amount (if requested – intention is not to request.) 
• Tenant liability for rates, taxes and other relevant charges levied in respect 

of the occupation of the premises (if requested – intention is not to 
request.) 

• Prohibits the tenant to assign or sublet the premises (spaces can still be 
let.) 

Page 79



• Prohibits the tenant to use the premises as security or to dispose of the 
premises. 

• Stipulates the use of the premises as a community centre. 
• The Council will insure the building structure. 
• The Council will provide additional insurance (public and employers 

liability) that the Tenant can purchase. 
• The tenant will be responsible for all other insurances, such as contents. 
• The Tenants agree to maintain the premises in the current condition with 

the landlord being responsible for wind and watertight repairs and the 
tenants being responsible for other repairs, with an option for tenants or 
landlord to end the lease if they cannot meet the cost of any repairs. 

• There is the ability for either party to break out of the lease if unable to pay 
for repairs. 

• The tenant will not make any alterations to the premises without the 
landlords permission and the tenant may need to return the premises to 
their original condition. 

• The Tenant is responsible for keeping the premises in a neat and tidy 
condition. 

• The Landlord will not be responsible for the activities taking place within 
the premises. 

• The Tenant is responsible for ensuring the premises are suitable for the 
Tenants needs and will not hold the landlord liable over the suitability of 
the premises. 

• the Tenant will comply with all relevant legislation. 
• The Tenant will allow the Landlord access to the building for civil 

emergencies etc. 
• The Tenant will not store dangerous materials on the premises. 
• The Landlord will supply and maintain emergency equipment (fire fighting 

equipment etc.) 
• The Tenant will seek approval from the landlord before erecting external 

signs and notices. 
• The Landlord can erect a wide area network aerial on the premises 

(Landlord will be fully responsible for this.) 
• The Landlord can end the lease if the building is being unused. 
• Tenant will be responsible for removing their equipment at the end of the 

lease. 
• Details of arbitration are listed. 
• Requires adherence to the Management Agreement. 

 
 
5.4.2 Model Constitution Heads of Terms 
 

• Name of the organisation 
• Aims and objectives are to promote wellbeing, advance education and 

manage a community centre. 
• Membership is open to local inhabitants and organisations. 
• Membership can be terminated. 
• Powers of the management committee are detailed. 

Page 80



• Management committee will consist of 4 members from user groups, 6 
members appointed at the AGM, 2 youth members, a local organisation, 1 
staff member, additional co-options are required. 

• Office bearer posts will consist of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and 
Treasurer, with no more than one office bearer being an employee of the 
community centre. 

• Management committee members will serve for 3 years and can be re-
elected. Officer bearers are elected for one year can serve up to 5 
consecutive years in the same position. 

• There will be a minimum of 6 management committee meetings per year 
with 6 clear days notice being required.  

• The quorum for meetings will be 1/3 of the committee. 
• Minutes will be displayed in the community centre. 
• Decisions will be by a simple majority with the chair having a casting vote. 
• The AGM will be held between April and June and will require 14 days 

notice.  A quorum will be the lesser of 25 or 2/3 of the membership.  There is 
the ability to call Extraordinary General Meetings in a similar manner. 

• The Financial year will be 1 April to 31 March and the accounts require to be 
inspected by a qualified accountant.  At least two individuals are required to 
release funds. 

• Amendments can be made to the constitution at a general meeting which 
requires 28 days notice period and 2/3 majority vote for the amendments. 

• The Association can be dissolved at a general meeting which requires 28 
days notice period and 2/3 majority vote for the dissolution.  All assets are to 
be given to similar organisations and cannot be distributed to members of 
the association. 

 
 
5.4.3  Management Agreement Heads of Terms 
 
*These Heads of Terms are not available at the time of finalising the report, and will 
therefore be tabled at the committee. 
 
5.4.4 Checklist of Responsibilities 
 
The signed legal documents have to be legally robust and detailed. However in order 
to assist Management Committees in understanding their obligations and the 
obligations of the Council, officers intend to develop a short checklist. A example of 
such a checklist for the proposed model lease which is currently being negotiated is 
set out below: 
 

The Key responsibilities for the Landlord and Tenant are as follows: 
 
The following costs will be met by the Landlord 

 
• Premises Insurance 
• Alarm and safety equipment supply & maintenance 
• Gas fuel bills 
• Electric fuel bills 

Page 81



• Water & Sewerage bills 
• One broadband Line  
• One telephone line  
• One alarm line 
• Refuse collection 
• Public liability insurance for the building (not the activities within the 

building) 
• PAT safety checks (portable appliance tests) 
• Maintenance of gas boiler and central heating (including safety checks) 
• Wind and watertight repairs/maintenance 
• Repairs to the building where there is a safety requirement. 

 
The following costs will be met by the Tenant 

 
• Contents insurance 
• Employers liability insurance (can be purchased through a Council policy) 
• Public liability insurance for activities (can be purchased through a Council 

policy) 
• Maintenance of operational equipment (ie vacuum cleaners etc.) 
• Telephone call costs 
• Any required licenses 
• Repairs/maintenance (other than detailed previously) to keep building in 

same state of repair 
• Cleaning, cleaning services & cleaning materials 
• Paper towels, toilet paper soap etc. 
• Providing and replacing light bulbs (Landlord will provide scaffold if 

required) 
 

 
6. IMPACT 
 

This report relates to the Combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement as follows: 
 

- People of all ages take an active part in their own learning to achieve their 
full potential Learning and training is appropriate and accessible to learner’s 
needs 

- Children and young people access positive learning environments and 
develop their skills, confidence and self esteem to the fullest potential  

- Children, young people and their families/carers are involved in decisions 
that affect them.  Their voices heard and they play an active and responsible 
role in their communities 

- Educational attainment in Aberdeen is continuously sustained and improved  
- School leavers enter positive destination of employment, training or further 

and higher education with a focus on and support for young people who 
require More Choices and More Chances 

- Children and young people actively participate in their communities and 
have optimum involvement in decision making 

Page 82



- All children, young people and their families have access to high quality 
services when required and services provide timely, proportionate and 
appropriate response that meeting the needs of children and young people 
within Getting it Right for Every Child, (GIRFEC) requirements  

- Improve the quality of life in our most deprived areas 
- Citizens are increasingly more active in their communities regardless of age, 

gender, sexual orientation, ethnic origin, where they live, disability or 
faith/religion/belief and contribute to ‘active citizenship’ 

- Develop pathways to participation which enhance the diversity of local 
representation at and engagement with regional, national and international 
arts, heritage and sporting events 

- Our public services are consistently high quality, continually improving, 
efficient and responsive to local people’s needs 

 
Public – This report will be of interest to the public, as the recommendations 
will impact on services delivered throughout the city. 
 
An Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment has been completed in 
respect of this budget decision. 

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

24/3/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Implementation of Budget 
Decision – Reduce Communities Team 

 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Gail Woodcock 
Service Manager Communities 
gwoodcock@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522732 

 
 

Page 83



Community Centre Information May 2011 
 
Centre Progress to lease 

Model 
Management 
Committee 

Footfall 28th 
March – 3rd 
April 2011 

Centre Programme Building Type Condition 
Survey 

Type of 
Agreement 

Potential Options 

Beacon Date set for meeting 
with Management 
committee 23rd May 

 Total 235 centre 
programme 
users for 
community 
rooms only 

Programme still to be 
sent. 

Shared with 
Sports Trust, 
3R’s building 

A Management 
agreement 

 

Bridge of 
Don 

Date set for meeting 
with Steering group 23rd 
May 

No management 
committee.  
Steering group 
being set up. 

339 centre users 
451 area prog. 
333 outside let 
users 
total footfall for 
week 1123 

9 under 5’group 
 
13 children and young 
people groups  
 
 15 adult groups 

Secondary 
community 
School 

B Management 
Agreement 

 

Cornhill Management committee 
met and decided to set 
up meeting on 18th April 
for Centre users and 
wider community.  Have 
now set up steering 
groups and their first 
meeting is on 16th May 

Management 
committee in place. 
 
6 meetings in last 
financial year, 
average 
attendance 7 

542 centre users 
80 outside let 
users 
total footfall for 
week 622 
 
Gym Hall 
currently out of 
use. Normally 
have additional 
297 users.  

13 under 5’s groups 
 
1after school club 
 
6 children and young 
peoples groups 
 
16 adult groups 
2 special needs groups 

Primary 
community 
School 

B Management  
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

• Umbrella group 
with other leased 
centre in area 

P
age 84



Centre Progress to lease 
Model 

Management 
Committee 

Footfall 28th 
March – 3rd 
April 2011 

Centre Programme Building Type Condition 
Survey 

Type of 
Agreement 

Potential Options 

Cults 
Primary 

Met with Steering group 
on 11th May.  Steering 
groups made up of 
centre users and other 
local bodies. Agreed to 
continue to meet to look 
at the options 

Did have a 
Management 
committee which 
met twice in last 
financial year with 
an EGM in May at 
which members 
stepped down. 

333 centre users 
355 Area 
programme 
 
Total footfall for 
week 688 

No under 5’s groups 
 
No youth groups 
 
14 adult classes which 
meet in Cults Library. 
Milltimber hall, Culter 
Library 

Community 
Primary School 

B Management 
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

Cults 
Academy 

As above As above As above No under 5’s groups 
 
1 junior Badminton group 
11 adult classes 
 
3 adult groups 

Secondary 
3R’s school 

A Management 
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

Dyce Met with Dyce 
management committee 
on 11th May. They have 
held a centre users 
meeting and recruited 
more members. They 
want to carry on to look 
at the options for them. 

Management 
committee in place. 

429 centre users 
 
823 Outside let 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 1252 

15 under 5’s groups 
1 after school club (let) 
16 youth groups of which 
13 lets/active schools 
27 adult groups of which 
10 lets 
 

Primary 
Community 
School 

C Management 
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

• Joint CL 
programme with 
the Beacon 

Hazlehead Met with Management 
committee 17th May.  
Committee discussed 
the various options.  
Require more 
information 

Management 
committee in place 
 
7 meetings in the 
last financial year 
Average 
attendance 10 

Still to come 1 youth group 
12 adult groups 
1 after school club which 
is an outside let 

3 R’s Primary 
school 

 
A 

Management  
agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

Kincorth  No management 
committee in place 

493 centre users 
14 outside let 
users 
79 users of area 
programme 
 
total footfall for 
week 586 

6 under 5’s groups 
 
10 youth groups 
18 adult groups 
 
 

 Centre  
shared with 
Library and 
customer 
Access Point 

 
C 

Lease  

Loirston   625 centre users 
 
692 outside let 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 1317 

16 youth activity groups 
of which 12 are outside 
lets 
7 adult groups 
1 adult group which 
meets in the library 

Primary 
community 
School 

 
B 

Management 
Agreement 

 

Loirston 
annexe 

    Freestanding B Lease 
 
 
 

 

P
age 85



Centre Progress to lease 
Model 

Management 
Committee 

Footfall 28th 
March – 3rd 
April 2011 

Centre Programme Building Type Condition 
Survey 

Type of 
Agreement 

Potential Options 

Manor Park  No management 
committee in place 

 3 under 5’s groups 
 
no youth groups 
11 adult groups 
5 outside let groups 
 

3 R’s Primary 
School 

 
A 

 Management 
agreement 

 

Mile-end Met with Management 
committee on 20th April. 
Set up users meeting 
on 18th May. New 
members recruited – 
looking at options 

Management 
committee in place. 
 
8 meetings in last 
year. Average 
attendance 8 

376 centre users 
156 outside let 
users 
19 area 
programme 
users 
total footfall for 
week 551 

1 breakfast club 
1 after school care 
1 youth group 
1 youth group in grammar 
 
9 adult groups 

3 R’s Primary 
School 

 
A 

Management 
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

• Joint Education 
Dept let 
programme with 
Rosemount CC 

Mastrick 
CC 

Date set for meeting 
with steering group on 
21st June 

5 sub groups meet 
on a regular basis 
over the last 
financial year. They 
have now set up a 
steering group to 
look at options 

806 centre users 
 
27 outside let 
users 
 
Total footfall for 
week 833 

9 under 5’s groups 
 
10 youth groups 
 
15 adult groups 
3 outside let groups 
4 groups run in other 
establishments 
 

Shared 
building with 
Library 

 
B 

Lease 
agreement 

 

Mastrick 
YPP 

 No committee 153 centre users 
last week before 
it closed down 
 

Still to come Moving to 
Hillylands – not 
open yet 

 
B 

Lease 
agreement 

 

Northfield Met with Steering Group 
on 4th May. They are 
working on constitution 
and awaiting more 
information re options 

Steering group has 
been set up. 

528 centre users 
 
15 outside let 
users 
 
67 area 
programme 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 610 

Still to come Shared 
building with 
library 

 
B 

Lease 
agreement 

• Lease agreement 
• Umbrella org with 

other leased 
centres in area 

Rosemount Met with management 
Committee on 7th April. 
Set up users meeting 
on 3rd May. Recruited 
more members. Looking 
at options 

Management 
Committee in 
place. 
 
5 meetings in last 
financial year. 
 
Average 
attendance 6 

409 centre users 
 
177 outside let 
users 
 
298 area 
programme 
users 
 
total footfall 884 

13 under 5’s groups 
 
2 youth groups 
 
36 adult groups 
 
12 outside let groups 
 

Free standing 
building 

 
C 

Lease 
Agreement 

• Lease agreement 
• Umbrella org with 

other leased 
centres in area 

• Joint Education 
Dept programme 
with Mile-end 

P
age 86



Centre Progress to lease 
Model 

Management 
Committee 

Footfall 28th 
March – 3rd 
April 2011 

Centre Programme Building Type Condition 
Survey 

Type of 
Agreement 

Potential Options 

Seaton 
Project 

Met with management 
committee on 20th April. 
Committee looking at 
various options awaiting 
more info re 
management 
agreement. 

Management 
committee in place. 
 
6 meetings in last 
financial year. 
 
Average 
attendance 9  

594 centre users 
 
126 outside let 
users 
 
38 area 
programme 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 758 

1 breakfast club 
8 under 5’s groups 
 
1 youth group 
 
12 adult groups 
1 after school 
club(outside let) 
 

3R’s Primary  
A 

Management 
agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

• Umbrella org for 
Seaton3’r, Seaton 
cec and Pittodrie 
leased centre 

Seaton  
CEC 

As above No management 
committee 

125 centre users Drugs rehab work 
1 youth group 
2 adult groups 
 

Free standing 
centre 

 
C 

Lease 
agreement 

• As above 

Sunnybank Steering group being 
set up 

No management 
committee, 
Steering group 
being set up 

282 centre users 
 
100 outside let 
users 
98 area 
programme 
users 
Total footfall 480 
 
 
 

10 under 5’s groups 
 
7 youth groups 
 
23 adult groups 

Primary 
community 
School 

 
B 

Management 
Agreement 

 

Tilly Youth 
Project 

Met with management 
committee on 25th April.  
Young person 
committee.  Meeting 
Shmu to look at taking 
over lease of building 

Management 
committee in place. 
 
Met 3 times in last 
financial year 
 
Average 
attendance 10 

Still to come 19 youth group sessions 
 
5 outside lets 

Free standing  
C 

Lease 
Agreement 

Negotiating with Schmu 
to take on lease 

Torry Youth 
Project 

  148 centre users 
103 outside let 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 251 

Still to come Shared 
building with 
Sports Trust 

 
A 

Management  
agreement 

 

Tullos 
CC 

Met with steering group 
on 14th may.  Group are 
awaiting more 
information on 
management 
agreement 

No Management 
committee.  
Steering group now 
in place 

307 centre users 
 
81 outside let 
users 
 
total footfall for 
week 388 
 

6 under 5’s groups 
 17 adult groups 
10 youth groups 
3 outside lets 

Community 
Primary School 

 
B 

Management 
Agreement 

• Education Dept. Let 
programme 

• Management 
Agreement 

P
age 87



Centre Progress to lease 
Model 

Management 
Committee 

Footfall 28th 
March – 3rd 
April 2011 

Centre Programme Building Type Condition 
Survey 

Type of 
Agreement 

Potential Options 

Torry 
Community 
Learning 
Centre 

 No management 
Committee 

Still to come 1 after school club 
(outside let) 
5 under 5’s groups 
4 outside let groups 

Free standing  
C 

Lease 
agreement 

• Lease agreement 

 
Copies of Centre programmes will be in a file in the Members lounge 
 
 

P
age 88



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE:   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE:     2 June 2011 

DIRECTOR:    Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Lease Agreements for Voluntary Organisations 

Occupying Woodside Fountain Centre 

REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/015 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report seeks direction from the Committee regarding the legal and 
management options to address key challenges regarding the 
management of the Woodside Fountain Centre which has developed from 
a leased community centre into a multi-occupancy building providing 
various services to the local community. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
It is recommended that the committee:- 
 

(a) agrees that the User Group, which contains representatives from all 
four voluntary organisations (tenants) within the building, manages 
the overall operation of building; 

 
(b) agrees that each tenant within the building continues to be 

responsible for their own programme, activity and service; 
 

(c) agrees that all tenants and City Council Services within the building 
pay a proportion of the property costs pertaining to the whole 
building, with the aggregate of those proportions totalling 100%; 

 
(d) agrees that the relevant proportions be calculated by City Council 

officers in relation to the floorspace exclusively occupied by the 
tenants and City Council Services, with those occupying a larger 
proportion of the floorspace paying a larger proportion of the 
property costs; 

 
(e) agrees to begin recovering these costs be from the occupants from 

April 2011. 
 

(f) agrees that areas of the community centre should be made 
available for let, by the community centre, to other tenants of the 
building when they are not in use by the community centre.  i.e. 
games hall, coffee bar, kitchen, small hall and garage. 

Agenda Item 8.4

Page 89



(g) Instructs officers to negotiate the amount of development grant 
payable to Woodside Community Centre Management Committee 
to ensure that the level of grant reflects the change in 
circumstances while ensuring the Management Committee is not 
disadvantaged financially by the changes (subject to the 
Development Grant amount not exceeding £10,565 per annum.). 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The Council has made a capital investment of some £1.4m in the 
extension and refurbishment of the Woodside Community Centre building.  
This has seen the creation of Woodside Fountain Centre which includes 
not only the existing leased community centre facilities but a host of other 
services provided by the Council and other third sector organisations. The 
Council services are a Housing Office and a Customer Access Point and 
the four third sector organisations are Woodside Community Centre, St 
Machar Credit Union, Fersands & Fountain Community Project and  
Fersand's Mini Market. 
 
Woodside Fountain Centre has been occupied by these services since 
November 2009 and work has been ongoing since this date to agree and 
finalise lease and management arrangements for all building occupants. It 
was agreed at Council on 25 April 2007 that the cost for operating the 
building should be met from within the current budgets of all stakeholders, 
however officers had interpreted this such that the rental income from 
tenants had to meet the operating costs of the building.  This negated the 
existing budget allocation for Woodside Community Centre and has 
resulted in there being great difficulty in agreeing the financial terms of the 
leases.  The budget allocation for premises costs for Woodside 
Community Centre has been £21,500 for the previous two financial years. 
 
The operating costs for the Centre have already been met from existing 
Council budgets for the 2009/10 and 2010/11 financial years.  Given that 
the financial terms have been a major delay in progressing the lease there 
is an intention that there will be no charge placed on the occupants for this 
period. 
 
The operating costs for the Woodside Fountain Centre were £48,253, 
which includes repairs and maintenance, for the 2010/11 financial year.  
This excludes the development grant and capital financing. 
 
In order that the operation of the centre does not increase revenue 
budgets for Education Culture & Sports the Centre has to be operated in a 
way that is revenue cost neutral.  It is intended that after existing budgets 
have been taken into consideration, the costs are recovered proportionally 
from all Centre occupiers, based on the respective floorspace each of 
them occupy, with the aggregate of the proportions totalling 100%. 
 
The Council services occupying the building will also meet the proportion 
of the operating costs based upon the floorspace occupied by the Council.   
 

Page 90



The four third sector organisations have formed a User Group which will 
manage the operation of the Centre as a whole.  This User Group is 
similar to the management committees for leased community centres in 
that its membership is drawn from the third sector organisations that 
occupy the building.  The User Group can work to reduce the costs of 
operating the building, and maximise the revenue earning potential of the 
building to further reduce those costs. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Woodside Community Centre was a leased community centre prior to the 
extension and refurbishment programme taking place.  While the 
Woodside Community Centre Management Committee still continues to 
provide a range of social and recreational activities it is no longer the only 
occupant of the Centre.  The Centre is occupied by two Council services 
and four voluntary or third sector, organisations.  The management of the 
Centre has reverted to Council. 
 
A single lease has been developed for the third sector organisations within 
the building, however the unique circumstances regarding the multiple 
occupancy of this building has required that this lease is different from the 
lease negotiations that are taking place with the leased community 
centres within the city. 
 
While the management of the centre has reverted to the Council there is a 
commitment to local community control in a similar way to leased 
community centres.  A User Group has been established that will hold the 
responsibility for the overall management of the building. 
 
Prior to the extension being built Woodside Community Centre 
Management Committee was responsible for the overall management of 
the building.  While the User Group will include representatives from 
Woodside Community Centre Management Committee the building is no 
longer managed exclusively by them. 
 
Each occupant will still be responsible for providing and developing their 
own services and will have areas of the building that are wholly occupied 
by themselves.  However, within the communal areas of the building, such 
are meeting rooms, there will be need for agreement with the User Group 
as the overall development and management of the building will be the 
responsibility of the User Group. 
 
The formation of the User Group should help strengthen the community 
involvement in the management of the building as the User Group will 
consist of representatives from all four third sector organisations.  
 
The User Group is concerned with the management of the building, not 
the activities of the tenants.  Woodside Community Centre Management 
Committee with therefore still have full responsibility for their programme 
and activities and areas wholly occupied by them, however to maximise 
the use of the building they will need to be willing to let their centre space 
when not in use by themselves.  This will not only help ensure the building 

Page 91



is working closer to it's capacity, but will generate additional income for 
the Community Centre. 
 
The building is not currently being used to its full potential and revenue 
income could be generated from offering serviced meeting space, in 
maximising income from lets and in developing a community café.  
Currently there is little interest from Woodside Community Centre 
Management Committee in developing these types of proposals and 
therefore other occupants could be offered lets from the Community 
Centre to develop these. 
 
The development of the relationships between the four third sector 
organisations and the Council must be seen in the wider context of 
community capacity building, delivering on local needs, effective asset 
management, and budgetary considerations. 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
At the Council meeting on 25 April 2007 the Council agreed to the 
extension and refurbishment of Woodside Community Centre to extend 
the services available to the community. 
 
To facilitate this it was agreed that: 
 

ÿ the existing lease be ended with Woodside Community Centre 
Management Committee and that the responsibility of the 
management of the building would be assumed by the Council; 

 
ÿ all current programmes and activities which are viable and meet the 

needs of the community will continue as present in the refurbished 
building; and 

 
ÿ management arrangements would be put in place with current and 

future services who will operate in the building. 
 
The report also detailed that the estimated revenue costs for operating the 
refurbished and extended building would be no greater than the total of 
the separate costs for the occupiers and that therefore the revenue cost to 
the Council would be met from within existing budgets.  
 
The works programme extended and developed the old Community 
Centre building into a modern multi-purpose building that�s now occupied 
by two City Council Services and four third sector organisations. 
 
Although all the six occupiers have their own dedicated space within the 
building, it also has common parts and circulation space used by all six 
and the general public who come to the Centre to use it�s facilities. The 
building has one set of utilities, such as electricity and power. It follows 
that, with the building now operational, it�s impossible to accurately assess 
the amount of use each occupier makes of the utilities and the whole 
building, which leads us into a practical difficulty of assessing how the 
property costs can be fairly divided between the six.  

Page 92



Arrangements have been put in place to establish a User Group with 
representatives from each of the four third sector organisations to manage 
the building.  This User Group is similar to the management committees 
for leased community centres in that it membership is drawn from the third 
sector organisations that occupy the building. 
 
There are pressing legal, financial and insurance reasons for the City 
Council to agree formal leases with the four third sector organisations. 
Technically the City Council cannot grant leases to ourselves, so that the 
two City Council Services in occupation are required to commit 
themselves to occupy the Centre as if a lease was in place.  Provisional 
negotiations have taken place to try and establish a common lease 
agreement with the four third sector organisations with property charges 
based upon the proportion of floorspace exclusively occupied by each 
organisation, plus the two City Council Services. The proposal is that all 
the proportions aggregate to 100% of property costs. 
 
For properties in multiple occupancy under the management of the City 
Council, it is common practice that property costs are split in proportion to 
floorspace occupied. Alternative means of splitting property costs were 
examined and rejected by our officers following discussion with the 
occupants of the Centre. For example, as there are six occupiers, each of 
them could simply have been liable for one-sixth of property costs. This 
option was rejected by our officers as it would be demonstrably unfair on 
the St. Machar Credit Union, who only occupy two rooms in the building. 
Each of the occupiers use their part of the building to a greater or lesser 
extent at certain times of the day and at weekends. Given the virtual 
impossibility of determining all the occupiers level of use of the property, 
over time, proportion of floorspace has been fixed upon by our officers as 
the least unfair means of determining the split of property costs. The User 
Group can reduce their costs by reducing the property operating costs of 
the building and by maximising income through building lets and use of 
building facilities. 
 
The lease on offer to the Woodside Community Centre Management 
Committee is very different to the lease they previously held (where 
virtually all property costs were met by the City Council) and very different 
to any lease that�s been proposed for all other leased Community Centre 
Management Committees as part on the ongoing Community Centre 
Review. 
 
It is noted that the circumstances of the Woodside Fountain Centre are a 
�one off� that shouldn�t be considered to set a precedent for any other 
leased Community Centre. For the City Council to have any prospect of 
getting the agreement of all six occupiers to lease and management 
agreements, we require to offer all six the same �deal�. Any proposed 
lease arrangement that makes any one occupier pay (or get relief from 
paying) property costs on a different basis to all the other occupiers, would 
be effectively unworkable as it would be seen by them as unfair. As such it 
would make it impossible to get unanimous agreement. 
 

Page 93



For the City Council to set up a lease and management agreement with all 
six occupiers, we require the Woodside Community Centre Management 
Committee to pay a proportion of property costs, the same as all other 
occupiers of the building.  However the existing budget allocation for 
Woodside Community Centre Should be able to offset any costs that 
should be met by the Management Committee.  At present, it has not 
been possible to provisionally negotiate a lease agreement that all four 
third sector organisations agree with. 
 
The delay in negotiating the lease has partly been due to property costs.  
However using the existing community centre budget will reduce the costs 
for the occupants.  
 
Another reason that it has not been possible to negotiate the lease 
agreement is due to there being disagreement between the third sector 
organisations as to the use of the coffee bar kitchen area, which is not 
currently being used to its full capacity.  It is proposed that this area 
should be wholly occupied by Woodside Community Centre Management 
Committee.  However in order to maximise the use of the building and the 
services available to the local residents the Management Committee 
should agree to let this space to other occupants of the building when not 
in use by the Management Committee.  This will help maximise the use of 
the building and generate let income fro the Woodside Community Centre 
Management Committee. 
 
As Woodside Community Centre Management Committee is no longer 
solely responsible for the management of this building their operating 
costs have reduced and it may not be appropriate to continue to provide 
the same level of development grant. 
 
It is recommended that negotiations take place with Woodside Community 
Centre Management Committee to agree a level of Development Grant 
that provides the same benefits as they previously experienced. 
 
Negotiations between Officers and occupants of the Centre have been 
ongoing for a number of months.  There has been considerable difficulty in 
obtaining a consensus with the occupants with regards to agreeing and 
signing any lease documents. It is hoped that the recommendations 
contained within this report will allow the leases to be progressed.  If 
Officers cannot agree a lease with the Occupants over the summer recess 
then a report on other management arrangements may require to be 
presented to the Committee. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

This Development of the Woodside Fountain Centre relates to the national 
priorities in the Combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement as follows: 
 
ÿ We realise our full economic potential with more and better 

employment opportunities for our people. 
 

Page 94



ÿ We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, renowned 
for our research and innovation. 

 
ÿ Our young people are successful learners, confident individuals, 

effective contributors and responsible citizens. 
 
ÿ Our children have the best start in life and are ready to succeed. 
 
ÿ We live longer, healthier lives. 
 
ÿ We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish society. 
 
ÿ We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger. 

 
ÿ We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where people 

take responsibility for their own actions and how they affect others. 
 

ÿ We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity. 
 
This is likely to be of interest to the Public as  

 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Report Council 25 April 2007, Woodside Community Centre - Extension 
and Refurbishment. 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Alan Mulvie, Neighbourhood Community Planning Officer 
amulvie@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
(01224) 814765 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport   
  
DATE     2nd June 2011   
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton   
 
TITLE OF REPORT  “Big Noise”:  Sistema Scotland in Stirling  
 
REPORT NUMBER:   ECS/11/034    
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The report provides information on the recent visit to “Big Noise” project 
in Stirling by elected members.  It also outlines the findings of the 
recent evaluation on behalf of the Scottish Government and proposes 
that further consideration be given to its applicability in the City. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
  

1. The Committee notes the report and the potential for a similar 
project in Aberdeen 

2. The Committee instructs officers to investigate a business model for 
the delivery of a project working with Sistema Scotland 

3. The Committee instructs officers to report to a future meeting of the 
Committee on the proposed business model, criteria for identifying 
an appropriate community and possible funding sources. 

  
  

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are none at this stage.  Full financial details will be required for a 
subsequent report. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are none at this stage.   
All the above will be included in the proposed, more detailed report. 
 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
At its meeting on 8 October 2009, the Committee considered a report 
on the Strategic Music Partnership and the potential links with Sistema 
Scotland.  At that time it was noted that in relation to the funding of the 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 97



 

 

initiative, Sistema was currently working with the Scottish Government 
with the hope that a funding agreement for the next Sistema Centre 
would be split with the local authority providing 50% of the costs, 
Sistema Scotland providing 25% of the cost and the Scottish 
Government providing 25% of the cost during years 1 to 3 of the 
project.  From year 4 onwards it was noted that the local authority 
would be expected to provide 75% of the cost with Sistema Scotland 
meeting the other 25%. 
 
The report recommended:- 
 
That the Committee – 
 
a. endorse the work done to date in exploring potential links with 

Sistema Scotland; 
b. recognise the potential opportunities provided by Sistema as a 

socially driven initiative; 
c. note the costs, timescale and actions involved in being a Sistema 

Scotland orchestra centre; 
d. instruct relevant officers to consider feasibility of the development of 

the Sistema Children’s Orchestra Centre in Aberdeen as part of an 
integrated approach to community regeneration and to report to 
future committees as appropriate; and 

e. if the initiative is agreed, request a further report within 18 months, 
by which time the strategic music partnership would have been 
operational on the feasibility of developing a Sistema Children’s 
Orchestra Centre in Aberdeen as part of an integrated approach to 
community regeneration 

 
Longer term outcomes are expected in the following five National 
Outcomes; which will need longer term tracking of children and 
families and official data. 
 
• We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger 
• We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where 

people take responsibility for their own actions an how they 
affect others 

• We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, 
renowned for our research and innovation 

• We live longer, healthier lives 
• We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish society 

 
 The Committee determined that it wished to learn more about the work 
of Sistema Scotland and send representatives to the Big Noise Project 
in Stirling.  As the Committee will be aware, best efforts to find a 
mutually convenient date have been ongoing and the visit took place 
on Friday, 15th April.  Attendees were Councillors Cormack, Kiddie and 
Laing, accompanied by Ken McLeod, Music Co-ordinator and Neil 
Bruce, Service Manager, Culture and Sport.  The programme included 
meeting the Chairman of Sistema Scotland, Richard Holloway and 

Page 98



 

 

Chief Executive, Nicola Killean, attendance at the Big Noise Easter 
Concert and a subsequent discussion which included the Provost of 
Stirling Council, the Executive Councillor with the Portfolio for Children 
and Lifelong Learning, a local Councillor and the Head of Educational 
Services. Sistema Scotland’s Communications Officer, George 
Anderson co-ordinated the visit. 
 
Background to Big Noise 
 
Sistema Scotland has founded in 2007 and has the following core 
mission: 
 

• To transform children’s lives with music; 
• To empower communities; 
• To grow future inclusive orchestras; and 
• To focus this work on communities in most need, in areas of 

deprivation 
 

Sistema Scotland is the official Scottish partner of ‘El Sistema’, founded 
thirty years ago in Venezuela and has adapted the model to meet the 
needs and conditions of the Scottish environment. This model is based 
on evidence which shows that skills learned through orchestral 
education have the potential to bring the following benefits: - 
developing self-esteem; discipline; and achieving; so improving the 
outcomes for children who face inequality and disadvantage. 

 
Sistema Scotland aims to work in areas where the need is the greatest, 
focusing on communities characterised by high levels of deprivation 
such as unemployment, crime, anti-social behaviour and poor 
community cohesion. In the summer of 2008, Sistema Scotland 
established Big Noise Children’s Orchestra in Raploch, Stirling. 

 
Big Noise is an early intervention programme that uses music and 
engagement in an orchestra from an early age with the aim of fostering 
confidence, teamwork, pride and aspiration in the children taking part. It 
aims to engage the whole family and wider community and so extend 
achievement of these outcomes across the wider community. 

 
In Stirling, the Big Noise programme includes an out of school 
orchestra programme for children in Primary 2 to Primary 7, delivered 
mainly in a group setting. The programme is designed to be intensive, 
so children attend 3 evenings per week after school and 5 mornings 
per week during school holidays, a total of between 7.5 and 20 hours 
per week on a voluntary basis. The model is designed so that children 
of all musical abilities learn to play in an orchestra environment, rather 
than the traditional model of learning to play an instrument and then 
joining an orchestra only if they develop sufficient musical ability. 

 
The out of school orchestra programme is complemented by a pre-
orchestra programme for children aged 0 to 5, delivered weekly during 

Page 99



 

 

nursery and school time for all children in the nursery and in Primary 1, 
and additional support for learning (ASL) for children attending  
Castleview School. These programmes are designed to engage in care 
of the whole child, sustain engagement over time and engage with the 
majority of children in Raploch, so then it has the potential to achieve 
more than a series of positive outcomes. It may, as part of a 
programme of regeneration, achieve social transformation.  The above 
information is taken from the Evaluation of Big Noise by GEN, for the 
Scottish Government. 
 
The Evaluation had a number of main findings: 
 
• There are 344 children who attend nursery and school at the 

Raploch Campus.  Big Noise has successfully engaged with 80% of 
the children.  Primary 2 to Primary 7 children are eligible to attend 
after school and during school holidays.  There are 219 children 
who can attend; 65% took up this voluntary opportunity. 

• Children involved were found to gain benefits in personal and social 
development, including improving confidence, self esteem, social 
skills and the ability to concentrate. 

• The families of children involved reflected on improved relationships 
at home, wider social networks and more shared activities between 
parents and children.  Parents could also recognise a “more 
positive, aspirational future for their children”, and that Big Noise 
has given them pride and widened their future potential 
achievements. 

• Parent and professionals interviewed identified changing 
perceptions of the wider community in the Raploch area.  There was 
evidence of more positive relationships between parents and 
officials and organisations and skills being shared between partner 
organisations. 

• Big Noise is contributing to eight National Outcomes 
 

- We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger 
- We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where 

people take responsibility for their own actions and how they 
affect others 

- We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, 
renowned for our research and innovation 

- Our young people are successful learners, confident individuals, 
affective contributors and responsible citizens 

- Our children have the best start in life and are ready to succeed 
- We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity 
- We live longer, healthier lives 
- We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish society 

 
The visit to Stirling gained an understanding that while there was a very 
clear recognition that Big Noise is a project which needs time to be able 
to make and demonstrate a lasting difference, it can already show it is: 
- encouraging ambition and giving life chances 

Page 100



 

 

- building on the resilience of the young 
- giving new life skills 
- offering a taste of success 
- broadening horizons 
- bringing the discipline of playing together as a team 

 
In Stirling, the benefits being achieved by youngsters are also being 
built in to school work and the Curriculum for Excellence.  The 
Evaluation noted that improvement in attainment had still to be shown.  
However, it was recognised that this would be only seen or able to be 
measured in the longer term. 
 
The costs of the project in 2009/2010 were £474,000, which was 
£1,866.14 per child per annum. This was a cost of £1.98 per hour for 
each child involved across all aspects of the programme. The cost of 
involvement in the out of school programme per child per annum was 
£5,266.67 and per hour was £11.59.  

 
The project is generational; it is about the whole community being 
involved or engaged, improving the community, social justice and 
wellbeing.  By investing in children, it seeks to make a difference to the 
next generation and into the future.  The initial project is five years long, 
with Stirling Council committing to mainstream the work thereafter. 

 
Overall, the impression was of an initiative which had enthusiasm, 
strong commitment and belief from those involved in its delivery; 
Sistema Scotland’s Board, officers and musicians; and, equally strong 
belief and commitment from the local authority, both senior and local 
elected members and officials.  The enthusiasm appeared to be 
matched by participants, from pre-school to the seven month-old adult 
“Noise” group; while there was seriousness and concentration in 
performance, there was also enjoyment, confidence and a sense of 
achievement. 
 
Applicability in Aberdeen 
 
There are a number of issues to consider here: 
 
� The level of elected members and officer commitment from the local 

authority. 
� Recognition that it will take considerable time to see sustained 

changes.  Expectations and demands for evidence of change and 
results will be seen only in the longer term. 
� Identifying a community to work with, however objectively selected, 

will potentially challenge perceptions of the City and that community 
and portray the latter in a detrimental way. Comparative data would 
be used to explain the community identified. 
� Finally, decisions will be required about the level of funding and 

from where it is allocated, with ongoing commitment over a period 
of years.  This might include both Revenue and Capital funding. 

Page 101



 

 

 
Should a decision be subsequently taken to adopt Sistema Scotland’s 
model, it would also need to be recognised that there would be up to 18 
months required in planning and set up, to ensure that the Aberdeen 
project was successfully launched. 
 
There are potential synergies with ongoing discussions between the 
City Council and Creative Scotland in respect of an integrated and 
inclusive approach to developing work in youth art.  Consideration 
would also be given to review how opportunities are currently made 
available for all youngsters to enjoy music tuition and other creative 
activities; how this project may assist and in addition, how it would fit 
within the Strategic Music Partnership’s work. 
 
The approach highlights commitment to long term change and 
encourages a wider assessment of how funding might be allocated. In 
addition, the reports to the Corporate Policy and Performance 
Committee, on “Working Better Together: A Collaborative Approach to 
Public Service Design and Delivery” relate; the Report to Committee on 
25th November 2010 estimated each youth crime costs £4,585 on 
average. As Sistema Scotland’s evaluation has shown, investing in 
youngsters at an early age can make a difference to achieve positive 
change, rather than continue to be reactive to social and other 
problems. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

The proposal and approach set out in this report supports Community 
Planning, the delivery of the Single Outcome Agreement and the 
objectives of Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking by identifying 
priorities for co-ordinated and joined-up service delivery, as well as 
more effective collaborative working with partners and citizens.  It 
would also contribute to the vibrancy of the city in terms of cultural 
opportunities, for youngsters, for audiences and for musicians. 
 
Within the priorities in the Five Year Business Plan, the focus is to 
contribute to helping ensure that all schoolchildren can reach their 
potential; raising broad educational attainment and achievement; 
providing for the needs of the most vulnerable people; and, ensuring 
efficient and effective delivery of services by the Council and with its 
partners. 
  
The report is likely to have public interest as it relates to a project which 
has already engendered media attention. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Report to Education, Culture and Sport Committee, 8th October 2009, 
Strategic Music Partnership and potential links with SIstema Scotland 
ECS/09/31 

Page 102



 

 

Report to Policy and Strategy (Education) Committee, 9th June 2009, 
Strategic Music Partnership Progress 
Report to Corporate Policy and Performance Committee, 10th June 
2010, Working Better Together: A Collaborative Approach to Public 
Service Design and Delivery 
Report to Corporate Policy and Performance Committee, 25th 
November 2010, Working Better Together – update 

 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Neil Bruce 
Service Manager Culture and Sport 
neilbr@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523144 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport  
   
DATE     2 June 2011   
 
DIRECTOR     Annette Bruton   
 
TITLE OF REPORT   Closing the Gap   
 
REPORT NUMBER:   ECS/11/040 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The report provides an overview of the key factors associated with 
underachievement and the gap between the highest and lowest 
performers in attainment.    

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)   
  
 It is recommended that Committee: 
 

1. notes the content of the report.  
2. instructs officers to develop a policy on raising achievement which 

sets out the approaches to be taken in schools and across services to 
reduce the gap in attainment.   

  
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
There are none at this stage.  Following the development of a strategy to 
raise standards and achievement resources may need to be re-targeted.  

 
 
4. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
4.1  At its meeting on 20 January 2001, the Committee considered a 

report on performance which contained data on the gap in 
educational attainment of between the highest and lowest 
attainers.  The Committee instructed officers to bring back a 
further report on the gap between the lowest attaining 20% and 
the highest attaining 20% of pupils and to include any lessons 
learned from how other local authorities had tackled the problem.  

  
4.2  This report sets out the key factors that can impact positively to 

close the gap in attainment and achievement.  It draws on the 
work of other local authorities as well as research in Scotland, the 
UK and more widely.  

 

Agenda Item 9.2

Page 105



 

 

4.3 Closing or narrowing the gap in educational attainment is a 
stubborn problem not only in Aberdeen but across Scotland and in 
other countries.  A country wide review of Scottish education 
carried out by the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and 
Development (OECD) and published in 2007 recognised that 
improving educational attainment and employment outcomes was 
a strong priority within Scottish education.   There have been 
various policy interventions in place over the last two decades 
which have sought to address these complicated and long 
standing problems.   

 
4.4  The underlying causes of inequality in attainment and 

achievement are complex.   One in four children in Scotland is 
growing up in poverty. By the age of three children living in 
poverty can be up to a year behind other children in their learning.   
An achievement gap associated with deprivation opens up about 
Primary 5.  This gap continues to widen throughout secondary 
school. A report by the Rowntree Foundation shows that only 14 
per cent of variation in students’ performance can be put down to 
school quality, most is explained by factors in the home and 
community.   The attitudes and aspirations of both children and 
parents seem to be key in breaking the link between poverty and 
attainment. This therefore requires us to look at the context in 
which children grow up and the opportunities that will be open to 
them.  

 
4.5  As yet no single approach has solved this problem for our children 

and young people.   Given this affects at least one quarter of the 
pupils in our schools across Scotland it is a major challenge.   The 
children affected are not just in schools in very deprived areas, 
they are scattered across the country.  

 
4.6  Schools can and do make a difference.  Schools have been found 

to narrow the gap in attainment for vulnerable groups.  There is no 
single factor which reduces the gap but a number of approaches 
taken together can have a significant effect.   In some instances 
attainment has been improved across all pupils and therefore the 
gap has not been narrowed but all have benefited equally.  
Providing work-related opportunities for low attainers can lead to 
overall improved attainment and greater likelihood of continuing in 
education and training post 16. Where schools have reduced 
bullying and improved behaviour this can improve the 
achievement of vulnerable learners. Activities such as pupil 
decision making, effective pastoral care and out of school learning 
can improve outcomes. Improving approaches to learning and 
teaching can have a significant effect on the attainment of all 
learners. The involvement of parents and children in interventions 
has been shown to have a beneficial effect on outcomes, both for 
vulnerable groups and the whole school population.   When 
combined with work with families and in communities and where 

Page 106



 

 

the intervention is early enough to make a difference there can be 
quite marked improvements.   

 
4.7  Groups of pupils most at risk of missing out include: 

 
• Looked after and accommodated children  
• Children with additional support needs, including emotional 

and behavioural difficulties 
• Children who experience barriers to their achievement 

because of their race, gender, disability or health 
• Children experiencing homelessness 
• Young carers 

 
5 In Aberdeen City we are already putting in place a number of approaches 

designed to maximise the achievement of all our young people. In 
developing a strategy for raising standards and raising achievement for 
Aberdeen we would propose to include and develop advice and guidance 
on  the following priorities : 
 

• Continuing to develop a curriculum for excellence which 
provides flexibility  and which works with families and 
communities as well as children and young people;  

• Develop our early intervention approaches with children and 
their families;  

• Develop our partnerships with local employers to provide 
innovative learning opportunities; 

• Improving learning and teaching ; 
• Improve transitions from nursery to primary school and from 

primary to secondary school; 
• Develop a personal learning approach for children and for adult 

learners in families;  
• Develop classroom approaches which are differentiated to meet 

learners needs; 
• Develop integrated working practices throughout our services 

which support our most vulnerable and disadvantaged families; 
• Place parents, as the primary educator at the centre of our 

partnership approaches;  
• Promote health and well being for children and their families; 
• Continue to develop family learning approaches to support 

children from a very early age; and  
• Developing a multi-agency approach to providing service and 

using resources based on the findings of the Total Place work 
being carried out in the north of the City. 

 
6. In order to achieve this we will need to: 
 

• Target resources at priority areas of need; 
• Support achievement for all pupils;  

Page 107



 

 

• Ensure our management information system provides reliable 
information on attainment and achievement to enable us to act 
quickly ; and  

• Ensure we have a range of provision to meet the needs of our 
learners.   

 
7. A study by the Rowntree Foundation found that that children of similar 

ability and backgrounds have better test scores by 11 years-old if:  
 

• they believe they can affect their own lives, believe in their own 
ability and believe that school is important;  

• they are not struggling with behaviour problems or being bullied;  
• their mother wants them to go to university and believes in her 

own ability to affect her life.  
This study points up the key importance of placing the child at the 
centre but working with children, within families, within their 
communities.   

8. Officer propose to develop a policy and strategy outlining in more detail 
how we will seek to reduce the gap in achievement building on the key 
approaches set out in sections 6 and 7.  This strategy will be built in to 
the 5 year service improvement plan which will come to the next 
committee cycle.  

 
9. IMPACT 

 
This report is likely to be of interest to the public.  It will affect those with 
children and those working in schools.  It will also be of interest to those 
involved in lifelong learning and to other public provider partners.   

 
 
10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Report to Education, Culture and Sport Committee, 20 January 2011 
 
 
11. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Annette Bruton 
Director, Education, Culture and Sport 
abruton@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523458 

 
 

Page 108



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport   
 
DATE     2nd June 2011    
 
DIRECTOR    Annette Bruton    
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Celebrating St Andrews Day 2011 in Schools 
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/11/045 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To seek the approval of the Education, Culture & Sport Committee for 
schools to remain open to pupils on St Andrew’s Day, 30th November 
2011, allowing them to celebrate the occasion in school. 
 
In the previous two years, St Andrew’s Day has been designated a 
school in-service day, which meant that pupils have had a holiday to 
celebrate the occasion. This was in response to a request by the Cabinet 
Secretary to consider making St Andrew’s Day a school holiday. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
  

To give approval to the change in approach to celebrating St Andrew’s 
Day, by allowing pupils to celebrate the day in school, rather than using 
the day as a school in-service day. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
There are no financial implications 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

The dates of in-service days have an impact on parents and employers, 
so it will be important for them to be notified of the agreed dates for 
2011/2012 as soon as possible. An early decision would therefore be 
welcomed. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
In January 2009 a letter was received from the Cabinet Secretary, 
encouraging us to consider marking St Andrew’s Day 2009 by making it 
a school holiday. 
 
This was subsequently discussed by the Policy and Strategy Committee 
on 3rd March 2009, where it was agreed that, rather than making the day 

Agenda Item 9.3

Page 109



a holiday for both staff and pupils, it would instead be made a school in-
service day, which would allow pupils a holiday in order to celebrate the 
occasion. 
 
This approach was continued in 2010, when 30th November was also a 
school in-service day. 
 
The Committee is requested to consider making 30th November 2011 a 
normal school day for pupils. This would allow teachers an opportunity to 
focus on the occasion of St Andrew’s Day and use it as an opportunity to 
teach pupils about this important aspect of Scottish culture. 
 
In considering this proposal the Committee is reminded of the principles 
adopted when producing the current holiday arrangements, namely: 
 
1. There is a need to establish a holiday pattern that avoids schools 

opening during public and local holidays. 
2. Whole weeks of holiday and school term time are preferable to 

incomplete weeks 
3. There are benefits for some children, parents and employees in 

harmonisation of holiday patterns with neighbouring Authorities e.g. 
Aberdeenshire 

4. Harmonisation requires full and early consultation with neighbouring 
Authorities 

5. In any school year, the stipulated number of attendances for pupils is 
190 days and the number of working days for teachers is 195 days, 
the additional 5 days for teachers being in-service days. 

 
In 2011, the 30th November falls on a Wednesday. If the day was to be 
made an in-service day, we would require pupils to be at school on the 
Monday and Tuesday of that week, then to take a holiday on the 
Wednesday, and to return to school for the Thursday and Friday.  
 
Traditionally we have ensured that in-service days fall immediately 
before or after a weekend or other school holiday, to minimise any 
disruption to the school week. 
 
Aberdeenshire did not make St Andrew’s Day a holiday for pupils or staff 
in 2009 or in 2010. They have already set their dates for holidays and in-
service days up until the end of school session 2013/2014, and have no 
plans to make 30th November in the coming years a holiday or an in-
service day. 
 
The proposed in-service days for Aberdeen City in 2011/2012, should the 
committee approve this proposal, are as follows: 
 
Monday 15th August 2011 (First day of term) 
Monday 14th November 2011* 
Tuesday 14th February 2012 (Monday 13th is the mid-term holiday) 
Wednesday 15th February 2012 

Page 110



Tuesday 8th May 2012 (Monday 7th May is May Day holiday) 
 
The proposed dates have been set to ensure that three of the days 
coincide with Aberdeenshire’s in-service days (14th November, 14th 
February and 15th February). This would allow opportunities for teachers 
from both local authorities to benefit from joint-working and shared input 
into their professional development on some or all of these days. 
 
*If the committee decides that St Andrew’s Day should remain an in-
service day, the November in-service day would be the 30th and not the 
14th November, and only two of the days would coincide with 
Aberdeenshire’s days. 
 
  

6. IMPACT 
 

We require to advise parents and families as soon as possible of the 
dates of the in-service days for 2011/2012 so that the can make their 
plans accordingly.   

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Aberdeen City School Terms and Holiday Dates 2010 – 2015 
 
 http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/SchoolsColleges/scc_SchoolHols.asp 
 

Aberdeenshire School Terms, Holiday and In-Service Day Dates 2009-
2014 
 
http://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/schools/information/Schoolholidayplann
er.pdf  

 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Andrew Jones 
Principal Adviser, CPD (Schools) 
ajones@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
814508 

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE:    Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE:     2 June 2011 

DIRECTOR:     Annette Bruton 

TITLE OF REPORT:  Provision for children with additional 
support needs arising from complex factors 
� Progress Report 

REPORT NUMBER:       ECS/11/043 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is: 

 
ÿ To update members on progress with the proposed School Campus for 

children with severe and complex needs. 
ÿ To seek members endorsement for the proposed way forward for services 

for children with severe and complex needs. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that the members of the Committee: 
 

(i) note the wishes of parents/guardians, and the new information brought 
forward by officers, following discussions with NHS Grampian about the 
future of the Raeden site; 
 
(ii) endorse the actions taken since the last meeting of the Committee, and 
the proposed way forward for services for children with severe and 
complex needs. 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 At its meeting in June 2009 the Resources Management Committee 
approved funding for the proposed new school campus for children severe 
and complex needs, at an estimated cost of £16,675,000 to be spread 
over five years. This was on a clear understanding that this cost would be 
offset against ongoing revenue savings associated with: rationalising 
Hazlewood, Woodlands and Raeden schools into one new school; the 
costs associated with supporting children with disabilities in out of 
authority placements; and the potential capital receipts from the sale of 
the Hazlewood site. 

 

Agenda Item 9.4

Page 113



3.2 The annual property running costs of the three schools was in excess of 
£3.2 million, (based on 2007/08 costs), and planned maintenance costs 
for Hazlewood and Woodlands Schools over the next 4 � 6 years were 
predicted to amount to £2,068,625, based on information from condition 
surveys of both buildings.  

 
3.3 Separate from the construction costs for the new school campus on the 

Raeden site, it was anticipated that there would be costs associated with 
moving the nursery from the current site to the temporary site at Braeside 
School and then back into the new school and to move equipment into the 
3 new local developmental nurseries. In addition, there will be 
refurbishment costs at Ashgrove Children�s Centre. The Corporate Asset 
Group is currently reviewing the possible funding of these works, which it 
is anticipated should amount to no more than £175K, and if necessary this 
issue will be reported to the next Finance & Resources Committee. 

 
3.4 In line with the decision of the Resources Management Committee in June 

2009, funding for the new complex on the Raeden site, at an estimated 
cost of £16.675 million was built into the indicative non-housing capital 
programme, to be spread over five years. Since that decision, the capital 
programme has been reviewed in line with the reduced available capital 
and this project was not able to be supported within the 2011/12 
programme. Officers were however instructed to explore alternative 
funding options for the project.  

 

4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
4.1 This proposal fits with the vision in the Community Plan to develop 

Aberdeen as a �City of Learning�. It also links to the priorities set out in 
Vibrant Dynamic and Forward Looking Manifesto commitments to: ensure 
Aberdeen's pupils and teachers have school buildings fit for 21st century; 
ensuring expenditure on education delivers maximum benefit to pupils' 
education; continue to involve parents and pupils in their schools; ensure 
education is appropriate to pupils' needs; allocate additional resources to 
support for learning, target areas of greatest need; continue work to raise 
the achievement of vulnerable children and close the attainment gap 
across the city and make greater provision within the city for young people 
with additional needs to avoid placements out of the area. 

 
4.2 It relates to the requirement to report in the Single Outcome Agreement in 

particular Priority 5 - Our children have the best start in life and are ready 
to succeed; and Priority 8 - We have improved the life chances for 
children, young people and families at risk. 

 

5. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 It is proposed that the new locally based developmental nurseries will be 

established by August 2011. The aim will be to minimise the disruption to 
any children currently attending the pre-school nursery at the Raeden 

Page 114



Centre, and to ensure we are able to offer new children places in the 
locally based special needs nurseries or in the full day care provision 
being commissioned from the voluntary sector. 

 
5.2 There will be property implications as a direct result of this report. No 

construction work will be required at Kaimhill Primary, though minor 
changes will be required to the accommodation at Seaton School. 
Refurbishment work is required at Ashgrove Children�s Centre to improve 
accessibility. 

 
5.3 There will be implications for Information Technology, Human Resources, 

and Facilities Management and these will be reported to committee at a 
future date. 

 

6 REPORT 
 
6.1 At the Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 24 March 2011, 

members considered the outcome of the statutory consultation, and 
agreed in principle to the closure of Raeden Nursery and the allocation of 
children to the three proposed developmental nurseries and the temporary 
decant of children to the former Braeside School. This was to enable the 
construction of the new school campus on the site of the Raeden Centre, 
subject to the approval of the business case by Finance and Resources 
Committee.   

 
6.2 In addition, the Committee instructed officers to complete a full business 

case for the development of the new school campus on the site of the 
existing Raeden Centre, to be considered by Finance and Resources 
Committee for a decision on the proposed funding methodology. 

 
6.3 Following the Committee�s endorsement of the outcomes of the statutory 

consultation process, officers sent the full report to the Scottish 
Government for their consideration, in line with the guidance contained 
within the Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010.  

 
6.4 On 3 May 2011 the City Council received official confirmation from the 

Scottish Government that they had received no representations in relation 
to the proposals. They confirmed that, �the Scottish Ministers consider that 
Aberdeen City Council has fulfilled its obligations under the 2010 Act and 
therefore do not intend to issue a call-in notice in respect of the decision�, 
(see Appendix 1). 

 
6.5 In relation to the funding for the new School Campus on the Raeden site, 

the Finance and Resources Committee on 21 April 2011 agreed that the 
Head of Asset Management and Operations should complete a detailed 
business case, in order to determine the financial viability of any 
proposals. Officers were also instructed to consider various funding 
arrangements, and report back to the next meeting of the Finance and 
Resources Committee on the outcome of this work.  

 

Page 115



6.6 Since these meetings, staff from Raeden Nursery have been in discussion 
with parents and guardians of current and prospective pupils to establish 
the most appropriate provision for their children for the new school 
session starting in August 2011.  

 

6.7 In relation to the future of the Raeden Centre, NHS Grampian has 
confirmed that, as planned, they are entirely vacating the Raeden Centre 
from the end of June 2011.  This results from the planned service 
redesign undertaken by NHS.  This redesign has already been consulted 
on and agreed.  Should Aberdeen City Council wish to carry on operating 
the Raeden Nursery from the Raeden Centre, we would take on sole 
responsibility for all costs associated with the operation of the building, 
including facilities management, health and safety, legionella testing, 
together with a backlog of repair and maintenance work.   

 
6.8 Whilst NHS Grampian have confirmed that they are happy if the City 

Council wishes to continue to use the building, this is potentially a very 
expensive option, given the small number of pupils involved, and officers 
feel is unlikely to serve the best educational needs of the children, or 
provide the opportunities for integration with mainstream children offered 
by the developmental nurseries option. 

 
6.9 Furthermore, feedback from recent meetings and visits to the 

developmental nurseries has been very positive, and both parents and 
staff can see the advantages that the developmental nurseries offer, not 
least the opportunities for integration with mainstream children.  

 
6.10 As a result, the majority of children have now been placed in one of the 

three developmental nurseries, at either Ashgrove Children�s Centre, 
Kaimhill or Seaton School.  

 
6.11 The Head Teacher has therefore been in discussion with the families of 

the remaining four children, and has agreed that places can be provided in 
Seaton School, where, subject to some minor alterations to the proposed 
accommodation, there is capacity to accommodate the children. 

 
6.12 Given the planned relocation of children to the developmental nurseries 

from August 2011 and the proposal to set up provision at Seaton School. 
There is no longer the requirement to keep the nursery provision operating 
at the Raeden Centre, or to relocate the provision to Braeside School, as 
originally envisaged.  

 
6.13 Business Case - in relation to developing a business case to support 

alternative sources of funding for the new School Campus on the Raeden 
site, officers are working to develop detailed proposals.  It is anticipated 
that officers will have sufficient information in time to report to the next 
Finance and Resources Committee on 16 June 2011. 

 

Page 116



7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Review of the Provision for Children and Young People with Additional 
Support Needs Arising from Complex Factors June 2007 
Brief for a New Specialist Facility for Children with Additional Support 
Needs Arising from Complex Factors October 2008 
Review of Long Term Health Provision by NHS Grampian for Selected 
Categories of Children with Disabilities and Complex Needs (NHS 
Grampian 2003) 
Review of Pre-school Services in Aberdeen City for Children with Special 
Needs (NHS Grampian and Aberdeen City Council 2004) 
Aberdeen City Council�s Nursery Admission Policy 
The Standards in Scotland�s Schools etc Act 2000 
Early Years Framework 2008 
 

Report and minutes of reports to the following Committees: 
- Policy and Strategy (Education) Committee on 3 March 2009 
- Resources Management Committee on 16 June 2009 
- Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 16 September 2010 
- Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 24 March 2011 
- Finance and Resources Committee on 21 April 2011  
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
David Wright 
Service Manager (Assets & Finance) 
dwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523042 

 

Page 117



Page 118



 

ED
UC

AT
IO
N 
CU

LT
UR

E 
AN

D 
SP

O
RT

 C
O
M
M
IT
TE

E 
- C

O
M
M
IT
TE

E 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 

2 
JU

NE
 2
01
1 

 
No

 
Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

1.
 
Ar
ea
 N
ort

h 
Co

mm
itte

e 
18
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
08
 

Ar
tic
le 
7 

     

Lib
rar

y S
erv

ice
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t 
Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t t
he
 cu

rre
nt 

for
tni
gh
tly
 s

tre
et 

sit
e 

at 
Kin

gs
we

lls 
be
 

ma
int
ain

ed
 u
nti
l J

an
ua
ry 

20
11
, t
he
rea

fte
r 

off
ice

rs 
in 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Le
isu

re,
 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d 
Se

rvi
ce
s 
(N
ort

h 
Ar
ea
) b

e 
ins

tru
cte

d 
to 

rep
ort
 

to 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co
nc
ern

ing
 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f a
 lib

rar
y s

erv
ice

 
wit

hin
 th
e K

ing
sw

ell
s c

om
mu

nit
y. 

 A 
rep

ort
 w

ill 
be
 s
ub
mi
tte
d 
in 

20
11
 ta

kin
g 

int
o 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 t
he
 o

utc
om

e 
of 

the
 

pri
ori
ty 
ba
se
d b

ud
ge
tin
g p

rop
os
als

. 
 

Th
is 

is 
lin

ke
d 

to 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
cis

ion
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of 

the
 G

en
era

l 
Fu

nd
 bu

dg
et 

pr
op

os
als

, to
 in

str
uc
t 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio

n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 
Sp

or
t t
o 
rep

or
t t
o 
the

 re
lev

an
t 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 

ne
w 

wa
ys
 

of 
wo

rki
ng

 fo
r t
he

 pr
ov
isi
on

 of
 lib

rar
y 

se
rvi

ce
s 
wi
thi

n 
the

 C
ity
 (s

ee
 it
em

 
18
 on

 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 st

ate
me

nt)
. 

  

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

2.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

& S
po
rt 

27
 M
ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
11
 

 Sp
ec
ial
 EC

&S
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

28
 O
cto

be
r 

20
10
 

Ar
tic
le 
2 

Le
arn

ing
 Es

tat
e S

tra
teg

y (
Sc

ho
ols

) –
 

Re
zo
nin

g E
xe
rci

se
 (S

ec
on

da
ry)

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

of 
28
 O

cto
be
r 
20
10
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on
gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng
s:-
 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
de
ve
lop

 
ful
ly 

de
tai
led

 p
rop

os
als

 f
or 

the
 l
on
ge
r 
ter

m 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d 
pro

vis
ion

 o
f s

ec
on
da
ry 

sc
ho
ols

 
wh

ich
 

wil
l 

res
ult
 

in 
tw
elv

e 
ac
ad
em

ies
 i
n 

tot
al,
 a

s 
ou
tlin

ed
 i
n 

the
 

rep
ort

. 
 Fo

llo
win

g t
he
 de

cis
ion

 on
 28

 O
cto

be
r 2

01
0 

tha
t 
off
ice

rs 
ful
ly 

de
ve
lop

 p
rop

os
als

 t
o 

red
efi
ne
 th

e c
atc

hm
en
t a

rea
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 

Gr
am

ma
r S

ch
oo
l a

nd
 H
arl
aw

 A
ca
de
my

, a
t 

its
 
me

eti
ng
 
of 

24
 
Ma

rch
 
20
11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

co
ns
ide

red
 a

 r
ep
ort

 o
n 

the
 

ca
tch

me
nt 

are
as
 o

f 
the

se
 s

ch
oo
ls 

an
d 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
off
ice

rs 
sh
ou
ld 

inc
lud

e 
the

 
po
ten

tia
l r
e-z

on
ing

 o
f t
he
 tw

o 
se
co
nd
ary

 

Th
is 

ite
m 

wi
ll b

e r
oll

ed
 to

ge
the

r i
n 

to 
on

e 
rep

or
t t

o 
be

 p
res

en
ted

 to
 

Co
mm

itte
e i
n e

arl
y 2

01
2. 

     

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

Ea
rly
 

20
12
 

 

Agenda Item 10.1

Page 119



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

sc
ho
ols

 in
 a
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he
 

pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ol 

es
tat
e, 

to 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
 by

 
De

ce
mb

er 
20
11
 w
ith
 a 

rep
ort

 to
 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e e

arl
y i
n 2

01
2. 

 
3.
 
Po

licy
 & 

Str
ate

gy
 

(E
du
ca
tio
n) 

9 
Ju
ne
 20

09
 

Ar
tic
le 
11
 

St
rat

eg
ic 
Mu

sic
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

in 
the

 
rep

ort
 

an
d 

req
ue
ste

d 
tha

t 
off
ice

rs 
rep

ort
 b

ac
k 

on
 

po
ten

tia
l lin

ks
 w
ith
 Si

ste
ma

 Sc
otl
an
d. 
  

A 
rep

ort
 w
as
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 th
e C

om
mi
tte
e 

on
 8

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
9 

an
d 

the
 C

om
mi
tte
e, 

am
on
gs
t o

the
r t
hin

gs
 (a

) n
ote

d 
the

 c
os
ts,
 

tim
es
ca
le 

an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 in

vo
lve

d 
in 

be
ing

 a
 

Sis
tem

a 
Sc

otl
an
d 

orc
he
str
a 

ce
ntr

e; 
 (
b) 

ins
tru

cte
d 

rel
ev
an
t 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
ns
ide

r 
fea

sib
ility

 
of 

the
 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 
Sis

tem
a 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
orc

he
str
a 

ce
ntr

e 
in 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

as
 
pa
rt 

of 
an
 
int
eg
rat

ed
 

ap
pro

ac
h 
to 

co
mm

un
ity
 re

ge
ne
rat

ion
 a
nd
 

to 
rep

ort
 

to 
fut
ure

 
co
mm

itte
es
 

as
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

;  
an
d 
(c)

 re
qu
es
ted

 a
 fu

rth
er 

rep
ort

 w
ith
in 
18
 m

on
ths

, b
y w

hic
h t

im
e t

he
 

str
ate

gic
 m

us
ic 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ou
ld 

ha
ve
 

be
en
 o

pe
rat

ion
al,
 o

n 
the

 f
ea
sib

ility
 o

f 
de
ve
lop

ing
 a
 S
ist
em

a 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
orc

he
str
a 

ce
ntr

e i
n A

be
rde

en
 as

 pa
rt o

f a
n i
nte

gra
ted

 
ap
pro

ac
h 
to 

co
mm

un
ity
 re

ge
ne
rat

ion
, w

ith
 

reg
ula

r p
rog

res
s 
rep

ort
s 
su
bm

itte
d 
to 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e a

s a
pp
rop

ria
te.
 

 

Th
is 

ite
m 

ha
s 
be
en
 d
efe

rre
d 
to 

the
 

Ja
nu
ary

 m
ee
tin
g o

f th
e C

om
mi
tte
e t

o 
all
ow

 ti
me

 fo
r t
he
 S

tirl
ing

 p
roj
ec
t t
o 

be
d 

in 
an
d 

to 
all
ow

 a
 v
isit

 to
 th

e 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ne
xt 
ye
ar.

 
 Th

e 
vis

it 
to 

St
irli

ng
 to

ok
 p
lac

e 
on

 
15
 A

pr
il 
20
11
.  

A 
rep

or
t i
s 
on

 th
e 

ag
en

da
. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

16
.09

.10
 

02
.06

.11
 

4.
 
Co

un
cil 

Bu
dg
et 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20
11
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Te
am

 / 
Le

as
ed

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 C
en

tre
s -

  
At 

the
 C
ou
nc
il B

ud
ge
t m

ee
tin
g, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

ag
ree

d a
s p

art
 of
 th

e G
en
era

l F
un
d b

ud
ge
t 

pro
po
sa
ls,
 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S
po
rt 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 

the
 

rel
ev
an
t 

Co
mm

itte
e 

wit
h 

an
 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

02
.06

.11
 

Page 120



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 
pla

n 
on
 h
ow

 th
e 
red

uc
tio
n 

in 
fun

din
g 
for

 th
e 
Co

mm
un
itie

s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Te
am

 w
ill 
be
 de

live
red

, in
 co

nju
nc
tio
n w

ith
 

ho
w 
thi
s w

ill a
lso

 pr
ov
ide

 co
nti
nu
ed
 su

pp
ort

 
to 

lea
se
d 

Co
mm

un
ity
 C

en
tre

s, 
an
d 

the
 

tra
ns
fer

 of
 a
ll c

en
tre

s t
o t

he
 le

as
ed
 m

od
el 

for
 fu

ll 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

by
 2

01
2. 

 A
t i
ts 

me
eti
ng
 on

 24
 M

arc
h 2

01
1, 

the
 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e a

gre
ed
:-  

(i) 
 th

at 
all
 c
om

mu
nit
y c

en
tre

s m
ov
e 
to 

a 
lea

se
 t
yp
e 

mo
de
l 
by
 3

1 
Ma

rch
 2

01
2, 

ma
na
ge
d 
by
 c
om

mu
nit
y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 a
s 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 to
 th
e f
ac
ility

; 
 (ii)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

ne
go
tia
te 

an
 

arr
an
ge
me

nt 
wit

h m
an
ag
em

en
t c
om

mi
tte
es
 

of 
the

 a
bo
ve
 c
en
tre

s 
wh

ich
 w

ill 
en
su
re 

a 
su
sta

ina
ble

, 
on
go
ing

 
de
live

ry 
of 

ad
ult
 

lea
rni
ng
, y

ou
th 

de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 a
nd
 ca

pa
cit
y 

bu
ild
ing

 ac
tiv
itie

s w
hic

h 
fit 

int
o a

 lo
ca
l a

nd
 

cit
y-w

ide
 pa

thw
ay
 fra

me
wo

rk;
 

 (iii
)  

to 
ag
ree

 th
at 

if 
req

uir
ed
, t
ran

sit
ion

al 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 
ca
n 

be
 
ne
go
tia
ted

 
wit

h 
tra

ns
fer

rin
g 

ce
ntr

es
 t
o 

en
su
re 

tha
t 
the

y 
rem

ain
 o

pe
rat

ion
al 

du
rin
g 

the
 p

eri
od
 o

f 
ch
an
ge
; 

 (iv
)  

to 
ag
ree

 th
at 

an
y 
mo

de
l c

on
sti
tut
ion

 
tha

t 
is 

ag
ree

d 
by
 f
utu

re 
Co

mm
itte

es
 is

 
co
mp

ati
ble

 w
ith
 th
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
OS

CR
, 

the
reb

y 
all
ow

ing
 c
om

mu
nit
y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 

to 
se
ek
 to

 ac
hie

ve
 ch

ari
tab

le 
sta

tus
 if 

the
y 

wis
h; 

 (v)
  

to 
no
te 

tha
t a

 fu
tur

e 
rep

ort
 w

ill 
be
 

bro
ug
ht 
to 
Co

mm
itte

e o
n t
he
 fu
tur

e o
f T

orr
y 

Le
arn

ing
 H

ou
se
, T

illy
 F
lat
 a
nd
 C

um
mi
ng
s 

Page 121



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

Pa
rk 
Fla

t; 
 (vi
)  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 
Sp

ort
 to

 c
arr

y 
ou
t a

 d
eta

ile
d 

an
aly

sis
 
of 

all
 
fun

de
d 

ac
tiv
ity
 
(bo

th 
ex
ter

na
lly 

an
d 
int
ern

all
y 
de
live

red
), 
tak

ing
 

int
o 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 a
 s
oc
ial
 a
nd
 e
co
no
mi
c 

im
pa
ct 

an
aly

sis
 o
f e

ac
h 
ac
tiv
ity
, r
ep
ort

ing
 

ba
ck
 to
 an

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 C
om

mi
tte
e; 

 (vi
i) 
 to

 in
str
uc
t t
he
 D

ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o r
ep
ort

 ba
ck
 to
 a 

fut
ure

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on
 f

utu
re 

pri
ori
ty 

are
as
 o

f 
se
rvi
ce
 d
eli
ve
ry,
 b
as
ed
 o
n 
fee

db
ac
k 
fro

m 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th
is 
Co

mm
itte

e; 
 (vi
ii) 

 
to 

no
te 

the
 
se
rvi
ce
 
de
live

ry 
im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 o

f t
he
 r
ed
uc
ed
 b

ud
ge
t, 

an
d 

se
ek
 

mo
re 

inf
orm

ati
on
 

on
 

se
rvi
ce
 

im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 in
 fu
tur

e r
ep
ort

s; 
 (ix
)  
to 

no
te 

tha
t th

e S
erv

ice
 w
ill 
co
nti
nu
ed
 

to 
be
 in
sp
ec
ted

 by
 H
MI
e; 
 an

d 
 (x)

  
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 
to 

rev
iew

 th
e n

um
be
r o

f 
co
mm

un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s 
wit

hin
 A

be
rde

en
 C

ity
, 

as
 
pa
rt 

of 
the

 
wid

er 
se
rvi
ce
 
as
se
t 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
pla

n 
for

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt. 

 
5.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
27
 M
ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
7 

 (R
es
ou
rce

s 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Le

arn
ing

 H
ub

s –
 St

 M
ac
ha

r 
AS

G 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

7 
Ma

y 
20
10
, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e r
es
olv

ed
, a

mo
ng
st 
oth

er 
thi
ng
s, 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

un
de
rta

ke
 f
urt

he
r 

wo
rk,
 in

 lia
iso

n 
wit

h 
pa
rtn

er 
ag
en
cie

s a
nd
 

oth
er 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
s, 

an
d 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 

on
 

Th
e 

Co
mm

un
ity
 L

ea
rni
ng
 h

ub
 a

t 
Se

ato
n 

3R
s 

Sc
ho
ol 

co
mm

en
ce
d 

op
era

tio
n 
in 

Oc
tob

er 
20
10
.  

Of
fic
ers

 
wil
l b

e 
loo

kin
g 

at 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 t
o 

cre
ate

 a 
co
mm

un
ity
 le
arn

ing
 hu

b i
n a

 
fut
ure

 r
eg
en
era

tio
n 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

in 
the

 
Til
lyd

ron
e 

are
a, 

wo
rki
ng
 
in 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

18
.11

.10
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 122



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
5 F

eb
rua

ry 
20
09
 

Ar
tic
le 
12
) 

me
diu

m 
to 

lon
g-t

erm
 c
om

mu
nit
y 
lea

rni
ng
 

hu
b o

pti
on
s f
or 

St 
Ma

ch
ar 

AS
G.
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wit

h 
oth

er 
Co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 lo

ca
l p

art
ne
rs,
 a
nd
 w

ill 
rep

ort
 ba

ck
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er.
 

 Th
is 

ite
m 

is 
aff

ec
ted

 
by
 
the

 
red

uc
tio

n 
to 

the
 

co
mm

un
itie

s 
tea

m.
  
Th

e 
Se

rvi
ce
 w

ill 
no

t h
av
e 

the
 c

ap
ac
ity
 t
o 

pr
og

res
s 

thi
s 

at 
thi

s t
im

e. 
6.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
20
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20
11
 

Ar
tic
le 
8 

Ka
im

hil
l C

om
mu

nit
y L

ea
rn
ing

 H
ub

 
At 

its
 m
ee
tin
g o

n 2
0 J

an
ua
ry 
20
11
, th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e r
es
olv

ed
, a
mo

ng
st 
oth

er 
thi
ng
s:-
 

(i) 
to 

req
ue
st 

tha
t o

ffic
ers

 w
rite

 to
 a
ll 

me
mb

ers
 of

 th
e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
wit

h 
the

 d
eta

il 
of 

the
 le

ga
l a

dv
ice

 g
ive

n 
at 

the
 m

ee
tin
g 

ab
ou
t t

he
 tr

an
sfe

r o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s 
he
ld 

by
 

Ka
im
hil
l M

an
ag
em

en
t C

om
mi
tte
e; 

(ii)
  
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off
ice

rs,
 in

 c
on
jun

cti
on
 w

ith
 t
he
 

Co
nv
en
ers

 a
nd
 V

ice
 C

on
ve
ne
rs 

of 
the

 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S
po
rt 
an
d 
Fin

an
ce
 

an
d 
Re

so
urc

es
 C

om
mi
tte
es
, t
o 
ne
go
tia
te 

as
 a

 m
att
er 

of 
urg

en
cy
 a

 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

Ag
ree

me
nt 

wit
h 

Inc
hg
art

h 
Co

mm
un
ity
 

Ce
ntr

e 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
to 

en
su
re 

op
era

tin
g 

go
ve
rna

nc
e 

an
d 

en
ab
le 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 o

f u
se
 w

ith
in 

the
 o

pe
rat

ion
al 

se
rvi
ce
s 
ag
ree

me
nt 

of 
the

 3
Rs

 c
on
tra

ct,
 

an
d 

to 
ref

er 
the

 s
aid

 A
gre

em
en
t t

o 
the

 
Fin

an
ce
 an

d R
es
ou
rce

s C
om

mi
tte
e p

rio
r to

 
the

 ag
ree

me
nt 
of 
ter
ms

 an
d c

on
dit
ion

s; 
 (ii
i)  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 
to 

the
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 
the

 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

of 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Ag

ree
me

nts
 f
or 

co
mm

un
ity
 

sp
ac
es
 in

 th
e 
oth

er 
3R

s 
bu
ild
ing

s 
wh

ich
 

en
su
re 

op
era

tin
g 
go
ve
rna

nc
e 
an
d 
en
ab
le 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 o

f u
se
 w

ith
in 

the
 o

pe
rat

ion
al 

A 
rep

ort
 o
n 
the

 m
att
er 

we
nt 

be
for

e 
Fin

an
ce
 a

nd
 R

es
ou
rce

s 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on
 21

 A
pri
l 2
01
1 a

nd
 th

at 
Co

mm
itte

e 
res

olv
ed
, a
mo

ng
st 
oth

er 
thi
ng
s:-
 

(i) 
 to

 in
str
uc
t o

ffic
ers

, in
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 

wit
h 

the
 

Co
nv
en
ers

 
an
d 

Vic
e 

Co
nv
en
ers

 o
f t
he
 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 C
om

mi
tte
e 

an
d 

Fin
an
ce
 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 

Co
mm

itte
e, 

to 
co
nti
nu
e 
to 

ne
go
tia
te 

as
 a
 m

att
er 

of 
urg

en
cy
, a

 M
an
ag
em

en
t A

gre
em

en
t 

wit
h 

Inc
hg
art

h 
Co

mm
un
ity
 C

en
tre

;  
an
d  

(ii)
  in

str
uc
ts 
off
ice

rs 
to 
pro

gre
ss
 

wo
rk 

on
 t
he
 n

ew
 m

od
el 

lea
se
s, 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Ag

ree
me

nt 
an
d 

co
ns
titu

tio
n 

for
 le

as
ed
 c
en
tre

s 
an
d 

tha
t t
he
se
 in

clu
de
 (1

)  
rec

og
nit
ion

 of
 

the
 c
on
dit
ion

s 
of 

the
 F

oll
ow

ing
 th

e 
Pu

bli
c 

Po
un
d 

Co
de
; 

 
an
d 

(2)
  

rec
og
nit
ion

 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 
ce
ntr

e 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
co
mm

itte
e o

bli
ga
tio
n t

o 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 
wit

h 
ref

ere
nc
e 
ma

de
 to

 
the

 
po
ten

tia
l 

ter
mi
na
tio
n 

of 
a 

co
mm

un
ity
 

ce
ntr

e 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
co
mm

itte
e’s

 le
as
e, 

sh
ou
ld 

it 
be
 in

 
bre

ac
h o

f o
bli
ga
tio
ns
. 

 A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

 

Page 123



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

se
rvi
ce
s 
ag
ree

me
nt 

of 
the

 3
Rs

 c
on
tra

ct;
  

an
d 

 (
iv)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
for

 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 
to 

de
ve
lop

 a 
pro

gra
mm

e 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 l
ea
rni
ng
 a

nd
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
for

 t
he
 G

art
hd
ee
 

an
d K

aim
hil
l c
om

mu
nit
ies

 w
hic

h a
dd
res

se
s 

na
tio
na
l 
an
d 

loc
al 

co
mm

un
ity
 l
ea
rni
ng
 

pri
ori
tie
s 

wh
ilst

 
no
t 

du
pli
ca
tin
g 

oth
er 

pro
vis

ion
 in
 th
e a

rea
. 

7.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15
 Ap

ril 
20
10
 

Ar
tic
le 
19
 

Le
as
ed

 C
om

mu
nit

y C
en

tre
s 

Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

no
ted

 p
rog

res
s 

ma
de
; 

req
ue
ste

d a
 re

po
rt b

ac
k t
o C

om
mi
tte
e a

t it
s 

me
eti
ng
 
on
 
16
 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
10
 
on
 

im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a
 2
0 
ye
ar 

lea
se
 w
ith
 re

pa
irs
 

an
d 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 b

ein
g 

un
de
rta
ke
n 

in 
ag
ree

me
nt 

wit
h 
lea

se
d 
ce
ntr

es
 a
lon

g 
the

 
sa
me

 
lin
es
 
as
 
De

vo
lve

d 
Ed

uc
ati
on
al 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Sc

ho
ols

 b
ud
ge
ts 

we
re 

de
alt
 

wit
h a

t th
e p

res
en
t m

om
en
t; a

nd
 re

qu
es
ted

 
tha

t c
on
su
lta
tio
n b

e u
nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 le
as
ed
 

co
mm

un
ity
 c
en
tre

s 
on
 th

e 
for

mu
lat
ion

 o
f 

the
 re

po
rt. 

 It 
is 

rec
om

me
nd
ed
 t
ha
t 
thi
s 

rep
ort

 i
s 

de
fer

red
 to

 th
e C

om
mi
tte
e m

ee
tin
g i
n J

un
e 

20
11
 to

 a
llo
w 

wid
er 

Co
un
cil 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 o
wn

ers
hip

 o
f a

ss
ets

 in
 th

e 
lig
ht 

of 
the

 
cu
rre

nt 
na
tio
na
l 

po
licy

 
su
pp
ort

ing
 

co
mm

un
ity
 

inv
olv

em
en
t 

in 
se
rvi
ce
 
de
live

ry 
an
d 

loc
al 

bu
dg
eta

ry 
ma

tte
rs.
  

At 
the

 C
ou
nc
il b

ud
ge
t m

ee
tin
g 
of 

10
 

Fe
bru

ary
 2
01
1, 

the
 C

ou
nc
il 
ag
ree

d 
the

 t
ran

sfe
r 
of 

all
 c

en
tre

s 
to 

the
 

lea
se
d 

ce
ntr

e 
mo

de
l 

wit
h 

ful
l 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n b

y 2
01
2. 

 A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

16
.09

.10
 

02
.06

.11
 

8.
 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
18
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20
10
, A

rtic
le 
21
 

Bo
ok

ing
s a

nd
 Le

ttin
gs

 R
ev
iew

 
Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e, 
am

on
gs
t o

the
r t
hin

gs
 (i
) 

ag
ree

d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 
rep

ort
 b
ac
k 
on
 th

e 
iss

ue
 

of 
an
 

ele
ctr
on
ic 

Le
isu

re 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Sy
ste

m;
  

(ii)
 a

gre
ed
 t
ha
t 

off
ice

rs 
wo

uld
 p

roc
ee
d 

wit
h 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Tra

de
 U

nio
ns
 a
bo
ut 

op
tio
ns
 fo

r t
he
 

 
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

 

Page 124



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

de
plo

ym
en
t o

f j
an
ito
ria
l c

ov
er 

an
d 
rep

ort
 

ba
ck
; (
iii)
 th

at 
off
ice

rs 
rep

ort
 to

 a
 fu

tur
e 

me
eti
ng
 o
n 
the

 o
utc

om
e 
of 

the
 re

vie
w 
of 

the
 C
orp

ora
te 

Bu
dg
et;
 a
nd
 (i
v) 

to 
rec

eiv
e 

ora
l 
up
da
tes

 a
t 
ea
ch
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 t
he
 

Bo
ok
ing

s 
an
d 

Le
ttin

gs
 R

ev
iew

 a
nd
 i
ts 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n. 
  

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on
 2
0 
Ja
nu
ary

 2
01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

he
ard

 
tha

t 
off
ice

rs 
ha
d 

rev
iew

ed
 th
e r

ati
on
ale

 fo
r g

rou
ps
 re

ce
ivin

g 
fre

e l
ets

 vi
a t

he
 C
orp

ora
te 

Bu
dg
et 

he
ld 
by
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e, 

an
d 
it 
wa

s 
no
ted

 
tha

t a
 r
ep
ort

 w
ou
ld 

be
 p

res
en
ted

 to
 a

 
fut
ure

 m
ee
tin
g 
of 

the
 C

om
mi
tte
e 
on
 th

is 
ma

tte
r. 

 F
ina

lly,
 a
 re

po
rt 

wo
uld

 a
lso

 b
e 

pro
du
ce
d 
on
 th

e 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he
 A
cc
es
s t

o 
Le
isu

re 
Sc

he
me

 t
o 

en
su
re 

tha
t 
it 

wa
s 

ac
hie

vin
g i
ts 
ob
jec

tiv
es
. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 
pri
nc
ipl
e 

of 
im
ple

me
nti
ng
 n

ew
 s

taf
fin
g 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 

for
 ev

en
ing

s a
nd
 w
ee
ke
nd
s l
ets

, s
ub
jec

t to
 

the
 o
utc

om
e 
of 

de
tai
led

 e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 

sta
ff 

an
d 

tra
de
 u

nio
ns
 b

y 
En

ter
pri
se
, 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re.

 
9.
 
Re

so
urc

es
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
16
 Ju

ne
 20

09
 

Ar
tic
le 
20
 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 fo
r C

hil
dr
en
 W

ith
 A
dd

itio
na

l 
Su

pp
or
t N

ee
ds
 – 
Ra

ed
en

 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

6 
Ju
ne
 2

00
9, 

the
 

Re
so
urc

es
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 d

ev
elo

pm
en
t 

of 
a 

ne
w 

sp
ec
ial
ist
 fa

cili
ty 
for

 ch
ild
ren

 w
ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s a

ris
ing

 fro
m 
co
mp

lex
 fa
cto

rs 
on
 
the

 
cu
rre

nt 
Ra

ed
en
 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ce
ntr

e 
sit
e. 

   
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on
 1
5 
Ap

ril 
20
10
, 
the

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t t
his

 re
ma

in 
on
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g o

n 2
1 A

pri
l 2

01
1, 

the
 

Fin
an
ce
 a
nd
 R

es
ou
rce

s 
Co

mm
itte

e 
co
ns
ide

red
 a
 re

po
rt 
on
 th

e 
on
go
ing

 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s 
wit

h 
Hu

b 
Co

, 
an
d 

res
olv

ed
 th
at:
- 

(i) 
the

 H
ea
ds
 o
f F

ina
nc
e 
an
d 
As

se
t 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
& 

Op
era

tio
ns
 c
on
tin
ue
 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s w
ith
 H
ub
 C
o, 

alo
ng
 w
ith
 

the
 c
om

ple
tio
n 
of 

de
tai
led

 B
us
ine

ss
 

Ca
se
s b

y a
ll a

pp
rop

ria
te 

Se
rvi
ce
s, 
to 

de
ter

mi
ne
 th
e f
ina

nc
ial
 vi
ab
ility

 of
 th
is 

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

 
02
.06

.11
 

Page 125



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

the
 bu

sin
es
s s

tat
em

en
t. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e i
ns
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 co

mp
let
e a

 
ful
l b

us
ine

ss
 c
as
e 
for

 th
e 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 ne
w 
sc
ho
ol 

an
d c

am
pu
s o

n t
he
 si
te 

of 
the

 ex
ist
ing

 R
ae
de
n C

en
tre

, a
nd
 ag

ree
d i
n 

pri
nc
ipl
e t

o t
he
 cl
os
ure

 of
 R
ae
de
n N

urs
ery

; 
the

 al
loc

ati
on
 of

 ch
ild
ren

 to
 th

e 3
 pr

op
os
ed
 

de
ve
lop

me
nta

l 
nu
rse

rie
s; 

the
 t
em

po
rar

y 
de
ca
nt 

of 
ch
ild
ren

 to
 th

e 
for

me
r B

rae
sid

e 
Sc

ho
ol,
 to

 e
na
ble

 th
e 
co
ns
tru

cti
on
 o
f t
he
 

ne
w 
sc
ho
ol 

an
d c

am
pu
s o

n t
he
 si
te 

of 
the

 
Ra

ed
en
 C
en
tre

, s
ub
jec

t t
o t

he
 ap

pro
va
l o

f 
the

 b
us
ine

ss
 c

as
e 

by
 t
he
 F

ina
nc
e 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 C
om

mi
tte
e. 

 

pro
po
sa
l; 

(ii)
  th

e D
ire
cto

r o
f E

du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 e
va
lua

tes
 t

he
 s

pe
cif
ic 

im
pa
ct 
of 
no
t p
rog

res
sin

g t
he
 R
ae
de
n 

an
d 

Bu
ck
sb
urn

/ 
Ne

wh
ills
 p

roj
ec
ts 

wit
hin

 t
he
 c

urr
en
t 
tim

es
ca
les

, 
an
d 

rep
ort

s t
he
se
 to

 th
e 
ne
xt 

me
eti
ng
 o
f 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e; 
(iii
)  

ap
pro

pri
ate

 o
ffic

ers
 c
on
tin
ue
 to

 
co
ns
ide

r o
the

r fu
nd
ing

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
;  

(iv
)  

a 
ful
l r
ep
ort

 is
 su

bm
itte

d 
to 

the
 

ne
xt 

Fin
an
ce
 

an
d 

Re
so
urc

es
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 th

e 
ou
tco

me
 o

f t
he
 

ab
ov
e; 
 an

d 
(v)

  t
o i

ns
tru

ct 
tha

t e
ve
ryo

ne
 w
ith
 an

 
int
ere

st 
be
 a
dv
ise

d 
im
me

dia
tel
y t

ha
t 

a 
de
ca
nt 

in 
the

 su
mm

er 
rec

es
s w

as
 

un
like

ly.
 

 A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

 
10
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15
 Ap

ril 
20
10
 

Ar
tic
le 
20
 

Co
rd
yc
e P

ro
jec

t 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

5 
Ap

ril 
20
10
, 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e i
ns
tru

cte
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 co

nd
uc
t a
n 

op
tio
ns
 a
pp
rai
sa
l o

n t
he
 re

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 C
ord

yc
e s

ite
 to

 in
clu

de
, in

 ad
dit
ion

 to
 a 

rep
lac

em
en
t s
ch
oo
l, a

 sp
ec
ial
ist
 re

sid
en
tia
l 

fac
ility

 on
 a 

sp
en
d-t

o-s
av
e b

as
is,
 su

bje
ct 
to 

co
nfi
rm

ati
on
 o
f t
he
 re

qu
ire
d 
fun

din
g. 

 T
he
 

op
tio
ns
 a

pp
rai
sa
l 
wa

s 
ref

err
ed
 t

o 
the

 
Fin

an
ce
 a
nd
 R

es
ou
rce

s 
Co

mm
itte

e 
of 

11
 

Ma
y 2

01
0, 

for
 fu

nd
ing

 a
pp
rov

al.
  F

un
din

g 
ap
pro

va
l w

as
 gr

an
ted

.   
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte
e r

ec
eiv

ed
 an

 or
al 
up
da
te 

at 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on
 1
8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
10
, a

nd
 

res
olv

ed
:- 

An
 u

pd
ate

 w
as
 p

rov
ide

d 
in 

the
 

Ma
rch

 20
11
 in
for

ma
tio
n b

ull
eti
n. 

  Of
fic

ers
 w

ill 
pr
ov
ide

 a
 b

ull
eti

n 
up

da
te 

on
 2
 J
un

e 
20
11
, a

nd
 th

en
 

wi
ll a

im
 to

 p
ro
vid

e a
 fu

ll r
ep

or
t t
o 

the
 S
ep

tem
be

r m
ee
tin

g, 
fol

low
ing

 
dis

cu
ss
ion

 w
ith

 
the

 
arc

hit
ec
ts 

inv
olv

ed
. 

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

18
.11

.10
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 126



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

(i) 
 to

 no
te 

the
 up

da
te 

pro
vid

ed
, a

nd
 th

at 
a 

rep
ort

 w
ou
ld 

co
me

 b
ac
k 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 
on
 

the
 op

tio
ns
 ap

pra
isa

l, t
o i

nc
lud

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
dif
fer

en
t 
op
tio
ns
 o

n 
ho
w 

to 
ma

na
ge
 

pro
vis

ion
; 

(ii)
  t
o r

eq
ue
st 
tha

t in
 pr

ep
ari
ng
 th

e r
ep
ort
, 

off
ice

rs 
tak

e 
ac
co
un
t o

f t
he
 S

oc
ial
 C

are
 

an
d 

W
ell
be
ing

 
im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 
an
d 

ma
ke
 

me
nti
on
 o

f 
the

 p
rov

isio
n 

of 
ch
ild
ren

’s 
ho
me

s 
 

11
.F

ina
nc
e a

nd
 

Re
so
urc

es
 

17
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
34
 

Tu
llo

s S
wi
mm

ing
 Po

ol 
– I
nte

rn
al 
Wo

rks
 

Th
e C

om
mi
tte
e h

ad
 un

de
r c

on
sid

era
tio
n a

 
req

ue
st 

fro
m 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e t

o c
on
sid

er 
urg

en
t fu

nd
ing

 fro
m 

the
 C
ap
ita
l P

lan
 to

 ca
rry
 o
ut 

wo
rks

 to
 th

e 
int
eri
or 

of 
the

 T
ull
os
 S

wim
mi
ng
 P

oo
l.  

Me
mb

ers
 ex

pre
ss
ed
 th

eir
 co

nc
ern

 th
at 

no
t 

en
ou
gh
 d

eta
il 

wa
s 

inc
lud

ed
 w

ith
in 

the
 

rep
ort

, a
nd
 qu

es
tio
ne
d w

hy
 th

e r
ep
air
s h

ad
 

no
t b
ee
n c

arr
ied

 ou
t a
t a
 m
uc
h e

arl
ier
 da

te.
  

Th
e 
Co

nv
en
er 

ex
pre

ss
ed
 h
is 
co
nc
ern

 th
at 

the
 S

erv
ice

 C
om

mi
tte
e 

wa
s 

req
ue
sti
ng
 

ca
pit
al 
fun

din
g f
or 

the
 re

pa
irs
 an

d i
nti
ma

ted
 

tha
t 

Se
rvi
ce
 
Co

mm
itte

es
 
sh
ou
ld 

tak
e 

ow
ne
rsh

ip 
of 

the
ir 

No
n 

Ho
us
ing

 C
ap
ita
l 

Pr
og
ram

me
s, 
an
d r

ep
rio
riti
se
 th

eir
 bu

dg
ets

 
to 

tak
e 
ac
co
un
t o

f u
rge

nt 
ma

tte
rs 

su
ch
 as

 
thi
s c

as
e. 

 T
he
 C
om

mi
tte
e, 

am
on
gs
t o

the
r 

thi
ng
s, 
res

olv
ed
 th

at 
the

 m
att
er 

be
 re

fer
red

 
ba
ck
 to

 th
e 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S
po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

in 
ord

er 
tha

t 
me

mb
ers

 m
ay
 

co
ns
ide

r t
he
 m

att
er 

as
 p
art

 o
f a

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 N

on
 H

ou
sin

g 
Ca

pit
al 

Pr
og
ram

me
 fo

r 
tha

t S
erv

ice
. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g o

n 1
6 S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
0, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

res
olv

ed
, 

am
on
gs
t 

oth
er 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 1

8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
10
, th

e C
om

mi
tte
e r

es
olv

ed
:- 

(i) 
 to

 no
te 

tha
t th

e r
ev
iew

 of
 w
ate

r in
 

the
 c
ity
 w

ou
ld 

tak
e 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
a 

ye
ar 

to 
co
mp

let
e, 

an
d 
to 

the
ref

ore
 

am
en
d 
the

 “r
ep
ort
 e
xp
ec
ted

” c
olu

mn
 

to 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
11
;  a

nd
 

 (ii)
 al

so
 in

 re
lat
ion

 to
 ite

m 
16
 (T

ull
os
 

Sw
im
mi
ng
 P
oo
l –
 In

ter
na
l W

ork
s),
 to

 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 

An
ne
tte
 B

rut
on
 a

nd
 

Pa
tric

ia 
Ca

ss
idy

 m
ee
t w

ith
 th

e 
loc

al 
W
ard

 M
em

be
rs 

to 
dis

cu
ss
 th

e 
de
tai
l 

of 
the

 re
vie

w.
 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on
 2
0 
Ja
nu
ary

 2
01
1, 

the
 C
om

mi
tte
e 
he
ard

 th
at 

wo
rk 

ha
d 

co
mm

en
ce
d 

on
 

the
 

W
ate

r 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Pla

n; 
tha

t a
 su

rve
y h

ad
 

be
en
 is
su
ed
 to

 sw
im
mi
ng
 cl
ub
s; 
an
d 

tha
t a

 b
rie
fin
g 
wo

uld
 b
e 
pro

vid
ed
 to

 
loc

al 
Me

mb
ers

 fo
llo
win

g 
a 
me

eti
ng
 

to 
be
 h

eld
 w

ith
 a

ll 
pa
rtie

s 
on
 1

4 
Fe

bru
ary

 20
11
. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 
an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

 

Page 127



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

thi
ng
s, 

to 
rev

iew
 t
he
 n

ee
d 

for
 T

ull
os
 

Sw
im
mi
ng
 P

oo
l a

s 
pa
rt 

of 
a 

cit
y-w

ide
 

wa
ter

 m
an
ag
em

en
t 
pla

n, 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wit

h 
Sc

ott
ish

 S
wim

mi
ng
, S

po
rt 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

an
d 

loc
al 

sw
im
mi
ng
 c

lub
s, 

to 
inc

lud
e 

be
nc
hm

ark
ing

 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

ag
ain

st 
Du

nd
ee
, E

din
bu
rgh

 an
d G

las
go
w.
 

12
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
27
 M
ay
 20

10
 

Ar
tic
le 
14
 

Pr
og

res
s 

rep
or
t 

on
 

pr
op

os
als

 
to 

red
ev
elo

p 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

Ar
t 

Ga
lle
ry 

an
d 

rep
or
t 

on
 i

mp
ro
vin

g 
ac
ce
ss
 t

o 
the

 
Mu

se
um

s a
nd

 G
all
eri

es
 co

lle
cti

on
s 

Th
e C

om
mi

tte
e r

es
olv

ed
:- 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

pre
pa
re 

a 
ca
pit
al 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e f
or 

fur
the

r c
on
sid

era
tio
n a

nd
 

rep
ort

 to
 th

e E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

on
 1

6 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
10
, a

nd
 

Fin
an
ce
 a
nd
 R

es
ou
rce

s C
om

mi
tte
e 
on
 2
8 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10
, 

to 
inc

lud
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s o

n t
he
 m

os
t a

pp
rop

ria
te 

op
tio
n t

o r
ed
ev
elo

p t
he
 A
rt 
Ga

lle
ry,
 an

d o
n 

the
 c

om
mi
tm
en
t 

the
 C

ou
nc
il 

is 
be
ing

 
req

ue
ste

d t
o m

ak
e a

t th
at 
sta

ge
. 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
on
 1
8 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
10
, t
he
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t 
a 

fun
dra

isin
g 

ca
mp

aig
n b

e p
rog

res
se
d a

t n
o n

et 
co
st 

to 
the

 C
ou
nc
il. 

 

 
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

15
.09

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

13
.C

orp
ora

te 
Po

licy
 & 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

25
 N
ov
em

be
r 

20
10
 

Ar
tic
le 
9 

Wo
rki

ng
 B
ett

er 
To

ge
the

r 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

of 
20
 J
an
ua
ry 

20
11
, t

he
 

Co
mm

itte
e n

ote
d a

 re
po
rt 
wh

ich
 ha

d b
ee
n 

ref
err

ed
 f
rom

 t
he
 C

orp
ora

te 
Po

licy
 a

nd
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 C
om

mi
tte
e a

nd
 re

so
lve

d:-
 

(i) 
to 

req
ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
tak

e 
co
gn
isa

nc
e o

f o
ng
oin

g w
ork

 in
 N
ott
ing

ha
m 

on
 ea

rly
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
;  a

nd
 (ii
)  t

o r
eq
ue
st 
a 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 
on
 p
rog

res
s w

ith
 T
ota

l P
lac

e 
an
d C

om
mu

nit
y S

ign
atu

re 
wo

rk 
in 
To

rry
. 

A 
rep

or
t 

wi
ll 

no
w 

co
me

 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 128



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

14
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
20
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20
11
 

Ar
tic
le 
7 

Le
av
er 

De
sti

na
tio

ns
 20

09
/10

 
Th

e C
om

mi
tte
e n

ote
d w

ith
 co

nc
ern

 th
at 
the

 
pro

po
rtio

n 
of 

yo
un
g 

pe
op
le 

cla
ss
ifie

d 
as
 

un
em

plo
ye
d a

nd
 se

ek
ing

 em
plo

ym
en
t w

as
 

slig
htl
y 
hig

he
r t

ha
n 
the

 n
ati
on
al 

av
era

ge
, 

an
d 

req
ue
ste

d 
a 

rep
ort

 b
ac
k 

wit
h 

an
 

an
aly

sis
 of

 th
e c

au
se
 an

d a
ny
 ac

tio
n w

hic
h 

co
uld

 b
e 
tak

en
 to

 a
dd
res

s 
the

 is
su
e; 

an
d 

req
ue
ste

d 
tha

t 
the

 r
ep
ort

 a
lso

 i
nc
lud

e 
inf
orm

ati
on
 o
n 
tho

se
 u
ne
mp

loy
ed
 a
nd
 n
ot 

se
ek
ing

 em
plo

ym
en
t. 

Ne
w 

lea
ve
r 

de
sti

na
tio

n 
inf

or
ma

tio
n 
wi
ll 
no

t b
e 
pu

bli
sh

ed
 

un
til 

lat
er 

in 
the

 ye
ar.

  O
ffic

ers
 w
ill 

the
ref

or
e 
br
ing

 a
 re

po
rt 

ba
ck
 o
n 

thi
s i
n N

ov
em

be
r. 

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

02
.06

.11
 

24
.11

.11
 

15
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
20
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20
11
 

Ar
tic
le 
7 

Cl
os

ing
 th

e G
ap
 

Th
e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
req

ue
ste

d 
a 
fur

the
r r
ep
ort
 

on
 th

e 
ga
p 
be
tw
ee
n 
the

 lo
we

st 
att
ain

ing
 

20
% 

an
d 

the
 h

igh
es
t 
att
ain

ing
 2

0%
 o

f 
pu
pil
s, 
to 

inc
lud

e a
ny
 le
ss
on
s l
ea
rne

d f
rom

 
ho
w 
oth

er 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
 ha

d t
ac
kle

d t
he
 

pro
ble

m.
 

 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

02
.06

.11
 

 

16
.C

ou
nc
il B

ud
ge
t 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20
11
 

Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s 

As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en
era

l 
Fu

nd
 b

ud
ge
t 

pro
po
sa
ls,
 to

 in
str
uc
t a

ll D
ire
cto

rs 
to 

rep
ort
 

to 
the

 re
lev

an
t C

om
mi
tte
e o

n t
he
 pr

og
res

s 
wit

h 
the

ir 
Tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n 
op
tio
ns
 p
rio
r t

o 
the

 s
um

me
r 
rec

es
s 

wh
ich

 i
nc
lud

es
 a

ll 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti
on
s r
ela

tin
g t
o e

xte
rna

l d
eli
ve
ry 

mo
de
ls.
 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 
an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

 

17
.C

ou
nc
il B

ud
ge
t 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20
11
 

Pu
pil

 Su
pp

or
t A

ss
ist

an
ts 

As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en
era

l 
Fu

nd
 b

ud
ge
t 

pro
po
sa
ls,
 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S
po
rt 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 

the
 

rel
ev
an
t 

Co
mm

itte
e 

wit
h 

fur
the

r 
inf
orm

ati
on
 on

 th
e r

ole
 an

d s
up
po
rt o

f P
up
il 

Su
pp
ort

 As
sis

tan
ts.
 

A 
rep

or
t 

wi
ll 

no
w 

co
me

 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 
an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

18
.C

ou
nc
il B

ud
ge
t 

10
 Fe

bru
ary

 
20
11
 

Pr
ov
isi
on

 of
 Li

br
ary

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en
era

l 
Fu

nd
 b

ud
ge
t 

pro
po
sa
ls,
 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S
po
rt 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 

A 
rep

or
t w

ill 
go

 to
 C

om
mi

tte
e 
in 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11
. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 
an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

15
.09

.11
 

Page 129



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

the
 re

lev
an
t C

om
mi
tte
e 
on
 n
ew

 w
ay
s 
of 

wo
rki
ng
 fo

r t
he
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f li
bra

ry 
se
rvi
ce
s 

wit
hin

 th
e C

ity
. 

 
19
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
24
 M
arc

h 2
01
1 

Ar
tic
le 
15
 

Mo
ve
 to

 a 
Cu

ltu
ral

 Tr
us

t 
At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 

on
 2

4 
Ma

rch
 2

01
1, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e c

on
sid

ere
d a

 re
po
rt 
on
 ho

w 
the

 
de
cis

ion
 fr
om

 th
e 
Co

un
cil 

Bu
dg
et 

me
eti
ng
 

on
 10

 F
eb
rua

ry 
20
11
 to

 m
ov
e t

o a
 cu

ltu
ral
 

tru
st 
wo

uld
 be

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
ag
ree

d, 
am

on
gs
t 
oth

er 
thi
ng
s:-
 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o p
rog

res
s, 
by
 w
ay
 of
 an

 
off
ice

rs’
 

wo
rki
ng
 

gro
up
, 

an
 

op
tio
ns
 

ap
pra

isa
l o

n 
the

 tr
an
sfe

r o
f s

erv
ice

s 
to 

a 
cu
ltu
ral
 tru

st,
 an

d t
ha
t th

e o
pti
on
s a

pp
rai
sa
l 

(1)
 in
clu

de
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w
hic

h s
erv

ice
s 

co
uld

 
tra

ns
fer

, 
inc

lud
ing

 
the

 
Be

ac
h 

Ba
llro

om
, 

(2)
 

ex
am

ine
 

a 
pre

fer
red

 
go
ve
rna

nc
e 
mo

de
l, i
nc
lud

ing
 th

e 
op
tio
n 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

as
se
ts,
 an

d (
3) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t t
he
 o
pti
on
s 
ap
pra

isa
l in

clu
de
 

SW
OT

 an
aly

sis
 an

d o
pti
on
s f
or 
go
ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
; a

nd
 to

 re
po
rt 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of

 
the

 o
pti
on
s 
ap
pra

isa
l to

 C
om

mi
tte
e 
by
 2
4 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
11
. 

 

 
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

24
.11

.11
 

 

20
.A

ud
it a

nd
 R
isk

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
29
 M
arc

h 2
01
1 

Ar
tic
le 
??
 

Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 -

 S
um

ma
ry 

of 
Au

dit
 

Fin
din

gs
 -
 T

ru
sts

 a
nd

 A
rm

s 
Le

ng
th 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
s A

ud
it 

(i) 
 to
 in
str
uc
t o
ffic

ers
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
rep

ort
 on

 
the

 g
ov
ern

an
ce
 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

in 
pla

ce
 fo

r 
the

 A
be
rde

en
 In

ter
na
tio
na
l Y

ou
th 

Fe
sti
va
l 

to 
the

 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e i
n  

du
e c

ou
rse

; a
nd
 

 

 
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt /

 
He

ad
 of
 Le

ga
l a
nd
 

De
mo

cra
tic
 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

15
.09

.11
 

 

Page 130



No
 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

(ii)
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
ort
 o

n 
the

 
fol
low

ing
 b

od
ies

 (
for

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
thi
s 

wa
s 

the
 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

Int
ern

ati
on
al 
Yo

uth
 Fe

sti
va
l) t
o t
he
ir r

ela
tiv
e 

Se
rvi
ce
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

ex
pla

ini
ng
 w

hy
 n

o 
Se

rvi
ce
 Le

ve
l  A

gre
em

en
t w

as
 c
urr

en
tly
 in

 
pla

ce
 a

nd
 t

o 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 S

erv
ice

 t
o 

es
tab

lish
 a 

Se
rvi
ce
 Le

ve
l A

gre
em

en
t w

ith
in 

a s
tric

t ti
me

fra
me

. 
 

21
.C

ou
nc
il 

27
 Ap

ril 
20
11
 

50
m 

Sw
im

mi
ng

 Po
ol 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il r
es
olv

ed
:- 

In 
reg

ard
 to

 ite
m 

1 (
50
m 

Sw
im
mi
ng
 P
oo
l), 

(1)
 to

 d
ele

ga
te 

au
tho

rity
 to

 th
e 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 
Sp

ort
 C

om
mi
tte
e 
to 

ma
ke
 a
ll 

ne
ce
ss
ary

 d
ec
isio

ns
 a
t it

s 
me

eti
ng
 o
n 
2nd

 
Ju
ne
 20

11
, in

 or
de
r t
o k

ee
p t

he
 pr

oje
ct 
on
 

tra
ck
, a

nd
 th

at 
off
ice

rs 
rep

ort
 a
cc
ord

ing
ly;
 

an
d 

(2)
 t
ha
t 
the

 V
ice

 C
on
ve
ne
r 
of 

the
 

Fin
an
ce
 a

nd
 R

es
ou
rce

s 
Co

mm
itte

e 
be
 

inv
ite
d 

to 
att
en
d 

the
 
afo

rem
en
tio
ne
d 

me
eti
ng
 o

f 
the

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 C
om

mi
tte
e 

in 
co
nn
ec
tio
n 

wit
h 

thi
s 

ite
m 

an
d 

be
 e

nti
tle
d 

to 
sp
ea
k 

at 
the

 
me

eti
ng
.  

 

A 
rep

or
t is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

En
ter

pri
se
, 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
/ 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 
an
d S

po
rt 

02
.06

.11
 

 

22
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
24
 M
arc

h 2
01
1 

Ar
tic
le 
20
 

Vir
tua

l C
am

pu
s 

Du
rin
g 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 o
f t

he
 p

erf
orm

an
ce
 

rep
ort

, th
e C

om
mi
tte
e r

es
olv

ed
 to

 no
te 

the
 

pro
po
sa
l t
o 
ho
ld 

a 
Me

mb
ers

’ s
em

ina
r o

n 
the

 v
irtu

al 
ca
mp

us
 a
nd
 to

 re
qu
es
t t
ha
t a

 
rep

ort
 a
lso

 b
e 
pre

se
nte

d 
on
 th

is 
iss

ue
 to

 
the

 2 
Ju
ne
 m
ee
tin
g o

f th
e C

om
mi
tte
e 

An
 u
pd

ate
 o
n 
the

 v
irt
ua

l c
am

pu
s 

is 
pr
ov
ide

d 
as
 p
art

 o
f t
he

 u
pd

ate
 

rep
or
t o

n 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n 
of 

the
 

PB
B 
de

cis
ion

s. 

He
ad
 of
 Sc

ho
ols

 
an
d E

du
ca
tio
na
l 

Es
tab

lish
me

nts
 

02
.06

.11
 

 

 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



ED
UC

AT
IO
N,
 C
UL

TU
RE

 A
ND

 SP
OR

T C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 

 

MO
TIO

NS
 LI

ST
 

 
2 J

UN
E 2

01
1 

 

No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C
om

mi
tte

e 
Ac

tio
n 

tak
en

 /
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fu
tur

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
He

ad
(s)

  o
f 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Du
e D

ate
 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

1. 
 

Mo
tio
n b

y C
ou
nc
illo

r 
Co

rm
ac
k 

“Th
at 

thi
s 

Co
un
cil 

ag
ree

s 
to 

pro
mo

te 
fur

the
r a

nd
 to

 c
on
tin
ue
 

to 
de
ve
lop

 
pa
ren

tal
 

inv
olv

em
en
t 

in 
the

 
Co

un
cil’

s 
de
cis

ion
 

ma
kin

g 
pro

ce
ss
 

an
d 

tha
t a
 re

po
rt i
s t
he
ref

ore
 

pro
du
ce
d 

wit
h 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

for
 

inc
lud

ing
 p
are

nts
 in

 th
e 

wo
rk 

of 
the

 
ma

in 
Co

un
cil 

co
mm

itte
e 
wit

h 
ed
uc
ati
on
 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s, 
rel
ev
an
t 

su
b-c

om
mi
tte
es
 

an
d 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

pro
ce
ss
es
.” 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Str
ate

gy
 

(E
du
ca
tio
n) 

28
/04

/09
 

Th
e C

om
mi
tte
e r

es
olv

ed
 (i)

 
tha

t th
e t
erm

s o
f th

e m
oti
on
 

be
 a

pp
rov

ed
, 

su
bje

ct 
to 

ad
din

g 
“gu

ard
ian

 
an
d 

ca
rer

” a
fte
r p

are
nta

l;  
an
d 

(ii)
 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t 
a 

ba
ck
gro

un
d 

rep
ort

 
be
 

bro
ug
ht 

ba
ck
 

to 
the

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
on
 th

e 
op
tio
ns
 

for
 pa

ren
tal
 re

pre
se
nta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
su
cc
es
so
r t

o 
thi
s 

Co
mm

itte
e 
wit

hin
 th

e 
ne
w 

Co
mm

itte
e 

str
uc
tur

e, 
wh

ich
 

sh
ou
ld 

inc
lud

e 
inf
orm

ati
on
 o
n 
oth

er 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
 w

hic
h 
ha
ve
 (a

) 
pa
ren

ts 
as
 m

em
be
rs 

of 
the

ir 
ed
uc
ati
on
 

co
mm

itte
es
;  

(b)
 p
are

nta
l 

inv
olv

em
en
t u

nit
s; 
 an

d (
c) 

sh
ou
ld 

inv
olv

e 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

Pa
ren

t C
ou
nc
il 

Lia
iso

n 
Gr
ou
p, 

as
 w

ell
 a
s 

the
 n

ati
on
al 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

off
ice

r w
ith
 re

ga
rds

 to
 th

e 
pla

ns
 

be
ing

 
pre

pa
red

 
na
tio
na
lly 

for
 

pa
ren

tal
 

inv
olv

em
en
t.  
 

A 
rep

ort
 w

as
 s
ub
mi
tte
d 
to 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g o

n 1
8 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
10
, th

e C
om

mi
tte
e e

nd
ors

ed
 

the
 w
ork

 u
nd
ert

ak
en
 by

 p
are

nt 
co
un
cil 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

s 
an
d 

off
ice

rs 
to 

es
tab

lish
 t
he
 n

ew
 

Fo
rum

, a
nd
 no

ted
 th

e p
rog

res
s 

sin
ce
 its

 es
tab

lish
me

nt.
 

 A 
rep

or
t i
s 
on

 th
e 
ag

en
da

 in
 

rel
ati

on
 

to 
the

 
po

ss
ibl

e 
inc

lus
ion

 
of 

a 
pa

ren
t 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
 

on
 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e. 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 

 
No

 

Agenda Item 10.2

Page 133



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C
om

mi
tte

e 
Ac

tio
n 

tak
en

 /
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fu
tur

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
He

ad
(s)

  o
f 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Du
e D

ate
 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

the
 C

om
mi
tte
e 
on
 2
7 
Ma

y 
20
10
, a

nd
 th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
en
do
rse

d 
the

 
wo

rk 
un
de
rta

ke
n t

o e
sta

bli
sh
 th

e 
ne
w 

Fo
rum

 a
nd
 re

qu
es
ted

 
a 
fur

the
r r

ep
ort

 b
ac
k 
in 

6 
mo

nth
s’ 

tim
e. 

 
Th

e 
Co

mm
itte

e 
req

ue
ste

d 
tha

t 
the

 w
ord

ing
 o

f C
ou
nc
illo

r 
Co

rm
ac
k’s

 o
rig
ina

l m
oti
on
 

be
 i
nc
lud

ed
 i
n 

the
 n

ex
t 

rep
ort

 s
o 

as
 n

ot 
to 

los
e 

sig
ht 

of 
the

 se
co
nd
 pa

rt 
of 

the
 m
oti
on
. 

2. 
 

Mo
tio
n b

y C
ou
nc
illo

r 
Co

rm
ac
k 

“Th
at 

in 
the

 lig
ht 

of 
the

 
res

tor
ati
on
 an

d r
eu
se
 of

 
Ma

ris
ch
al 

Co
lle
ge
, 
the

 
se
co
nd
 la

rge
st 

gra
nit
e 

bu
ild
ing

 i
n 

the
 w

orl
d, 

an
d i
n r

ec
og
nit
ion

 of
 th
e 

ce
ntr

al 
rol
e 

tha
t 

the
 

gra
nit
e 

ind
us
try
 

ha
s 

pla
ye
d 

in 
the

 
cit
y’s

 
ec
on
om

ic 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 

an
d 

in 
its
 

cu
ltu
ral
 

ide
nti
ty,
 

tha
t 

thi
s 

Co
un
cil 

ag
ree

s 
to 

the
 

pro
du
cti
on
 o

f 
a 

rep
ort

 
wit

h o
pti
on
s o

n h
ow

 th
e 

Co
un
cil 

an
d i

ts 
pa
rtn

ers
 

ca
n 

pro
pe
rly
 

ac
kn
ow

led
ge
 
the

 
ke
y 

co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
ha
t th

e u
se
 

18
/11

/09
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g o

f 7
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20
10
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ag
ree

d 
the

 t
erm

s 
of 

the
 

mo
tio
n a

nd
 no

ted
 th
at 
a f
ull
 

rep
ort

 w
ou
ld 

be
 s
ub
mi
tte
d 

to 
a 
fut
ure

 m
ee
tin
g 
wh

ich
 

wo
uld

 co
nta

in 
de
tai
ls 
of 
the

 
po
ten

tia
l 
lin
ks
 w

ith
 l
oc
al 

ge
olo

gy
, o
il c

om
pa
nie

s a
nd
 

the
 

Cu
rric

ulu
m 

for
 

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 
an
d 
wo

uld
 lo

ok
 

at 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 

Ab
erd

ee
ns
hir
e 

Co
un
cil 

to 
pro

mo
te 

the
 
his

tor
y 

of 
gra

nit
e i
n t
he
 w
ide

r a
rea

. 
 At 

its
 

me
eti
ng
 

of 
18
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
10
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e r

es
olv

ed
:- (

i)  
to 

ap
pro

ve
 

the
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

in 
the

 A 
bu

lle
tin

 up
da

te 
is 
pr
ov

ide
d. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 

24
/3/
11
 

No
 

Page 134



No
. 

Mo
tio

n 
Da

te 
of 

Co
un

cil
 

Me
eti

ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e M

oti
on

 re
fer

red
 to

 / 
 da

te/
 de

cis
ion

 of
 C
om

mi
tte

e 
Ac

tio
n 

tak
en

 /
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fu
tur

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
He

ad
(s)

  o
f 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Du
e D

ate
 

Is au
tho

rit
y 

so
ug

ht 
to 

rem
ov

e 
mo

tio
n 

fro
m 

lis
t? 

of 
gra

nit
e 
ha
s 
ma

de
 to

 
the

 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

nd
 th

e w
ide

r 
No

rth
 Ea

st 
reg

ion
.” 

rep
ort

 a
nd
 r

eq
ue
st 

tha
t 

off
ice

rs 
inv

es
tig
ate

 
the

 
po
ss
ibi
lity

 o
f 
sp
on
so
rsh

ip 
for

 
the

 
int
erp

ret
ati
on
 

pa
ne
ls;
 

(ii)
 to

 re
qu
es
t t
ha
t o

ffic
ers

 
cir
cu
lat
e d

eta
ils 

of 
the

 bo
ok
  

“G
ran

ite
 –
 A

 S
tor

y 
of 

the
 

Gr
an
ite
 

Ind
us
try
 

in 
Ab

erd
ee
n” 

by
 D

av
id 

Mi
lle
r 

to 
all
 
me

mb
ers

 
of 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e f
or 

inf
orm

ati
on
; 

(iii
)  
to 

req
ue
st 
tha

t o
ffic

ers
 

inv
es
tig
ate

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of
 

pro
vid

ing
 

ea
ch
 

sc
ho
ol 

lib
rar

y 
wit

h 
a 
co
py
 o
f t
he
 

bo
ok
; 

(iv
)  
to 

req
ue
st 
tha

t o
ffic

ers
 

ke
ep
 

the
 

co
mm

itte
e 

up
da
ted

 w
ith
 p

rog
res

s 
on
 

the
 
mo

tio
n 

thr
ou
gh
 
the

 
inf
orm

ati
on
 bu

lle
tin
;  a

nd
 

(v)
  t

o 
tha

nk
 st

aff
 fo

r t
he
ir 

wo
rk 
on
 th
e m

att
er.

 
3. 

 
Mo

tio
n 

by
 

Co
un
cill

or 
Bo

ult
on
 

 “Th
at 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 

Co
un
cil 

wr
ite
s t
o M

ike
 

Ru
ss
ell
, th

e C
ab
ine

t 
Se

cre
tar

y f
or 

Ed
uc
ati
on
 

an
d L

ife
lon

g L
ea
rni
ng
, 

as
kin

g f
or 

a r
ev
iew

 of
 

‘Th
e P

are
nt’
s C

ha
rte

r’.”
 

23
/02

/11
 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g o

f 2
4 M

arc
h 

20
11
, 

the
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

req
ue
ste

d 
a 

ba
ck
gro

un
d 

rep
ort

 to
 in
clu

de
 re

fer
en
ce
s 

to 
sc
ho
ol 
tra

ns
po
rt c

os
ts.
 

A 
ba

ck
gr
ou

nd
 r
ep

or
t 
is 

on
 

the
 ag

en
da

. 
He

ad
 o
f 

Sc
ho
ol
s 
an
d 

Ed
uc
at
io
na
l 

Es
ta
bl
ish

m
en
ts
 

2/6
/11

 
 

 Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 

DATE     June 2011 
 
DIRECTOR Annette Bruton 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Performance Report  

REPORT NUMBER   ECS/11/033  

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to: 
 

ÿ provide Elected Members with a summary of performance data up to 
31st March 2011 from the Education, Culture and Sport Directorate 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

The Committee are asked to: 
ÿ Approve the ECS Service Performance report for the financial year 

2010/2011 
ÿ Note the progress toward service plan actions 
ÿ Note the progress against performance targets 
ÿ Note the good performance against key outcomes from Public Library 

Quality Improvement (PLIQM) self evaluation for Library and 
Information Services 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct implications arising from this report however, the 
purpose of performance measurement and reporting is to manage 
improvement to services to the community.  The measures ensure linkage 
to the Single Outcome Agreement, the Administration�s Policy Statement - 
Vibrant, Dynamic and Forward Looking and the themes contained in 
�Improving Scottish Education.�  Improvements in the services provided by 
Education, Culture and Sport impact positively on communities across the 
City. 

 

Agenda Item 10.3

Page 137



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1   This report provides Elected Members with a summary of performance  
data up to 31st March 2011 from the Education, Culture and Sport 
Directorate.   

 
Members will see that the report presents updates on the key priorities as 
set out in the Education, Culture and Sports Interim Service Plan 2010-
2013.  The plan sets the context for service delivery and outlines the key 
performance indicators and improvement actions identified to measure the 
performance and progress of each priority.   
 

5.2  Service Plan actions 
5.2.1 Members will note that 8 of our service plan actions are now fully 

complete.  These include the following: 
 

ÿ Improved outcomes for our young people through the completion of 
our More Choices More Chances 2011 action plan 

ÿ Outstanding learning environments for our children and young 
people with the final school in our 3Rs Programme, Kaimhill 
School, opening on 20 April 2011. This brings to ten, the number of 
schools delivered under this programme, seven new and one 
significantly refurbished primary schools and two new secondary 
schools, completed in under two years 

ÿ More effective involvement of parents through our successful 
implementation of the Parental Involvement Act 

ÿ The transfer of our sports facilities to Sport Aberdeen in July 2010 
ÿ Improved cultural outcomes for children and young people with 

more school visits to cultural establishments as a result of our Art 
Gallery & Museums Resource Pack for Teachers 

ÿ Enhanced information to parents and support to help children, 
young people, their families and carers access services through our 
award winning Family Information Service 

ÿ Our enhanced WiFi Library Network now means that our library 
members can now use their laptops, PDAs and mobile phones to 
gain free, fast broadband connections to the internet in key libraries 
throughout the City 

ÿ Redesign of our Lifelong Learning, Culture and Active Aberdeen 
Community Planning Forums with improved impact and outcomes 

 
5.2.2 Members should note that 55 service plan actions are now partially 

complete as follows: 
ÿ 9 actions are over 75% complete 
ÿ 10 actions are 50-74% complete 
ÿ 21 actions are 25-49% complete 
ÿ 15 actions are less than 25% complete, with 6 actions showing 

progress at 0% 
 

5.2.3 Outcomes from our Service Planning workshop in April 2011 highlighted 
priorities for the Service for the next 5 years and included our Priority-

Page 138



based budgeting proposals and new legislative influences. Elected 
Members can anticipate that these will be reflected in our 2011-2016 
Service Improvement Plan. 

 
5.3 Service Plan performance measures 

Members should note that, of the performance measures where targets 
have been set, the following 2010/11 performance can be demonstrated: 
 

5.3.1 8 measures where performance is either on target or has exceeded target.  
These include: 

ÿ primary and secondary school inspections 
ÿ local authority Care Commission and HMIe inspections 
ÿ partner provider Care Commission inspections 
ÿ admissions to sports facilities 
ÿ our Health Promoting accreditations 
ÿ and our Health Promoting excellence accreditation 
 

5.3.2 2 measures where performance is within 5% of the target and is being 
monitored.  These include: 

ÿ our progress towards establishing learning partnerships 
ÿ and our management of sickness absence 
 

5.3.3 4 measures where performance is within 20% of the target and is being 
actively pursued.  These include: 

ÿ special school inspections 
ÿ partner provider joint inspections, 
ÿ Health and Safety reportable accidents 
ÿ and our success in dealing with enquiries,  
 

Additional highlights this month include the latest Public Library Quality 
Improvement (PLIQM) update from our Library and Information Service 
which shows good performance against key indicators and the latest 
report on young people�s activity within our Community Learning and 
Development Service.    
 

5.4 The August report consists of three appendices as outlined below: 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education, Culture and Sports Committee Service Plan 

Performance report for the financial year 2010/2011, showing progress 
toward service plan actions and performance targets 

ÿ Appendix 2 which shows good performance against key outcomes from 
Public Library Quality Improvement (PLIQM) self evaluation for Library 
and Information Services  

ÿ Appendix 3 Young people�s activity (January � March 2011)  
 

5.5  Within the report the following symbols are used: 
Performance Measures 

 Traffic Light Icon 
On target 

 Within 5% of target and being monitored 

Page 139



Within 20% of target and being actively pursued 
Data only PI as there is no target set 

 
Short Term Trend Arrow 

Improvement from last reporting period 
Reduction from last reporting period 

No change since last reporting period 
Unable to determine trend 

 
Long-term Trend arrow 

Improvement from the previous year 

Reduction from the previous year 

 No change since last year 

 Unable to determine trend 
 
6. IMPACT 

 
Legal 
The Council is required to act as set out in the Statutory Performance 
Indicator Direction. 

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake performance 
management which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 
Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications 
arising directly from this report. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
ÿ Appendix 1: Education, Culture and Sports Committee Service Plan 

Performance report for the financial year 2010/2011, showing progress 
toward service plan actions and performance targets 

ÿ Appendix 2 which shows good performance against key outcomes from 
Public Library Quality Improvement (PLIQM) self evaluation for Library 
and Information Services  

ÿ Appendix 3 Young people�s activity (January � March 2011)  
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 140



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

0
1

.0
1

-
C

h
il

d
re

n
a

n
d

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

a
cc

e
ss

p
o

si
ti

v
e

le
a

rn
in

g
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ts
a

n
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
th

e
ir

sk
il

ls
,

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
a
n

d
s
e
lf

e
st

e
e

m
to

th
e

fu
ll

e
st

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
a

Im
p

ro
v

e
e

ar
ly

y
e

ar
s

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

le
a

rn
in

g
a

n
d

ca
re

e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

s
v

ia
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
E

a
rl

y
Y

e
ar

s
Fr

a
m

ew
o

rk
2

9
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

Li
z

G
ill

ie
s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
Fo

llo
w

in
g

o
n

fr
o

m
th

e
v

e
ry

su
cc

es
sf

u
l

P
la

n
n

in
g

d
ay

th
e

E
a

rl
y

Y
e

ar
s

Fr
a

m
ew

o
rk

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

a
n

d
u

p
d

at
e

d
b

y
Ju

n
e

2
0

1
1

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
3

ye
a

r
ro

lli
n

g
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

w
it

h
in

it
ia

l
fo

cu
s

o
n

lit
e

ra
cy

a
n

d
n

u
m

er
a

cy
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
A

ll
N

u
rs

er
ie

s,
Pr

im
a

ry
a

n
d

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

si
n

ce
A

u
g

u
st

,
2

0
1

0
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
ar

e
w

o
rk

in
g

o
n

ci
ty

-w
id

e
,

A
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
S

ch
o

o
ls

G
ro

u
p

s
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
.

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

o
th

e
r

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

is
ta

k
in

g
p

la
ce

.
S

e
co

n
d

e
d

O
ff

ic
er

s
a

re
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
th

e
n

e
w

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

in
N

u
rs

er
ie

s/
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

n
d

in
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

ls
.

Li
te

ra
cy

is
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

b
y

a
n

o
th

e
r

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

ff
ic

er
a

n
d

a
p

re
v

io
u

sl
y

se
co

n
d

e
d

h
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r.
Q

u
a

lit
y

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
O

ff
ic

e
rs

m
a

n
a

g
e

cu
rr

ic
u

la
r

a
re

as
o

f
Li

te
ra

cy
,

N
u

m
e

ra
cy

,
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

a
n

d
S

ci
e

n
ce

.
T

h
er

e
is

a
ls

o
a

ra
n

g
e

o
f

w
o

rk
in

g
g

ro
u

p
s

at
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
le

v
e

l
w

h
ic

h
a

re
st

ri
v

in
g

to
sh

a
p

e
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

p
la

n
s

fo
r

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

P
ri

m
ar

y
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
,

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
a

n
d

a
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
G

ro
u

p
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
a

Li
te

ra
cy

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

N
u

m
er

a
cy

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

a
n

d
a

co
o

rd
in

a
to

r
fo

r
A

se
ss

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

.
A

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

ta
k

in
g

st
o

ck
h

a
s

b
ee

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
a

n
d

th
is

w
ill

in
fo

rm
a

re
v

ie
w

o
f

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

's
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

fo
r

se
ss

io
n

2
0

1
1

-1
2

.
T

h
e

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
w

ill
co

n
ti

n
u

e
a

ft
er

th
e

in
it

ia
l

th
re

e
y

e
ar

ro
lli

n
g

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

is
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
o

n
tr

a
ck

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
c

E
n

su
re

th
e

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
h

ig
h

q
u

a
lit

y
le

a
rn

in
g

ex
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
s

w
h

ic
h

m
e

e
t

th
e

n
e

ed
s

o
f

th
e

le
a

rn
e

r
3

1
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
0

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
T

h
e

o
n

g
o

in
g

se
lf

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

w
h

ic
h

st
a

ff
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
ca

rr
y

o
u

t
o

n
a

re
g

u
la

r
b

a
si

s
is

p
ro

v
id

in
g

th
e

st
a

rt
in

g
p

o
in

t
fo

r
a

ll
im

p
ro

v
em

e
n

t.
In

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
a

H
ig

h
Le

v
e

l
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

m
a

p
w

h
ic

h
h

a
v

e
in

fo
rm

e
d

th
e

sc
h

o
o

l
im

p
ro

v
em

e
n

t
p

la
n

s
fo

r
se

ss
io

n
2

0
1

0
-2

0
1

1
.

A
ll

p
la

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

su
b

m
it

te
d

a
n

d
fe

ed
b

a
ck

g
iv

e
n

.
T

h
e

Q
u

a
lit

y
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

O
ff

ic
e

rs
(Q

IO
s)

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
m

o
n

it
o

r
th

e
st

a
n

d
ar

d
s

in
sc

h
o

o
l

th
ro

u
g

h
re

g
u

la
r

v
is

it
s,

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

su
p

p
o

rt
a

n
d

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

.
A

m
o

re
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ap
p

ro
ac

h
is

b
e

in
g

d
e

liv
er

e
d

to
e

n
su

re
th

a
t

sc
h

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

e
th

e
n

e
ce

ss
ar

y
su

p
p

o
rt

a
n

d
ch

a
lle

n
g

e
a

cc
o

rd
in

g
to

n
e

e
d

a
n

d
cu

rr
e

n
t

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s.
A

n
ew

m
o

d
e

l
o

f
S

ch
o

o
l

R
ev

ie
w

is
b

e
in

g
d

e
v

e
lo

p
ed

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

in
v

o
lv

e
a

w
id

er
g

ro
u

p
o

f
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

e
er

h
e

ad
te

a
ch

e
rs

,
e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
d

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

,
p

a
re

n
ts

a
n

d
p

u
p

ils
.

A
g

ro
u

p
to

p
la

n
fo

r
th

e
n

e
w

re
v

ie
w

m
o

d
e

l
w

ill
m

e
e

t
in

M
a

rc
h

w
it

h
a

v
ie

w
to

p
ilo

ti
n

g
th

e
n

ew
m

o
d

e
l

in
o

n
e

P
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
l

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
in

Ju
n

e
2

0
1

1
.

�W
h

a
t�

s
th

e
S

to
ry

?�
-

a
sh

o
rt

st
o

ry
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
ru

n
b

y
th

e
A

rt
s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
T

e
am

s
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

a
n

d
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

sh
ir

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l
in

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
w

it
h

W
o

rd
�

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

o
f

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
W

ri
te

r�
s

Fe
st

iv
a

l.
P

u
p

ils
fr

o
m

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

N
o

rt
h

E
a

st
w

er
e

in
v

it
e

d
to

w
ri

te
a

sh
o

rt
st

o
ry

b
as

e
d

o
n

th
e

th
e

m
e

o
f

�S
o

m
e

th
in

g
to

C
e

le
b

ra
te

�.
E

le
v

e
n

w
in

n
e

rs
w

e
re

se
le

ct
e

d
fr

o
m

o
v

er
1

0
0

e
n

tr
ie

s
fr

o
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
a

n
d

A
b

er
d

ee
n

sh
ir

e
se

co
n

d
a

ry
p

u
p

ils
.

Page 141



Le
a

fi
n

g
th

e
G

re
e

n
-

A
tw

o
ye

ar
w

ri
te

r
in

re
si

d
e

n
ce

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
a

s
th

e
m

a
in

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
in

it
ia

ti
v

e
fo

r
T

h
e

G
re

e
n

T
o

w
n

sc
a

p
e

H
er

it
a

g
e

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
.

Fu
n

d
in

g
o

f
£

5
0

,0
0

0
fr

o
m

S
co

tt
is

h
A

rt
s

C
o

u
n

ci
l

Lo
tt

e
ry

a
n

d
£

2
0

,0
0

0
T

h
e

G
re

e
n

T
o

w
n

sc
a

p
e

H
er

it
a

g
e

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

.

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
R

e
a

d
s

-
a

p
ro

je
ct

a
im

e
d

a
t

im
p

ro
v

in
g

th
e

lit
e

ra
cy

le
v

e
ls

o
f

so
m

e
o

f
th

e
sc

h
o

o
l's

p
u

p
ils

b
y

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

th
e

m
to

re
ad

fo
r

p
le

a
su

re
a

n
d

d
ev

e
lo

p
re

a
d

in
g

a
s

a
h

a
b

it
.

T
h

e
p

ro
je

ct
,

w
h

ic
h

se
cu

re
d

a
£

9
,6

0
0

g
ra

n
t

fr
o

m
A

w
a

rd
s

fo
r

A
ll,

in
cl

u
d

e
d

th
e

d
e

si
g

n
a

n
d

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
o

f
a

n
e

w
re

ad
in

g
ar

e
a

in
th

e
sc

h
o

o
l

lib
ra

ry
,

n
ew

re
a

d
in

g
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
,

th
e

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
o

f
IT

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

fo
r

b
o

o
k

re
v

ie
w

s,
a

u
th

o
r

v
is

it
s

a
n

d
tr

a
in

in
g

fo
r

te
a

ch
er

s
a

n
d

lib
ra

ri
a

n
s.

T
h

e
e

n
d

re
su

lt
is

a
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

in
p

u
p

ils
'

re
ad

in
g

h
ab

it
s.

C
it

y
m

o
v

e
s

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f
d

a
n

ce
in

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

-
In

cr
e

a
se

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

p
e

o
p

le
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

te
in

d
a

n
ce

a
n

d
fo

r
y

o
u

n
g

ta
le

n
t

to
b

e
n

u
rt

u
re

d
b

y
p

ro
v

id
in

g
a

w
id

e
v

ar
ie

ty
o

f
cr

e
a

ti
v

e
a

n
d

im
a

g
in

a
ti

v
e

cr
o

ss
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s

w
h

ic
h

ar
e

sp
ec

if
ic

a
lly

d
e

v
is

e
d

to
h

e
lp

d
e

liv
er

th
e

ar
ts

in
fu

se
d

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

to
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

m
o

te
d

in
th

e
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

.

Page 142



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
ri

m
a

ry
s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

s
it

iv
e

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

ri
m

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
re

p
o

rt
s

(r
ep

o
rt

e
d

b
y

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
a

r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
9

%
8

5
%

8
9

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

9
/2

0
1

0
th

e
re

w
er

e
9

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
(S

t
Jo

se
p

h
�s

R
C

,
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

,
C

u
lt

s,
T

u
llo

s,
Q

u
a

rr
y

h
ill

,
W

e
st

p
a

rk
,

A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

S
e

a
to

n
a

n
d

N
ew

h
ill

s)
.

8
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

er
e

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

6
7

%
9

0
%

2
3

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
1

0
/1

1
th

er
e

w
e

re
3

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
(C

o
rn

h
ill

,
Fe

rr
y

h
ill

a
n

d
M

ile
-

E
n

d
).

T
w

o
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

e
re

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

Page 143



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

s
e
co

n
d

a
ry

s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

s
it

iv
e

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
Ie

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
(r

e
p

o
rt

ed
b

y
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
0

%
8

5
%

1
2

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

9
/2

0
1

0
th

e
re

w
er

e
2

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
se

co
n

d
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

(N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
a

n
d

H
a

zl
e

h
e

a
d

).
1

o
f

th
e

se
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

w
as

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
0

%
1

1
In

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
ar

2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

th
e

re
w

a
s

1
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
o

f
a

se
co

n
d

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
(H

a
rl

aw
).

T
h

is
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
w

a
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

Page 144



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

sp
e
ci

a
l

s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
Ie

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

re
p

o
rt

s
(r

ep
o

rt
e

d
b

y
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

8
5

%
3

3
In

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
ar

2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

th
e

re
w

er
e

3
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

o
f

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

(H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

,
M

a
rl

p
o

o
l

a
n

d
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

S
ch

o
o

l
fo

r
th

e
D

e
af

).
A

ll
3

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

er
e

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
0

%
9

0
%

1
2

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

th
e

re
w

e
re

2
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

o
f

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

(H
o

sp
it

a
l

&
H

o
m

e
T

u
it

io
n

S
e

rv
ic

e
a

n
d

P
u

p
il

S
u

p
p

o
rt

S
e

rv
ic

e
).

1
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
w

a
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Page 145



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

lo
ca

l
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
lo

ca
l

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
1

0
1

0
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

as
1

0
.

1
0

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

er
e

g
ra

d
e

d
3

+

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
6

6
6

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e

n
to

d
a

te
,

a
ll

o
f

w
h

ic
h

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
2

2
T

o
d

a
te

in
Q

4
2

0
1

0
/1

1
,

2
C

ar
e

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

In
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

er
ta

k
e

n
,

b
o

th
o

f
w

h
ic

h
w

er
e

g
ra

d
e

d
3

+
.

B
u

ck
sb

u
rn

a
n

d
C

h
a

rl
e

st
o

n
n

u
rs

er
ie

s

Page 146



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

lo
ca

l
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
lo

ca
l

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

er
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
7

7
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

H
M

IE
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
er

ta
k

e
n

fo
r

th
e

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
p

er
io

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

a
s

7
.

1
0

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

e
re

g
ra

d
e

d
sa

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

a
n

d
a

b
o

ve
.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
5

5

Page 147



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
a

rt
n

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

a
rt

n
er

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
8

%
1

0
0

%
2

3
2

6
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

as
2

6
.

8
8

.4
6

%
o

f
th

e
se

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

2
6

2
6

2
6

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
to

ta
k

e
,

a
ll

o
f

w
h

ic
h

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

1
1

1
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
to

d
at

e
in

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

w
h

ic
h

w
a

s
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

Page 148



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
a

rt
n

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
a

n
d

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
jo

in
t

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

a
rt

n
er

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
a

n
d

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
jo

in
t

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

9
0

%
1

0
0

%
9

1
0

T
h

e
to

ta
l

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
jo

in
t

H
M

IE
a

n
d

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

a
s

1
0

.
9

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

e
re

g
ra

d
e

d
sa

ti
sf

ac
to

ry
a

n
d

a
b

o
ve

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
7

%
1

0
0

%
4

7
T

o
d

a
te

7
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
ak

e
n

,
4

o
f

w
h

ic
h

h
av

e
b

e
e

n
g

ra
d

ed
sa

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

a
n

d
a

b
o

ve
.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

2
T

im
b

e
r

K
in

d
e

r
G

ar
d

e
n

w
a

s
in

sp
e

ct
e

d
in

D
e

ce
m

b
er

2
0

1
0

b
y

H
M

IE
o

n
b

e
h

a
lf

o
f

b
o

th
H

M
IE

a
n

d
th

e
C

a
re

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
in

te
g

ra
te

d
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
th

e
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
re

p
o

rt

Page 149



Page 150



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
T

o
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

B
o

o
k
b

u
g

P
a

ck
s

Is
s
u

e
d

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

B
o

o
k

T
ru

st
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
,

T
h

e
S

co
tt

is
h

B
o

o
k

T
ru

st
's

E
ar

ly
Y

e
a

rs
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
p

ro
v

id
es

a
ra

n
g

e
o

f
fr

e
e

b
o

o
k

p
a

ck
s

fo
r

e
v

er
y

ch
ild

in
S

co
tl

a
n

d
fr

o
m

b
ir

th
to

Pr
im

a
ry

1
.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

7
,0

4
0

D
u

ri
n

g
2

0
0

9
/1

0
,

7
0

4
0

B
o

o
kb

u
g

p
ac

ks
w

e
re

is
su

e
d

a
cr

o
ss

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

(B
o

o
kb

u
g

B
ab

y
-

2
4

2
0

;
B

o
o

k
b

u
g

T
o

d
d

le
r

-
2

4
2

0
;

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
P

ir
a

te
2

2
0

0
)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,0

4
5

T
o

d
a

te
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,0

4
5

B
o

o
kb

u
g

p
a

ck
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
ac

ro
ss

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

2
,5

0
0

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
B

ab
y

,
2

,2
9

0
B

o
o

kb
u

g
T

o
d

d
le

r,
2

,2
5

5
B

o
o

k
b

u
g

P
ir

a
te

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 151



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

0
1

.0
2

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

th
e

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
fo

r
a

ll
o

u
r

c
h

il
d

re
n

a
n

d
y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

2
a

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

ct
io

n
p

la
n

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
u

n
d

er
M

o
re

C
h

o
ic

e
s,

M
o

re
C

h
a

n
ce

s
S

tr
a

te
g

y
a

n
d

1
6

+
Le

ar
n

in
g

C
h

o
ic

e
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
C

o
m

p
le

te
S

h
e

ila
S

a
n

sb
u

ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
M

o
re

ch
o

ic
es

M
o

re
ch

a
n

ce
s

a
ct

io
n

2
0

1
1

o
n

ta
rg

e
t.

A
cc

e
p

te
d

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
fu

n
d

in
g

to
im

p
le

m
e

n
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

2
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
im

p
ro

v
ed

w
o

rk
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
6

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

W
o

rk
e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
se

rv
ic

e
a

re
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

to
w

o
rk

w
it

h
sc

h
o

o
ls

to
p

la
ce

p
u

p
ils

w
it

h
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

to
g

a
in

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
.

T
h

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s
w

ill
h

a
v

e
p

u
p

il
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

b
y

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
y

a
n

d
Ju

n
e

:
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

G
ra

m
m

a
r,

H
a

rl
a

w
A

ca
d

e
m

y
,

B
ri

d
g

e
o

f
D

o
n

A
ca

d
e

m
y

a
n

d
K

in
co

rt
h

A
ca

d
e

m
y

Page 152



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

s
ch

o
o

l
le

a
v
e
rs

,
lo

o
k

e
d

a
ft

e
r

ch
il

d
re

n
,

in
p

o
s
it

iv
e

d
e
s
ti

n
a
ti

o
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

k
ill

s
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
co

tl
a

n
d

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
sc

h
o

o
l

le
av

er
s,

lo
o

k
e

d
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

,
in

p
o

si
ti

v
e

d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

o
si

ti
v

e
D

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

l
Le

a
v

er
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
1

%
5

0
%

2
7

5
3

D
a

ta
b

y
S

k
ill

s
D

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
co

tl
a

n
d

sh
o

w
ed

th
a

t
5

1
%

o
f

Lo
o

k
ed

af
te

r
C

h
ild

re
n

(L
A

C
)

le
ft

sc
h

o
o

l
in

to
a

p
o

si
ti

v
e

a
n

d
su

st
a

in
e

d
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e
a

ca
d

e
m

ic
y

e
a

r
2

0
0

9
/1

0
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

fo
cu

ss
e

d
e

ff
o

rt
in

cl
o

si
n

g
th

e
g

a
p

b
e

tw
ee

n
LA

C
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

a
n

d
n

o
n

-L
A

C
.

O
u

r
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
P

a
re

n
ti

n
g

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
ill

d
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
n

e
w

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

in
o

rd
e

r
to

im
p

ro
v

e
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

s
fr

o
m

fo
rm

a
l

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
.

O
th

er
p

ro
je

ct
s

su
ch

a
s

'F
a

m
ily

Fi
rm

',
in

te
rn

sh
ip

s
&

O
n

e
B

ig
S

te
p

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

Page 153



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

2
-

F
it

fo
r

P
u

rp
o

se
S

ch
o

o
ls

&
L
e
a

rn
in

g
C

e
n

tr
e

s
0

2
.0

1
-

E
v
e
ry

o
n

e
w

il
l

h
a
v
e

a
cc

e
ss

to
h

ig
h

q
u

a
li

ty
le

a
rn

in
g

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ts
a
n

d
fa

ci
li

ti
e

s
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e
m

to
a

ch
ie

v
e

th
e
ir

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
a

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
3

R
s

S
ch

o
o

ls
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

3
0

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
C

o
m

p
le

te
D

a
v

id
W

ri
g

h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

fi
n

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
in

th
e

3
R

s
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
K

a
im

h
ill

S
ch

o
o

l,
o

p
e

n
e

d
o

n
2

0
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

1
.

T
h

is
b

ri
n

g
s

to
te

n
,

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
d

e
liv

er
e

d
u

n
d

e
r

th
is

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
,

se
ve

n
n

e
w

a
n

d
o

n
e

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
re

fu
rb

is
h

ed
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

tw
o

n
ew

se
co

n
d

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
,

co
m

p
le

te
d

in
u

n
d

e
r

tw
o

y
e

a
rs

.
T

h
e

se
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
ill

b
e

o
p

er
a

te
d

b
y

a
n

ex
te

rn
a

l
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

co
m

p
a

n
y

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
b

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
Le

a
rn

in
g

E
st

a
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

to
e

n
su

re
a

n
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

a
n

d
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

le
a

rn
in

g
e

st
a

te
w

h
ic

h
m

ak
e

s
b

e
st

u
se

o
f

re
so

u
rc

es
,

e
n

su
ri

n
g

fo
cu

s
o

n
a

re
a

s
o

f
g

re
a

te
st

n
e

e
d

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
ex

e
rc

is
e

u
n

d
e

rt
ak

e
n

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
p

re
se

n
te

d
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
to

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
E

st
a

te
se

tt
in

g
o

u
t

sh
o

rt
,

m
e

d
iu

m
a

n
d

lo
n

g
e

r
te

rm
o

p
ti

o
n

s.
W

o
rk

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
o

n
th

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

a
n

ew
-b

u
ild

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
l,

to
re

p
la

ce
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
a

n
d

N
ew

h
ill

s
S

ch
o

o
ls

.

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
in

g
st

a
tu

to
ry

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

o
n

th
e

cl
o

su
re

o
f

R
ae

d
e

n
N

u
rs

e
ry

;
H

a
zl

e
w

o
o

d
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s

S
p

ec
ia

l
S

ch
o

o
ls

,
a

n
d

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t

w
it

h
a

p
u

rp
o

se
-b

u
ilt

n
e

w
fa

ci
lit

y
o

n
th

e
R

ae
d

e
n

si
te

.

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

p
o

ss
ib

le
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
es

to
re

v
ie

w
in

g
th

e
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
E

st
a

te
,

w
it

h
a

vi
e

w
to

e
m

b
a

rk
in

g
o

n
a

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

ci
ty

-w
id

e
re

v
ie

w
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
1

.

W
h

e
re

v
e

r
p

o
ss

ib
le

,
w

e
ar

e
se

e
k

in
g

to
d

e
cl

a
re

v
a

ca
n

t
o

r
u

n
-n

e
e

d
ed

p
ro

p
er

ti
e

s
su

rp
lu

s
to

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
a

s
e

a
rl

y
a

s
p

o
ss

ib
le

,
in

o
rd

e
r

to
m

a
ke

b
e

st
u

se
re

so
u

rc
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
c

E
st

a
b

lis
h

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

le
ar

n
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
-

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
,

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,
lib

ra
ri

e
s

a
n

d
o

th
e

r
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
E

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t
o

f
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
s

is
co

m
p

le
te

a
n

d
w

ill
in

cl
u

d
e

le
ar

n
in

g
h

u
b

s.
W

o
rk

is
o

n
g

o
in

g
to

e
n

su
re

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
co

n
ti

n
u

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
le

ar
n

in
g

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
v

ia
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
an

d
re

v
ie

w
.

R
e

v
ie

w
o

f
d

e
liv

er
y

o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

a
n

d
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

S
er

v
ic

e
s

w
ill

b
e

re
p

o
rt

ed
to

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r.

Page 154



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
d

D
e

liv
er

re
g

io
n

a
l

a
q

u
a

ti
c

ce
n

tr
e

(5
0

m
p

o
o

l
a

n
d

d
iv

in
g

p
o

o
l)

le
d

b
y

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,
P

la
n

n
in

g
a

n
d

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
3

1
Ja

n
2

0
1

2
O

n
sc

h
e

d
u

le
M

a
g

g
ie

B
o

ch
e

l;
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
7

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
T

e
n

d
e

rs
w

e
re

re
tu

rn
e

d
fo

r
th

e
m

a
in

co
n

tr
a

ct
w

o
rk

s
o

n
2

1
st

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
.

A
ll

fi
v

e
co

n
tr

a
ct

o
rs

,
w

h
o

w
e

re
se

le
ct

e
d

fr
o

m
a

lis
t

o
f

tw
e

lv
e

w
h

o
w

er
e

as
se

ss
e

d
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
P

Q
Q

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
in

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
w

it
h

E
U

Pr
o

cu
re

m
e

n
t

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

re
tu

rn
e

d
te

n
d

e
rs

.
T

h
e

In
v

it
a

ti
o

n
to

T
e

n
d

er
D

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

w
er

e
is

su
e

d
o

n
a

co
st

q
u

a
lit

y
b

a
si

s.
T

h
e

te
n

d
er

s
w

e
re

is
su

ed
o

n
a

tw
in

tr
a

ck
b

a
si

s
w

it
h

co
st

s
b

e
in

g
o

b
ta

in
e

d
fo

r
b

o
th

a
n

e
ig

h
t

a
n

d
a

te
n

la
n

e
o

p
ti

o
n

fo
r

th
e

m
a

in
5

0
m

e
tr

e
p

o
o

l.
T

h
e

te
n

d
e

rs
h

a
v

e
n

o
w

b
ee

n
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
fo

r
q

u
a

lit
y

a
n

d
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
w

it
h

th
e

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

a
n

d
IT

T
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
th

e
P

ro
je

ct
Q

S
w

ill
h

a
ve

a
co

m
p

le
te

d
te

n
d

er
re

p
o

rt
p

re
p

ar
ed

b
y

th
e

1
5

th
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

1
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
e

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
A

rt
G

a
lle

ry
a

n
d

st
o

ra
g

e
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

's
re

se
rv

e
co

lle
ct

io
n

s
3

1
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

R
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
A

rt
G

a
lle

ry
-

w
o

rk
is

o
n

g
o

in
g

to
as

se
ss

h
o

w
b

es
t

to
d

e
v

e
lo

p
a

fu
n

d
ra

is
in

g
ca

m
p

a
ig

n
.

M
u

se
u

m
s

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
C

e
n

tr
e

-
A

su
it

a
b

le
st

o
ra

g
e

si
te

to
m

o
ve

th
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
s

h
e

ld
a

t
Fr

ed
er

ic
k

S
tr

e
e

t
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
.

R
e

m
e

d
ia

l
w

o
rk

s
re

q
u

ir
e

d
to

m
a

k
e

g
o

o
d

a
s

a
m

u
se

u
m

co
lle

ct
io

n
fa

ci
lit

y
w

ill
b

e
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
b

y
E

P
&

I.
T

h
is

w
ill

b
e

a
so

lu
ti

o
n

fo
r

u
p

to
2

y
e

a
rs

.

Page 155



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

A
d

u
lt

s
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

in
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
s
e
d

a
d

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
-

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
P

IE
S

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

A
d

u
lt

s
p

ar
ti

ci
p

a
ti

n
g

in
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
se

d
ad

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
p

ro
v

id
ed

b
y

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l
in

cl
u

d
in

g
lit

e
ra

ci
es

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
E

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
,2

0
4

Fo
r

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

th
er

e
w

er
e

2
2

0
4

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

(2
9

4
0

e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
)

fo
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
se

d
a

d
u

lt
le

ar
n

in
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
E

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Page 156



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
o

s
it

iv
e

e
v
a

lu
a
ti

o
n

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
o

f
le

a
rn

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

o
si

ti
v

e
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
H

M
Ie

o
f

le
a

rn
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
p

o
si

ti
v

e
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

2
2

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

se
t

a
ta

rg
e

t
o

f
1

0
0

%
p

o
si

ti
v

e
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
ra

ti
n

g
s

fo
r

a
ll

Le
ar

n
in

g
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

a
n

d
th

is
ta

rg
e

t
w

a
s

m
e

t
b

y
b

o
th

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
co

n
d

u
ct

ed
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

0
9

/1
0

-
H

a
zl

e
h

e
a

d
a

n
d

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
Le

ar
n

in
g

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
in

sp
ec

te
d

.
In

2
0

0
8

/0
9

,
tw

o
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

o
f

le
a

rn
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
w

e
re

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
-

G
ra

m
m

ar
a

n
d

T
o

rr
y

Le
a

rn
in

g
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

T
h

e
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

o
f

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e

n
w

a
s

5
0

%
as

o
n

e
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
w

a
s

g
ra

d
ed

b
e

n
e

at
h

th
e

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
le

v
e

l
o

n
o

n
e

o
f

th
e

fi
v

e
sp

e
ci

fi
e

d
q

u
a

lit
y

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

.

Page 157



2
0

1
0

/1
1

0
%

1
0

0
%

0
1

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1
th

e
re

w
a

s
o

n
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

o
f

a
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
(H

a
rl

a
w

).
T

h
e

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

w
a

s
g

ra
d

e
d

b
e

n
e

a
th

th
e

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
le

v
e

l
o

n
tw

o
o

f
th

e
fi

v
e

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
q

u
a

lit
y

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

.

Page 158



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

e
s
ta

b
li

s
h

e
d

L
e
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
In

te
rn

a
l

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
e

st
ab

lis
h

e
d

Le
ar

n
in

g
P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
E

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
o

ta
l

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
2

%
1

0
0

%
1

1
1

2
E

ff
ec

ti
v

e
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

w
ill

b
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

o
f

1
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s.
1

1
o

f
w

h
ic

h
ar

e
n

o
w

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

.

Page 159



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
T

o
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

is
su

e
s

fr
o

m
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

T
o

ta
l

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

is
su

e
s

fr
o

m
lib

ra
ri

e
s

-
a

d
u

lt
b

o
o

k
s,

ju
n

io
r

b
o

o
k

s
a

n
d

A
V

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
m

o
n

th
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

4
1

4
,0

2
9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
5

0
,4

5
3

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
7

5
,0

6
5

T
h

e
re

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
a

n
o

v
er

a
ll

in
cr

e
a

se
in

th
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
b

o
o

k
s

is
su

e
d

fr
o

m
th

e
sa

m
e

p
e

ri
o

d
la

st
y

e
ar

.
A

ll
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

n
d

th
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l

C
h

ild
re

n
�s

Li
b

ra
ry

is
su

e
d

m
o

re
b

o
o

k
s

to
ch

ild
re

n
a

n
d

is
su

es
o

f
b

o
o

k
s

to
ad

u
lt

s
h

a
v

e
in

cr
e

as
e

d
a

t
8

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

A
u

d
io

v
is

u
a

l
is

su
e

s
to

ad
u

lt
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
d

ro
p

w
it

h
th

e
in

cr
e

a
se

d
ch

a
rg

e
s

a
n

d
lo

ss
o

f

Page 160



su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

w
it

h
o

n
ly

th
e

fr
ee

lo
a

n
o

f
a

u
d

io
v

is
u

a
l

it
e

m
s

to
ch

ild
re

n
u

n
d

er
1

2
sh

o
w

in
g

a
n

in
cr

e
as

e
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
7

1
,9

4
0

O
v

er
a

ll
is

su
e

s
a

re
d

o
w

n
o

n
sa

m
e

p
e

ri
o

d
a

s
la

st
y

e
a

r
d

u
e

to
o

n
g

o
in

g
cl

o
su

re
o

f
K

a
im

h
ill

a
n

d
th

e
cl

o
su

re
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
Li

b
ra

ry
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r
2

0
1

0
.

Is
su

e
s

o
f

a
u

d
io

v
is

u
a

l
it

e
m

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

d
ro

p
w

it
h

th
e

M
e

d
ia

C
e

n
tr

e
sh

o
w

in
g

a
5

7
%

d
e

cr
e

a
se

fr
o

m
la

st
y

e
ar

th
is

is
m

a
in

ly
d

u
e

to
th

e
m

o
v

e
fr

o
m

a
n

a
n

n
u

a
l

su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

to
in

cr
e

a
se

d
p

a
y

-a
s-

yo
u

-g
o

ch
a

rg
es

.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

8
0

,1
8

0
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
w

e
re

o
p

e
n

1
2

7
h

o
u

rs
le

ss
th

is
ye

a
r

co
m

p
ar

ed
w

it
h

la
st

M
a

rc
h

a
n

d
is

su
e

s
a

re
d

o
w

n
o

v
er

a
ll.

C
h

ild
re

n
's

is
su

e
s

h
av

e
in

cr
e

a
se

d
a

t
1

2
o

f
o

u
r

1
8

se
rv

ic
e

p
o

in
ts

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
th

e
g

e
n

er
a

l
in

cr
e

a
se

in
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

b
y

ch
ild

re
n

.
A

/V
is

su
es

to
a

d
u

lt
s

h
a

v
e

a
g

a
in

d
ro

p
p

e
d

w
h

ile
is

su
e

s
to

ch
ild

re
n

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
in

cr
e

a
se

.

Page 161



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

-
p

e
rs

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

in
p

er
so

n
to

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
C

it
y

.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
m

o
n

th
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
,1

7
6

,5
5

9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
,1

2
7

,2
3

6

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
8

4
,2

7
2

A
n

a
ly

si
s
:

It
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
n

o
te

d
th

a
t

th
e

cl
o

su
re

o
f

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

in
S

ep
te

m
b

e
r

is
re

fl
e

ct
e

d
in

th
e

o
v

er
a

ll
co

m
p

ar
is

o
n

o
f

to
ta

ls
.

If
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
a

n
d

K
a

im
h

ill
a

re
ta

k
e

n
o

u
t

o
f

th
e

e
q

u
a

ti
o

n
u

sa
g

e
is

a
ct

u
a

lly
in

cr
e

a
se

d
in

so
m

e
K

PI
s.

T
h

e
M

o
b

ile
Li

b
ra

ry
v

a
n

w
a

s
in

th
e

g
ar

a
g

e
fo

r
ro

u
ti

n
e

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

fr
o

m
th

e
2

0
th

D
e

ce
m

b
er

to
th

e
1

0
th

Ja
n

u
a

ry
.

T
h

e
b

e
tt

e
r

w
e

a
th

er
in

Ja
n

u
a

ry
sa

w
a

n
in

cr
e

as
e

in
v

is
it

o
rs

a
t

se
v

er
a

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g

Page 162



A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

C
o

rn
h

ill
,

C
u

lt
e

r,
D

yc
e,

Fe
rr

y
h

ill
,

M
a

st
ri

ck
,

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
,

T
ill

y
d

ro
n

e
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
.

T
h

e
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t
ri

se
a

t
M

a
st

ri
ck

is
d

u
e

to
a

n
in

cr
e

as
e

in
cl

a
ss

v
is

it
s

fr
o

m
lo

ca
l

sc
h

o
o

ls
.

S
ta

ff
a

t
A

ir
y

h
a

ll,
Fe

rr
y

h
ill

,
K

in
co

rt
h

,
M

a
st

ri
ck

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

in
e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
v

is
it

s
fo

rm
lo

ca
l

n
u

rs
e

ri
es

a
n

d
sc

h
o

o
ls

.
In

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
re

ce
n

t
ch

a
n

g
e

s
to

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
af

fe
ct

e
d

re
g

u
la

r
v

is
it

s
a

n
d

st
af

f
a

re
w

o
rk

in
g

to
re

-e
st

a
b

lis
h

th
e

se
n

o
w

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
ve

se
tt

le
d

in
to

th
e

ir
n

ew
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
.

S
im

ila
rl

y
lib

ra
ry

st
af

f
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
tr

y
in

g
to

e
n

g
ag

e
w

it
h

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
T

o
rr

y
ar

e
a

fo
r

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

m
o

n
th

s
to

re
-

e
st

a
b

lis
h

th
e

cl
a

ss
v

is
it

s
w

h
ic

h
d

id
n

o
t

st
ar

t
u

p
a

g
a

in
a

t
th

e
st

ar
t

o
f

th
e

sc
h

o
o

l
se

ss
io

n
la

st
A

u
g

u
st

.
A

ct
io

n
:

T
h

e
E

u
ro

p
e

D
ir

e
ct

se
rv

ic
e

h
e

ld
a

ro
a

d
sh

o
w

a
t

C
u

lt
s

A
ca

d
e

m
y

d
u

ri
n

g
Ja

n
u

a
ry

w
h

er
e

9
1

p
u

p
ils

a
tt

e
n

d
ed

.
T

h
is

w
a

s
th

e
fi

rs
t

ti
m

e
th

e
ro

ad
sh

o
w

h
a

d
v

is
it

e
d

a
sc

h
o

o
l

a
n

d
it

is
th

e
in

te
n

ti
o

n
to

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
fu

tu
re

v
is

it
s

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

ci
ty

.
T

h
e

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

Y
M

C
A

e
x

h
ib

it
io

n
ce

le
b

ra
ti

n
g

1
5

0
ye

a
rs

o
f

th
e

w
o

rk
o

f
th

e
Y

M
C

A
in

th
e

N
o

rt
h

E
a

st
o

f
S

co
tl

a
n

d
is

a
t

C
o

v
e

lib
ra

ry
d

u
ri

n
g

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
a

n
d

is
h

o
p

in
g

to
a

tt
ra

ct
P

ri
m

a
ry

7
cl

a
ss

e
s

fr
o

m
lo

ca
l

sc
h

o
o

ls
to

th
e

ir
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s.

W
o

rk
is

o
n

g
o

in
g

to
re

-
e

n
g

a
g

e
w

it
h

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

th
a

t
h

a
v

e
re

lo
ca

te
d

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
3

R
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
in

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

to
a

rr
a

n
g

e
cl

a
ss

v
is

it
s

to
th

e
ir

lo
ca

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s.
T

h
e

A
rt

s
a

cr
o

ss
Le

ar
n

in
g

fe
st

iv
a

l
is

p
la

n
n

e
d

fo
r

th
e

e
n

d
o

f
th

e
m

o
n

th
w

it
h

lib
ra

ri
e

s
h

o
st

in
g

se
v

er
a

l
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
Fe

b
ru

a
ry

is
a

ls
o

th
e

m
o

n
th

th
e

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

is
fo

cu
si

n
g

o
n

h
e

a
lt

h
w

it
h

v
a

ri
o

u
s

d
is

p
la

y
s

an
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

o
n

g
o

in
g

.
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
a

re
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
C

L&
D

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s
o

n
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
a

t
a

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
p

e
n

d
ay

s
a

n
d

Jo
b

s
fa

ir
s

w
h

e
re

lib
ra

ri
e

s
ca

n
o

ff
er

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
p

ro
m

o
te

th
e

ir
se

rv
ic

es
to

th
e

w
id

e
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
8

7
,8

2
2

S
e

ve
ra

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
es

:
C

o
rn

h
ill

,
C

u
lt

e
r,

Fe
rr

y
h

ill
,

M
a

ts
ri

ck
a

n
d

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

to
sh

o
w

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
in

v
is

it
o

rs
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e

m
o

n
th

w
it

h
A

ir
y

h
a

ll
a

n
d

K
in

co
rt

h
sh

o
w

in
g

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
fr

o
m

te
a

sa
m

e
p

er
io

d
la

st
y

e
ar

.
th

e
cl

o
su

re
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
lib

ra
ry

h
a

s
im

p
a

ct
ed

o
n

th
e

o
v

e
ra

ll
ci

ty
-w

id
e

Page 163



M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

9
9

,0
8

3
T

h
e

re
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a
n

in
cr

e
as

e
in

th
e

u
se

o
f

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
e

in
th

e
ce

n
tr

a
l

Li
b

ra
ry

a
n

d
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s
a

t
S

e
a

to
n

p
ro

je
ct

,
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

C
A

P
a

n
d

K
in

co
rt

h
C

A
P

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
1

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
o

f
a

ll
a

g
e

s
to

p
la

y
a

n
a
ct

iv
e

ro
le

in
th

e
ir

le
a
rn

in
g

in
o

rd
e
r

to
m

a
x

im
is

e
th

e
ir

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
a

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

Le
a

rn
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

y
o

u
tl

in
in

g
k

ey
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

ci
ty

le
ar

n
in

g
se

rv
ic

es
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
S

o
h

a
il

Fa
ru

q
i

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
Le

a
rn

in
g

S
tr

a
te

g
y

is
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
b

e
in

g
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
as

p
a

rt
o

f
o

u
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
P

la
n

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
o

f
th

e
S

co
tt

is
h

S
ch

o
o

ls
(P

a
re

n
ta

l
In

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t)

A
ct

2
0

0
6

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
C

o
m

p
le

te
-

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
R

ep
o

rt
p

re
se

n
te

d
to

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
1

8
N

o
ve

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
0

,
in

fo
rm

in
g

th
a

t
th

e
ar

ra
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
a

n
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

C
it

y
P

a
re

n
t

Fo
ru

m
h

a
d

b
e

e
n

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

.
T

h
e

Fo
ru

m
co

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
th

e
te

rm
ly

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
st

ru
ct

u
re

fo
r

a
ll

P
ar

e
n

t
C

o
u

n
ci

ls
a

n
d

h
e

lp
s

to
e

n
h

a
n

ce
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
.

It
a

ls
o

e
n

h
a

n
ce

s
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

b
e

tw
e

e
n

p
ar

e
n

ts
a

n
d

th
e

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

T
h

e
n

e
w

Fo
ru

m
co

n
si

st
s

o
f

u
p

to
tw

e
n

ty
-f

o
u

r
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
es

,
tw

o
d

ra
w

n
fr

o
m

e
a

ch
A

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
G

ro
u

p
(A

S
G

).
T

o
d

a
te

th
e

Fo
ru

m
h

a
s

m
e

t
o

n
fo

u
r

o
cc

a
si

o
n

s
a

n
d

is
q

u
ic

k
ly

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
to

e
st

ab
lis

h
it

se
lf

.
A

C
h

a
ir

a
n

d
o

th
e

r
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
o

ff
ic

e
b

e
ar

e
rs

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

se
le

ct
e

d
a

n
d

T
e

rm
s

o
f

R
ef

er
e

n
ce

a
re

b
e

in
g

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

.

Page 164



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
c

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
h

ig
h

q
u

a
lit

y
ad

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
s

w
it

h
a

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r
fo

cu
s

o
n

y
o

u
th

a
n

d
a

d
u

lt
lit

e
ra

cy
a

n
d

n
u

m
er

a
cy

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
A

se
ri

e
s

o
f

6
w

ri
ti

n
g

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s
w

er
e

h
e

ld
b

y
th

e
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
S

er
v

ic
e

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
ci

ty
's

5
0

+
Fe

st
iv

a
l.

4
re

a
d

in
g

g
ro

u
p

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
es

ta
b

lis
h

e
d

b
y

lib
ra

ry
st

a
ff

,
m

e
e

ti
n

g
m

o
n

th
ly

a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

b
y

a
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

m
u

lt
ip

le
co

p
y

co
lle

ct
io

n
.

Im
p

a
ct

o
n

Li
te

ra
cy

a
n

d
n

u
m

er
a

cy
-

fi
g

u
re

s
to

d
a

te
:

1
3

0
n

e
w

ti
tl

e
s

a
d

d
e

d
to

lit
e

ra
cy

co
lle

ct
io

n
s.

3
,1

5
0

it
e

m
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
d

to
6

9
7

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
re

a
d

er
s.

G
o

o
d

Pr
a

ct
ic

e
A

w
ar

d
s

in
A

d
u

lt
Le

a
rn

in
g

w
er

e
re

ce
iv

e
d

b
y

th
e

H
e

a
lt

h
y

M
in

d
s

T
e

a
m

fo
r

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
a

n
d

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

le
a

rn
er

s
w

it
h

m
e

n
ta

l
h

e
a

lt
h

is
su

e
s

an
d

th
e

S
o

u
th

A
d

u
lt

Li
te

ra
ci

e
s

T
e

a
m

w
h

o
w

er
e

p
a

rt
o

f
a

N
o

rt
h

o
f

S
co

tl
a

n
d

w
id

e
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
p

ro
je

ct
w

h
ic

h
re

su
lt

e
d

in
a

ve
ry

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

fo
r

ad
u

lt
lit

e
ra

ci
e

s
le

a
rn

er
s

o
rg

a
n

is
ed

a
n

d
ru

n
b

y
le

ar
n

e
rs

fo
r

le
ar

n
er

s.

A
d

u
lt

Le
a

rn
in

g
w

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
a

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
e

rv
ic

e
g

ro
u

p
w

h
ic

h
w

a
s

h
ig

h
ly

co
m

m
e

n
d

ed
in

th
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
e

rv
ic

e
A

w
a

rd
s

h
e

ld
in

G
la

sg
o

w
.

T
h

re
e

le
ar

n
e

rs
ca

rr
y

in
g

o
u

t
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
S

e
rv

ic
e

O
rd

e
rs

co
m

p
le

te
d

th
e

ir
Jo

h
n

M
u

ir
A

w
ar

d
s

a
n

d
S

C
Q

F4
W

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
O

th
er

s
af

te
r

ta
k

in
g

p
a

rt
in

a
b

e
a

ch
cl

e
a

n
u

p
a

t
th

e
T

o
rr

y
B

a
tt

e
ry

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
d

E
v

e
ry

le
ar

n
e

r
w

ill
h

a
ve

a
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

le
a

rn
in

g
p

la
n

d
e

v
e

lo
p

ed
fo

llo
w

in
g

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
ir

sk
ill

s,
co

m
p

e
te

n
ci

e
s

a
n

d
n

ee
d

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
W

o
rk

to
w

a
rd

s
th

is
a

ct
io

n
w

ill
co

m
m

e
n

ce
in

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.
P

ro
ce

ss
to

b
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
ed

to
e

n
a

b
le

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
in

g
to

a
ss

e
ss

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
o

f
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
2

-
E

n
a
b

le
a

n
e
co

n
o

m
ic

a
ll

y
a
ct

iv
e

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

2
a

A
g

re
e

ci
ty

w
id

e
st

ra
te

g
ie

s
to

cl
o

se
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
g

a
p

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
6

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
C

o
u

rs
e

ce
a

se
d

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

a
s

a
re

su
lt

o
f

th
e

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
te

a
m

re
st

ru
ct

u
ri

n
g

Page 165



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
3

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
a
n

d
s
u

st
a
in

e
d

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t
o

f
a
ll

p
e
o

p
le

in
th

e
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

ce
ss

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

3
a

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
�h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

�
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
fr

o
n

t
lin

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

an
d

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s
to

id
e

n
ti

fy
a

n
d

a
ss

es
s

n
e

ed
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
Pl

a
n

n
in

g
is

fu
n

d
in

g
a

C
as

h
In

Y
o

u
r

Po
ck

e
t

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
ev

e
n

t
in

S
e

a
to

n
to

p
ro

m
o

te
lo

ca
l

se
rv

ic
e

s.

T
w

o
"S

te
p

s
to

W
o

rk
"

p
ilo

t
ev

en
ts

b
e

in
g

h
e

ld
d

u
ri

n
g

M
a

rc
h

in
S

e
a

to
n

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

to
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

lo
ca

l
se

rv
ic

e
s

a
n

d
b

eg
in

th
e

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
to

w
ar

d
w

o
rk

.

O
n

g
o

in
g

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

w
o

rk
w

it
h

th
e

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
Pl

a
n

n
in

g
a

n
d

R
e

g
e

n
er

a
ti

o
n

N
e

tw
o

rk
to

as
si

st
w

it
h

e
xp

a
n

d
in

g
th

e
ir

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

a
n

d
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

H
o

st
in

g
o

f
S

to
ck

e
th

ill
a

n
d

C
o

rn
h

ill
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
W

e
e

ke
n

d
e

ve
n

t
in

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

in
lo

ca
l

le
ar

n
in

g
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s
a

t
b

o
th

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

ce
n

tr
e

s
a

n
d

p
ro

m
o

te
lo

ca
l

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s.

La
rg

e
a

n
d

sm
a

ll
sc

a
le

si
te

b
a

se
d

re
g

e
n

er
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
je

ct
s

in
g

re
a

te
r

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
a

n
d

M
a

st
ri

ck
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

lo
ca

l
re

si
d

e
n

ts
a

n
d

sc
h

o
o

l
p

u
p

ils
to

d
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

o
ve

rs
ee

im
p

ro
v

em
e

n
ts

in
cl

u
d

in
g

a
ct

iv
it

y
b

a
se

d
si

te
e

ve
n

ts
to

a
tt

ra
ct

/e
n

g
a

g
e

o
th

e
rw

is
e

u
n

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
/h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

a
u

d
ie

n
ce

C
L&

D
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

-
·

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
th

e
m

e
d

le
a

rn
in

g
ev

e
n

ts
se

ri
es

Ja
n

u
a

ry
-M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
·

M
a

st
ri

ck
-

th
e

m
ed

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
d

a
ys

w
it

h
m

u
lt

i
a

g
e

n
cy

in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
th

e
re

-e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t

o
f

Fr
ie

n
d

s
o

f
D

u
th

ie
P

a
rk

in
2

0
1

0
,

cu
lm

in
a

ti
n

g
in

th
e

fi
rs

t
A

G
M

a
n

d
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t
re

fo
rm

in
g

o
f

th
e

co
m

m
it

te
e

.
N

P
p

ro
v

id
e

d
b

ac
k

o
ff

ic
e

su
p

p
o

rt
e

.g
.

p
a

p
er

w
o

rk
,

m
in

u
te

s,
p

u
b

lic
it

y
.

T
h

is
su

p
p

o
rt

in
o

n
g

o
in

g
-

m
e

m
b

er
s

co
m

e
fr

o
m

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

ci
ty

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
th

e
Y

o
u

r
C

u
lt

e
r

D
a

y
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
lo

ca
l

re
si

d
e

n
ts

to
e

n
g

a
g

e
w

it
h

se
rv

ic
es

,
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

g
ro

u
p

s
a

n
d

ag
e

n
ci

e
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
in

th
e

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
.

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

in
g

fr
o

m
N

P
.

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

in
cl

u
d

e
d

Fi
re

a
n

d
R

e
sc

u
e

(w
h

o
h

a
d

o
v

er
1

0
0

re
fe

rr
a

ls
)

A
C

C
H

o
m

e
S

af
e

ty
U

n
it

(w
h

o
h

a
d

a
p

p
ro

x
5

0
re

fe
rr

a
ls

),
so

ci
a

l
w

o
rk

,
lib

ra
ri

e
s,

ci
ty

w
a

rd
e

n
s,

p
la

n
n

in
g

(w
h

o
h

ad
ap

p
ro

x
5

0
e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s)

sp
o

rt
s,

v
ar

io
u

s
lo

ca
l

g
ro

u
p

s.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
w

ill
b

e
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
th

e
K

in
co

rt
h

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

to
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

1
6

-
1

9
y

e
a

r
o

ld
s

to
e

n
g

ag
e

w
it

h
lo

ca
l

e
m

p
lo

y
er

s
a

t
a

n
e

v
e

n
t

2
2

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

to
su

p
p

o
rt

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
to

w
o

rk
o

r
tr

a
in

in
g

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

3
c

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

Li
fe

lo
n

g
Le

ar
n

in
g

Fo
ru

m
th

ro
u

g
h

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

m
e

m
b

er
sh

ip
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
4

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

Li
fe

lo
n

g
Le

ar
n

in
g

Fo
ru

m
,

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

a
n

d
o

p
er

a
ti

o
n

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

b
y

S
u

m
m

e
r

2
0

1
1

.

Page 166



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

4
-

T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
0

4
.0

1
-

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

a
c
ti

v
e

a
n

d
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

u
se

o
f

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
to

w
id

e
n

le
a

rn
in

g
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
a

E
m

b
e

d
th

e
u

se
o

f
IC

T
to

e
n

h
a

n
ce

le
a

rn
in

g
a

n
d

te
a

ch
in

g
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
D

a
v

id
W

ri
g

h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

R
o

lli
n

g
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

IC
T

in
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
T

h
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r

p
la

n
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

co
m

p
le

te
d

.
T

h
e

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

p
la

n
s

to
in

cr
e

as
e

ca
p

a
ci

ty
o

f
IC

T
su

it
e

s
to

a
llo

w
la

rg
er

te
a

ch
in

g
g

ro
u

p
s

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
fo

r
th

o
se

w
h

o
re

p
lie

d
in

th
e

fi
rs

t
b

a
tc

h
.

T
h

e
re

h
av

e
b

ee
n

re
ce

n
t

re
q

u
e

st
s

o
f

w
h

ic
h

so
m

e
h

a
ve

b
e

e
n

p
o

ss
ib

le
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

a
re

d
u

b
io

u
s

b
ec

a
u

se
o

f
ti

m
in

g
a

n
d

b
u

d
g

e
t

sp
e

n
d

in
g

st
a

tu
s.

P
la

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
g

re
ed

fo
r

w
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

in
th

e
n

ex
t

fi
n

an
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r.

T
h

e
se

p
la

n
s

in
v

o
lv

e
so

m
e

w
o

rk
fo

r
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
,

re
n

ew
a

l
o

f
sw

it
ch

e
s,

in
te

rn
a

l
w

ir
e

le
ss

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
an

d
a

fu
n

d
fo

r
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l

re
fr

e
sh

a
n

d
re

fi
n

in
g

o
f

w
o

rk
d

o
n

e
in

th
e

la
st

p
h

a
se

to
e

n
su

re
g

o
o

d
co

n
te

x
ts

fo
r

te
a

ch
in

g
a

n
d

le
ar

n
in

g
,

a
n

d
a

ls
o

co
rp

o
ra

te
it

e
m

s.

T
h

e
Li

b
ra

ry
&

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

er
v

ic
e

is
w

o
rk

in
g

in
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
it

h
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

sh
ir

e
Li

b
ra

ry
a

n
d

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
to

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
e

-b
o

o
k

le
n

d
in

g
.

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
lit

e
ra

cy
sk

ill
s

tr
a

in
in

g
p

ac
k

a
g

e
s

a
re

b
e

in
g

d
ev

e
lo

p
ed

b
y

th
e

Li
b

ra
ry

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

er
v

ic
e

.
O

u
tr

e
a

ch
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
w

ill
in

cl
u

d
e

ta
st

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
a

n
d

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s
o

n
th

e
u

se
o

f
o

n
lin

e
re

so
u

rc
es

.
T

ra
in

in
g

is
a

ls
o

b
e

in
g

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
in

W
e

b
2

.0
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

a
n

d
so

ci
al

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
b

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

fo
r

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
W

ir
e

le
ss

A
cc

e
ss

in
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
E

v
er

y
ef

fo
rt

is
b

e
in

g
m

a
d

e
to

co
m

p
le

te
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
in

th
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

ye
a

r.
W

it
h

re
ce

n
t

ev
e

n
ts

th
is

is
lo

o
k

in
g

le
ss

lik
e

ly
b

u
t

th
e

p
re

ss
u

re
to

co
m

p
le

te
is

st
ill

b
e

in
g

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
.

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l
h

a
s

b
ee

n
g

iv
e

n
to

a
llo

w
w

o
rk

in
g

o
ve

r
w

e
e

ke
n

d
s

to
tr

y
to

m
e

e
t

d
e

a
d

lin
e

s.
T

h
is

h
a

s
im

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s
fo

r
th

e
b

u
d

g
e

t.
T

h
e

h
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

sa
fe

ty
is

su
e

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
b

u
t

th
e

y
w

ill
p

u
sh

th
e

b
u

d
g

e
t

in
to

a
n

o
v

er
sp

e
n

d
.

T
h

e
w

o
rk

to
b

e
d

o
n

e
b

y
lo

ca
l

te
ch

n
ic

a
l

te
a

m
s

h
as

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
th

e
n

e
ed

to
ch

a
n

g
e

th
e

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
sy

st
e

m
s

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

g
iv

e
o

v
e

ra
ll

b
e

n
ef

it
to

th
e

co
u

n
ci

l
b

y
re

d
u

ci
n

g
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

re
ve

n
u

e
co

st
s

b
u

t
w

ill
a

ls
o

in
cr

e
as

e
th

e
d

e
m

a
n

d
o

n
th

e
b

u
d

g
e

t.
S

ch
o

o
ls

h
a

v
e

ch
a

n
g

ed
th

e
o

rd
e

r
o

f
w

o
rk

p
u

sh
in

g
th

e
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
b

e
yo

n
d

th
e

e
n

d
o

f
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
.

G
lo

w
-

T
h

e
IC

T
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

T
e

am
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

it
s

su
p

p
o

rt
o

f
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
n

ew
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

G
lo

w
:

G
lo

w
Li

g
h

t,
b

lo
g

s,
w

ik
is

a
n

d
th

e
n

ew
re

so
u

rc
e

s
-

m
a

n
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

re
u

si
n

g
b

lo
g

s
fo

r
in

te
re

st
in

g
p

ro
je

ct
s,

ce
n

tr
a

l
st

a
ff

a
re

b
e

in
g

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

in
th

e
ir

u
sa

g
e

.
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

e
n

su
ri

n
g

p
u

p
ils

h
a

v
e

th
e

ir
lo

g
in

s
to

G
lo

w
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s.

G
lo

w
u

se
r

n
a

m
e

s
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

is
su

e
d

to
a

ll
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
a

ll
p

u
p

ils
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
ab

le
to

a
cc

e
ss

G
lo

w
b

ef
o

re
th

e
p

la
n

n
e

d
ti

m
e

sc
a

le
.

T
h

e
G

lo
w

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
T

e
a

m
,

w
it

h
th

e
su

p
p

o
rt

o
f

th
e

IC
T

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
te

a
m

,
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

to
su

p
p

o
rt

fo
u

r
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
it

h
tw

o
p

ro
je

ct
s.

T
h

er
e

is
a

re
v

ie
w

m
ee

ti
n

g
p

la
n

n
e

d
fo

r
7

M
a

rc
h

.

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e

w
h

it
e

b
o

ar
d

tr
a

in
in

g
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

a
n

d
th

e
re

w
e

re
ad

d
it

io
n

a
l

d
ay

s
p

ro
v

id
e

d
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

fo
r

tr
a

in
th

e
tr

a
in

e
r

a
n

d
co

n
te

n
t

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
c

D
e

ve
lo

p
u

se
r

fr
ie

n
d

ly
le

a
rn

in
g

w
eb

si
te

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
Li

b
ra

ry
w

eb
p

a
g

e
s

to
b

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

e
d

to
a

llo
w

fo
r

in
cr

e
a

se
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

.

Page 167



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
d

Fu
rt

h
e

r
d

e
ve

lo
p

o
n

lin
e

le
ar

n
in

g
w

it
h

in
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

e
o

p
le

's
N

e
tw

o
rk

-
O

n
lin

e
S

er
v

ic
e

s
fr

o
m

P
u

b
lic

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

-
th

e
PC

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t
ro

llo
u

t
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

2
0

1
0

/1
1

is
co

m
p

le
te

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
a

cc
e

ss
fo

r
a

ll
to

P
C

s
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

fo
r

a
cc

e
ss

in
g

in
te

rn
e

t
a

n
d

le
ar

n
in

g
p

ac
k

ag
e

s.

Page 168



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

ti
m

e
s

th
a
t

P
C

te
rm

in
a
ls

in
L
e
a

rn
in

g
C

e
n

tr
e
s

a
n

d
L
e
a

rn
in

g
A

cc
e
s
s

P
o

in
ts

a
re

u
s
e
d

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

ti
m

e
s

th
a

t
P

C
te

rm
in

a
ls

in
Le

a
rn

in
g

C
e

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
Le

a
rn

in
g

A
cc

e
ss

P
o

in
ts

a
re

u
se

d
.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
5

1
,2

4
9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
2

5
,0

3
5

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

6
,6

3
1

P
C

u
sa

g
e

su
ff

e
re

d
so

m
e

sm
a

ll
in

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e
m

o
n

th
a

t
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
w

h
er

e
2

P
C

s
su

ff
e

re
d

fa
u

lt
s

a
n

d
ro

u
ti

n
e

IT
w

o
rk

o
n

2
1

st
Ja

n
u

a
ry

p
ro

h
ib

it
e

d
a

cc
e

ss
fr

o
m

4
-5

p
m

.
W

if
i

w
as

d
o

w
n

a
t

Page 169



a
ll

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Li
b

ra
ri

es
d

u
e

sw
it

ch
e

s
b

e
in

g
ch

a
n

g
e

d
o

n
2

2
/1

/1
1

a
n

d
a

PC
in

C
e

n
tr

a
l

Le
n

d
in

g
w

a
s

o
u

t
o

f
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

fr
o

m
2

7
Ja

n
1

4
:4

0
p

m
-

3
1

Ja
n

1
1

:1
5

a
m

.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

7
,9

3
9

W
h

ile
P

C
u

sa
g

e
sh

o
w

s
a

d
ro

p
o

v
er

a
ll

fo
rm

th
is

ti
m

e
la

st
y

e
ar

th
e

re
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
in

u
sa

g
e

a
t

A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

B
rd

ig
e

o
f

D
o

n
,

T
o

rr
y

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

W
if

i
u

sa
g

e
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

to
ri

se
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
ci

ty
.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

1
9

,0
8

5
M

a
jo

r
w

o
rk

in
vo

lv
in

g
th

e
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
o

f
se

rv
e

rs
to

A
to

s
a

lo
n

g
w

it
h

p
ro

b
le

m
s

w
it

h
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
a

n
d

in
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
e

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
n

e
tw

o
rk

in
th

e
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
a

re
a

h
av

e
af

fe
ct

ed
P

C
a

cc
e

ss
re

su
lt

in
g

in
a

d
o

w
n

tu
rn

in
u

sa
g

e
.

O
v

er
a

ll
fi

g
u

re
s

ar
e

a
ff

e
ct

ed
b

y
th

e
lo

ss
o

f
Li

n
ks

fi
e

ld
Li

b
ra

ry
an

d
th

e
re

d
u

ce
d

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

h
o

u
rs

o
p

e
n

th
is

M
a

rc
h

.

Page 170



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

-
v
ir

tu
a

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
ir

tu
a

l
v

is
it

s
(w

eb
p

a
g

e
h

it
s)

to
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
7

,2
5

5

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
0

1
,7

0
4

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
4

0
,0

8
4

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
3

9
,3

7
1

W
e

b
p

a
g

e
h

it
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
in

cr
e

a
se

a
s

m
o

re
p

e
o

p
le

re
n

ew
a

n
d

re
se

rv
e

it
em

s
o

n
lin

e
.

W
e

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
d

ev
e

lo
p

o
n

lin
e

se
rv

ic
e

s
b

y
ad

d
in

g
to

th
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
o

f
o

n
lin

e
su

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
d

a
ta

b
as

e
s

w
it

h
fu

n
d

er
fi

n
d

e
r

n
o

w
a

v
a

ila
b

le
v

ia
th

e
Li

b
ra

ry
S

e
rv

ic
e

w
eb

p
a

g
e

s
a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

N
e

w
s

U
K

,
T

im
e

s

Page 171



M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

4
2

,2
5

0
O

n
lin

e
a

cc
e

ss
to

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

e
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
to

ri
se

d
e

sp
it

e
se

v
er

a
l

d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
rc

h
in

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
o

f
se

rv
e

rs
to

A
to

s
a

n
d

so
m

e
n

e
tw

o
rk

is
su

e
s.

In
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r
fa

m
ily

h
is

to
ry

re
so

u
rc

e
A

n
ce

st
ry

h
a

s
se

e
n

a
la

rg
e

ri
se

a
s

a
re

su
lt

o
f

o
u

r
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

o
f

ta
st

er
se

ss
io

n
s

a
n

d
n

ew
co

u
rs

e
o

n
fa

m
ily

h
is

to
ry

cu
rr

en
tl

y
b

e
in

g
p

ilo
te

d
a

t
D

y
ce

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
e

n
tr

e
a

n
d

D
y

ce
Li

b
ra

ry
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

0
5

.0
1

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
to

g
e
t

in
v
o

lv
e
d

in
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

le
is

u
re

p
u

rs
u

it
s

a
n

d
a

w
id

e
v
a

ri
e
ty

o
f

s
p

o
rt

s
m

a
x

im
is

in
g

th
e

so
ci

a
l,

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l,

h
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

e
co

n
o

m
ic

h
e

a
lt

h
b

e
n

e
fi

ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
a

C
o

m
p

le
te

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

o
f

S
p

o
rt

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
to

d
e

liv
er

ef
fi

ci
e

n
t

a
n

d
e

ff
ec

ti
v

e
p

ro
v

is
io

n
o

f
sp

o
rt

s
an

d
le

is
u

re
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
to

th
e

C
it

y
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

C
o

m
p

le
te

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
4

Ju
l

2
0

1
0

T
h

e
tr

a
n

sf
er

o
f

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l's

sp
o

rt
s

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
to

S
p

o
rt

A
b

er
d

ee
n

to
o

k
p

la
ce

o
n

9
Ju

ly
2

0
1

0
.

S
p

o
rt

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
h

a
s

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

w
o

rk
a

b
le

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
w

h
ic

h
w

ill
e

n
a

b
le

it
to

o
p

er
a

te
a

n
d

d
e

ve
lo

p
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

in
a

n
ef

fi
ci

e
n

t
m

a
n

n
e

r
h

e
lp

in
g

to
a

ch
ie

ve
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
st

ra
te

g
ic

a
n

d
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
�F

it
fo

r
th

e
Fu

tu
re

�
�

S
p

o
rt

a
n

d
P

h
ys

ic
a

l
A

ct
iv

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

fo
r

th
e

C
it

y
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

Fi
t

fo
r

th
e

Fu
tu

re
,

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

's
S

p
o

rt
a

n
d

Ph
y

si
ca

l
A

ct
iv

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
a

s
la

u
n

ch
e

d
o

n
3

1
A

u
g

u
st

2
0

0
9

.
It

d
ef

in
e

s
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

d
ir

e
ct

io
n

fo
r

sp
o

rt
a

n
d

p
h

ys
ic

a
l

a
ct

iv
it

y
in

A
b

er
d

ee
n

u
n

ti
l

2
0

1
5

.

T
h

e
A

ct
iv

e
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

Fo
ru

m
w

ill
co

n
v

e
n

e
n

e
x

t
in

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

to
co

n
si

d
er

th
e

p
ri

o
ri

ty
b

a
se

d
b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
p

ro
ce

ss
a

n
d

sp
o

rt
in

g
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

S
p

o
rt

is
co

n
si

d
er

e
d

w
it

h
in

th
e

le
a

rn
in

g
st

ra
te

g
y

a
s

a
k

e
y

m
e

a
n

s
b

y
w

h
ic

h
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

ca
n

b
e

im
p

ro
v

ed
,

a
n

d
th

is
w

ill
b

e
fu

rt
h

e
r

ev
id

en
ce

d
in

th
e

H
G

IO
C

S
se

lf
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
w

h
e

re
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

se
rv

ic
e

s
w

ill
b

e
ev

a
lu

a
te

d
.

T
h

e
te

a
m

a
re

co
n

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
p

la
n

n
in

g
th

e
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
to

th
e

S
h

e
d

d
o

ck
sl

ey
p

it
ch

e
s

a
g

re
ed

as
p

a
rt

o
f

th
e

p
la

n
n

in
g

g
a

in
fr

o
m

th
e

sa
le

o
f

th
e

O
ak

b
a

n
k

sc
h

o
o

l
si

te
.

A
n

o
n

g
o

in
g

re
v

ie
w

o
f

th
e

fu
n

d
in

g
ag

re
e

m
e

n
ts

w
it

h
lo

ca
l

a
n

d
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l

sp
o

rt
s

b
o

d
ie

s
w

ill
fo

rm
p

ar
t

o
f

th
e

ro
o

t
a

n
d

b
ra

n
ch

re
v

ie
w

o
f

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
sp

o
rt

s
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s.
S

ta
ff

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
su

p
p

o
rt

S
p

o
rt

s
g

o
v

er
n

in
g

b
o

d
ie

s
a

n
d

as
p

a
rt

o
f

P
B

B
w

ill
re

v
ie

w
a

ll
fu

n
d

in
g

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

.
T

h
e

p
ro

ce
ss

fo
r

ag
re

e
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

sp
o

rt
s

h
u

b
s

w
ill

b
e

co
n

cl
u

d
e

d
in

M
a

rc
h

,
a

n
d

th
e

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
w

it
h

sp
o

rt
sc

o
tl

a
n

d
re

n
ew

ed
to

co
n

ti
n

u
e

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

Page 172



E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
d

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
fo

r
a

ll
ch

ild
re

n
to

g
e

t
e

n
g

ag
e

d
in

p
h

y
si

ca
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

a
n

d
sp

o
rt

th
ro

u
g

h
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
S

co
tt

is
h

S
ch

o
o

ls
G

y
m

n
a

st
ic

s
-

1
0

T
e

a
m

s
fr

o
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

tr
av

e
lle

d
to

P
e

rt
h

o
n

2
0

th
M

a
rc

h
to

co
m

p
e

te
in

th
e

S
co

tt
is

h
S

ch
o

o
ls

G
y

m
n

a
st

ic
s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
C

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

.
W

it
h

to
p

te
a

m
s

fr
o

m
a

ll
o

ve
r

S
co

tl
a

n
d

ta
k

in
g

p
a

rt
th

e
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
w

a
s

fi
e

rc
e

.
4

T
e

a
m

s
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

to
st

a
m

p
th

e
ir

m
a

rk
o

n
th

e
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
w

a
lk

in
g

a
w

ay
w

it
h

m
ed

a
ls

.
W

a
lk

er
R

o
ad

Pr
e

-L
e

ve
l

1
-

B
ro

n
ze

M
ed

a
l

w
in

n
e

rs
,

D
yc

e
&

C
u

lt
e

r
Le

ve
l

2
-

Jo
in

t
S

ilv
er

M
ed

a
l

W
in

n
e

rs
,

&
D

y
ce

Le
ve

l
3

-
B

ro
n

ze
M

e
d

a
l

W
in

n
e

rs
.

O
v

er
a

ll
a

fa
n

ta
st

ic
re

su
lt

fo
r

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
in

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
.

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
g

a
in

fu
n

d
in

g
to

su
p

p
o

rt
st

u
d

e
n

t
co

ac
h

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

-
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
ed

a
fu

n
d

in
g

g
ra

n
t

fr
o

m
2

0
1

4
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
to

h
e

lp
su

p
p

o
rt

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

th
ro

u
g

h
C

o
ac

h
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

.
T

h
e

m
a

in
a

im
o

f
th

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

is
to

o
ff

er
a

ll
st

u
d

e
n

ts
in

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

a
w

id
e

v
a

ri
e

ty
o

f
co

ac
h

in
g

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

a
n

d
to

g
a

in
in

v
a

lu
a

b
le

co
a

ch
in

g
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

fo
llo

w
in

g
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

co
u

rs
e

.
T

h
e

2
0

1
4

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
fu

n
d

is
ab

o
u

t
b

u
ild

in
g

a
le

g
a

cy
o

f
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

b
e

fo
re

a
n

d
b

e
yo

n
d

th
e

C
o

m
m

o
n

w
e

a
lt

h
G

a
m

es
.

T
h

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

a
im

s
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
m

o
re

p
e

o
p

le
to

ta
ke

p
a

rt
o

r
v

o
lu

n
te

e
r

in
sp

o
rt

o
r

p
h

y
si

ca
l

ac
ti

v
it

y
a

s
w

e
ll

a
s

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
g

re
a

te
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
co

h
e

si
o

n
in

th
e

ru
n

u
p

to
th

e
2

0
1

4
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

e
al

th
G

a
m

e
s.

H
a

rl
a

w
&

H
a

zl
e

h
e

ad
A

ca
d

em
ie

s
d

e
b

u
t

te
a

m
s

in
B

ad
m

in
to

n
C

ro
m

b
ie

C
u

p
-

T
w

o
te

a
m

s
fr

o
m

H
a

rl
a

w
&

H
a

zl
e

h
e

a
d

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s
re

ce
n

tl
y

m
a

d
e

th
e

ir
d

e
b

u
t

in
th

e
C

ro
m

b
ie

Le
a

g
u

e
,

a
b

ad
m

in
to

n
te

a
m

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

fo
r

y
o

u
th

a
n

d
sc

h
o

o
l

p
la

ye
rs

w
h

ic
h

w
a

s
h

el
d

a
t

th
e

B
e

a
ch

Le
is

u
re

C
e

n
tr

e
o

v
e

r
d

a
te

s
in

Ja
n

,
Fe

b
a

n
d

M
a

rc
h

.
T

h
e

n
e

x
t

b
lo

ck
o

f
a

ct
iv

it
y

ta
ke

s
p

la
ce

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
y

2
0

1
1

.

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

S
G

-
S

p
o

rt
s

te
a

m
s

fr
o

m
m

a
n

y
o

f
th

e
S

t
M

a
ch

a
r

A
S

G
p

ri
m

ar
ie

s
h

av
e

b
ee

n
v

e
ry

a
ct

iv
e

th
is

te
rm

a
n

d
p

u
tt

in
g

in
to

p
ra

ct
ic

e
a

ll
th

e
y

h
a

ve
le

ar
n

t
d

u
ri

n
g

tr
a

in
in

g
b

y
p

a
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g
in

a
w

id
e

v
a

ri
e

ty
o

f
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

fe
st

iv
a

ls
.

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
La

cr
o

ss
e

T
e

a
m

e
n

te
re

d
th

e
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

La
cr

o
ss

e
T

o
u

rn
a

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
p

la
y

e
d

ex
tr

em
e

ly
w

e
ll.

T
h

e
g

ir
ls

fo
o

tb
a

ll
te

a
m

fr
o

m
K

it
ty

b
re

w
st

e
r

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
re

g
u

la
r

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
fo

o
tb

a
ll

to
u

rn
a

m
e

n
ts

a
t

S
h

ed
d

o
ck

sl
e

y
S

p
o

rt
s

C
e

n
tr

e
.

S
t

P
e

te
rs

A
th

le
ti

cs
te

am
e

n
te

re
d

th
e

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

S
G

/
G

ra
m

m
ar

A
S

G
S

p
o

rt
sh

a
ll

A
th

le
ti

cs
E

v
e

n
t

a
n

d
ca

m
e

2
n

d
.

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
W

ild
ca

ts
R

u
g

b
y

te
a

m
h

a
v

e
at

te
n

d
e

d
th

e
T

o
u

ch
R

u
g

b
y

to
u

rn
a

m
e

n
ts

o
rg

a
n

is
ed

b
y

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

t
S

h
e

d
d

o
ck

sl
ey

.
Fi

n
a

lly
,

b
a

sk
e

tb
a

ll
te

a
m

s
fr

o
m

K
it

ty
b

re
w

st
e

r,
S

t
P

e
te

rs
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
w

ill
p

la
y

in
th

e
S

t
M

a
ch

a
r

A
S

G
B

a
sk

e
tb

a
ll

Fe
st

iv
a

l
a

t
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

S
p

o
rt

s
V

ill
a

g
e

n
ex

t
w

e
e

k
.

P
u

p
ils

fr
o

m
K

it
ty

b
re

w
st

e
r

a
n

d
S

u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

Pr
im

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
a

n
d

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

ca
d

e
m

y
w

e
re

re
ce

n
tl

y
in

v
o

lv
e

d
in

th
e

la
u

n
ch

o
f

th
e

n
e

w
S

FL
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

C
u

p
.

T
h

e
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
w

er
e

in
v

it
e

d
to

h
e

lp
la

u
n

ch
th

e
sp

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

o
f

th
e

n
ew

cu
p

w
it

h
th

e
Fi

rs
t

M
in

is
te

r,
A

le
x

S
a

lm
o

n
d

a
n

d
A

FC
M

a
n

a
g

er
,

C
ra

ig
B

ro
w

n
.

A
ll

th
e

ch
ild

re
n

re
a

lly
e

n
jo

y
ed

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s
a

n
d

it
w

a
s

a
g

re
a

t
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

fo
r

th
e

m
to

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
in

fo
o

tb
a

ll
a

t
th

e
sp

o
rt

s
v

ill
a

g
e

A
b

er
d

ee
n

G
ra

m
m

ar
S

ch
o

o
l

-
A

b
er

d
ee

n
G

ra
m

m
ar

S
ch

o
o

l
h

as
b

e
e

n
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

fo
r

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
p

ri
m

a
ry

fe
st

iv
a

ls
th

is
te

rm
:

N
e

tb
a

ll,
La

cr
o

ss
e

a
n

d
A

th
le

ti
cs

.
T

e
a

m
s

fr
o

m
A

sh
le

y
R

o
ad

,
M

ile
E

n
d

,
S

t
Jo

se
p

h
's

,
S

t
P

e
te

r'
s,

C
u

lt
s

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

to
o

k
p

ar
t

in
th

e
fe

st
iv

a
ls

w
h

ic
h

p
ro

v
id

e
a

n
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

fr
o

m
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
C

it
y

to
h

a
v

e
so

m
e

fr
ie

n
d

ly
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
.

D
y

ce
A

S
G

-
A

lm
o

st
5

0
ch

ild
re

n
fr

o
m

D
y

ce
P

ri
m

ar
y

&
D

y
ce

A
ca

d
em

y
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
e

n
jo

y
in

g
h

ip
h

o
p

le
ss

o
n

s
th

is
te

rm
o

n
W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
a

ft
er

n
o

o
n

s
af

te
r

sc
h

o
o

l.
T

h
e

se
ss

io
n

s
ru

n
fo

r
P

1
-

3
's

,
P4

-
5

&
P6

-
S

3
's

.
T

h
e

cl
u

b
s

a
re

o
p

e
n

to
b

o
th

b
o

y
s

a
n

d
g

ir
ls

a
n

d
ar

e
th

o
ro

u
g

h
ly

e
n

jo
y

e
d

b
y

a
ll

w
h

o
a

tt
e

n
d

.
S

o
m

e
o

f
th

e
ch

ild
re

n
w

er
e

se
le

ct
ed

to
ta

ke
p

ar
t

in
th

e
d

a
n

ce
e

le
m

e
n

t
o

f
a

fa
sh

io
n

sh
o

w
a

t
U

n
io

n
S

q
in

th
e

co
m

in
g

m
o

n
th

s.

K
in

co
rt

h
&

T
o

rr
y

A
S

G
-

A
s

th
e

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
Fu

n
R

u
n

se
ri

es
is

ab
o

u
t

to
g

e
t

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
in

th
e

su
m

m
er

te
rm

,
a

p
ilo

t
4

w
e

e
k

se
ri

e
s

w
a

s
se

t
u

p
in

T
o

rr
y

fo
r

P
5

-7
ch

ild
re

n
.

W
it

h
th

e
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
o

f
sc

h
o

o
l

st
a

ff
th

e
ra

ce
s

h
av

e
p

ro
v

ed
su

cc
es

sf
u

l
a

n
d

w
e

h
a

ve
h

a
d

o
v

er
6

0
ch

ild
re

n
re

g
is

te
r.

A
ls

o
k

e
ep

in
g

in
w

it
h

th
e

ru
n

n
in

g
th

e
m

e
,

th
e

te
rm

ly
C

o
ve

in
te

r-
sc

h
o

o
ls

ra
ce

w
e

n
t

a
h

e
a

d
o

n
T

u
e

sd
a

y
2

2
n

d
M

a
rc

h
w

it
h

a
n

o
th

e
r

6
0

ch
ild

re
n

ta
k

in
g

p
ar

t
a

t
th

e
ev

e
n

t
h

e
ld

th
is

ti
m

e
a

t
Lo

ir
st

o
n

P
ri

m
ar

y
,

w
it

h
C

h
ar

le
st

o
n

re
g

a
in

in
g

th
e

g
ir

ls
tr

o
p

h
ie

s
a

n
d

Lo
ir

st
o

n
k

e
ep

in
g

th
e

b
o

ys
tr

o
p

h
ie

s.
W

e
ll

d
o

n
e

to
a

ll
w

h
o

h
a

v
e

ta
ke

n
p

ar
t

a
n

d
h

e
lp

e
d

in
b

o
th

se
ss

io
n

s

A
S

N
U

p
d

a
te

-
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
is

te
rm

p
u

p
ils

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
in

E
xe

rc
is

e
to

m
u

si
c

se
ss

io
n

s.
T

h
e

se
se

ss
io

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

e
x

tr
e

m
el

y
su

cc
e

ss
fu

l.
T

h
e

ex
er

ci
se

co
n

te
n

t
w

it
h

in
th

e
se

ss
io

n
s

h
e

lp
s

b
u

ild
o

n
th

e
ch

ild
re

n
�s

co
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
th

e
m

u
si

c
a

llo
w

s
th

e
m

to
e

xp
re

ss
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s

w
it

h
th

e
m

u
si

c.
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
S

ch
o

o
l

h
a

ve
b

e
e

n
k

e
ep

in
g

ac
ti

v
e

th
is

te
rm

w
it

h
A

th
le

ti
cs

a
n

d
B

o
cc

ia
se

ss
io

n
s.

T
h

e
a

th
le

ti
cs

se
ss

io
n

s
a

re
ta

k
in

g
p

la
ce

w
it

h
in

A
b

er
d

ee
n

S
p

o
rt

s
V

ill
a

g
e

,
w

h
er

e
th

e
p

u
p

ils
ca

n
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

in
d

if
fe

re
n

t
e

v
en

ts
su

ch
a

s
h

u
rd

le
s

a
n

d
th

ro
w

in
g

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s.
T

h
is

is
b

u
ild

in
g

th
e

ir
co

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
a

n
d

m
o

ve
m

en
t

sk
ill

s.

Page 173



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

P
1

to
P

7
p

u
p

il
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e
r

w
e
e
k

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

%
o

f
P1

to
P7

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

.
T

h
is

o
u

tc
o

m
e

is
e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
w

it
h

in
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

w
h

ic
h

a
ll

co
u

n
ci

ls
ar

e
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

d
e

liv
er

in
g

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

h
r

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

4
7

.9
2

%
2

3
4

8
Fi

g
u

re
s

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
b

y
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

o
n

2
9

/1
1

/1
0

.
R

a
n

g
e

o
f

p
ro

v
is

io
n

fo
r

sc
h

o
o

ls
n

o
t

d
e

liv
er

in
g

2
h

o
u

rs
P

E
is

4
5

to
1

5
0

m
in

u
te

s.
(D

a
ta

la
st

co
lla

te
d

b
y

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
in

2
0

0
4

/0
5

)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

h
r

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 174



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

S
1

to
S

4
p

u
p

il
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e
r

w
e
e
k

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

%
o

f
S

1
to

S
4

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

.
T

h
is

o
u

tc
o

m
e

is
e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
w

it
h

in
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

w
h

ic
h

a
ll

co
u

n
ci

ls
ar

e
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

d
e

liv
er

in
g

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

H
rs

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
6

.6
7

%
2

1
2

Fi
g

u
re

s
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

b
y

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
o

n
2

9
/1

1
/1

0
.

R
a

n
g

e
o

f
p

ro
v

is
io

n
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

n
o

t
d

e
liv

er
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

P
E

is
5

4
to

1
6

5
m

in
u

te
s.

(D
a

ta
la

st
co

lla
te

d
b

y
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

in
2

0
0

4
/0

5
)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

H
rs

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 175



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
ti

n
g

in
a
n

d
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

th
ro

u
g

h
a
w

a
rd

s
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

ti
n

g
in

a
n

d
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

th
ro

u
g

h
a

w
ar

d
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
2

2
1

7
4

D
u

k
e

o
f

E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
-

4
5

0
(B

ro
n

ze
2

3
0

;
S

ilv
er

1
7

0
;

G
o

ld
5

0
);

D
y

n
a

m
ic

Y
o

u
th

-
3

0
;

Y
o

u
th

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
-

4
2

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
7

4

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 176



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

in
v
o

lv
e
d

in
F
a

ir
e
r

S
co

tl
a

n
d

F
u

n
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
Fa

ir
er

S
co

tl
a

n
d

Fu
n

d
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
v

o
lv

e
d

in
Fa

ir
er

S
co

tl
a

n
d

Fu
n

d
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
,9

4
7

7
,3

9
6

A
v

a
ri

e
ty

o
f

w
o

rk
w

it
h

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
h

a
s

b
ee

n
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
o

v
er

2
0

0
9

/1
0

-
u

n
d

e
r

1
2

s
w

o
rk

a
n

d
th

e
Y

o
u

th
Fl

a
t

in
M

id
d

le
fi

e
ld

;
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
in

Fe
rs

a
n

d
s,

T
ill

y
d

ro
n

e
,

G
e

o
rg

e
S

tr
e

e
t,

S
to

ck
e

th
ill

a
n

d
T

o
rr

y
;

Fe
e

lin
g

G
re

a
t

ev
e

n
ts

;
a

yo
u

th
d

ru
m

m
in

g
b

a
n

d
;

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
sp

o
rt

s
a

n
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s;

M
u

si
c

4
U

;
yo

u
th

IT
p

ro
v

is
io

n
;

te
e

n
a

g
e

p
re

g
n

a
n

cy
p

e
r

su
p

p
o

rt
;

a
lc

o
h

o
l

e
ar

ly
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
;

Fa
m

ily
Li

a
is

o
n

O
ff

ic
er

in
T

o
rr

y
;

a
n

d
h

e
a

lt
h

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
v

id
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

R
e

ad
in

g
B

u
s.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,3

9
6

Page 177



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

sp
o

rt
s

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

to
in

d
o

o
r

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s

a
n

d
p

o
o

ls

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

0
%

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
m

o
n

th
ly

sp
o

rt
s

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

to
in

d
o

o
r

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
a

n
d

p
o

o
ls

.
M

o
n

th
ly

ta
rg

e
t

is
1

/1
2

th
o

f
a

n
n

u
a

l
ta

rg
e

t.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ta
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
,4

5
4

,6
4

5
1

,4
1

6
,3

9
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
,7

4
5

,3
7

3
1

,4
5

1
,8

0
3

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

7
3

,7
3

4
1

0
0

,2
9

6
.0

8
A

g
g

re
g

a
te

d
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

le
v

e
ls

fo
r

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
b

o
th

m
o

n
th

ly
a

n
d

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
g

ro
w

th
a

g
a

in
st

2
0

1
0

fi
g

u
re

s
w

h
ic

h
,

g
iv

e
n

th
e

'lo
ss

'
o

f
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
(c

.5
0

,0
0

0
)

a
ri

si
n

g
fr

o
m

th
e

re
m

o
v

a
l

o
f

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

a
n

d
D

yc
e

S
w

im
m

in
g

P
o

o
l

fi
g

u
re

s
fr

o
m

th
e

d
a

ta
se

t
re

fl
e

ct
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e

ly
o

n
th

e
p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

1
1

m
o

n
th

p
e

ri
o

d
.

O
n

th
is

b
a

si
s,

Page 178



a
n

d
w

h
ils

t
a

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
o

f
th

e
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

in
cr

e
a

se
h

a
s

b
ee

n
in

fl
u

e
n

ce
d

b
y

th
e

co
m

p
e

n
sa

to
ry

re
in

st
a

te
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

/o
r

in
cl

u
si

o
n

o
f

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
(i

.e
.

Li
n

x
Ic

e
A

re
n

a
/B

e
a

co
n

S
p

o
rt

s
C

e
n

tr
e

)
th

e
ye

a
r-

e
n

d
fi

g
u

re
s,

b
a

se
d

o
n

th
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

p
o

si
ti

o
n

,
ar

e
lik

e
ly

to
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
y

e
ar

-o
n

-y
e

ar
g

ro
w

th
o

f
ar

o
u

n
d

2
2

-
2

4
%

.
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

a
ch

ie
v

em
e

n
t

o
f

si
m

ila
r

le
ve

ls
o

f
g

ro
w

th
w

o
u

ld
n

o
t

b
e

e
xp

e
ct

ed
in

2
0

1
1

/1
2

a
s

fa
ci

lit
y

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

co
m

p
a

ra
ti

v
e

d
a

ta
w

ill
,

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
,

se
tt

le
d

o
w

n
in

to
a

m
o

re
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

p
a

tt
e

rn
,

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
le

v
e

ls
w

ill
,

in
a

ll
lik

e
lih

o
o

d
,

co
n

ti
n

u
e

a
t

le
ve

ls
in

ad
v

a
n

ce
o

f
th

e
p

re
se

n
t

ta
rg

e
ts

w
h

ic
h

m
ay

n
ec

e
ss

it
a

te
fu

rt
h

er
ad

ju
st

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

b
as

e
lin

e
fi

g
u

re
s.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

1
9

5
,7

2
4

1
0

0
,2

9
6

.0
8

A
g

g
re

g
a

te
d

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
le

v
e

ls
fo

r
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
b

o
th

m
o

n
th

ly
a

n
d

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
g

ro
w

th
a

g
a

in
st

2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

fi
g

u
re

s
w

h
ic

h
,

g
iv

e
n

th
e

'lo
ss

'
o

f
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
(c

.4
0

,0
0

0
)

ar
is

in
g

fr
o

m
th

e
re

m
o

v
a

l
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
a

n
d

D
y

ce
S

w
im

m
in

g
P

o
o

l
fi

g
u

re
s

fr
o

m
th

e
d

a
ta

se
t

a
n

d
e

ve
n

w
h

e
n

co
u

n
te

r-
b

a
la

n
ce

d
b

y
a

ro
u

n
d

8
0

,0
0

0
'n

e
w

'
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
ar

is
in

g
fr

o
m

th
e

re
-i

n
st

a
te

m
e

n
t

o
f

b
o

th
th

e
Li

n
x

Ic
e

A
re

n
a

a
n

d
B

e
a

co
n

C
e

n
tr

e
s,

re
fl

e
ct

s
p

o
si

ti
v

e
ly

o
n

th
e

C
it

y
's

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

1
2

m
o

n
th

p
e

ri
o

d
.

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
fa

lli
n

g
sl

ig
h

tl
y

sh
o

rt
o

f
th

e
m

id
-y

e
a

r
p

re
d

ic
ti

o
n

s
fo

r
y

e
ar

e
n

d
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s,

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
o

f
1

9
.1

%
h

a
s

to
co

n
si

d
er

e
d

to
b

e
a

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t

a
d

v
a

n
ce

o
n

p
re

v
io

u
s

fi
g

u
re

s
an

d
is

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

o
f

th
e

le
v

e
l

o
f

in
v

es
tm

e
n

t
th

a
t

th
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

a
n

d
m

a
jo

r
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
(e

.g
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
o

f
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

,
sp

o
rt

sc
o

tl
a

n
d

,
N

Y
O

P
a

n
d

o
th

er
s)

h
a

ve
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

o
v

er
th

e
p

re
v

io
u

s
1

2
-2

4
m

o
n

th
s.

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

si
m

ila
r

le
v

e
ls

o
f

g
ro

w
th

w
o

u
ld

n
o

t
b

e
e

xp
e

ct
ed

in
2

0
1

1
/1

2
a

s
fa

ci
lit

y
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
co

m
p

ar
a

ti
v

e
d

a
ta

w
ill

,
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

,
se

tt
le

d
o

w
n

in
to

a
m

o
re

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
p

a
tt

e
rn

,
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

le
v

e
ls

w
ill

,
in

a
ll

lik
e

lih
o

o
d

,
co

n
ti

n
u

e
a

t
le

v
e

ls
in

a
d

v
a

n
ce

o
f

th
e

p
re

se
n

t
ta

rg
e

ts
w

h
ic

h
m

a
y

n
ec

e
ss

it
a

te
fu

rt
h

e
r

a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

2
0

1
1

-1
5

ta
rg

e
ts

to
p

ro
v

id
e

fo
r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

fa
ct

o
ri

n
g

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

Page 179



0
5

.0
2

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
to

m
a
k

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

ch
o

ic
e

s
a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

d
ie

ts
a
n

d
li

fe
st

y
le

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
a

Im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
w

e
llb

e
in

g
o

f
p

u
p

ils
a

n
d

st
af

f
v

ia
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
6

3
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
C

it
y

a
ch

ie
v

ed
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
le

v
e

l
d

u
ri

n
g

ac
a

d
em

ic
y

e
a

r
0

9
/1

0
(e

q
u

a
ti

n
g

to
a

ll
b

u
t

o
n

e
w

h
o

h
a

ve
n

o
t)

,
5

9
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

a
n

d
7

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

ve
d

e
x

ce
lle

n
ce

,
in

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
fi

rs
t

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
l,

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

a
n

d
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
t

M
a

ch
ar

to
g

a
in

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

in
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
.

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

h
a

s
a

ls
o

d
e

ve
lo

p
ed

a
n

e
w

m
o

d
e

l
o

f
H

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
l

o
f

E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

A
w

a
rd

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
u

se
th

e
sa

m
e

cr
it

e
ri

a
fo

r
e

xc
e

lle
n

ce
b

u
t

w
ill

b
e

a
se

lf
ev

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

m
o

d
e

l.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
b

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

o
n

th
e

C
it

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

H
e

a
lt

h
Fo

cu
s

G
ro

u
p

th
e

re
ar

e
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s
fr

o
m

N
H

S
,

S
p

o
rt

A
b

er
d

ee
n

,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
Le

a
rn

in
g

a
n

d
D

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

sc
h

o
o

l
ca

te
ri

n
g

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

Po
lic

e
.

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

y
liv

in
g

a
ls

o
ta

k
e

s
p

la
ce

v
ia

lib
ra

ri
e

s.
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

w
it

h
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

p
a

rt
n

er
s

o
n

lo
ca

l
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e

a
n

d
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

fo
r

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
e

in
g

u
n

d
er

ta
k

e
n

v
ia

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
c

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

S
ch

o
o

ls
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
)

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

a
n

d
N

u
tr

it
io

n
A

ct
2

0
0

7
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

P
o

lic
y

fo
r

S
ch

o
o

ls
(H

e
a

lt
h

Pr
o

m
o

ti
o

n
a

n
d

N
u

tr
it

io
n

)(
S

co
tl

a
n

d
)

A
ct

2
0

0
7

w
a

s
p

a
ss

e
d

b
y

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
S

p
o

rt
co

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
th

e
2

0
Ja

n
u

a
ry

2
0

1
1

.
T

h
is

p
o

lic
y

h
a

s
si

n
ce

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
d

to
a

ll
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
w

ill
h

e
lp

sc
h

o
o

ls
to

fu
rt

h
er

e
st

a
b

lis
h

g
o

o
d

p
ra

ct
is

e
in

th
e

ir
o

w
n

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
ca

te
ri

n
g

se
rv

ic
e

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

m
o

n
it

o
r

a
ll

sc
h

o
o

l
m

e
a

ls
u

si
n

g
th

e
n

u
tm

e
g

a
n

a
ly

si
s

to
o

l
to

e
n

su
re

th
a

t
a

ll
fo

o
d

se
rv

ic
e

in
ci

ty
sc

h
o

o
ls

fu
lf

il
th

e
n

u
tr

it
io

n
a

l
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

th
e

A
ct

.

Page 180



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

s
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
H

e
a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

-
in

cl
u

d
e

s
th

re
e

le
v

e
ls

o
f

ac
cr

e
d

it
a

ti
o

n
-

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t,

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

,
e

xc
e

lle
n

ce

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
sc

h
o

o
ls

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

9
8

%
9

8
%

6
3

6
4

T
h

e
co

n
ce

p
t

b
e

h
in

d
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

is
th

a
t

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

is
n

o
t

o
n

ly
ta

u
g

h
t

w
it

h
in

th
e

cl
a

ss
ro

o
m

b
u

t
is

re
in

fo
rc

ed
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
a

ll
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
lif

e
a

n
d

th
ro

u
g

h
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

.
A

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

sc
h

o
o

l
w

o
rk

s
to

p
ro

v
id

e
ch

ild
re

n
a

n
d

y
o

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
w

it
h

th
e

co
n

fi
d

en
ce

,
sk

ill
s,

Page 181



2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
8

%
1

0
0

%
6

3
6

4
6

3
o

u
t

o
f

6
4

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

re
re

g
is

te
re

d
in

th
e

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
In

it
ia

ti
v

e
.

A
ll

re
g

is
te

re
d

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
ve

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
st

a
tu

s;
5

9
h

a
v

e
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

n
d

ed
st

a
tu

s
a

n
d

7
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
st

a
tu

s.

Page 182



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
x

ce
ll

e
n

ce
A

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
sc

h
o

o
ls

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
%

5
%

2
6

4
D

u
ri

n
g

2
0

0
9

/1
0

A
iy

h
a

ll
a

n
d

M
ill

ti
m

b
e

r
P

ri
m

ar
y

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
E

xc
e

lle
n

ce
S

ta
tu

s
a

s
a

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

sc
h

o
o

l

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

%
5

%
7

6
4

D
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

0
/1

1
,

D
a

n
e

st
o

n
e

,
M

a
n

o
r

P
ar

k
a

n
d

T
u

llo
s

P
ri

m
a

ry
S

ch
o

o
ls

ac
h

ie
ve

d
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
le

ve
l

a
s

d
id

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

ca
d

e
m

y
.

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

S
ch

o
o

l
b

e
ca

m
e

th
e

fi
rs

t
sp

e
ci

a
l

n
e

ed
s

sc
h

o
o

l
in

th
e

re
g

io
n

to
b

e
a

w
ar

d
e

d
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
le

v
e

l.

Page 183



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

s
ch

o
o

ls
w

it
h

H
e
a

lt
h

y
W

o
rk

in
g

L
iv

e
s

A
w

a
rd

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

w
a

rd
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
M

ill
ti

m
b

e
r

p
ri

m
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

h
a

s
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
a

b
ro

n
ze

H
e

a
lt

h
y

W
o

rk
in

g
Li

v
e

s
A

w
a

rd
.

T
h

e
sc

h
o

o
l

is
th

e
fi

rs
t

in
th

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
eg

io
n

to
ac

h
ie

v
e

th
is

a
w

a
rd

a
n

d
a

re
n

o
w

lo
o

k
in

g
fo

rw
a

rd
to

w
o

rk
in

g
to

w
a

rd
s

th
e

ir
'S

ilv
e

r'
le

v
e

l.
T

h
is

is
a

ve
ry

d
if

fi
cu

lt
a

w
a

rd
to

g
a

in
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

w
a

rd
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 184



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

0
5

.0
3

-
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

s
u

st
a
in

a
b

il
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

3
b

P
ro

m
o

te
h

e
a

lt
h

y
tr

a
ve

l
o

p
ti

o
n

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

C
h

a
rl

ie
P

e
n

m
a

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
1

8
te

am
s

o
f

5
fr

o
m

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

h
av

e
e

n
te

re
d

th
e

'W
a

lk
a

t
W

o
rk

S
te

p
C

o
u

n
t

C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
'

co
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
b

y
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

in
a

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
w

it
h

S
co

tt
is

h
C

h
a

ri
ty

'P
a

th
s

fo
r

A
ll'

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
4

4
te

am
s

fr
o

m
se

rv
ic

e
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l
h

a
v

e
ri

se
n

to
th

e
C

h
a

lle
n

g
e

.
T

h
e

C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
co

m
m

e
n

ce
d

o
n

1
4

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
a

n
d

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
fo

r
a

p
er

io
d

o
f

1
2

w
e

ek
s

d
u

ri
n

g
w

h
ic

h
te

a
m

m
e

m
b

e
rs

w
ill

re
co

rd
th

e
ir

d
a

ily
st

ep
co

u
n

t
v

ia
p

e
d

o
m

e
te

r.
W

ee
k

ly
te

am
st

e
p

co
u

n
t

to
ta

ls
ar

e
su

b
m

it
te

d
to

�P
a

th
s

fo
r

A
ll�

fo
r

re
co

rd
in

g
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

3
c

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

w
it

h
in

th
e

ci
ty

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
A

s
o

f
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
,

6
1

o
u

t
o

f
6

4
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
re

re
g

is
te

re
d

e
co

-s
ch

o
o

ls
(4

7
P

ri
m

a
ry

;
1

1
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

;
3

S
p

e
ci

a
l)

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
2

6
g

re
e

n
fl

ag
s

h
av

e
b

e
e

n
aw

a
rd

e
d

-
9

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s,

3
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
h

ad
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s
-

C
u

lt
e

r
P

ri
m

ar
y

a
ch

ie
ve

d
th

e
ir

fi
rs

t
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

d
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

0
/1

1
;

7
p

ri
m

a
ri

e
s

a
n

d
2

se
co

n
d

a
ri

e
s

h
a

d
se

co
n

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
A

sh
le

y
R

o
a

d
a

n
d

S
co

ts
to

w
n

p
ri

m
a

ri
e

s
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
th

e
ir

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
3

p
ri

m
a

ri
es

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

h
a

d
th

ir
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s.

Page 185



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

p
u

p
il

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

in
g

a
ct

iv
e

tr
a
v
e
l

to
s
ch

o
o

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

a
n

d
s

U
p

S
co

tl
a

n
d

S
u

rv
ey

,
S

u
st

ra
n

s
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
H

a
n

d
s

U
p

S
u

rv
e

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
e

n
b

y
S

u
st

ra
n

s
o

ve
r

a
o

n
e

w
ee

k
p

er
io

d
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r.
R

es
u

lt
s

a
re

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
a

p
p

ro
x

im
a

te
ly

si
x

m
o

n
th

s
fo

llo
w

in
g

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
o

f
su

rv
e

y
.

M
o

d
e

s
o

f
a

ct
iv

e
tr

a
ve

l:
w

a
lk

,
cy

cl
e

,
sc

o
o

te
r/

sk
a

te
b

o
ar

d
,

p
a

rk
a

n
d

st
ri

d
e

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ct
iv

e
T

ra
ve

l
T

o
ta

l
P

u
p

ils
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
8

/0
9

7
2

.1
3

%
6

7
.3

%
1

1
,8

2
9

1
6

,4
0

0

2
0

0
9

/1
0

7
0

.9
2

%
6

9
.3

%
1

1
,5

5
0

1
6

,2
8

5
T

h
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
p

u
p

ils
w

a
lk

in
g

to
sc

h
o

o
l

in
2

0
0

9
,

6
1

.4
%

,
h

a
s

d
ro

p
p

ed
sl

ig
h

te
d

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

6
2

.4
%

in
2

0
0

8
.

H
o

w
ev

e
r,

th
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
p

u
p

ils
cy

cl
in

g
to

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
s

in
cr

e
a

se
d

fr
o

m
2

.1
%

in
2

0
0

8
to

2
.3

.
In

co
n

tr
a

st
,

th
e

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
p

u
p

ils
tr

a
ve

lli
n

g
to

sc
h

o
o

l
b

y
b

u
s

h
a

s
in

cr
e

a
se

d
fr

o
m

1
0

.3
%

in
2

0
0

8
to

1
1

.7
%

in
2

0
0

9
.

Page 186



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

u
st

ra
n

s.
o

rg
.u

k
/a

ss
e

ts
/f

ile
s/

S
af

e
%

2
0

R
o

u
te

s/
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s/

sc
o

tl
a

n
d

/S
R

S
_

H
a

n
d

su
p

_
S

co
tl

a
n

d
_

S
u

rv
ey

2
0

0
9

.p
d

f

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
1

.3
%

A
w

a
it

in
g

p
u

b
lic

a
ti

o
n

o
f

2
0

1
0

/1
1

re
su

lt
s.

Page 187



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

s
ch

o
o

ls
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

in
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

A
w

a
rd

a
ch

ie
v
in

g
G

re
e
n

F
la

g
st

a
tu

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

S
co

tl
a

n
d

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

E
co

S
ch

o
o

ls
is

a
re

co
g

n
is

ed
a

w
a

rd
sc

h
e

m
e

fo
r

sc
h

o
o

ls
w

h
o

m
ak

e
a

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t

to
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y

im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
ir

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

.
S

ch
o

o
ls

ca
n

w
o

rk
to

w
a

rd
s

th
e

ir
b

ro
n

ze
,

si
lv

er
a

n
d

u
lt

im
a

te
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

a
w

ar
d

s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
G

re
e

n
Fl

ag
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
co

R
eg

is
te

re
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
8

%
2

3
6

0
E

co
S

ch
o

o
ls

is
a

re
co

g
n

is
ed

a
w

a
rd

sc
h

e
m

e
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
h

o
m

ak
e

a
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
to

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y
im

p
ro

v
e

th
e

ir
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

.
S

ch
o

o
ls

ca
n

w
o

rk
to

w
ar

d
s

th
e

ir
b

ro
n

ze
,

si
lv

e
r

a
n

d
u

lt
im

a
te

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
a

w
ar

d
s.

A
fo

u
rt

h
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

m
e

a
n

s
a

p
er

m
a

n
e

n
t

aw
a

rd
.

In
2

0
0

9
/1

0
6

0
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
e

re
re

g
is

te
re

d
ec

o
-s

ch
o

o
ls

(4
6

Pr
im

a
ry

;
1

1
S

ec
o

n
d

a
ry

;
3

S
p

ec
ia

l)
.

A
to

ta
l

o
f

2
3

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
d

a
ch

ie
ve

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
8

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s,

3
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
(H

a
zl

e
w

o
o

d
)

h
a

d
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s;
5

p
ri

m
a

ri
es

a
n

d
2

se
co

n
d

a
ri

e
s

h
a

d
se

co
n

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s;

3
p

ri
m

a
ri

es
a

n
d

o
n

e
se

co
n

d
a

ry
h

a
d

th
ir

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

Page 188



2
0

1
0

/1
1

4
1

%
2

5
6

1
A

s
o

f
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
,

6
1

o
u

t
o

f
6

4
sc

h
o

o
ls

ar
e

re
g

is
te

re
d

ec
o

-s
ch

o
o

ls
(4

7
Pr

im
a

ry
;

1
1

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
;

3
S

p
ec

ia
l)

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
2

6
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
a

w
a

rd
ed

-
9

p
ri

m
a

ri
e

s,
3

se
co

n
d

ar
ie

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
d

fi
rs

t
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
C

u
lt

e
r

P
ri

m
ar

y
a

ch
ie

ve
d

th
e

ir
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
7

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

an
d

2
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
h

a
d

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
ag

st
a

tu
s

-
A

sh
le

y
R

o
a

d
a

n
d

S
co

ts
to

w
n

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

ac
h

ie
v

ed
th

e
ir

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
3

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

h
a

d
th

ir
d

g
re

e
n

fl
ag

st
a

tu
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
G

re
e

n
Fl

ag
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
co

R
eg

is
te

re
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

1
-

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
fo

r
a

ll
re

si
d

e
n

ts
a
n

d
v
is

it
o

rs
to

e
n

g
a

g
e

in
a

rt
s,

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
a

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
�V

ib
ra

n
t

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
�

�
A

C
u

lt
u

ra
l

S
tr

at
e

g
y

fo
r

A
b

e
rd

ee
n

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

T
h

e
st

ra
te

g
y

w
a

s
la

u
n

ch
e

d
in

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

d
u

ri
n

g
a

cu
lt

u
ra

l
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
h

o
st

e
d

b
y

In
te

rC
u

lt
o

n
Fr

id
a

y
th

e
3

0
th

o
f

A
p

ri
l

2
0

1
0

.
T

h
e

S
tr

a
te

g
y

,
d

ev
e

lo
p

ed
b

y
th

e
C

u
lt

u
ra

l
Fo

ru
m

fo
r

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
,

a
im

s
to

p
ro

v
id

e
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

fr
a

m
ew

o
rk

to
d

ri
v

e
cu

lt
u

re
in

th
e

ci
ty

to
w

a
rd

s
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

sh
a

re
d

v
is

io
n

a
n

d
m

e
e

ti
n

g
th

e
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

w
h

ic
h

lie
b

e
h

in
d

th
is

.
W

it
h

in
th

is
,

th
e

st
ra

te
g

y
p

re
se

n
ts

th
e

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

fa
ce

s
in

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
cu

lt
u

re
a

n
d

th
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

w
h

ic
h

m
u

st
b

e
ta

ke
n

in
o

rd
e

r
to

ac
h

ie
v

e
th

is
v

is
io

n
.

T
h

e
S

tr
a

te
g

y
T

e
a

m
is

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

ex
te

rn
a

l
fu

n
d

in
g

o
ff

ic
er

s
to

m
a

x
im

is
e

fu
tu

re
in

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

in
te

rm
s

o
f

E
U

fu
n

d
in

g
,

in
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
o

se
w

h
ic

h
re

la
te

to
p

u
b

lic
sp

a
ce

a
n

d
E

U
C

it
y

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
.

T
h

e
S

O
A

ta
rg

e
ts

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

in
a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

w
it

h
th

e
n

ex
t

co
rp

o
ra

te
S

O
A

re
v

ie
w

b
y

th
e

S
tr

a
te

g
is

t
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
th

e
se

ct
o

r
o

n
th

e
le

ad
o

ff
ic

er
s

g
ro

u
p

.
T

h
e

Li
v

e
ly

C
it

ie
s

b
id

a
llo

w
s

fo
r

a
le

v
e

l
o

f
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
w

h
ic

h
w

ill
in

cr
e

as
e

ca
p

a
ci

ty
a

n
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

.
T

h
e

p
u

b
lic

a
rt

st
ra

te
g

y
,

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

a
w

o
rk

in
p

ro
g

re
ss

,
w

ill
p

ro
v

id
e

a
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

fo
r

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

p
la

n
n

in
g

g
a

in
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
P

ro
g

re
ss

1
5

%

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
b

D
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

a
n

d
e

v
id

e
n

ce
th

e
ke

y
ro

le
cu

lt
u

re
ca

n
p

la
y

in
a

ll
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

lif
e

in
cl

u
d

in
g

ci
ty

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

Page 189



2
2

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
A

rt
s

D
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t

h
a

v
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
a

W
o

rd
P

re
ss

si
te

a
n

d
Fl

ic
ke

r
si

te
-

h
tt

p
:/

/a
rt

sd
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
w

o
rd

p
re

ss
.c

o
m

/
-

th
ro

u
g

h
w

h
ic

h
to

p
ro

m
o

te
ca

se
st

u
d

ie
s

a
n

d
p

u
b

lic
is

e
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

th
e

y
p

ro
v

id
e

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
c

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

g
ro

u
p

s
�
b
ri
n
g
cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
to

e
ac
h
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
co
tl
a
n
d
p
ro
je
ct
-
w
o
rk

is
co
n
ti
n
u
in
g
o
n
th
is
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
,
S
ilv
e
r
C
it
y
S
o
u
l.
A
n
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
d
e
v
is
e
d
in
co
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
w
it
h
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
's

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
w
ill
ta
ke

p
la
ce

in
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

fr
o
m

1
1
.2
.1
2
-
2
4
.3
.1
2
.
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
w
ill
b
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
ed

th
ro
u
g
h
a
se
ri
e
s
o
f
p
u
b
lic

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
-
th
e
fi
rs
t
m
e
e
ti
n
g
ta
k
e
s
p
la
ce

o
n

2
/3
/2
0
1
1
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
1
d

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
co
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
sc
h
o
o
l
v
is
it
s
to

cu
lt
u
ra
l
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
lin
k
ed

to
le
a
rn
in
g
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

C
o
m
p
le
te

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
p
ilo
t
o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
R
e
so
u
rc
e
P
a
ck

fo
r
T
e
a
ch
er
s
is
o
n
g
o
in
g
.
A
n
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
w
ill
ta
k
e
p
la
ce

in
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
1
w
it
h
a
re
p
o
rt
o
n
o
u
tc
o
m
es

d
u
e
M
ay

2
0
1
1

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
1
e

D
e
ve
lo
p
v
ir
tu
a
l
re
so
u
rc
e
s
fo
r
v
ir
tu
a
l
o
n
lin
e
v
is
it
o
rs

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
4
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
A
Fa
ce
b
o
o
k
p
a
g
e
fo
r
A
b
e
rd
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
h
a
s
b
ee
n
la
u
n
ch
e
d
a
n
d
sm

a
ll
in
te
rn
a
l
w
o
rk
in
g
g
ro
u
p
se
t
u
p
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
it
fu
rt
h
er

in
lin
e
w
it
h
a
p
ro
ce
e
d
u
re

fo
r
u
se

o
f
th
e

si
te
.
T
h
e
Fa
ce
b
o
o
k
si
te

w
ill
b
e
u
se
d
to

co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te

w
it
h
n
ew

a
u
d
ie
n
ce
s
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
te

th
e
se
rv
ic
e
's
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
A
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
st
a
ff
w
ill
a
tt
e
n
d
a
p
o
d
ca
st
in
g
tr
a
in
in
g
co
u
rs
e
o
n
2
8
/2
/2
0
1
1
af
te
r

w
h
ic
h
a
n
ew

se
ri
es

o
f
p
o
d
ca
st
s
w
ill
b
e
la
u
n
ch
e
d
.
T
h
e
Li
b
ra
ry

S
e
rv
ic
e
a
re

d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g
a
p
re
se
n
ce

o
n
so
ci
a
l
n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
si
te
s.

Page 190



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
/

u
s
a

g
e
s

o
f

co
u

n
ci

l
fu

n
d

e
d

o
r

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

e
d

m
u

s
e
u

m
s

-
in

p
e
rs

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
M
u
se
u
m
s
&
G
a
lle
ri
e
s

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
to

A
b
er
d
e
e
n
's
m
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d

g
a
lle
ri
e
s
(A
b
er
d
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
;
A
b
er
d
ee
n
M
a
ri
ti
m
e

M
u
se
u
m
;
C
o
w
d
ra
y
H
a
ll;

P
ro
v
o
st
S
k
e
n
e
H
o
u
se
;

T
o
lb
o
o
th
).
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

3
3
9
,8
5
8

2
0
1
0
/1
1

3
1
9
,4
7
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

2
2
,5
3
3

Ja
n
u
a
ry

sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

in
ad
m
is
si
o
n
s
a
t
a
ll

v
e
n
u
e
s
in
co
m
p
ar
is
o
n
to

2
0
0
9
/1
0
.
T
h
e
B
P
p
o
rt
ra
it

a
w
a
rd

a
t
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

a
tt
ra
ct
v
is
it
o
rs

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
it
s
ru
n
,
th
e
re

is
a
ls
o
a

Page 191



n
e
w
in
st
a
lla
ti
o
n
�
N
a
st
y
P
ie
ce

o
f
S
tu
ff
b
y
Jo
rd
a
n

B
a
se
m
a
n
a
t
th
e
g
a
lle
ry
.
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
M
a
ri
ti
m
e

M
u
se
u
m

h
a
s
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
s
o
n
d
is
p
la
y
b
y
K
e
it
h

A
lla
rd
yc
e

�T
h

e
C

a
ri

n
g

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
n

d
Li

fe
o

n
th

e
R

o
ck

s�
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
2

4
,6

2
3

S
lig

h
t

d
e

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

A
rt

G
a

lle
ry

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

2
0

1
0

.
A

rt
is

t
R

o
o

m
s

D
ia

n
e

A
rb

u
s

ex
h

ib
it

io
n

o
p

e
n

ed
5

th
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

.
B

a
ck

co
u

rt
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
re

-d
is

p
la

y
.

T
w

o
Lu

n
ch

ti
m

e
T

a
lk

s
w

it
h

in
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

.
In

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

v
is

it
o

rs
to

A
b

er
d

ee
n

M
a

ri
ti

m
e

M
u

se
u

m
co

m
p

ar
e

d
to

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

E
x

h
ib

it
io

n
sp

a
ce

s
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
re

-d
is

p
la

y
.

S
e

a
m

a
rk

in
g

a
n

d
W

h
a

t
M

ig
h

t
H

a
v

e
B

e
e

n
e

x
h

ib
it

io
n

s
o

p
e

n
ed

.
O

n
e

Lu
n

ch
ti

m
e

T
a

lk
w

it
h

in
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

.
In

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
C

o
w

d
ra

y
H

a
ll

co
m

p
ar

e
d

to
b

o
th

2
0

0
9

an
d

2
0

1
0

.
T

h
re

e
h

ir
e

s
fr

o
m

e
x

te
rn

a
l

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
th

e
m

o
n

th
.

Fo
u

r
Lu

n
ch

b
re

ak
C

o
n

ce
rt

s
g

iv
e

n
a

s
p

a
rt

o
f

o
u

r
o

w
n

Lu
n

ch
b

re
a

k
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

.
S

lig
h

t
d

e
cr

e
a

se
in

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
is

it
o

rs
to

P
ro

vo
st

S
k

e
n

e
's

H
o

u
se

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

T
o

p
Fl

o
o

r
o

f
th

e
M

u
se

u
m

re
m

a
in

s
cl

o
se

d
.

C
o

st
u

m
e

G
a

lle
ry

ch
a

n
g

e
o

v
e

r
-

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
's

D
e

si
g

n
e

r
W

a
rd

ro
b

e
e

x
h

ib
it

io
n

o
p

e
n

ed
.

In
cr

e
a

se
in

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
T

o
lb

o
o

th
M

u
se

u
m

co
m

p
a

re
d

to
b

o
th

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

V
e

n
u

e
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
se

a
so

n
a

n
d

o
n

ly
o

p
e

n
e

d
fo

r
p

re
-a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

v
is

it
s.

Fe
e

d
b

a
ck

fr
o

m
V

is
it

o
r

A
tt

ra
ct

io
n

s
(T

h
e

M
o

ff
a

t
C

e
n

tr
e

)
st

a
te

s
th

a
t

a
tt

ra
ct

io
n

s
p

er
ta

in
in

g
to

th
e

A
b

er
d

ee
n

a
n

d
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
re

g
io

n
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
a

d
e

cr
e

a
se

o
f

-1
2

.9
%

in
v

is
it

s
co

m
p

ar
e

d
to

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

0
.

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

M
u

se
u

m
s

a
n

d
G

a
lle

ri
e

s
h

av
e

b
u

ck
e

d
th

is
tr

en
d

th
o

u
g

h
a

n
d

ar
e

sh
o

w
in

g
a

sl
ig

h
t

in
cr

e
a

se
in

v
is

it
s

co
m

p
a

re
d

w
it

h
th

e
sa

m
e

p
er

io
d

in
2

0
1

0
.

O
v

er
a

ll
v

is
it

s
to

S
co

tt
is

h
a

tt
ra

ct
io

n
s

w
e

re
u

p
0

.7
%

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

C
o

u
n

tr
y

w
h

e
n

co
m

p
ar

in
g

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
2

0
1

1
w

it
h

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

0
.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

2
5

,6
9

1

Page 192



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
/

u
s
a

g
e
s

o
f

co
u

n
ci

l
fu

n
d

e
d

o
r

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

e
d

m
u

s
e
u

m
s

-
v
ir

tu
a

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
M
u
se
u
m
s
&
G
a
lle
ri
e
s

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
ir
tu
a
l
v
is
it
s
to

C
o
u
n
ci
l
fu
n
d
e
d
o
r
p
a
rt
fu
n
d
e
d

m
u
se
u
m
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

3
8
8
,0
0
8

T
h
is
y
e
ar

h
a
s
se
e
n
a
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
in
cr
e
a
se

in
u
sa
g
e

o
f
w
eb
si
te
s
to

ac
ce
ss

th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d

co
lle
ct
io
n
-r
e
la
te
d
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.
In

2
0
0
8
-9

th
er
e

w
e
re

3
4
7
,6
4
0
v
is
it
s
m
a
d
e
to

th
e
w
eb
si
te
s
ru
n
b
y

th
e
se
rv
ic
e
.
In

2
0
0
9
-1
0
3
8
8
,0
0
8
v
is
it
s
w
er
e

re
co
rd
e
d
;
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

o
f
4
0
,3
6
8
is
a
tt
ri
b
u
ta
b
le
to

th
e
la
u
n
ch

o
f
a
re
v
it
a
lis
e
d
w
eb
si
te

fo
r
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,

w
w
w
.a
a
g
m
.c
o
.u
k
in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
0
(d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t

w
o
rk

fu
n
d
e
d
b
y
a
g
ra
n
t
fr
o
m

M
u
se
u
m
s
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
co
tl
a
n
d
).
T
h
is
re
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
d

n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
im
ag
e
s
o
f
th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d
m
a
n
y

Page 193



n
e
w
fe
a
tu
re
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g
cu
ra
to
r
b
lo
g
s
a
n
d

im
p
ro
v
ed

p
u
b
lic
it
y
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
p
a
g
es
.

A
n
e
cd
o
ta
l
ev
id
e
n
ce

in
d
ic
a
te
s
th
a
t
v
is
it
o
rs

a
re

in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
ly
u
si
n
g
th
e
w
eb
si
te

to
ac
ce
ss

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
th
e
se

g
e
n
e
ra
l
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
/
h
it
s
ar
e
n
o
t
co
u
n
te
d
fo
r
th
e

S
P
I
re
tu
rn
.
T
h
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
q
u
es
t
w
e
b
si
te
,
w
h
ic
h
is

a
im
e
d
a
t
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
a
n
d
fa
m
ili
e
s,
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

b
e
p
o
p
u
la
r
w
it
h
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
m
a
in
ta
in
s
a
g
o
o
d

le
v
e
l
o
f
u
sa
g
e
d
u
ri
n
g
v
a
ca
ti
o
n
p
er
io
d
s
su
g
g
e
st
in
g

a
m
u
ch

w
id
er

u
se

b
e
yo
n
d
sc
h
o
o
ls
.

2
0
1
0
/1
1

3
7
9
,5
7
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
7
,9
0
4

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
2
,7
8
8

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

3
9
,3
2
6

Page 194



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

2
-

Im
p

ro
v
e

th
e

q
u

a
li

ty
a
n

d
im

p
a
ct

o
f

a
rt

s,
c
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
cr

o
s
s

th
e

C
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
2
a

A
tt
ra
ct
m
a
jo
r
ex
h
ib
it
io
n
s
to

th
e
C
it
y

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
D
ia
n
e
A
rb
u
s:

A
rt
is
t
R
o
o
m
s
o
p
e
n
e
d
a
t
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

o
n
5
/2
/2
0
1
1
.
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
is
a
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
p
ro
je
ct
w
it
h
th
e
A
rt
Fu
n
d
,
th
e
S
co
tt
is
h
G
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

A
R
T
IS
T
S
R
O
O
M
S
w
h
ic
h
is
jo
in
tl
y
o
w
n
e
d
b
y
T
a
te

a
n
d
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
G
a
lle
ri
e
s
S
co
tl
a
n
d
.
T
h
is
ex
h
ib
it
io
n
o
f
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
s
b
y
o
n
e
o
f
th
e
g
re
a
t
fi
g
u
re
s
o
f
A
m
er
ic
a
n
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
y
is
p
ro
m
o
te
d
a
cr
o
ss

th
e

U
K
,
a
tt
ra
ct
in
g
v
is
it
o
rs

to
th
e
ci
ty
.

T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
e
a
m

h
a
s
w
o
rk
ed

w
it
h
A
rt
s
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
th
e
E
x
te
rn
a
l
fu
n
d
in
g
o
ff
ic
er
s
to

g
a
in
£
2
5
0
,0
0
in
fu
n
d
in
g
fr
o
m

th
e
E
U
Li
v
e
ly
C
it
ie
s
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
(N
B
�
th
is
is
su
b
je
ct
to

so
m
e

co
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
s)
.
T
h
e
re
ce
n
t
S
co
tl
a
n
d
/S
a
m
o
a
a
n
d
S
co
tl
a
n
d
/F
a
ro
es

in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
ls
w
er
e
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
in
k
in
d
a
n
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
lly

b
y
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l.
T
h
e
G
o
rd
o
n
H
ig
h
la
n
d
er
s
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
is

a
g
re
e
d
w
it
h
a
d
a
te

in
O
ct
o
b
er

2
0
1
1
fo
r
si
ti
n
g
in
C
a
st
le
g
a
te
.
W
o
rk

o
n
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
S
p
o
rt
s
H
u
b
s
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
G
am

e
s
Le
g
a
cy

is
d
u
e
fo
r
co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
in
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
a
n
d
w
o
rk

is
o
n
g
o
in
g
o
n
a

P
u
b
lic

a
rt
st
ra
te
g
y
w
h
ic
h
it
is
e
x
p
e
ct
e
d
w
ill
a
tt
ra
ct
fu
tu
re

fu
n
d
in
g
a
n
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
2
b

E
n
su
re

n
ew

a
n
d
ex
is
ti
n
g
v
e
n
u
e
s
ar
e
fi
t
fo
r
p
u
rp
o
se

a
n
d
h
a
ve

th
e
ca
p
a
ci
ty

fo
r
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f

cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
M
e
d
ia
C
e
n
tr
e
C
af
e
a
t
C
e
n
tr
a
l
Li
b
ra
ry

-
D
e
la
ys

in
p
ro
g
re
ss
io
n
o
f
te
n
d
e
r
h
o
w
ev
e
r
se
v
er
a
l
so
ci
a
l
e
n
te
rp
ri
se
s
h
a
v
e
n
o
te
d
a
n
in
te
re
st
.

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t
o
f
A
d
u
lt
Le
ar
n
in
g
Fl
o
o
rs

-
A
w
a
it
in
g
co
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
f
co
n
tr
a
ct
o
rs
.
Le
g
a
l
w
o
rk

co
m
p
le
te
d
fo
r
co
n
tr
a
ct
fo
r
se
lf
is
su
e
m
a
ch
in
e
s.

Page 195



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

h
o

st
e
d

v
is

it
s

b
y

m
a

jo
r

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
o

r
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
b

a
s
e
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
co

m
p

a
n

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 196



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

3
-

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
o

f
m

e
a
n

in
g

fu
l

a
n

d
s
u

cc
e
ss

fu
l

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
th

a
t

in
cr

e
a

se
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
a
v
a

il
a
b

le
to

e
n

g
a

g
e

in
cu

lt
u

re
,

a
rt

s
a

n
d

h
e
ri

ta
g

e
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
3
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
p
ar
tn
e
rs
h
ip
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
a
n
d
lin
k
s
w
it
h
b
o
th

cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
n
d
n
o
n
cu
lt
u
ra
l
b
o
d
ie
s
e
.g
.
to
u
ri
sm

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
T
h
e
A
rt
s
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
T
e
a
m

a
re

th
e
le
a
d
p
a
rt
n
er

w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
ap
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
6
0
lo
ca
l
m
u
si
c
p
ro
v
id
er
s
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
a
n
o
ve
ra
rc
h
in
g
st
ra
te
g
ic
m
u
si
c

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
a
n
d
v
is
io
n
fo
r
m
u
si
c
fo
r
ch
ild
re
n
a
n
d
yo
u
n
g
p
eo
p
le
in
th
e
N
o
rt
h
E
a
st
o
f
S
co
tl
a
n
d
.
Fu
n
d
in
g
:
£
1
8
0
,0
0
0
S
co
tt
is
h
A
rt
s
C
o
u
n
ci
l,
£
1
2
,0
0
0
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
£
1
2
,0
0
0

A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l.

T
h
e
A
rt
s
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
T
e
a
m

h
a
d
b
e
e
n
aw

a
rd
ed

£
1
0
,0
0
0
fr
o
m

th
e
S
co
tt
is
h
A
rt
s
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
C
h
ild
re
n
in
S
co
tl
a
n
d
to

e
st
a
b
lis
h
a
cr
e
a
ti
v
e
le
a
rn
in
g
n
e
tw
o
rk

in
th
e
ci
ty
.
T
h
e
te
a
m

h
a
s
b
e
en

su
cc
e
ss
fu
l
in
a
tt
ra
ct
in
g
th
e
m
a
x
im
u
m

a
m
o
u
n
t
w
h
ic
h
ca
n
b
e
a
w
a
rd
ed
,
a
n
d
th
e
m
o
n
e
y
w
ill
b
e
u
se
d
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
n
ew

a
n
d
ex
is
ti
n
g
cr
e
a
ti
v
e
le
a
rn
in
g
n
e
tw
o
rk
s,
a
n
d
to

ch
a
m
p
io
n
th
e
ar
ts
,
cu
lt
u
re

a
n
d
cr
e
a
ti
v
it
y
in
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
C
u
rr
ic
u
lu
m

fo
r
E
x
ce
lle
n
ce
.

T
w
o
m
e
m
b
e
rs

o
f
st
a
ff
w
er
e
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
Lo
rd

P
ro
vo
st
s�

D
e

le
g

a
ti

o
n

th
a

t
w

e
n

t
to

R
e

g
e

n
sb

u
rg

to
ce

le
b

ra
te

5
0

y
e

ar
s

o
f

th
e

tw
in

n
in

g
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
b

e
tw

e
e

n
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
a

n
d

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
.

A
s

p
a

rt
o

f
th

e
ce

le
b

ra
ti

o
n

,
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
rt

w
o

rk
b

y
th

e
g

ro
u

p
fr

o
m

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
w

a
s

e
x

h
ib

it
e

d
in

th
e

C
it

y
h

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
b

e
tw

e
e

n
A

rt
s

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

a
n

d
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
.

T
h

re
e

m
e

m
b

e
rs

fr
o

m
A

b
e

rd
e

en
P

o
tt

e
rs

g
ro

u
p

w
e

n
t

o
n

a
n

e
xc

h
a

n
g

e
to

R
e

g
e

n
sb

u
rg

S
o

ci
a

l
In

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
M

ar
ke

t.
T

h
e

y
tr

av
e

lle
d

to
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
in

D
e

ce
m

b
er

a
n

d
so

ld
it

e
m

s
o

n
th

e
m

a
rk

e
t.

T
h

e
'C

o
m

m
o

n
T

h
re

ad
�

tw
in

n
in

g
p

ro
je

ct
w

a
s

a
6

m
o

n
th

lo
n

g
p

ro
je

ct
in

vo
lv

in
g

1
8

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

a
g

ed
1

4
-1

8
y

e
a

r
fr

o
m

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
,

S
ta

v
a

n
g

er
,

a
n

d
R

e
g

en
sb

u
rg

.
T

h
e

a
im

o
f

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

w
a

s
to

cr
e

a
te

a
co

n
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
p

ie
ce

o
f

yo
u

th
th

e
a

tr
e

to
b

e
p

er
fo

rm
e

d
a

t
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
al

Y
o

u
th

Fe
st

iv
a

l.

In
2

0
1

0
th

e
M

u
se

u
m

s
a

n
d

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

S
er

v
ic

e
w

o
rk

ed
in

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

w
it

h
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

G
a

lle
ri

es
S

co
tl

a
n

d
,

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
M

u
se

u
m

s
S

co
tl

a
n

d
,

B
ri

ti
sh

M
u

se
u

m
,

T
h

e
R

o
y

a
l

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

,
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

P
o

rt
ra

it
G

a
lle

ry
,

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
,

R
o

b
er

t
G

o
rd

o
n

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

,
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

g
ro

u
p

s,
A

rt
s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

A
rt

s
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

th
e

R
a

n
g

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e,
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

P
h

ila
te

lic
S

o
ci

e
ty

,
th

e
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
o

f
N

o
rt

h
S

e
a

C
it

ie
s,

M
u

se
u

m
s

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

S
co

tl
a

n
d

(M
G

S
),

a
rt

is
ts

,
p

ri
v

a
te

co
lle

ct
o

rs
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
to

d
e

liv
er

th
e

e
x

h
ib

it
io

n
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

3
b

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t,
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
re

te
n

ti
o

n
o

f
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
to

su
p

p
o

rt
d

e
liv

er
y

o
f

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
a

rt
s

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
ty

p
e

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
2

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
W

it
h

in
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
o

p
m

e
n

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
h

av
e

b
ee

n
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
a

s
p

ar
t

o
f

�O
u

r
S

to
ry

�
p

ro
je

ct
;

A
rt

s
G

ra
d

u
a

te
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
o

ff
er

ed
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
th

e
ye

a
r

a
n

d
u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
ve

b
e

e
n

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
to

o
ff

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
to

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
g

ro
u

p
s.

Li
b

ra
ry

V
o

lu
n

te
e

r
P

o
lic

y
g

ro
u

p
e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
a

n
d

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

p
o

lic
y

/v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
n

d
b

o
o

k

Page 197



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

4
-

E
n

a
b

le
cr

e
a
ti

v
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

a
n

d
a
rt

is
ts

to
re

ta
in

c
re

a
ti

v
e

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

w
it

h
in

th
e

C
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
4
b

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
a
n
d
su
p
p
o
rt
ar
ti
st
s
to

p
ro
d
u
ce

n
ew

a
n
d
in
n
o
v
a
ti
ve

w
o
rk

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
T
h
e
re
se
ar
ch

a
n
d
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
o
rk

u
n
d
er
ta
k
en

a
s
p
a
rt
o
f
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
's
'C
it
y
o
f
C
u
lt
u
re
'
Fe
a
si
b
ili
ty

S
tu
d
y
in
2
0
0
9
a
n
d
th
e
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
'V
ib
ra
n
t
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
'
C
u
lt
u
ra
l

S
tr
a
te
g
y
cl
e
ar
ly
h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
th
e
re
q
u
ir
em

e
n
t
to

e
st
ab
lis
h
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

w
h
ic
h
su
p
p
o
rt
s
th
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
co
n
te
m
p
o
ra
ry

p
u
b
lic

a
rt
in
th
e
ci
ty
.
W
it
h
su
p
p
o
rt
fr
o
m

A
b
er
d
e
e
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l's

C
u
lt
u
ra
l
G
ra
n
t
sc
h
e
m
e
a
n
ew

p
u
b
lic

a
rt
p
ro
je
ct
,

�A
rt

E
n

g
ag

em
e

n
t'

,
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
.

T
h

is
p

ro
je

ct
w

ill
u

se
v

ar
io

u
s

in
n

o
v

a
ti

v
e

m
e

th
o

d
s

to
ac

ti
v

e
ly

co
n

su
lt

a
n

d
in

vo
lv

e
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
in

th
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

ed
p

u
b

lic
a

rt
p

ie
ce

s.
T

h
is

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
e

n
g

ag
e

m
e

n
t

w
ill

fo
rm

th
e

b
as

is
fo

r
th

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

a
p

u
b

lic
a

rt
to

o
l-

ki
t

a
n

d
p

o
lic

y
w

h
ic

h
is

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

o
f

th
e

w
a

n
ts

a
n

d
n

e
e

d
s

o
f

th
e

ci
ty

an
d

it
s

re
si

d
e

n
ts

.

M
a

jo
r

ar
ts

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
je

ct
w

it
h

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
T

h
e

a
tr

e
o

f
S

co
tl

a
n

d
a

n
d

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
E

x
tr

em
e

S
p

o
rt

s
Lt

d
u

si
n

g
th

e
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

o
f

ex
tr

e
m

e
sp

o
rt

s
a

s
th

e
in

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n

to
cr

e
a

te
n

e
w

a
rt

is
ti

c
w

o
rk

.
Fo

cu
ss

in
g

o
n

th
re

e
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
th

e
ir

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

cu
lm

in
a

te
d

in
a

fe
st

iv
a

l
o

f
ev

e
n

ts
d

u
ri

n
g

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

a
t

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

A
ca

d
e

m
y

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

4
c

E
n

su
re

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
th

e
a

rt
s

b
ec

o
m

e
s

a
n

a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

a
n

d
v

ia
b

le
ca

re
er

ch
o

ic
e

in
th

e
C

it
y

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

ro
v

id
e

ro
u

te
s

in
to

fu
rt

h
e

r
tr

a
in

in
g

to
d

e
v

e
lo

p
a

ca
re

e
r

in
d

a
n

ce
.

E
n

su
re

d
a

n
ce

ar
ti

st
s

h
a

v
e

a
cc

e
ss

to
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l
le

ve
l

tr
a

in
in

g
.

P
ro

v
id

e
a

cc
e

ss
to

vo
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
tr

a
in

in
g

in
d

a
n

ce

Page 198



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

5
-

C
re

a
te

a
n

d
c
e

le
b

ra
te

a
c
u

lt
u

ra
l

id
e

n
ti

ty
w

h
ic

h
is

re
co

g
n

is
e
d

lo
c
a
ll

y
,

n
a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
a

n
d

in
te

rn
a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
5
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
cu
lt
u
ra
l
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
re
fl
e
ct
in
g
th
e
u
n
iq
u
e
n
e
ss

o
f
th
e
a
re
a
ex
p
lo
it
in
g
o
u
r
u
n
iq
u
e

a
ss
e
ts

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
A
b
er
d
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
p
u
b
lis
h
ed

a
fr
e
e
le
af
le
t
p
ro
v
id
in
g
fu
rt
h
e
r
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
n
h
o
w
g
ra
n
it
e
is
u
se
d
to

cr
e
a
te

A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
,
o
n
e
o
f
th
e
ci
ty
's
fi
n
e
st
a
n
d
m
o
st

d
is
ti
n
ti
v
e
g
ra
n
it
e
b
u
ild
in
g
s.

W
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
a
p
a
n
e
l
o
f
e
xp
er
ts
d
ra
w
n
fr
o
m

th
e
g
ra
n
it
e
in
d
u
st
ry

a
n
d
re
la
te
d
in
d
u
st
ri
e
s,
M
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d
G
a
lle
ri
e
s
h
a
s
d
ev
is
e
d
a
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
le
a
rn
in
g
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
a
n
d
e
v
e
n
ts
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
w
a
lk
s

a
n
d
ta
lk
s,
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
ex
p
lo
re

o
u
r
u
n
iq
u
e
g
ra
n
it
e
h
er
it
a
g
e
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
m
o
n
th

o
f
M
a
y
.
T
h
e
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
w
a
s
la
u
n
ch
e
d
fo
rm

a
lly

in
M
a
rc
h
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

1
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

c
h

il
d

re
n

a
n

d
y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

th
ro

u
g

h
a
n

in
te

g
ra

te
d

ch
il

d
re

n
�s

se
rv

ic
e

w
it

h
si

n
g

le
p

o
in

ts
o

f
a
c
ce

ss

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
1
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
,
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
In
te
g
ra
te
d
C
h
ild
re
n

�s
S

e
rv

ic
e

P
la

n
2

0
1

0
-1

3
3

0
Ju

n
2

0
1

1
O

n
sc

h
e

d
u

le
S

h
e

ila
S

a
n

sb
u

ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
IC

S
P

la
n

n
o

w
w

ill
co

v
er

1
1

-1
5

to
a

lig
n

w
it

h
th

e
A

C
C

co
rp

o
ra

te
fi

v
e

ye
a

r
b

u
si

n
e

ss
p

la
n

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

1
b

R
a

is
e

aw
a

re
n

e
ss

a
n

d
p

ro
v

id
e

su
p

p
o

rt
to

h
e

lp
ch

ild
re

n
,

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
,

th
e

ir
fa

m
ili

e
s

a
n

d
ca

re
rs

a
cc

e
ss

se
rv

ic
e

s
to

m
e

e
t

th
e

ir
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l

n
e

ed
s

w
it

h
in

th
e

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
o

f
G

e
tt

in
g

It
R

ig
h

t
Fo

r
E

v
e

ry
C

h
ild

(G
IR

FE
C

)

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Fa

m
ily

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

n
o

w
si

ts

Page 199



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

2
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
ch

il
d

re
n

to
a
c
h

ie
v
e

th
e

ir
fu

ll
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
2
a

E
a
rl
y
id
e
n
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
su
p
p
o
rt
to

fa
m
ili
e
s
to

h
el
p
th
e
m

m
e
e
t
th
e
ir
ch
ild
re
n

�s
n

e
e

d
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Fa

m
ily

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

re
a

lig
n

ed
w

it
h

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
h

ild
re

n
's

S
er

v
ic

e
s

p
ro

v
id

in
g

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
to

p
ar

e
n

ts
a

b
o

u
t

a
ll

se
rv

ic
e

s
to

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

2
b

Im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

ac
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

�s
lo

o
k

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

a
s

p
a

rt
o

f
o

u
r

co
rp

o
ra

te
p

ar
e

n
ti

n
g

ro
le

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
0

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

ilo
ti

n
g

Fa
m

ily
Fi

rm
ap

p
ro

a
ch

w
it

h
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
a

n
d

M
a

rr
io

t
G

ro
u

p
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
1

6
+

B
la

ck
G

ro
u

p
fo

r
p

o
si

ti
v

e
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

2
c

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

su
p

p
o

rt
o

f
yo

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Y

o
u

n
g

C
ar

er
s

w
o

rk
is

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

b
y

V
S

A
in

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
w

it
h

C
LD

S
e

rv
ic

es

Page 200



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

A
d

u
lt

s
p

u
rs

u
in

g
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

fa
m

il
y

le
a

rn
in

g
in

ta
rg

e
te

d
s
ch

o
o

ls

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
Fa
m
ily

Le
ar
n
in
g
T
e
a
m

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
a
d
u
lt
s
p
u
rs
u
in
g
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
th
ro
u
g
h
fa
m
ily

le
a
rn
in
g

in
ta
rg
e
te
d
sc
h
o
o
ls S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

E
n
ro
lm
e
n
ts

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

7
5
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

E
n
ro
lm
e
n
ts

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 201



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
a
w

a
rd

e
d

in
re

la
ti

o
n

to
s
ch

o
o

l
ro

ll

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
M
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce

A
llo
w
a
n
ce

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s

a
w
a
rd
e
d
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to

sc
h
o
o
l
ro
ll

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

E
M
A
s
A
w
a
rd
e
d

R
o
ll
S
5
&
S
6

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
3
%

5
0
7

2
,2
1
0

2
0
1
0
/1
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

E
M
A
s
A
w
a
rd
e
d

R
o
ll
S
5
&
S
6

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 202



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

in
th

e
ci

ty

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
V
S
A
Y
o
u
n
g
C
ar
er
s
P
ro
je
ct

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
th
e
ci
ty

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
,3
4
0

V
S
A
Y
o
u
n
g
C
ar
er
s
P
ro
je
ct
w
er
e
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
d
b
y

A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l
to

ex
am

in
e
th
e
n
u
m
b
er
s

a
n
d
n
a
tu
re

o
f
y
o
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

liv
in
g
in
th
e
ci
ty
.
A

re
p
o
rt
o
n
th
e
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
y
o
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n

a
n
d
th
e
ir
u
p
ta
k
e
o
f
se
rv
ic
es

w
a
s
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
in

O
ct
o
b
e
r
2
0
1
0
.
T
h
e
m
o
st
u
p
to

d
a
te

st
a
ti
st
ic
o
n

th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

b
y
th
e
Pr
in
ce
ss

R
o
y
a
l

T
ru
st
fo
r
C
ar
er
s
M
a
y
2
0
0
9
e
st
im
a
te
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r

o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
th
e
ci
ty

a
s
2
3
4
0
.
T
h
is
n
u
m
b
e
r

is
b
a
se
d
o
n
th
e
p
re
m
is
e
th
a
t
1
0
%

o
f
th
e
1
0
-1
9

y
e
a
r
o
ld
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
in
th
e
a
re
a
w
o
u
ld
b
e
y
o
u
n
g

ca
re
rs

a
n
d
h
a
s
in
cr
e
as
e
d
si
n
ce

th
e
2
0
0
1
C
e
n
su
s.

Page 203



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

3
-

E
n

su
re

o
u

r
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

a
n

d
fa

c
il

it
ie

s
a

re
a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

to
a
ll

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
3
a

A
p
p
ly
C
o
u
n
ci
l�s

st
ra

te
g

y
o

n
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
a

cc
es

s
to

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
G

iv
e

n
lim

it
a

ti
o

n
s

o
f

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

a
cc

e
ss

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
a

re
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
a

s
a

n
d

w
h

e
n

sp
ec

if
ic

n
e

ed
s

a
re

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
.

W
h

er
e

ve
r

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
a

re
re

p
la

ce
d

o
r

re
d

e
v

e
lo

p
ed

,
th

e
se

ar
e

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
a

n
d

b
u

ilt
to

fu
lly

m
e

e
t

D
D

A
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s,

a
n

d
w

h
e

n
e

ve
r

p
o

ss
ib

le
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
ta

k
es

p
la

ce
w

it
h

re
le

v
a

n
t

d
is

ab
ili

ty
a

n
d

a
cc

e
ss

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
er

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

3
b

P
ro

m
o

te
eq

u
a

lit
ie

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
in

cl
u

si
o

n
o

f
m

in
o

ri
ty

o
r

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
ed

g
ro

u
p

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

S
a

ra
h

G
e

a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

E
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
A

ct
io

n
P

la
n

in
p

la
ce

a
n

d
a

ct
io

n
s

b
e

in
g

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
,

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

3
c

P
ro

v
id

e
af

fo
rd

a
b

le
,

q
u

a
lit

y
ch

ild
ca

re
p

la
ce

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
1

8
n

e
w

ch
ild

m
in

d
e

rs
h

a
ve

co
m

p
le

te
d

th
e

ir
tr

a
in

in
g

o
p

e
n

in
g

u
p

o
v

er
3

0
n

ew
ch

ild
m

in
d

in
g

p
la

ce
s.

P
a

rt
n

er
p

ro
v

id
er

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

p
ro

v
id

e
g

o
o

d
q

u
a

lit
y

ch
ild

ca
re

.
A

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

a
ft

e
r

sc
h

o
o

l
cl

u
b

s
ar

e
ex

p
er

ie
n

ci
n

g
a

d
ro

p
in

n
u

m
b

er
s

d
u

e
to

th
e

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
cl

im
a

te
.

T
h

is
is

b
e

in
g

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
b

y
th

e
E

a
rl

y
Y

e
a

rs
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

a
n

d
C

h
ild

C
a

re
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
ff

ic
er

s
a

n
d

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
is

b
e

in
g

fe
d

b
a

ck
to

th
e

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
h

ild
re

n
s

S
er

v
ic

e
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
B

o
a

rd
.

Page 204



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
1

-
S

im
p

li
fy

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
a

rd
is

e
s
e
rv

ic
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s

to
th

e
ri

g
h

t
a
re

a
s

a
n

d
h

e
lp

in
g

to
b

a
la

n
ce

b
u

d
g

e
ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
a

E
x
p
lo
re

sh
a
re
d
se
rv
ic
es

d
e
liv
er
y
a
n
d
jo
in
t
co
n
tr
a
ct
s
to

re
d
u
ce

p
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t
co
st
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
9
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
B
u
si
n
e
ss

ca
se

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
p
re
p
a
re
d
.
In
it
ia
l
sc
o
p
in
g
u
n
d
er
w
ay

w
it
h
M
o
ra
y
,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
a
n
d
S
h
e
tl
a
n
d
.
C
a
se

S
tu
d
y
re
se
a
rc
h
u
n
d
er
w
ay

b
e
g
in
in
g
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
1
.
M
e
e
ti
n
g
is
b
e
in
g

a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
w
it
h
S
ti
rl
in
g
C
o
u
n
ci
l
to

d
is
cu
ss

th
e
ir
ex
p
e
ri
e
n
ce

o
f
sh
a
re
d
se
rv
ic
e
d
e
liv
er
y
in
Ju
n
e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
b

M
a
x
im
is
e
a
v
a
ila
b
le
re
so
u
rc
es

to
th
e

�f
ro

n
t

lin
e

�
a

n
d

re
d

u
ce

ce
n

tr
a

l
se

rv
ic

e
co

st
s

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
T

h
e

se
rv

ic
e

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
to

e
x

te
n

d
th

e
d

ev
o

lv
e

m
en

t
o

f
a

re
a

s
o

f
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
to

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
le

a
rn

in
g

a
n

d
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

.
W

o
rk

is
o

n
g

o
in

g
to

d
ev

o
lv

e
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

b
u

d
g

e
ts

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
in

th
e

co
u

rs
e

o
f

2
0

1
1

:
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
p

u
p

il
su

p
p

o
rt

as
si

st
a

n
ts

,
te

ch
n

ic
ia

n
s,

sc
h

o
o

l
su

p
p

o
rt

e
m

p
lo

y
ee

s
a

n
d

n
u

rs
e

ry
n

u
rs

e
s;

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Le
a

rn
in

g
&

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
-

fu
ll

ti
m

e
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l
w

o
rk

er
s

a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt

em
p

lo
ye

e
s.

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
lly

a
n

d
to

a
llo

w
e

st
ab

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

to
b

e
tt

er
m

a
n

a
g

e
re

so
u

rc
e

s
th

e
re

h
a

s
b

ee
n

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t

in
p

ro
v

id
in

g
th

e
m

w
it

h
a

cc
e

ss
to

th
e

co
rp

o
ra

te
e

-F
in

a
n

ci
a

ls
,

P
E

C
O

S
a

n
d

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
sy

st
em

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

8
.0

1
c

S
e

rv
ic

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
co

rp
o

ra
te

ro
b

u
st

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
sy

st
e

m
s

�
P

E
C

O
S

,
E

-F
in

a
n

ci
a

ls
,

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Le

sl
e

y
K

ir
k

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
7

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
T

o
a

d
d

re
ss

th
e

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
fo

r
ad

d
it

io
n

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt
re

q
u

ir
e

d
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
se

ri
e

s
o

f
"h

a
n

d
s

o
n

"
se

ss
io

n
s

h
a

ve
b

ee
n

ru
n

n
in

g
si

n
ce

m
id

N
o

v
em

b
e

r
2

0
1

0
to

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
co

v
er

in
g

u
se

o
f

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
,

e
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
ls

a
n

d
In

fo
sm

ar
t

sy
st

e
m

s.
In

th
is

ti
m

e
,

2
0

6
k

ey
st

a
ff

in
re

sp
e

ct
o

f
th

e
u

se
o

f
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s
h

av
e

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
3

0
se

ss
io

n
s,

e
a

ch
se

ss
io

n
la

st
in

g
3

h
o

u
rs

.
1

1
1

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

w
er

e
ta

rg
e

te
d

w
it

h
9

8
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
h

a
v

in
g

b
e

e
n

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
.

Fe
e

d
b

a
ck

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
ex

tr
e

m
e

ly
p

o
si

ti
v

e
a

n
d

,
in

th
e

m
a

in
,

st
a

ff
fe

lt
th

e
y

h
a

d
b

e
n

e
fi

te
d

fr
o

m
th

e
se

ss
io

n
s.

In
ad

d
it

io
n

to
th

e
se

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
se

ss
io

n
s,

th
e

d
ro

p
-i

n
ce

n
tr

e
h

a
s

a
ls

o
b

ee
n

av
a

ila
b

le
fo

r
a

n
y

m
e

m
b

er
o

f
st

af
f

w
is

h
in

g
to

b
o

o
k

a
sl

o
t

-
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
is

a
t

h
a

n
d

to
g

u
id

e
th

e
m

th
ro

u
g

h
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s.
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,
C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

su
p

p
o

rt
st

a
ff

h
a

ve
b

e
e

n
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
ce

n
tr

e
s

in
th

e
u

se
o

f
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s
b

o
th

b
y

p
h

o
n

e
,

a
n

d
b

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
in

g
re

g
u

la
r

v
is

it
s

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
.

O
n

e
to

o
n

e
su

p
p

o
rt

is
g

iv
e

n
w

h
e

n
n

e
e

d
ed

,
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
in

th
e

u
se

o
f

e
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
ls

a
n

d
In

fo
sm

ar
t.

T
o

fa
ci

lit
a

te
im

p
ro

v
ed

b
u

d
g

e
t

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

,
a

ll
b

u
d

g
e

t
h

o
ld

e
rs

w
h

o
m

a
n

a
g

e
b

u
d

g
e

ts
to

ta
lli

n
g

£
2

5
0

,0
0

0
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
h

a
v

in
g

re
g

u
la

r
fa

ce
to

fa
ce

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
w

it
h

a
n

o
m

in
a

te
d

S
er

v
ic

es
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
co

n
ta

ct
.

T
h

e
se

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
w

h
ic

h
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

ta
k

in
g

p
la

ce
si

n
ce

D
e

ce
m

b
er

2
0

1
0

,
h

a
ve

a
ls

o
p

ro
v

id
e

d
b

o
th

p
ar

ti
e

s
w

it
h

a
b

e
tt

e
r

u
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

in
g

o
f

th
e

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
p

o
si

ti
o

n
a

n
d

ch
a

lle
n

g
es

b
e

in
g

fa
ce

d
.

T
h

e
S

LA
ta

rg
e

t
is

fo
r

e
ac

h
b

u
d

g
e

t
h

o
ld

er
o

ve
r

th
e

£
2

5
0

k
th

re
sh

o
ld

to
h

av
e

n
in

e
fa

ce
to

fa
ce

m
ee

ti
n

g
s

e
a

ch
y

e
a

r
w

it
h

th
e

ir
S

er
v

ic
e

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
t.

Page 205



A
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
tr
a
in
in
g
is
b
ei
n
g
p
la
n
n
e
d
fo
r
A
u
g
u
st
2
0
1
1
.
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce

co
lle
a
g
u
e
s
w
ill
p
ro
v
id
e
b
u
d
g
e
t
h
o
ld
e
rs

w
it
h
tr
a
in
in
g
o
n
th
e
u
se

o
f
C
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
ve

P
la
n
n
in
g
to

e
n
a
b
le

sc
ru
ti
n
y
a
n
d
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
o
f
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l
b
u
d
g
e
ts
a
n
d
w
ill
a
ls
o
d
e
ta
il
w
h
a
t
th
e
ir
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l
a
n
d
b
u
d
g
e
ta
ry

re
sp
o
n
si
b
lit
ie
s
a
re

u
n
d
e
r
S
ta
n
d
in
g
O
rd
er
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
d

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
p
ri
o
ri
ty

b
a
se
d
b
u
d
g
e
t
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
d
ev
e
lo
p
in
g
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r
2
0
1
1
-1
2
b
u
d
g
e
t

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
9
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
A
p
ro
g
re
ss

u
p
d
at
e
p
a
p
e
r
w
ill
b
e
ta
b
le
d
a
t
E
C
a
n
d
S
co
m
m
it
te
e
in
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
o
u
tl
in
e
p
ro
g
re
ss

to
w
a
rd
s
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
tr
an
sf
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
p
ti
o
n
s.
A
fu
rt
h
er

re
p
o
rt
o
n

th
e
o
th
e
r
se
rv
ic
e
o
p
ti
o
n
s
w
ill
b
e
ta
b
le
d
a
t
a
fu
tu
re

co
m
m
it
te
e
cy
cl
e
o
n
ce

th
e
a
ca
d
e
m
ic
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
fo
r
2
0
1
1
ar
e
fi
n
a
lis
e
d
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
e

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
in
te
g
ra
te
d
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
sy
st
e
m
s
fo
r
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d

S
p
o
rt

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

D
a
v
id
W
ri
g
h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
4
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
P
la
n
fo
r
th
e
M
IS

fo
r
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
h
a
s
b
ee
n
a
g
re
ed
.
T
h
e
in
it
ia
l
m
e
e
ti
n
g
b
e
tw
e
e
n
th
e
S
u
p
p
lie
r,
Pe
a
rs
o
n
,
a
n
d
th
e
M
IS

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
G
ro
u
p
h
a
s

o
cc
u
rr
ed
.
T
h
is
w
a
s
fo
llo
w
ed

b
y
Lo
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

tr
a
in
in
g
,
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
to

se
co
n
d
ar
y
H
e
a
d
T
e
a
ch
e
rs
,
p
ri
m
a
ry

H
e
ad

T
e
ac
h
e
rs

a
n
d
Lo
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

st
a
ff
.
P
h
a
se

1
sc
h
o
o
ls
h
av
e
b
ee
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

a
n
d
tr
a
in
in
g
h
a
s
o
cc
u
rr
e
d
fo
r
th
e
p
h
a
se

1
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
ls
.
T
h
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
P
h
a
se

1
Pr
im
a
ry

is
o
n
1
7
th

M
ar
ch
.
P
h
a
se

1
se
co
n
d
ar
y
co
m
m
e
n
ce
s
o
n
1
6
th

M
a
rc
h
.
S
u
b
g
ro
u
p
s
w
ill
d
e
ci
d
e
o
n
is
su
e
s

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
,
p
o
lic
ie
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
w
h
ic
h
re
q
u
ir
e
to

b
e
u
p
d
a
te
d
a
n
d
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
a
re
as

fo
r
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
C
it
y
in
p
ar
tn
e
rs
h
ip
w
it
h
P
e
a
rs
o
n
.

W
o
rk
s
to

u
p
g
ra
d
e
th
e
Li
b
ra
ri
es

M
IS

to
T
a
lis

A
lt
o
5
is
co
m
p
le
te
.

Page 206



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
2

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

a
n

d
m

a
x

im
is

e
u

se
o

f
o

n
li

n
e

re
so

u
rc

e
s

fo
r

a
ll

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
a

E
n
a
b
le
p
u
b
lic

in
te
rn
e
t
a
cc
e
ss

in
co
u
n
ci
l
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
w
it
h
in
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

C
o
m
p
le
te

-
O
n

sc
h
e
d
u
le

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
W
iF
i
N
e
tw
o
rk

in
Li
b
ra
ri
e
s
-
Li
b
ra
ry

m
e
m
b
e
rs

ca
n
n
o
w
u
se

th
e
ir
la
p
to
p
s,
P
D
A
s
a
n
d
m
o
b
ile

p
h
o
n
e
s
to

g
a
in
fr
e
e
,
fa
st
b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
co
n
n
e
ct
io
n
s
to

th
e
in
te
rn
e
t
a
t
C
e
n
tr
a
l
Li
b
ra
ry
,

A
b
er
d
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
,
A
ir
y
h
a
ll
Li
b
ra
ry
,
C
o
ve

Li
b
ra
ry
,
D
yc
e
Li
b
ra
ry
,
K
in
co
rt
h
C
u
st
o
m
er

A
cc
e
ss

Po
in
t,
M
a
st
ri
ck

Li
b
ra
ry
,
T
ill
y
d
ro
n
e
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
Le
a
rn
in
g
C
e
n
tr
e
a
n
d
T
o
rr
y
Li
b
ra
ry

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
b

P
ro
m
o
te

th
e
b
e
n
ef
it
s
o
f
si
n
g
le
so
u
rc
e
a
cc
e
ss

to
C
o
u
n
ci
l
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

2
9
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

Le
sl
e
y
K
ir
k

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
7
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
In
st
e
a
d
o
f
fo
cu
ss
in
g
o
n
in
te
rn
a
l
d
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
,
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

&
S
p
o
rt
is
re
p
re
se
n
te
d
o
n
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l's

w
e
b
si
te

th
ro
u
g
h
si
m
p
le
si
te

n
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
th
e
A
-Z

lis
t.
T
h
e

n
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
is
b
e
in
g
re
-d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
to

b
e
m
o
re

in
lin
e
w
it
h
b
e
st
p
ra
ct
ic
e
,
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
e
n
su
re

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
is
fo
u
n
d
e
v
e
n
m
o
re

e
a
si
ly
.
A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
S
e
rv
ic
e
D
es
ig
n
a
n
d
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t'
s
(S
D
D
)

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t
to

o
n
g
o
in
g
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
to

th
e
w
e
b
si
te
,
th
ey

a
re

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
E
C
&
S
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
to

�c
le

a
r

o
u

t�
u

n
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
co

n
te

n
t

a
n

d
fo

cu
s

o
n

ac
ti

o
n

o
ri

e
n

te
d

co
n

te
n

t.

P
re

v
io

u
s

w
o

rk
d

o
n

e
w

it
h

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s
in

S
D

D
h

a
s

re
su

lt
e

d
in

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

fo
rm

s
b

e
in

g
m

a
d

e
a

v
a

ila
b

le
o

n
lin

e
fo

r
d

o
w

n
lo

ad
in

g
,

fo
r

ex
a

m
p

le
th

e
S

ch
o

o
l

C
lo

th
in

g
G

ra
n

t
a

n
d

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
A

llo
w

a
n

ce
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fo

rm
s,

a
n

d
S

ch
o

o
l

P
la

ci
n

g
R

e
q

u
es

t
fo

rm
s.

It
is

n
o

t
p

o
ss

ib
le

h
o

w
ev

e
r

fo
r

th
e

se
fo

rm
s

to
b

e
co

m
p

le
te

d
a

n
d

su
b

m
it

te
d

o
n

lin
e

a
s

th
ey

re
q

u
ir

e
to

b
e

a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
b

y
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ry
e

v
id

e
n

ce
to

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
ap

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

w
h

ic
h

is
o

ft
e

n
d

o
n

e
in

p
e

rs
o

n
.

T
h

e
e

-g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

te
a

m
h

a
v

e
re

ce
n

tl
y

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

th
e

n
ew

E
-F

o
rm

s
p

a
ck

a
g

e
o

n
th

e
w

e
b

si
te

w
h

ic
h

a
llo

w
s

cu
st

o
m

er
s

to
fi

ll
o

u
t

a
n

d
su

b
m

it
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

o
n

lin
e

.
It

is
h

o
p

e
d

th
a

t
w

it
h

so
m

e
fu

rt
h

e
r

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
en

t
w

o
rk

th
a

t
e

-f
o

rm
s

ca
n

b
e

m
a

d
e

m
o

re
w

id
e

ly
av

a
ila

b
le

ac
ro

ss
E

C
&

S
se

rv
ic

e
ar

e
a

s.

In
ad

d
it

io
n

to
th

e
re

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
E

C
&

S
p

a
g

e
s

o
n

th
e

w
e

b
si

te
,

th
er

e
a

re
se

p
a

ra
te

w
e

b
si

te
s

fo
r

A
rt

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

a
n

d
M

u
se

u
m

s
(h

o
st

ed
b

y
a

n
d

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
b

y
A

C
C

):
w

w
w

.a
b

e
rd

e
e

n
sh

ip
s.

co
m

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

q
u

e
st

.c
o

m
/w

w
w

.c
it

y
m

o
v

e
s.

w
o

rd
p

re
ss

.c
o

m
/

w
w

w
.a

a
g

m
.c

o
.u

k

T
h

e
u

se
o

f
so

ci
a

l
m

e
d

ia
is

a
n

e
x

ce
lle

n
t

m
e

a
n

s
o

f
co

n
n

e
ct

in
g

w
it

h
h

a
rd

-t
o

-r
e

a
ch

a
u

d
ie

n
ce

s
su

ch
a

s
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
a

n
d

ke
y

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

.
T

h
e

A
C

C
T

w
it

te
r

ac
co

u
n

t
w

a
s

se
t

u
p

in
M

ay
2

0
1

0
a

n
d

is
u

se
d

to
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
ke

y
m

e
ss

a
g

e
s

fo
r

th
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

a
n

d
p

ro
v

es
to

b
e

p
o

p
u

la
r.

T
h

er
e

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
a

n
in

cr
e

a
se

d
u

se
o

f
'b

lo
g

s'
,

fo
r

e
x

am
p

le
:

w
w

w
.c

it
ym

o
ve

s.
w

o
rd

p
re

ss
.c

o
m

/
w

h
ic

h
ca

n
p

ro
v

id
e

in
st

a
n

t
u

p
d

a
te

s
a

n
d

ca
n

ta
rg

e
t

h
a

rd
-t

o
-r

e
a

ch
a

u
d

ie
n

ce
s.

W
h

ils
t

b
lo

g
s

a
re

n
o

t
in

te
n

d
e

d
to

re
p

la
ce

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
o

n
th

e
A

C
C

w
eb

si
te

it
is

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
th

a
t

th
e

u
se

o
f

so
ci

a
l

m
ed

ia
co

u
ld

b
e

e
xp

lo
re

d
fu

rt
h

e
r

in
m

a
x

im
is

in
g

ch
a

n
n

e
ls

o
f

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

to
o

u
r

k
ey

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

.

Page 207



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
c

E
n
a
b
le
cu
st
o
m
e
r
se
lf
se
rv
ic
e

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
O
n
lin
e
b
o
o
k
in
g
sy
st
e
m

fo
r
B
e
ac
h
B
a
llr
o
o
m

ti
ck
e
t
sa
le
s

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
u
n
d
er

re
v
ie
w
fu
rt
h
e
r
u
p
d
a
te

d
u
e
in
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
.

O
n
lin
e
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
er
v
ic
e
s
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
-
2
1
1
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
s
p
ro
ce
ss
ed

to
d
a
te
.
D
e
si
g
n
o
f
n
e
w
lib
ra
ry

ca
rd

to
b
e
fi
n
a
lis
e
d
a
n
d
n
u
m
b
er
in
g
co
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
to

b
e

a
g
re
e
d
.
W
o
rk

w
it
h
A
cc
o
rd

a
n
d
Le
g
a
l
co
lle
a
g
u
es

to
es
ta
b
lis
h
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
fo
r
re
te
n
ti
o
n
o
f
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
re
v
ie
w
a
n
d
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
o
f
Li
b
ra
ry

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
R
u
le
s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
3

-
D

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
o

u
r

co
m

m
it

m
e
n

t
to

c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
a

E
n
g
a
g
e
w
it
h
se
rv
ic
e
u
se
rs

to
d
e
te
rm

in
e
if
e
xp
e
ct
a
ti
o
n
s
a
re

b
e
in
g
fu
lf
ill
e
d
a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e

cu
st
o
m
er

sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
er

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
ts
h
av
e
ta
k
e
n
p
la
ce

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
2
0
1
0
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
w
o
rk

to
d
ev
e
lo
p
th
e
Le
a
rn
in
g
S
tr
a
te
g
y
.
O
u
r
p
u
p
ils

su
rv
e
y
o
ff
e
rs

th
e
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
fo
r
sc
h
o
o
ls
to

e
n
g
a
g
e
th
e
v
ie
w
s
o
f
p
u
p
ils

to
h
e
lp
in
fo
rm

th
e
ir
o
w
n
se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
.
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
er
v
ic
e
to

co
n
su
lt
w
it
h
cu
rr
e
n
t
a
n
d
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
lib
ra
ry

u
se
rs

o
n
se
rv
ic
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
d
e
liv
er
y
-

sy
st
e
m
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
in
p
la
ce

to
ev
a
lu
a
te

lib
ra
ry

ta
st
e
r
se
ss
io
n
s
a
n
d
ev
e
n
ts
;
R
e
v
ie
w
cu
st
o
m
e
r
co
m
m
e
n
t
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
w
it
h
a
v
ie
w
to

st
re
am

lin
in
g
co
lla
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
u
b
lis
h
in
g
o
f
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
b

D
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
se
lf
e
va
lu
a
ti
o
n

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
ea
m

a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
to

im
p
le
m
e
n
t
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
o
n
a
sh
a
re
d
b
a
si
s
w
it
h
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
w
it
h
a
v
ie
w
to

co
n
cl
u
d
in
g
in
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
.

C
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s
ar
e
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
e
n
g
ag
e
d
in
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
cy

se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
a
s
p
a
rt
o
f
o
u
r
ch
ild

p
ro
te
ct
io
n
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
c

E
ff
ec
ti
v
e
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

a
g
a
in
st
q
u
a
n
ti
ta
ti
v
e
a
n
d
q
u
a
lit
a
ti
v
e

m
e
a
su
re
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
to

in
te
rn
a
l
p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
u
si
n
g
th
e
b
al
a
n
ce
d
sc
o
re
ca
rd

a
p
p
ro
a
ch

h
av
e
b
e
e
n
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
ac
ro
ss

th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt

Page 208



S
e
rv
ic
e
.
P
u
b
lic

p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

re
p
o
rt
in
g
u
si
n
g
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
b
e
g
an

in
Ju
ly
2
0
1
0
a
n
d
h
a
s
d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
y
e
ar
.
T
h
e
n
e
w
st
y
le
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

re
p
o
rt
in
g
ag
a
in
st
S
er
v
ic
e
P
la
n
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

a
n
d
m
e
a
su
re
s
w
as

p
re
se
n
te
d
to

th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
o
n
2
0
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1
.

A
n
o
n
lin
e
in
te
ra
ct
iv
e
le
ar
n
in
g
co
u
rs
e
(O
IL
)
w
a
s
d
e
v
e
lo
p
ed

b
y
th
e
S
er
v
ic
e
in
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
w
it
h
th
e
E
m
p
lo
ye
e
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
T
e
a
m

w
it
h
in
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
.
S
o
u
th

A
y
rs
h
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l,
h
a
v
e

e
x
p
re
ss
e
d
a
n
in
te
re
st
in
u
ti
lis
in
g
th
e
co
u
rs
e
fo
r
th
e
ir
tr
a
in
in
g
p
u
rp
o
se
s.
A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
S
o
u
th

A
yr
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
re

m
e
m
b
e
rs

o
f
th
e
e
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
N
e
tw
o
rk

A
lli
a
n
ce

w
h
ic
h
e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
s

th
e
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s
a
n
d
th
e
sh
a
ri
n
g
o
f
b
es
t
p
ra
ct
ic
e
.

3
9
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
tr
a
in
in
g
se
ss
io
n
s
w
e
re

o
ff
er
e
d
o
v
er

a
5
w
e
ek

p
e
ri
o
d
fr
o
m

Ja
n
u
a
ry

to
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
w
it
h
6
0
o
ff
ic
er
s
tr
a
in
e
d
.

W
o
rk

h
a
s
co
m
m
e
n
ce
d
in
te
rm

s
o
f
u
ti
lis
in
g
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
fo
r
th
e
ro
b
u
st
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
o
f
ri
sk

re
g
is
te
rs
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
d

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
cr
o
ss

d
ir
e
ct
io
n
a
l
in
te
g
ra
te
d
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
q
u
a
lit
y
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t,

q
u
a
lit
y
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im
p
ro
v
em

e
n
t

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
7
Ja
n
2
0
1
1
Q
u
a
lit
y
im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t
ta
k
e
s
p
la
ce

in
a
ll
a
sp
e
ct
s
o
f
th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
er
v
ic
e
.
2
0
1
0
sa
w
M
LA

a
cc
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
o
u
r
M
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
e
rv
ic
e
,
a
fu
rt
h
e
r

P
LI
Q
M
v
is
it
fo
r
o
u
r
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
IN
E
A
2
fo
llo
w
-t
h
ro
u
g
h
fo
r
o
u
r
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
se
rv
ic
e
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
P
sy
ch
o
lo
g
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
H
M
IE

a
n
d
C
a
re

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s
a
cr
o
ss

sc
h
o
o
ls
,
se
rv
ic
e
s,
le
ar
n
in
g
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
a
n
d
p
re
-s
ch
o
o
l
p
ar
tn
e
r
p
ro
v
id
er
s
a
n
d
th
e
b
e
g
in
n
in
g
s
o
f
se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
in
o
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
s
se
rv
ic
e
s
fo
llo
w
in
g
th
e
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
o
f
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is

O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
.
O
u
r
p
la
n
s
fo
r
2
0
1
1
in
cl
u
d
e
a
co
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
a
n
d
sy
st
e
m
a
ti
c
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
se
lf
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
S
er
v
ic
e
in
p
re
p
ar
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
th
e

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
m
o
re

ro
b
u
st
an
d
ev
id
e
n
ce

b
as
e
d
q
u
a
lit
y
as
su
ra
n
ce

p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
th
a
t
h
a
ve

p
o
si
ti
v
e
im
p
a
ct
s
o
n
a
ll
p
ar
ti
ci
p
a
n
ts
.

Page 209



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
E

C
S

a
n

d
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
A

b
s
e
n

ce
s
h

o
w

in
g

th
e

A
v
e
ra

g
e

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

D
a
y
s

L
o

st
P

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

P
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

E
C
S
a
n
d
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

A
b
se
n
ce

sh
o
w
in
g
th
e

A
v
er
a
g
e
N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f

D
a
y
s
Lo
st
P
er

E
m
p
lo
ye
e

P
e
r
S
e
rv
ic
e

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

S
ta
tu
s

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
0
.7

1
0
.0

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

1
0
.8

1
0
.0

H
R
g
e
n
e
ra
te

fi
g
u
re
s
o
n
a
m
o
n
th
ly
b
a
si
s
fr
o
m

P
S
E
.
T
h
e
n
e
w

M
a
x
im
is
in
g
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce

P
o
lic
y
is
a
n
ti
ci
p
a
te
d
to

im
p
ac
t

p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
o
n
sh
o
rt
te
rm

a
b
se
n
ce
s.

Page 210



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
S

a
fe

ty
R

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
A

cc
id

e
n

ts
in

cl
u

d
in

g
In

ci
d

e
n

ts

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
S
af
e
ty

R
e
p
o
rt
a
b
le
A
cc
id
e
n
ts
in
cl
u
d
in
g

In
ci
d
e
n
ts
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
er
v
ic
e

(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
E
st
ab
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
Po
lic
y

a
n
d
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
) S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

1
1
3

2
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

2
5

5

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

4
1

5

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

2
8

5

Page 211



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

su
cc

e
s
s

in
d

e
a

li
n

g
w

it
h

w
ri

tt
e
n

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
a
n

d
co

m
p

la
in

ts
w

it
h

in
1

5
w

o
rk

in
g

d
a
y
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
o
f
su
cc
es
s
in
d
e
a
lin
g
w
it
h
w
ri
tt
e
n
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
a
n
d

co
m
p
la
in
ts
w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
a
y
s
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
e
rv
ic
e
(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l

E
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
P
o
lic
y
a
n
d
P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce
).

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

S
er
v
ic
e
S
ta
n
d
a
rd

is
to

p
ro
v
id
e
a
co
m
p
le
te

a
n
d

fu
ll
re
sp
o
n
se

w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

7
4
%

9
5
%

1
5
5

2
1
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

8
0
%

9
5
%

8
1
0

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

5
7
%

9
5
%

4
7

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

5
0
%

9
5
%

7
1
4

Page 212



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

In
te

rn
a

l
A

u
d

it
re

co
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
co

m
p

le
te

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
o
f
in
te
rn
a
l
a
u
d
it
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
re
ce
iv
e
d
b
y

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
w
h
ic
h
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
a
ct
io
n
ed

a
n
d
co
m
p
le
te
d

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

C
o
m
p
le
te

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

9
9
%

1
0
0
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

C
o
m
p
le
te

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

Page 213



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

9
-

S
k

il
le

d
a

n
d

T
ra

in
e

d
S

ta
ff

0
9

.0
1

-
S

k
il

le
d

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

w
it

h
th

e
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
,

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
a

n
d

e
x

p
e
rt

is
e

re
q

u
ir

e
d

to
c
a
rr

y
o

u
t

th
e

ir
d

u
ti

e
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
9
.0
1
b

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
co
m
p
re
h
en
si
v
e
,
h
ig
h
q
u
a
lit
y
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
2
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
C
P
D
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
fo
r
te
ac
h
e
rs

a
n
d
sc
h
o
o
l
st
a
ff
fo
r
2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
is
o
n
g
o
in
g
.
P
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
su
cc
e
ss
fu
l
e
le
m
en
ts
o
f
th
is
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
h
a
v
e
in
cl
u
d
e
d
a
co
n
fe
re
n
ce

fo
r
3
5
0
PS
A
s
a
n
d

a
n
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce

lo
o
k
in
g
a
t
th
e
cl
a
ri
fi
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
G
IR
FE
C
ro
le
s
a
n
d
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ti
e
s.
W
o
rk

is
n
o
w
u
n
d
er
w
ay

to
p
la
n
fo
r
th
e
2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
.
P
ro
v
id
e
d
th
a
t
p
la
n
n
e
d

re
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t
to

th
e
C
P
D
te
a
m

o
v
er

th
e
co
m
in
g
3
m
o
n
th
s
is
su
cc
e
ss
fu
l,
th
is
w
o
rk

w
ill
b
e
e
xp
a
n
d
e
d
to

e
n
su
re

th
e
n
e
ed
s
o
f
st
af
f
a
cr
o
ss

th
e
w
h
o
le
se
rv
ic
e
a
re

ad
d
re
ss
e
d
th
ro
u
g
h
th
e

2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
C
P
D
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
9
.0
1
c

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
e
n
a
b
lin
g
cu
lt
u
re

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
2
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
P
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r
n
ew

fo
rm

a
t
in
-s
e
rv
ic
e
d
ay
s
h
a
v
e
n
o
w
b
e
e
n
ag
re
e
d
a
n
d
in
cl
u
d
e
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
d
a
y
s,
sc
h
o
o
l-
b
as
e
d
d
ay
s
a
n
d
Le
a
rn
in
g
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
-b
a
se
d
d
a
ys

to
e
n
su
re

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
n
e
ed
s
ar
e
m
e
t
a
t
e
a
ch

o
f
th
e
se

le
ve
ls
.
W
e
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
cl
o
se
ly
w
it
h
u
n
iv
e
rs
it
ie
s
a
n
d
o
th
er

lo
ca
l
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
to

co
n
si
d
er

th
e
im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
o
f
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
te
a
ch
er

e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
n
d

w
ill
re
v
ie
w
o
u
r
p
ra
ct
ic
e
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
a
cc
o
rd
in
g
ly
.

Page 214



P
ri

o
ri

ty
1

0
-

W
o

rk
in

g
T

o
g

e
th

e
r

1
0

.0
1

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
e
tw

e
e

n
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

a
n

d
it

s
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

to
p

ro
v
id

e
a
n

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

to
s
e

rv
ic

e
d

e
li

v
e
ry

fo
r

ch
il

d
re

n
,

fa
m

il
ie

s
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

1
0
.0
1
c

D
e
ve
lo
p
n
e
tw
o
rk

o
f
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
w
it
h
th
e
p
u
b
lic
,
p
ri
v
a
te

a
n
d
th
ir
d
se
ct
o
r
�
lo
ca
l,
re
g
io
n
a
l
a
n
d

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
�
a
n
d
d
ef
in
e
sh
a
re
d
vi
si
o
n
s,
a
im
s
a
n
d
g
o
a
ls

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
e
am

is
w
o
rk
in
g
to

im
p
le
m
e
n
t
'H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
'
o
n
a
sh
a
re
d
b
a
si
s
w
it
h
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
in
e
ar
ly
2
0
1
1
.
T
h
e
y
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
e
x
te
rn
a
l

fu
n
d
in
g
o
ff
ic
er
s
to

co
n
si
d
e
r
jo
in
t
E
U
fu
n
d
in
g
o
p
ti
o
n
s
w
h
ic
h
su
p
p
o
rt
th
e
w
o
rk

o
n
th
e
O
p
e
n
S
p
a
ce

st
ra
te
g
y
a
n
d
o
th
er

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l
p
ro
je
ct
s.
T
h
e
cu
lt
u
re

a
n
d
le
is
u
re

st
a
ke
h
o
ld
er
s
w
o
rk
in
g

g
ro
u
p
m
e
t
to

co
n
si
d
er

it
s
fu
tu
re

ro
le
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
p
ri
o
ri
ty

b
a
se
d
b
u
d
g
e
ti
n
g
ex
er
ci
se

in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1
.
P
ro
g
re
ss

2
0
%

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

1
0
.0
1
d

D
e
ve
lo
p
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
a
rn
in
g
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
A
ct
iv
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
Fo
ru
m
s
to

im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
ir
im
p
ac
t
an
d

ca
p
a
ci
ty

to
im
p
ro
v
e
o
u
tc
o
m
es

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

U
n
d
e
rt
ak
e
n

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
w
it
h
in

S
e
rv
ic
e
P
la
n

N
e
il
B
ru
ce
;
G
a
il

W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
2
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
R
ev
ie
w
a
n
d
d
e
v
el
o
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
A
ct
iv
e
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
Fo
ru
m

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
'F
it
fo
r
th
e
Fu
tu
re
'
-
S
p
o
rt
s
a
n
d
P
h
y
si
ca
l
A
ct
iv
it
y
S
tr
a
te
g
y
.

R
e
v
ie
w
a
n
d
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
C
u
lt
u
re

Fo
rm

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
'V
ib
ra
n
t
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
'
-
C
u
lt
u
ra
l
S
tr
a
te
g
y
fo
r
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
.

R
e
v
ie
w
a
n
d
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
ar
n
in
g
Fo
ru
m

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
E
C
S
-S
P
0
3
.0
3
c
-
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
a
rn
in
g
Fo
ru
m

th
ro
u
g
h
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

m
e
m
b
er
sh
ip
.

Page 215



Page 216

This page is intentionally left blank



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

0
1

.0
1

-
C

h
il

d
re

n
a

n
d

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

a
cc

e
ss

p
o

si
ti

v
e

le
a

rn
in

g
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ts
a

n
d

d
e
v
e
lo

p
th

e
ir

sk
il

ls
,

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
a
n

d
s
e
lf

e
st

e
e

m
to

th
e

fu
ll

e
st

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
a

Im
p

ro
v

e
e

ar
ly

y
e

ar
s

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

le
a

rn
in

g
a

n
d

ca
re

e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

s
v

ia
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
E

a
rl

y
Y

e
ar

s
Fr

a
m

ew
o

rk
2

9
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

Li
z

G
ill

ie
s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
Fo

llo
w

in
g

o
n

fr
o

m
th

e
v

e
ry

su
cc

es
sf

u
l

P
la

n
n

in
g

d
ay

th
e

E
a

rl
y

Y
e

ar
s

Fr
a

m
ew

o
rk

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

a
n

d
u

p
d

at
e

d
b

y
Ju

n
e

2
0

1
1

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
3

ye
a

r
ro

lli
n

g
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

w
it

h
in

it
ia

l
fo

cu
s

o
n

lit
e

ra
cy

a
n

d
n

u
m

er
a

cy
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
A

ll
N

u
rs

er
ie

s,
Pr

im
a

ry
a

n
d

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

si
n

ce
A

u
g

u
st

,
2

0
1

0
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
ar

e
w

o
rk

in
g

o
n

ci
ty

-w
id

e
,

A
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
S

ch
o

o
ls

G
ro

u
p

s
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
.

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

o
th

e
r

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

is
ta

k
in

g
p

la
ce

.
S

e
co

n
d

e
d

O
ff

ic
er

s
a

re
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
th

e
n

e
w

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

in
N

u
rs

er
ie

s/
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

n
d

in
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

ls
.

Li
te

ra
cy

is
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

b
y

a
n

o
th

e
r

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

ff
ic

er
a

n
d

a
p

re
v

io
u

sl
y

se
co

n
d

e
d

h
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

r.
Q

u
a

lit
y

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
O

ff
ic

e
rs

m
a

n
a

g
e

cu
rr

ic
u

la
r

a
re

as
o

f
Li

te
ra

cy
,

N
u

m
e

ra
cy

,
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

a
n

d
S

ci
e

n
ce

.
T

h
er

e
is

a
ls

o
a

ra
n

g
e

o
f

w
o

rk
in

g
g

ro
u

p
s

at
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
le

v
e

l
w

h
ic

h
a

re
st

ri
v

in
g

to
sh

a
p

e
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

p
la

n
s

fo
r

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

P
ri

m
ar

y
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
,

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
a

n
d

a
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
G

ro
u

p
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
a

Li
te

ra
cy

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

N
u

m
er

a
cy

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

a
n

d
a

co
o

rd
in

a
to

r
fo

r
A

se
ss

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

.
A

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

ta
k

in
g

st
o

ck
h

a
s

b
ee

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
a

n
d

th
is

w
ill

in
fo

rm
a

re
v

ie
w

o
f

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

's
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

fo
r

se
ss

io
n

2
0

1
1

-1
2

.
T

h
e

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
w

ill
co

n
ti

n
u

e
a

ft
er

th
e

in
it

ia
l

th
re

e
y

e
ar

ro
lli

n
g

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

is
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
o

n
tr

a
ck

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

1
c

E
n

su
re

th
e

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
h

ig
h

q
u

a
lit

y
le

a
rn

in
g

ex
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
s

w
h

ic
h

m
e

e
t

th
e

n
e

ed
s

o
f

th
e

le
a

rn
e

r
3

1
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
0

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
T

h
e

o
n

g
o

in
g

se
lf

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

w
h

ic
h

st
a

ff
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
ca

rr
y

o
u

t
o

n
a

re
g

u
la

r
b

a
si

s
is

p
ro

v
id

in
g

th
e

st
a

rt
in

g
p

o
in

t
fo

r
a

ll
im

p
ro

v
em

e
n

t.
In

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
a

H
ig

h
Le

v
e

l
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

m
a

p
w

h
ic

h
h

a
v

e
in

fo
rm

e
d

th
e

sc
h

o
o

l
im

p
ro

v
em

e
n

t
p

la
n

s
fo

r
se

ss
io

n
2

0
1

0
-2

0
1

1
.

A
ll

p
la

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

su
b

m
it

te
d

a
n

d
fe

ed
b

a
ck

g
iv

e
n

.
T

h
e

Q
u

a
lit

y
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

O
ff

ic
e

rs
(Q

IO
s)

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
m

o
n

it
o

r
th

e
st

a
n

d
ar

d
s

in
sc

h
o

o
l

th
ro

u
g

h
re

g
u

la
r

v
is

it
s,

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

su
p

p
o

rt
a

n
d

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

.
A

m
o

re
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ap
p

ro
ac

h
is

b
e

in
g

d
e

liv
er

e
d

to
e

n
su

re
th

a
t

sc
h

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

e
th

e
n

e
ce

ss
ar

y
su

p
p

o
rt

a
n

d
ch

a
lle

n
g

e
a

cc
o

rd
in

g
to

n
e

e
d

a
n

d
cu

rr
e

n
t

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s.
A

n
ew

m
o

d
e

l
o

f
S

ch
o

o
l

R
ev

ie
w

is
b

e
in

g
d

e
v

e
lo

p
ed

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

in
v

o
lv

e
a

w
id

er
g

ro
u

p
o

f
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

e
er

h
e

ad
te

a
ch

e
rs

,
e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
d

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

,
p

a
re

n
ts

a
n

d
p

u
p

ils
.

A
g

ro
u

p
to

p
la

n
fo

r
th

e
n

e
w

re
v

ie
w

m
o

d
e

l
w

ill
m

e
e

t
in

M
a

rc
h

w
it

h
a

v
ie

w
to

p
ilo

ti
n

g
th

e
n

ew
m

o
d

e
l

in
o

n
e

P
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
l

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
in

Ju
n

e
2

0
1

1
.

�W
h

a
t�

s
th

e
S

to
ry

?�
-

a
sh

o
rt

st
o

ry
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
ru

n
b

y
th

e
A

rt
s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
T

e
am

s
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

a
n

d
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

sh
ir

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l
in

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
w

it
h

W
o

rd
�

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

o
f

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
W

ri
te

r�
s

Fe
st

iv
a

l.
P

u
p

ils
fr

o
m

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

N
o

rt
h

E
a

st
w

er
e

in
v

it
e

d
to

w
ri

te
a

sh
o

rt
st

o
ry

b
as

e
d

o
n

th
e

th
e

m
e

o
f

�S
o

m
e

th
in

g
to

C
e

le
b

ra
te

�.
E

le
v

e
n

w
in

n
e

rs
w

e
re

se
le

ct
e

d
fr

o
m

o
v

er
1

0
0

e
n

tr
ie

s
fr

o
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
a

n
d

A
b

er
d

ee
n

sh
ir

e
se

co
n

d
a

ry
p

u
p

ils
.

Page 217



Le
a

fi
n

g
th

e
G

re
e

n
-

A
tw

o
ye

ar
w

ri
te

r
in

re
si

d
e

n
ce

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
a

s
th

e
m

a
in

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
in

it
ia

ti
v

e
fo

r
T

h
e

G
re

e
n

T
o

w
n

sc
a

p
e

H
er

it
a

g
e

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
.

Fu
n

d
in

g
o

f
£

5
0

,0
0

0
fr

o
m

S
co

tt
is

h
A

rt
s

C
o

u
n

ci
l

Lo
tt

e
ry

a
n

d
£

2
0

,0
0

0
T

h
e

G
re

e
n

T
o

w
n

sc
a

p
e

H
er

it
a

g
e

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

.

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
R

e
a

d
s

-
a

p
ro

je
ct

a
im

e
d

a
t

im
p

ro
v

in
g

th
e

lit
e

ra
cy

le
v

e
ls

o
f

so
m

e
o

f
th

e
sc

h
o

o
l's

p
u

p
ils

b
y

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

th
e

m
to

re
ad

fo
r

p
le

a
su

re
a

n
d

d
ev

e
lo

p
re

a
d

in
g

a
s

a
h

a
b

it
.

T
h

e
p

ro
je

ct
,

w
h

ic
h

se
cu

re
d

a
£

9
,6

0
0

g
ra

n
t

fr
o

m
A

w
a

rd
s

fo
r

A
ll,

in
cl

u
d

e
d

th
e

d
e

si
g

n
a

n
d

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
o

f
a

n
e

w
re

ad
in

g
ar

e
a

in
th

e
sc

h
o

o
l

lib
ra

ry
,

n
ew

re
a

d
in

g
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
,

th
e

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
o

f
IT

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

fo
r

b
o

o
k

re
v

ie
w

s,
a

u
th

o
r

v
is

it
s

a
n

d
tr

a
in

in
g

fo
r

te
a

ch
er

s
a

n
d

lib
ra

ri
a

n
s.

T
h

e
e

n
d

re
su

lt
is

a
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

in
p

u
p

ils
'

re
ad

in
g

h
ab

it
s.

C
it

y
m

o
v

e
s

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f
d

a
n

ce
in

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

-
In

cr
e

a
se

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

p
e

o
p

le
to

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

te
in

d
a

n
ce

a
n

d
fo

r
y

o
u

n
g

ta
le

n
t

to
b

e
n

u
rt

u
re

d
b

y
p

ro
v

id
in

g
a

w
id

e
v

ar
ie

ty
o

f
cr

e
a

ti
v

e
a

n
d

im
a

g
in

a
ti

v
e

cr
o

ss
cu

rr
ic

u
la

r
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s

w
h

ic
h

ar
e

sp
ec

if
ic

a
lly

d
e

v
is

e
d

to
h

e
lp

d
e

liv
er

th
e

ar
ts

in
fu

se
d

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

to
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

m
o

te
d

in
th

e
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

.

Page 218



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
ri

m
a

ry
s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

s
it

iv
e

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

ri
m

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
re

p
o

rt
s

(r
ep

o
rt

e
d

b
y

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
a

r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
9

%
8

5
%

8
9

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

9
/2

0
1

0
th

e
re

w
er

e
9

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
(S

t
Jo

se
p

h
�s

R
C

,
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

,
C

u
lt

s,
T

u
llo

s,
Q

u
a

rr
y

h
ill

,
W

e
st

p
a

rk
,

A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

S
e

a
to

n
a

n
d

N
ew

h
ill

s)
.

8
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

er
e

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

6
7

%
9

0
%

2
3

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
1

0
/1

1
th

er
e

w
e

re
3

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
(C

o
rn

h
ill

,
Fe

rr
y

h
ill

a
n

d
M

ile
-

E
n

d
).

T
w

o
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

e
re

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

Page 219



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

s
e
co

n
d

a
ry

s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

s
it

iv
e

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
Ie

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
(r

e
p

o
rt

ed
b

y
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
0

%
8

5
%

1
2

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

9
/2

0
1

0
th

e
re

w
er

e
2

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
o

f
se

co
n

d
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

(N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
a

n
d

H
a

zl
e

h
e

a
d

).
1

o
f

th
e

se
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

w
as

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
0

%
1

1
In

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
ar

2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

th
e

re
w

a
s

1
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
o

f
a

se
co

n
d

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

l
(H

a
rl

aw
).

T
h

is
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
w

a
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

Page 220



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

sp
e
ci

a
l

s
ch

o
o

ls
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
sp

ec
ia

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
si

ti
v

e
H

M
Ie

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

re
p

o
rt

s
(r

ep
o

rt
e

d
b

y
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r)

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

8
5

%
3

3
In

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
y

e
ar

2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

th
e

re
w

er
e

3
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

o
f

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

(H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

,
M

a
rl

p
o

o
l

a
n

d
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

S
ch

o
o

l
fo

r
th

e
D

e
af

).
A

ll
3

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
w

er
e

p
o

si
ti

v
e

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
0

%
9

0
%

1
2

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

th
e

re
w

e
re

2
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

o
f

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
ls

(H
o

sp
it

a
l

&
H

o
m

e
T

u
it

io
n

S
e

rv
ic

e
a

n
d

P
u

p
il

S
u

p
p

o
rt

S
e

rv
ic

e
).

1
o

f
th

e
se

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
w

a
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Page 221



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

lo
ca

l
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
lo

ca
l

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
1

0
1

0
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

as
1

0
.

1
0

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

er
e

g
ra

d
e

d
3

+

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
6

6
6

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e

n
to

d
a

te
,

a
ll

o
f

w
h

ic
h

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
2

2
T

o
d

a
te

in
Q

4
2

0
1

0
/1

1
,

2
C

ar
e

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

In
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

er
ta

k
e

n
,

b
o

th
o

f
w

h
ic

h
w

er
e

g
ra

d
e

d
3

+
.

B
u

ck
sb

u
rn

a
n

d
C

h
a

rl
e

st
o

n
n

u
rs

er
ie

s

Page 222



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

lo
ca

l
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
lo

ca
l

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

er
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
7

7
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

H
M

IE
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
er

ta
k

e
n

fo
r

th
e

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
p

er
io

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

a
s

7
.

1
0

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

e
re

g
ra

d
e

d
sa

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

a
n

d
a

b
o

ve
.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

9
8

%
5

5

Page 223



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
a

rt
n

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

s
p

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

a
rt

n
er

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
8

%
1

0
0

%
2

3
2

6
T

h
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

as
2

6
.

8
8

.4
6

%
o

f
th

e
se

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

2
6

2
6

2
6

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
to

ta
k

e
,

a
ll

o
f

w
h

ic
h

w
e

re
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

1
1

1
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
to

d
at

e
in

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

w
h

ic
h

w
a

s
g

ra
d

e
d

3
+

Page 224



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
a

rt
n

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

e
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

o
s
it

iv
e

in
s
p

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
a

n
d

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
jo

in
t

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

a
rt

n
er

p
ro

v
id

e
r

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

ce
n

tr
es

a
n

d
n

u
rs

e
ri

es
re

ce
iv

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

re
p

o
rt

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
a

n
d

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
jo

in
t

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
v

a
lu

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

9
0

%
1

0
0

%
9

1
0

T
h

e
to

ta
l

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
jo

in
t

H
M

IE
a

n
d

C
a

re
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
fo

r
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

p
e

ri
o

d
2

0
0

9
/1

0
w

a
s

1
0

.
9

0
%

o
f

th
e

se
w

e
re

g
ra

d
e

d
sa

ti
sf

ac
to

ry
a

n
d

a
b

o
ve

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
7

%
1

0
0

%
4

7
T

o
d

a
te

7
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

u
n

d
e

rt
ak

e
n

,
4

o
f

w
h

ic
h

h
av

e
b

e
e

n
g

ra
d

ed
sa

ti
sf

a
ct

o
ry

a
n

d
a

b
o

ve
.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

b
e

r
P

o
si

ti
v

e
T

o
ta

l
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Q
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

5
0

%
1

0
0

%
1

2
T

im
b

e
r

K
in

d
e

r
G

ar
d

e
n

w
a

s
in

sp
e

ct
e

d
in

D
e

ce
m

b
er

2
0

1
0

b
y

H
M

IE
o

n
b

e
h

a
lf

o
f

b
o

th
H

M
IE

a
n

d
th

e
C

a
re

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
in

te
g

ra
te

d
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
th

e
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
re

p
o

rt

Page 225



Page 226



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
T

o
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

B
o

o
k
b

u
g

P
a

ck
s

Is
s
u

e
d

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

B
o

o
k

T
ru

st
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
,

T
h

e
S

co
tt

is
h

B
o

o
k

T
ru

st
's

E
ar

ly
Y

e
a

rs
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
p

ro
v

id
es

a
ra

n
g

e
o

f
fr

e
e

b
o

o
k

p
a

ck
s

fo
r

e
v

er
y

ch
ild

in
S

co
tl

a
n

d
fr

o
m

b
ir

th
to

Pr
im

a
ry

1
.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

7
,0

4
0

D
u

ri
n

g
2

0
0

9
/1

0
,

7
0

4
0

B
o

o
kb

u
g

p
ac

ks
w

e
re

is
su

e
d

a
cr

o
ss

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

(B
o

o
kb

u
g

B
ab

y
-

2
4

2
0

;
B

o
o

k
b

u
g

T
o

d
d

le
r

-
2

4
2

0
;

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
P

ir
a

te
2

2
0

0
)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,0

4
5

T
o

d
a

te
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,0

4
5

B
o

o
kb

u
g

p
a

ck
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
ac

ro
ss

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

2
,5

0
0

B
o

o
k

b
u

g
B

ab
y

,
2

,2
9

0
B

o
o

kb
u

g
T

o
d

d
le

r,
2

,2
5

5
B

o
o

k
b

u
g

P
ir

a
te

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 227



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

1
-

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
fo

r
E

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

0
1

.0
2

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

th
e

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
fo

r
a

ll
o

u
r

c
h

il
d

re
n

a
n

d
y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

2
a

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
a

ct
io

n
p

la
n

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
u

n
d

er
M

o
re

C
h

o
ic

e
s,

M
o

re
C

h
a

n
ce

s
S

tr
a

te
g

y
a

n
d

1
6

+
Le

ar
n

in
g

C
h

o
ic

e
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
C

o
m

p
le

te
S

h
e

ila
S

a
n

sb
u

ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
M

o
re

ch
o

ic
es

M
o

re
ch

a
n

ce
s

a
ct

io
n

2
0

1
1

o
n

ta
rg

e
t.

A
cc

e
p

te
d

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
fu

n
d

in
g

to
im

p
le

m
e

n
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

1
.0

2
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
im

p
ro

v
ed

w
o

rk
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
6

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

W
o

rk
e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
se

rv
ic

e
a

re
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

to
w

o
rk

w
it

h
sc

h
o

o
ls

to
p

la
ce

p
u

p
ils

w
it

h
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

to
g

a
in

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
.

T
h

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s
w

ill
h

a
v

e
p

u
p

il
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

b
y

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
y

a
n

d
Ju

n
e

:
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

G
ra

m
m

a
r,

H
a

rl
a

w
A

ca
d

e
m

y
,

B
ri

d
g

e
o

f
D

o
n

A
ca

d
e

m
y

a
n

d
K

in
co

rt
h

A
ca

d
e

m
y

Page 228



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

s
ch

o
o

l
le

a
v
e
rs

,
lo

o
k

e
d

a
ft

e
r

ch
il

d
re

n
,

in
p

o
s
it

iv
e

d
e
s
ti

n
a
ti

o
n

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

k
ill

s
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
co

tl
a

n
d

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
sc

h
o

o
l

le
av

er
s,

lo
o

k
e

d
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

,
in

p
o

si
ti

v
e

d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

o
si

ti
v

e
D

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

l
Le

a
v

er
s

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
1

%
5

0
%

2
7

5
3

D
a

ta
b

y
S

k
ill

s
D

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
co

tl
a

n
d

sh
o

w
ed

th
a

t
5

1
%

o
f

Lo
o

k
ed

af
te

r
C

h
ild

re
n

(L
A

C
)

le
ft

sc
h

o
o

l
in

to
a

p
o

si
ti

v
e

a
n

d
su

st
a

in
e

d
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e
a

ca
d

e
m

ic
y

e
a

r
2

0
0

9
/1

0
.

T
h

e
re

is
a

fo
cu

ss
e

d
e

ff
o

rt
in

cl
o

si
n

g
th

e
g

a
p

b
e

tw
ee

n
LA

C
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s

a
n

d
n

o
n

-L
A

C
.

O
u

r
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
P

a
re

n
ti

n
g

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
ill

d
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
n

e
w

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

in
o

rd
e

r
to

im
p

ro
v

e
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

s
fr

o
m

fo
rm

a
l

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
.

O
th

er
p

ro
je

ct
s

su
ch

a
s

'F
a

m
ily

Fi
rm

',
in

te
rn

sh
ip

s
&

O
n

e
B

ig
S

te
p

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

Page 229



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

2
-

F
it

fo
r

P
u

rp
o

se
S

ch
o

o
ls

&
L
e
a

rn
in

g
C

e
n

tr
e

s
0

2
.0

1
-

E
v
e
ry

o
n

e
w

il
l

h
a
v
e

a
cc

e
ss

to
h

ig
h

q
u

a
li

ty
le

a
rn

in
g

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ts
a
n

d
fa

ci
li

ti
e

s
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e
m

to
a

ch
ie

v
e

th
e
ir

fu
ll

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
a

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
e

liv
er

y
o

f
3

R
s

S
ch

o
o

ls
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

3
0

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
C

o
m

p
le

te
D

a
v

id
W

ri
g

h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

fi
n

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
in

th
e

3
R

s
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
K

a
im

h
ill

S
ch

o
o

l,
o

p
e

n
e

d
o

n
2

0
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

1
.

T
h

is
b

ri
n

g
s

to
te

n
,

th
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
d

e
liv

er
e

d
u

n
d

e
r

th
is

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
,

se
ve

n
n

e
w

a
n

d
o

n
e

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
re

fu
rb

is
h

ed
p

ri
m

a
ry

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

tw
o

n
ew

se
co

n
d

ar
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
,

co
m

p
le

te
d

in
u

n
d

e
r

tw
o

y
e

a
rs

.
T

h
e

se
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
ill

b
e

o
p

er
a

te
d

b
y

a
n

ex
te

rn
a

l
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

co
m

p
a

n
y

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
b

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
Le

a
rn

in
g

E
st

a
te

S
tr

a
te

g
y

to
e

n
su

re
a

n
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

a
n

d
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

le
a

rn
in

g
e

st
a

te
w

h
ic

h
m

ak
e

s
b

e
st

u
se

o
f

re
so

u
rc

es
,

e
n

su
ri

n
g

fo
cu

s
o

n
a

re
a

s
o

f
g

re
a

te
st

n
e

e
d

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
ex

e
rc

is
e

u
n

d
e

rt
ak

e
n

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
p

re
se

n
te

d
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
to

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
E

st
a

te
se

tt
in

g
o

u
t

sh
o

rt
,

m
e

d
iu

m
a

n
d

lo
n

g
e

r
te

rm
o

p
ti

o
n

s.
W

o
rk

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
o

n
th

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

a
n

ew
-b

u
ild

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
l,

to
re

p
la

ce
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
a

n
d

N
ew

h
ill

s
S

ch
o

o
ls

.

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
in

g
st

a
tu

to
ry

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

o
n

th
e

cl
o

su
re

o
f

R
ae

d
e

n
N

u
rs

e
ry

;
H

a
zl

e
w

o
o

d
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s

S
p

ec
ia

l
S

ch
o

o
ls

,
a

n
d

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t

w
it

h
a

p
u

rp
o

se
-b

u
ilt

n
e

w
fa

ci
lit

y
o

n
th

e
R

ae
d

e
n

si
te

.

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

p
o

ss
ib

le
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
es

to
re

v
ie

w
in

g
th

e
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
E

st
a

te
,

w
it

h
a

vi
e

w
to

e
m

b
a

rk
in

g
o

n
a

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

ci
ty

-w
id

e
re

v
ie

w
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
1

.

W
h

e
re

v
e

r
p

o
ss

ib
le

,
w

e
ar

e
se

e
k

in
g

to
d

e
cl

a
re

v
a

ca
n

t
o

r
u

n
-n

e
e

d
ed

p
ro

p
er

ti
e

s
su

rp
lu

s
to

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
a

s
e

a
rl

y
a

s
p

o
ss

ib
le

,
in

o
rd

e
r

to
m

a
ke

b
e

st
u

se
re

so
u

rc
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
c

E
st

a
b

lis
h

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

le
ar

n
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
-

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
,

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,
lib

ra
ri

e
s

a
n

d
o

th
e

r
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
E

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t
o

f
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
s

is
co

m
p

le
te

a
n

d
w

ill
in

cl
u

d
e

le
ar

n
in

g
h

u
b

s.
W

o
rk

is
o

n
g

o
in

g
to

e
n

su
re

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
co

n
ti

n
u

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
le

ar
n

in
g

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
v

ia
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
an

d
re

v
ie

w
.

R
e

v
ie

w
o

f
d

e
liv

er
y

o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

a
n

d
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

S
er

v
ic

e
s

w
ill

b
e

re
p

o
rt

ed
to

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r.

Page 230



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
d

D
e

liv
er

re
g

io
n

a
l

a
q

u
a

ti
c

ce
n

tr
e

(5
0

m
p

o
o

l
a

n
d

d
iv

in
g

p
o

o
l)

le
d

b
y

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,
P

la
n

n
in

g
a

n
d

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
3

1
Ja

n
2

0
1

2
O

n
sc

h
e

d
u

le
M

a
g

g
ie

B
o

ch
e

l;
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
7

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
T

e
n

d
e

rs
w

e
re

re
tu

rn
e

d
fo

r
th

e
m

a
in

co
n

tr
a

ct
w

o
rk

s
o

n
2

1
st

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
.

A
ll

fi
v

e
co

n
tr

a
ct

o
rs

,
w

h
o

w
e

re
se

le
ct

e
d

fr
o

m
a

lis
t

o
f

tw
e

lv
e

w
h

o
w

er
e

as
se

ss
e

d
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
P

Q
Q

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
in

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
w

it
h

E
U

Pr
o

cu
re

m
e

n
t

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

re
tu

rn
e

d
te

n
d

e
rs

.
T

h
e

In
v

it
a

ti
o

n
to

T
e

n
d

er
D

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

w
er

e
is

su
e

d
o

n
a

co
st

q
u

a
lit

y
b

a
si

s.
T

h
e

te
n

d
er

s
w

e
re

is
su

ed
o

n
a

tw
in

tr
a

ck
b

a
si

s
w

it
h

co
st

s
b

e
in

g
o

b
ta

in
e

d
fo

r
b

o
th

a
n

e
ig

h
t

a
n

d
a

te
n

la
n

e
o

p
ti

o
n

fo
r

th
e

m
a

in
5

0
m

e
tr

e
p

o
o

l.
T

h
e

te
n

d
e

rs
h

a
v

e
n

o
w

b
ee

n
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
fo

r
q

u
a

lit
y

a
n

d
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
w

it
h

th
e

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

a
n

d
IT

T
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
th

e
P

ro
je

ct
Q

S
w

ill
h

a
ve

a
co

m
p

le
te

d
te

n
d

er
re

p
o

rt
p

re
p

ar
ed

b
y

th
e

1
5

th
A

p
ri

l
2

0
1

1
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

2
.0

1
e

R
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
A

rt
G

a
lle

ry
a

n
d

st
o

ra
g

e
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

's
re

se
rv

e
co

lle
ct

io
n

s
3

1
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

R
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
A

rt
G

a
lle

ry
-

w
o

rk
is

o
n

g
o

in
g

to
as

se
ss

h
o

w
b

es
t

to
d

e
v

e
lo

p
a

fu
n

d
ra

is
in

g
ca

m
p

a
ig

n
.

M
u

se
u

m
s

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s
C

e
n

tr
e

-
A

su
it

a
b

le
st

o
ra

g
e

si
te

to
m

o
ve

th
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
s

h
e

ld
a

t
Fr

ed
er

ic
k

S
tr

e
e

t
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
.

R
e

m
e

d
ia

l
w

o
rk

s
re

q
u

ir
e

d
to

m
a

k
e

g
o

o
d

a
s

a
m

u
se

u
m

co
lle

ct
io

n
fa

ci
lit

y
w

ill
b

e
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
b

y
E

P
&

I.
T

h
is

w
ill

b
e

a
so

lu
ti

o
n

fo
r

u
p

to
2

y
e

a
rs

.

Page 231



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

A
d

u
lt

s
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

in
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
s
e
d

a
d

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
-

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
P

IE
S

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

A
d

u
lt

s
p

ar
ti

ci
p

a
ti

n
g

in
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
se

d
ad

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
p

ro
v

id
ed

b
y

A
b

er
d

ee
n

C
it

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l
in

cl
u

d
in

g
lit

e
ra

ci
es

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
E

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
,2

0
4

Fo
r

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

th
er

e
w

er
e

2
2

0
4

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

(2
9

4
0

e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
)

fo
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

a
se

d
a

d
u

lt
le

ar
n

in
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
E

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

S
h

o
rt

T
re

n
d

Lo
n

g
T

re
n

d
N

o
te

Page 232



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

p
o

s
it

iv
e

e
v
a

lu
a
ti

o
n

s
fr

o
m

H
M

Ie
o

f
le

a
rn

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

M
Ie

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
o

f
p

o
si

ti
v

e
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
H

M
Ie

o
f

le
a

rn
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
p

o
si

ti
v

e
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

2
2

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

se
t

a
ta

rg
e

t
o

f
1

0
0

%
p

o
si

ti
v

e
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
ra

ti
n

g
s

fo
r

a
ll

Le
ar

n
in

g
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

a
n

d
th

is
ta

rg
e

t
w

a
s

m
e

t
b

y
b

o
th

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
co

n
d

u
ct

ed
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

0
9

/1
0

-
H

a
zl

e
h

e
a

d
a

n
d

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
Le

ar
n

in
g

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
in

sp
ec

te
d

.
In

2
0

0
8

/0
9

,
tw

o
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

o
f

le
a

rn
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
w

e
re

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
-

G
ra

m
m

ar
a

n
d

T
o

rr
y

Le
a

rn
in

g
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

T
h

e
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e

o
f

p
o

si
ti

v
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

s
u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e

n
w

a
s

5
0

%
as

o
n

e
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
w

a
s

g
ra

d
ed

b
e

n
e

at
h

th
e

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
le

v
e

l
o

n
o

n
e

o
f

th
e

fi
v

e
sp

e
ci

fi
e

d
q

u
a

lit
y

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

.

Page 233



2
0

1
0

/1
1

0
%

1
0

0
%

0
1

In
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1
th

e
re

w
a

s
o

n
e

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

o
f

a
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
(H

a
rl

a
w

).
T

h
e

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

w
a

s
g

ra
d

e
d

b
e

n
e

a
th

th
e

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
le

v
e

l
o

n
tw

o
o

f
th

e
fi

v
e

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
q

u
a

lit
y

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

.

Page 234



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

e
s
ta

b
li

s
h

e
d

L
e
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
In

te
rn

a
l

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
e

st
ab

lis
h

e
d

Le
ar

n
in

g
P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
E

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
o

ta
l

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
2

%
1

0
0

%
1

1
1

2
E

ff
ec

ti
v

e
le

ar
n

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

w
ill

b
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

o
f

1
2

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s.
1

1
o

f
w

h
ic

h
ar

e
n

o
w

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

.

Page 235



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
T

o
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

is
su

e
s

fr
o

m
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

T
o

ta
l

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

is
su

e
s

fr
o

m
lib

ra
ri

e
s

-
a

d
u

lt
b

o
o

k
s,

ju
n

io
r

b
o

o
k

s
a

n
d

A
V

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
m

o
n

th
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

4
1

4
,0

2
9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
5

0
,4

5
3

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
7

5
,0

6
5

T
h

e
re

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
a

n
o

v
er

a
ll

in
cr

e
a

se
in

th
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
b

o
o

k
s

is
su

e
d

fr
o

m
th

e
sa

m
e

p
e

ri
o

d
la

st
y

e
ar

.
A

ll
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

n
d

th
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l

C
h

ild
re

n
�s

Li
b

ra
ry

is
su

e
d

m
o

re
b

o
o

k
s

to
ch

ild
re

n
a

n
d

is
su

es
o

f
b

o
o

k
s

to
ad

u
lt

s
h

a
v

e
in

cr
e

as
e

d
a

t
8

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

A
u

d
io

v
is

u
a

l
is

su
e

s
to

ad
u

lt
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
d

ro
p

w
it

h
th

e
in

cr
e

a
se

d
ch

a
rg

e
s

a
n

d
lo

ss
o

f

Page 236



su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

w
it

h
o

n
ly

th
e

fr
ee

lo
a

n
o

f
a

u
d

io
v

is
u

a
l

it
e

m
s

to
ch

ild
re

n
u

n
d

er
1

2
sh

o
w

in
g

a
n

in
cr

e
as

e
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
7

1
,9

4
0

O
v

er
a

ll
is

su
e

s
a

re
d

o
w

n
o

n
sa

m
e

p
e

ri
o

d
a

s
la

st
y

e
a

r
d

u
e

to
o

n
g

o
in

g
cl

o
su

re
o

f
K

a
im

h
ill

a
n

d
th

e
cl

o
su

re
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
Li

b
ra

ry
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r
2

0
1

0
.

Is
su

e
s

o
f

a
u

d
io

v
is

u
a

l
it

e
m

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

d
ro

p
w

it
h

th
e

M
e

d
ia

C
e

n
tr

e
sh

o
w

in
g

a
5

7
%

d
e

cr
e

a
se

fr
o

m
la

st
y

e
ar

th
is

is
m

a
in

ly
d

u
e

to
th

e
m

o
v

e
fr

o
m

a
n

a
n

n
u

a
l

su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

to
in

cr
e

a
se

d
p

a
y

-a
s-

yo
u

-g
o

ch
a

rg
es

.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

8
0

,1
8

0
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
w

e
re

o
p

e
n

1
2

7
h

o
u

rs
le

ss
th

is
ye

a
r

co
m

p
ar

ed
w

it
h

la
st

M
a

rc
h

a
n

d
is

su
e

s
a

re
d

o
w

n
o

v
er

a
ll.

C
h

ild
re

n
's

is
su

e
s

h
av

e
in

cr
e

a
se

d
a

t
1

2
o

f
o

u
r

1
8

se
rv

ic
e

p
o

in
ts

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
th

e
g

e
n

er
a

l
in

cr
e

a
se

in
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

b
y

ch
ild

re
n

.
A

/V
is

su
es

to
a

d
u

lt
s

h
a

v
e

a
g

a
in

d
ro

p
p

e
d

w
h

ile
is

su
e

s
to

ch
ild

re
n

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
in

cr
e

a
se

.

Page 237



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

-
p

e
rs

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

in
p

er
so

n
to

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
C

it
y

.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
m

o
n

th
ly

v
a

lu
e

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
,1

7
6

,5
5

9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
,1

2
7

,2
3

6

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
8

4
,2

7
2

A
n

a
ly

si
s
:

It
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
n

o
te

d
th

a
t

th
e

cl
o

su
re

o
f

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

in
S

ep
te

m
b

e
r

is
re

fl
e

ct
e

d
in

th
e

o
v

er
a

ll
co

m
p

ar
is

o
n

o
f

to
ta

ls
.

If
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
a

n
d

K
a

im
h

ill
a

re
ta

k
e

n
o

u
t

o
f

th
e

e
q

u
a

ti
o

n
u

sa
g

e
is

a
ct

u
a

lly
in

cr
e

a
se

d
in

so
m

e
K

PI
s.

T
h

e
M

o
b

ile
Li

b
ra

ry
v

a
n

w
a

s
in

th
e

g
ar

a
g

e
fo

r
ro

u
ti

n
e

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

fr
o

m
th

e
2

0
th

D
e

ce
m

b
er

to
th

e
1

0
th

Ja
n

u
a

ry
.

T
h

e
b

e
tt

e
r

w
e

a
th

er
in

Ja
n

u
a

ry
sa

w
a

n
in

cr
e

as
e

in
v

is
it

o
rs

a
t

se
v

er
a

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g

Page 238



A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

C
o

rn
h

ill
,

C
u

lt
e

r,
D

yc
e,

Fe
rr

y
h

ill
,

M
a

st
ri

ck
,

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
,

T
ill

y
d

ro
n

e
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
.

T
h

e
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t
ri

se
a

t
M

a
st

ri
ck

is
d

u
e

to
a

n
in

cr
e

as
e

in
cl

a
ss

v
is

it
s

fr
o

m
lo

ca
l

sc
h

o
o

ls
.

S
ta

ff
a

t
A

ir
y

h
a

ll,
Fe

rr
y

h
ill

,
K

in
co

rt
h

,
M

a
st

ri
ck

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

in
e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
v

is
it

s
fo

rm
lo

ca
l

n
u

rs
e

ri
es

a
n

d
sc

h
o

o
ls

.
In

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
re

ce
n

t
ch

a
n

g
e

s
to

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
v

e
af

fe
ct

e
d

re
g

u
la

r
v

is
it

s
a

n
d

st
af

f
a

re
w

o
rk

in
g

to
re

-e
st

a
b

lis
h

th
e

se
n

o
w

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
ve

se
tt

le
d

in
to

th
e

ir
n

ew
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
.

S
im

ila
rl

y
lib

ra
ry

st
af

f
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
tr

y
in

g
to

e
n

g
ag

e
w

it
h

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
T

o
rr

y
ar

e
a

fo
r

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

m
o

n
th

s
to

re
-

e
st

a
b

lis
h

th
e

cl
a

ss
v

is
it

s
w

h
ic

h
d

id
n

o
t

st
ar

t
u

p
a

g
a

in
a

t
th

e
st

ar
t

o
f

th
e

sc
h

o
o

l
se

ss
io

n
la

st
A

u
g

u
st

.
A

ct
io

n
:

T
h

e
E

u
ro

p
e

D
ir

e
ct

se
rv

ic
e

h
e

ld
a

ro
a

d
sh

o
w

a
t

C
u

lt
s

A
ca

d
e

m
y

d
u

ri
n

g
Ja

n
u

a
ry

w
h

er
e

9
1

p
u

p
ils

a
tt

e
n

d
ed

.
T

h
is

w
a

s
th

e
fi

rs
t

ti
m

e
th

e
ro

ad
sh

o
w

h
a

d
v

is
it

e
d

a
sc

h
o

o
l

a
n

d
it

is
th

e
in

te
n

ti
o

n
to

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
fu

tu
re

v
is

it
s

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

ci
ty

.
T

h
e

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

Y
M

C
A

e
x

h
ib

it
io

n
ce

le
b

ra
ti

n
g

1
5

0
ye

a
rs

o
f

th
e

w
o

rk
o

f
th

e
Y

M
C

A
in

th
e

N
o

rt
h

E
a

st
o

f
S

co
tl

a
n

d
is

a
t

C
o

v
e

lib
ra

ry
d

u
ri

n
g

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
a

n
d

is
h

o
p

in
g

to
a

tt
ra

ct
P

ri
m

a
ry

7
cl

a
ss

e
s

fr
o

m
lo

ca
l

sc
h

o
o

ls
to

th
e

ir
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s.

W
o

rk
is

o
n

g
o

in
g

to
re

-
e

n
g

a
g

e
w

it
h

p
ri

m
a

ry
sc

h
o

o
ls

th
a

t
h

a
v

e
re

lo
ca

te
d

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
3

R
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
in

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

to
a

rr
a

n
g

e
cl

a
ss

v
is

it
s

to
th

e
ir

lo
ca

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
e

s.
T

h
e

A
rt

s
a

cr
o

ss
Le

ar
n

in
g

fe
st

iv
a

l
is

p
la

n
n

e
d

fo
r

th
e

e
n

d
o

f
th

e
m

o
n

th
w

it
h

lib
ra

ri
e

s
h

o
st

in
g

se
v

er
a

l
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
Fe

b
ru

a
ry

is
a

ls
o

th
e

m
o

n
th

th
e

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

is
fo

cu
si

n
g

o
n

h
e

a
lt

h
w

it
h

v
a

ri
o

u
s

d
is

p
la

y
s

an
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

o
n

g
o

in
g

.
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
a

re
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
C

L&
D

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s
o

n
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
a

t
a

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
p

e
n

d
ay

s
a

n
d

Jo
b

s
fa

ir
s

w
h

e
re

lib
ra

ri
e

s
ca

n
o

ff
er

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
p

ro
m

o
te

th
e

ir
se

rv
ic

es
to

th
e

w
id

e
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
8

7
,8

2
2

S
e

ve
ra

l
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

lib
ra

ri
es

:
C

o
rn

h
ill

,
C

u
lt

e
r,

Fe
rr

y
h

ill
,

M
a

ts
ri

ck
a

n
d

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

to
sh

o
w

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
in

v
is

it
o

rs
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e

m
o

n
th

w
it

h
A

ir
y

h
a

ll
a

n
d

K
in

co
rt

h
sh

o
w

in
g

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
fr

o
m

te
a

sa
m

e
p

er
io

d
la

st
y

e
ar

.
th

e
cl

o
su

re
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
lib

ra
ry

h
a

s
im

p
a

ct
ed

o
n

th
e

o
v

e
ra

ll
ci

ty
-w

id
e

Page 239



M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

9
9

,0
8

3
T

h
e

re
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a
n

in
cr

e
as

e
in

th
e

u
se

o
f

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
e

in
th

e
ce

n
tr

a
l

Li
b

ra
ry

a
n

d
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s
a

t
S

e
a

to
n

p
ro

je
ct

,
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

C
A

P
a

n
d

K
in

co
rt

h
C

A
P

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
1

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
o

f
a

ll
a

g
e

s
to

p
la

y
a

n
a
ct

iv
e

ro
le

in
th

e
ir

le
a
rn

in
g

in
o

rd
e
r

to
m

a
x

im
is

e
th

e
ir

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
a

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

Le
a

rn
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

y
o

u
tl

in
in

g
k

ey
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

a
n

d
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

ci
ty

le
ar

n
in

g
se

rv
ic

es
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
S

o
h

a
il

Fa
ru

q
i

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
Le

a
rn

in
g

S
tr

a
te

g
y

is
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
b

e
in

g
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
as

p
a

rt
o

f
o

u
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
P

la
n

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
o

f
th

e
S

co
tt

is
h

S
ch

o
o

ls
(P

a
re

n
ta

l
In

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t)

A
ct

2
0

0
6

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
C

o
m

p
le

te
-

O
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
R

ep
o

rt
p

re
se

n
te

d
to

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
1

8
N

o
ve

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
0

,
in

fo
rm

in
g

th
a

t
th

e
ar

ra
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
a

n
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

C
it

y
P

a
re

n
t

Fo
ru

m
h

a
d

b
e

e
n

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

.
T

h
e

Fo
ru

m
co

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
th

e
te

rm
ly

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
st

ru
ct

u
re

fo
r

a
ll

P
ar

e
n

t
C

o
u

n
ci

ls
a

n
d

h
e

lp
s

to
e

n
h

a
n

ce
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
.

It
a

ls
o

e
n

h
a

n
ce

s
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

b
e

tw
e

e
n

p
ar

e
n

ts
a

n
d

th
e

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

T
h

e
n

e
w

Fo
ru

m
co

n
si

st
s

o
f

u
p

to
tw

e
n

ty
-f

o
u

r
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
es

,
tw

o
d

ra
w

n
fr

o
m

e
a

ch
A

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
G

ro
u

p
(A

S
G

).
T

o
d

a
te

th
e

Fo
ru

m
h

a
s

m
e

t
o

n
fo

u
r

o
cc

a
si

o
n

s
a

n
d

is
q

u
ic

k
ly

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
to

e
st

ab
lis

h
it

se
lf

.
A

C
h

a
ir

a
n

d
o

th
e

r
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
o

ff
ic

e
b

e
ar

e
rs

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

se
le

ct
e

d
a

n
d

T
e

rm
s

o
f

R
ef

er
e

n
ce

a
re

b
e

in
g

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

.

Page 240



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
c

Fa
ci

lit
a

te
h

ig
h

q
u

a
lit

y
ad

u
lt

le
a

rn
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
s

w
it

h
a

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r
fo

cu
s

o
n

y
o

u
th

a
n

d
a

d
u

lt
lit

e
ra

cy
a

n
d

n
u

m
er

a
cy

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
A

se
ri

e
s

o
f

6
w

ri
ti

n
g

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s
w

er
e

h
e

ld
b

y
th

e
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s
S

er
v

ic
e

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
th

e
ci

ty
's

5
0

+
Fe

st
iv

a
l.

4
re

a
d

in
g

g
ro

u
p

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
es

ta
b

lis
h

e
d

b
y

lib
ra

ry
st

a
ff

,
m

e
e

ti
n

g
m

o
n

th
ly

a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

b
y

a
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

m
u

lt
ip

le
co

p
y

co
lle

ct
io

n
.

Im
p

a
ct

o
n

Li
te

ra
cy

a
n

d
n

u
m

er
a

cy
-

fi
g

u
re

s
to

d
a

te
:

1
3

0
n

e
w

ti
tl

e
s

a
d

d
e

d
to

lit
e

ra
cy

co
lle

ct
io

n
s.

3
,1

5
0

it
e

m
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
d

to
6

9
7

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
re

a
d

er
s.

G
o

o
d

Pr
a

ct
ic

e
A

w
ar

d
s

in
A

d
u

lt
Le

a
rn

in
g

w
er

e
re

ce
iv

e
d

b
y

th
e

H
e

a
lt

h
y

M
in

d
s

T
e

a
m

fo
r

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
a

n
d

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

le
a

rn
er

s
w

it
h

m
e

n
ta

l
h

e
a

lt
h

is
su

e
s

an
d

th
e

S
o

u
th

A
d

u
lt

Li
te

ra
ci

e
s

T
e

a
m

w
h

o
w

er
e

p
a

rt
o

f
a

N
o

rt
h

o
f

S
co

tl
a

n
d

w
id

e
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
p

ro
je

ct
w

h
ic

h
re

su
lt

e
d

in
a

ve
ry

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

fo
r

ad
u

lt
lit

e
ra

ci
e

s
le

a
rn

er
s

o
rg

a
n

is
ed

a
n

d
ru

n
b

y
le

ar
n

e
rs

fo
r

le
ar

n
er

s.

A
d

u
lt

Le
a

rn
in

g
w

a
s

p
ar

t
o

f
a

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
e

rv
ic

e
g

ro
u

p
w

h
ic

h
w

a
s

h
ig

h
ly

co
m

m
e

n
d

ed
in

th
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
e

rv
ic

e
A

w
a

rd
s

h
e

ld
in

G
la

sg
o

w
.

T
h

re
e

le
ar

n
e

rs
ca

rr
y

in
g

o
u

t
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
S

e
rv

ic
e

O
rd

e
rs

co
m

p
le

te
d

th
e

ir
Jo

h
n

M
u

ir
A

w
ar

d
s

a
n

d
S

C
Q

F4
W

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
O

th
er

s
af

te
r

ta
k

in
g

p
a

rt
in

a
b

e
a

ch
cl

e
a

n
u

p
a

t
th

e
T

o
rr

y
B

a
tt

e
ry

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

1
d

E
v

e
ry

le
ar

n
e

r
w

ill
h

a
ve

a
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l

le
a

rn
in

g
p

la
n

d
e

v
e

lo
p

ed
fo

llo
w

in
g

as
se

ss
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
ir

sk
ill

s,
co

m
p

e
te

n
ci

e
s

a
n

d
n

ee
d

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
W

o
rk

to
w

a
rd

s
th

is
a

ct
io

n
w

ill
co

m
m

e
n

ce
in

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.
P

ro
ce

ss
to

b
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
ed

to
e

n
a

b
le

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
in

g
to

a
ss

e
ss

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
o

f
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
2

-
E

n
a
b

le
a

n
e
co

n
o

m
ic

a
ll

y
a
ct

iv
e

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

2
a

A
g

re
e

ci
ty

w
id

e
st

ra
te

g
ie

s
to

cl
o

se
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
g

a
p

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
6

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
C

o
u

rs
e

ce
a

se
d

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

a
s

a
re

su
lt

o
f

th
e

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
te

a
m

re
st

ru
ct

u
ri

n
g

Page 241



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

3
-

L
e
a

rn
in

g
in

th
e

W
id

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

0
3

.0
3

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
a
n

d
s
u

st
a
in

e
d

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t
o

f
a
ll

p
e
o

p
le

in
th

e
le

a
rn

in
g

p
ro

ce
ss

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

3
a

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
�h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

�
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
fr

o
n

t
lin

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

an
d

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s
to

id
e

n
ti

fy
a

n
d

a
ss

es
s

n
e

ed
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
Pl

a
n

n
in

g
is

fu
n

d
in

g
a

C
as

h
In

Y
o

u
r

Po
ck

e
t

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
ev

e
n

t
in

S
e

a
to

n
to

p
ro

m
o

te
lo

ca
l

se
rv

ic
e

s.

T
w

o
"S

te
p

s
to

W
o

rk
"

p
ilo

t
ev

en
ts

b
e

in
g

h
e

ld
d

u
ri

n
g

M
a

rc
h

in
S

e
a

to
n

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

to
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

lo
ca

l
se

rv
ic

e
s

a
n

d
b

eg
in

th
e

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
to

w
ar

d
w

o
rk

.

O
n

g
o

in
g

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

w
o

rk
w

it
h

th
e

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
Pl

a
n

n
in

g
a

n
d

R
e

g
e

n
er

a
ti

o
n

N
e

tw
o

rk
to

as
si

st
w

it
h

e
xp

a
n

d
in

g
th

e
ir

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

a
n

d
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

H
o

st
in

g
o

f
S

to
ck

e
th

ill
a

n
d

C
o

rn
h

ill
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
W

e
e

ke
n

d
e

ve
n

t
in

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

in
lo

ca
l

le
ar

n
in

g
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s
a

t
b

o
th

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

ce
n

tr
e

s
a

n
d

p
ro

m
o

te
lo

ca
l

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s.

La
rg

e
a

n
d

sm
a

ll
sc

a
le

si
te

b
a

se
d

re
g

e
n

er
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
je

ct
s

in
g

re
a

te
r

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
a

n
d

M
a

st
ri

ck
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

lo
ca

l
re

si
d

e
n

ts
a

n
d

sc
h

o
o

l
p

u
p

ils
to

d
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

o
ve

rs
ee

im
p

ro
v

em
e

n
ts

in
cl

u
d

in
g

a
ct

iv
it

y
b

a
se

d
si

te
e

ve
n

ts
to

a
tt

ra
ct

/e
n

g
a

g
e

o
th

e
rw

is
e

u
n

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
/h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

a
u

d
ie

n
ce

C
L&

D
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

-
·

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
th

e
m

e
d

le
a

rn
in

g
ev

e
n

ts
se

ri
es

Ja
n

u
a

ry
-M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
·

M
a

st
ri

ck
-

th
e

m
ed

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
d

a
ys

w
it

h
m

u
lt

i
a

g
e

n
cy

in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
th

e
re

-e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t

o
f

Fr
ie

n
d

s
o

f
D

u
th

ie
P

a
rk

in
2

0
1

0
,

cu
lm

in
a

ti
n

g
in

th
e

fi
rs

t
A

G
M

a
n

d
su

b
se

q
u

e
n

t
re

fo
rm

in
g

o
f

th
e

co
m

m
it

te
e

.
N

P
p

ro
v

id
e

d
b

ac
k

o
ff

ic
e

su
p

p
o

rt
e

.g
.

p
a

p
er

w
o

rk
,

m
in

u
te

s,
p

u
b

lic
it

y
.

T
h

is
su

p
p

o
rt

in
o

n
g

o
in

g
-

m
e

m
b

er
s

co
m

e
fr

o
m

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

ci
ty

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
th

e
Y

o
u

r
C

u
lt

e
r

D
a

y
in

O
ct

o
b

er
2

0
1

0
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
lo

ca
l

re
si

d
e

n
ts

to
e

n
g

a
g

e
w

it
h

se
rv

ic
es

,
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

g
ro

u
p

s
a

n
d

ag
e

n
ci

e
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
in

th
e

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
.

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

in
g

fr
o

m
N

P
.

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

in
cl

u
d

e
d

Fi
re

a
n

d
R

e
sc

u
e

(w
h

o
h

a
d

o
v

er
1

0
0

re
fe

rr
a

ls
)

A
C

C
H

o
m

e
S

af
e

ty
U

n
it

(w
h

o
h

a
d

a
p

p
ro

x
5

0
re

fe
rr

a
ls

),
so

ci
a

l
w

o
rk

,
lib

ra
ri

e
s,

ci
ty

w
a

rd
e

n
s,

p
la

n
n

in
g

(w
h

o
h

ad
ap

p
ro

x
5

0
e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s)

sp
o

rt
s,

v
ar

io
u

s
lo

ca
l

g
ro

u
p

s.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
P

la
n

n
in

g
w

ill
b

e
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
th

e
K

in
co

rt
h

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

to
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

1
6

-
1

9
y

e
a

r
o

ld
s

to
e

n
g

ag
e

w
it

h
lo

ca
l

e
m

p
lo

y
er

s
a

t
a

n
e

v
e

n
t

2
2

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

to
su

p
p

o
rt

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
to

w
o

rk
o

r
tr

a
in

in
g

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

3
.0

3
c

S
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

Li
fe

lo
n

g
Le

ar
n

in
g

Fo
ru

m
th

ro
u

g
h

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

m
e

m
b

er
sh

ip
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
4

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

Li
fe

lo
n

g
Le

ar
n

in
g

Fo
ru

m
,

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

a
n

d
o

p
er

a
ti

o
n

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

b
y

S
u

m
m

e
r

2
0

1
1

.

Page 242



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

4
-

T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
0

4
.0

1
-

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

a
c
ti

v
e

a
n

d
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

u
se

o
f

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
to

w
id

e
n

le
a

rn
in

g
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
a

E
m

b
e

d
th

e
u

se
o

f
IC

T
to

e
n

h
a

n
ce

le
a

rn
in

g
a

n
d

te
a

ch
in

g
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
D

a
v

id
W

ri
g

h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

R
o

lli
n

g
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

IC
T

in
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
T

h
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r

p
la

n
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

co
m

p
le

te
d

.
T

h
e

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

p
la

n
s

to
in

cr
e

as
e

ca
p

a
ci

ty
o

f
IC

T
su

it
e

s
to

a
llo

w
la

rg
er

te
a

ch
in

g
g

ro
u

p
s

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
fo

r
th

o
se

w
h

o
re

p
lie

d
in

th
e

fi
rs

t
b

a
tc

h
.

T
h

e
re

h
av

e
b

ee
n

re
ce

n
t

re
q

u
e

st
s

o
f

w
h

ic
h

so
m

e
h

a
ve

b
e

e
n

p
o

ss
ib

le
a

n
d

o
th

e
rs

a
re

d
u

b
io

u
s

b
ec

a
u

se
o

f
ti

m
in

g
a

n
d

b
u

d
g

e
t

sp
e

n
d

in
g

st
a

tu
s.

P
la

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
g

re
ed

fo
r

w
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

in
th

e
n

ex
t

fi
n

an
ci

a
l

y
e

a
r.

T
h

e
se

p
la

n
s

in
v

o
lv

e
so

m
e

w
o

rk
fo

r
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
,

re
n

ew
a

l
o

f
sw

it
ch

e
s,

in
te

rn
a

l
w

ir
e

le
ss

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
an

d
a

fu
n

d
fo

r
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l

re
fr

e
sh

a
n

d
re

fi
n

in
g

o
f

w
o

rk
d

o
n

e
in

th
e

la
st

p
h

a
se

to
e

n
su

re
g

o
o

d
co

n
te

x
ts

fo
r

te
a

ch
in

g
a

n
d

le
ar

n
in

g
,

a
n

d
a

ls
o

co
rp

o
ra

te
it

e
m

s.

T
h

e
Li

b
ra

ry
&

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

er
v

ic
e

is
w

o
rk

in
g

in
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
it

h
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

sh
ir

e
Li

b
ra

ry
a

n
d

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
to

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
e

-b
o

o
k

le
n

d
in

g
.

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
lit

e
ra

cy
sk

ill
s

tr
a

in
in

g
p

ac
k

a
g

e
s

a
re

b
e

in
g

d
ev

e
lo

p
ed

b
y

th
e

Li
b

ra
ry

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

er
v

ic
e

.
O

u
tr

e
a

ch
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
w

ill
in

cl
u

d
e

ta
st

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
a

n
d

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s
o

n
th

e
u

se
o

f
o

n
lin

e
re

so
u

rc
es

.
T

ra
in

in
g

is
a

ls
o

b
e

in
g

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
in

W
e

b
2

.0
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

a
n

d
so

ci
al

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
b

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

fo
r

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
W

ir
e

le
ss

A
cc

e
ss

in
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
E

v
er

y
ef

fo
rt

is
b

e
in

g
m

a
d

e
to

co
m

p
le

te
th

is
p

ro
je

ct
in

th
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

ye
a

r.
W

it
h

re
ce

n
t

ev
e

n
ts

th
is

is
lo

o
k

in
g

le
ss

lik
e

ly
b

u
t

th
e

p
re

ss
u

re
to

co
m

p
le

te
is

st
ill

b
e

in
g

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
.

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l
h

a
s

b
ee

n
g

iv
e

n
to

a
llo

w
w

o
rk

in
g

o
ve

r
w

e
e

ke
n

d
s

to
tr

y
to

m
e

e
t

d
e

a
d

lin
e

s.
T

h
is

h
a

s
im

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s
fo

r
th

e
b

u
d

g
e

t.
T

h
e

h
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

sa
fe

ty
is

su
e

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
co

m
p

le
te

d
b

u
t

th
e

y
w

ill
p

u
sh

th
e

b
u

d
g

e
t

in
to

a
n

o
v

er
sp

e
n

d
.

T
h

e
w

o
rk

to
b

e
d

o
n

e
b

y
lo

ca
l

te
ch

n
ic

a
l

te
a

m
s

h
as

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
th

e
n

e
ed

to
ch

a
n

g
e

th
e

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
sy

st
e

m
s

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

g
iv

e
o

v
e

ra
ll

b
e

n
ef

it
to

th
e

co
u

n
ci

l
b

y
re

d
u

ci
n

g
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

re
ve

n
u

e
co

st
s

b
u

t
w

ill
a

ls
o

in
cr

e
as

e
th

e
d

e
m

a
n

d
o

n
th

e
b

u
d

g
e

t.
S

ch
o

o
ls

h
a

v
e

ch
a

n
g

ed
th

e
o

rd
e

r
o

f
w

o
rk

p
u

sh
in

g
th

e
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
b

e
yo

n
d

th
e

e
n

d
o

f
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

y
e

ar
.

G
lo

w
-

T
h

e
IC

T
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

T
e

am
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

it
s

su
p

p
o

rt
o

f
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
n

ew
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

G
lo

w
:

G
lo

w
Li

g
h

t,
b

lo
g

s,
w

ik
is

a
n

d
th

e
n

ew
re

so
u

rc
e

s
-

m
a

n
y

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

re
u

si
n

g
b

lo
g

s
fo

r
in

te
re

st
in

g
p

ro
je

ct
s,

ce
n

tr
a

l
st

a
ff

a
re

b
e

in
g

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

in
th

e
ir

u
sa

g
e

.
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

e
n

su
ri

n
g

p
u

p
ils

h
a

v
e

th
e

ir
lo

g
in

s
to

G
lo

w
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s.

G
lo

w
u

se
r

n
a

m
e

s
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

is
su

e
d

to
a

ll
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
a

ll
p

u
p

ils
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
ab

le
to

a
cc

e
ss

G
lo

w
b

ef
o

re
th

e
p

la
n

n
e

d
ti

m
e

sc
a

le
.

T
h

e
G

lo
w

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
T

e
a

m
,

w
it

h
th

e
su

p
p

o
rt

o
f

th
e

IC
T

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
te

a
m

,
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

to
su

p
p

o
rt

fo
u

r
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
it

h
tw

o
p

ro
je

ct
s.

T
h

er
e

is
a

re
v

ie
w

m
ee

ti
n

g
p

la
n

n
e

d
fo

r
7

M
a

rc
h

.

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e

w
h

it
e

b
o

ar
d

tr
a

in
in

g
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

a
n

d
th

e
re

w
e

re
ad

d
it

io
n

a
l

d
ay

s
p

ro
v

id
e

d
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

fo
r

tr
a

in
th

e
tr

a
in

e
r

a
n

d
co

n
te

n
t

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
c

D
e

ve
lo

p
u

se
r

fr
ie

n
d

ly
le

a
rn

in
g

w
eb

si
te

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
Li

b
ra

ry
w

eb
p

a
g

e
s

to
b

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

e
d

to
a

llo
w

fo
r

in
cr

e
a

se
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

.

Page 243



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

4
.0

1
d

Fu
rt

h
e

r
d

e
ve

lo
p

o
n

lin
e

le
ar

n
in

g
w

it
h

in
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

e
o

p
le

's
N

e
tw

o
rk

-
O

n
lin

e
S

er
v

ic
e

s
fr

o
m

P
u

b
lic

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

-
th

e
PC

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t
ro

llo
u

t
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

2
0

1
0

/1
1

is
co

m
p

le
te

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
a

cc
e

ss
fo

r
a

ll
to

P
C

s
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

fo
r

a
cc

e
ss

in
g

in
te

rn
e

t
a

n
d

le
ar

n
in

g
p

ac
k

ag
e

s.

Page 244



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

ti
m

e
s

th
a
t

P
C

te
rm

in
a
ls

in
L
e
a

rn
in

g
C

e
n

tr
e
s

a
n

d
L
e
a

rn
in

g
A

cc
e
s
s

P
o

in
ts

a
re

u
s
e
d

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

ti
m

e
s

th
a

t
P

C
te

rm
in

a
ls

in
Le

a
rn

in
g

C
e

n
tr

e
s

a
n

d
Le

a
rn

in
g

A
cc

e
ss

P
o

in
ts

a
re

u
se

d
.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

2
5

1
,2

4
9

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
2

5
,0

3
5

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

6
,6

3
1

P
C

u
sa

g
e

su
ff

e
re

d
so

m
e

sm
a

ll
in

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e
m

o
n

th
a

t
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
w

h
er

e
2

P
C

s
su

ff
e

re
d

fa
u

lt
s

a
n

d
ro

u
ti

n
e

IT
w

o
rk

o
n

2
1

st
Ja

n
u

a
ry

p
ro

h
ib

it
e

d
a

cc
e

ss
fr

o
m

4
-5

p
m

.
W

if
i

w
as

d
o

w
n

a
t

Page 245



a
ll

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Li
b

ra
ri

es
d

u
e

sw
it

ch
e

s
b

e
in

g
ch

a
n

g
e

d
o

n
2

2
/1

/1
1

a
n

d
a

PC
in

C
e

n
tr

a
l

Le
n

d
in

g
w

a
s

o
u

t
o

f
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

fr
o

m
2

7
Ja

n
1

4
:4

0
p

m
-

3
1

Ja
n

1
1

:1
5

a
m

.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

7
,9

3
9

W
h

ile
P

C
u

sa
g

e
sh

o
w

s
a

d
ro

p
o

v
er

a
ll

fo
rm

th
is

ti
m

e
la

st
y

e
ar

th
e

re
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
in

u
sa

g
e

a
t

A
ir

y
h

a
ll,

B
rd

ig
e

o
f

D
o

n
,

T
o

rr
y

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

W
if

i
u

sa
g

e
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s

to
ri

se
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
ci

ty
.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

1
9

,0
8

5
M

a
jo

r
w

o
rk

in
vo

lv
in

g
th

e
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
o

f
se

rv
e

rs
to

A
to

s
a

lo
n

g
w

it
h

p
ro

b
le

m
s

w
it

h
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
a

n
d

in
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
e

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
n

e
tw

o
rk

in
th

e
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
a

re
a

h
av

e
af

fe
ct

ed
P

C
a

cc
e

ss
re

su
lt

in
g

in
a

d
o

w
n

tu
rn

in
u

sa
g

e
.

O
v

er
a

ll
fi

g
u

re
s

ar
e

a
ff

e
ct

ed
b

y
th

e
lo

ss
o

f
Li

n
ks

fi
e

ld
Li

b
ra

ry
an

d
th

e
re

d
u

ce
d

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

h
o

u
rs

o
p

e
n

th
is

M
a

rc
h

.

Page 246



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
li

b
ra

ri
e
s

-
v
ir

tu
a

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
ir

tu
a

l
v

is
it

s
(w

eb
p

a
g

e
h

it
s)

to
lib

ra
ri

e
s.

A
n

n
u

a
l

v
a

lu
e

=
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
7

,2
5

5

2
0

1
0

/1
1

2
0

1
,7

0
4

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Ja
n

u
a

ry
2

0
1

1
4

0
,0

8
4

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
3

9
,3

7
1

W
e

b
p

a
g

e
h

it
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
in

cr
e

a
se

a
s

m
o

re
p

e
o

p
le

re
n

ew
a

n
d

re
se

rv
e

it
em

s
o

n
lin

e
.

W
e

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
d

ev
e

lo
p

o
n

lin
e

se
rv

ic
e

s
b

y
ad

d
in

g
to

th
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
o

f
o

n
lin

e
su

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
d

a
ta

b
as

e
s

w
it

h
fu

n
d

er
fi

n
d

e
r

n
o

w
a

v
a

ila
b

le
v

ia
th

e
Li

b
ra

ry
S

e
rv

ic
e

w
eb

p
a

g
e

s
a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

N
e

w
s

U
K

,
T

im
e

s

Page 247



M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

4
2

,2
5

0
O

n
lin

e
a

cc
e

ss
to

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

e
s

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
to

ri
se

d
e

sp
it

e
se

v
er

a
l

d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
s

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
rc

h
in

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
o

f
se

rv
e

rs
to

A
to

s
a

n
d

so
m

e
n

e
tw

o
rk

is
su

e
s.

In
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r
fa

m
ily

h
is

to
ry

re
so

u
rc

e
A

n
ce

st
ry

h
a

s
se

e
n

a
la

rg
e

ri
se

a
s

a
re

su
lt

o
f

o
u

r
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

o
f

ta
st

er
se

ss
io

n
s

a
n

d
n

ew
co

u
rs

e
o

n
fa

m
ily

h
is

to
ry

cu
rr

en
tl

y
b

e
in

g
p

ilo
te

d
a

t
D

y
ce

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
e

n
tr

e
a

n
d

D
y

ce
Li

b
ra

ry
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

0
5

.0
1

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
to

g
e
t

in
v
o

lv
e
d

in
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

le
is

u
re

p
u

rs
u

it
s

a
n

d
a

w
id

e
v
a

ri
e
ty

o
f

s
p

o
rt

s
m

a
x

im
is

in
g

th
e

so
ci

a
l,

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l,

h
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

e
co

n
o

m
ic

h
e

a
lt

h
b

e
n

e
fi

ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
a

C
o

m
p

le
te

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

o
f

S
p

o
rt

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
to

d
e

liv
er

ef
fi

ci
e

n
t

a
n

d
e

ff
ec

ti
v

e
p

ro
v

is
io

n
o

f
sp

o
rt

s
an

d
le

is
u

re
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
to

th
e

C
it

y
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

C
o

m
p

le
te

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
4

Ju
l

2
0

1
0

T
h

e
tr

a
n

sf
er

o
f

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l's

sp
o

rt
s

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
to

S
p

o
rt

A
b

er
d

ee
n

to
o

k
p

la
ce

o
n

9
Ju

ly
2

0
1

0
.

S
p

o
rt

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
h

a
s

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

w
o

rk
a

b
le

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
w

h
ic

h
w

ill
e

n
a

b
le

it
to

o
p

er
a

te
a

n
d

d
e

ve
lo

p
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

in
a

n
ef

fi
ci

e
n

t
m

a
n

n
e

r
h

e
lp

in
g

to
a

ch
ie

ve
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l's
st

ra
te

g
ic

a
n

d
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
b

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
�F

it
fo

r
th

e
Fu

tu
re

�
�

S
p

o
rt

a
n

d
P

h
ys

ic
a

l
A

ct
iv

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

fo
r

th
e

C
it

y
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

Fi
t

fo
r

th
e

Fu
tu

re
,

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

's
S

p
o

rt
a

n
d

Ph
y

si
ca

l
A

ct
iv

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
a

s
la

u
n

ch
e

d
o

n
3

1
A

u
g

u
st

2
0

0
9

.
It

d
ef

in
e

s
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

d
ir

e
ct

io
n

fo
r

sp
o

rt
a

n
d

p
h

ys
ic

a
l

a
ct

iv
it

y
in

A
b

er
d

ee
n

u
n

ti
l

2
0

1
5

.

T
h

e
A

ct
iv

e
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

Fo
ru

m
w

ill
co

n
v

e
n

e
n

e
x

t
in

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

to
co

n
si

d
er

th
e

p
ri

o
ri

ty
b

a
se

d
b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
p

ro
ce

ss
a

n
d

sp
o

rt
in

g
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

S
p

o
rt

is
co

n
si

d
er

e
d

w
it

h
in

th
e

le
a

rn
in

g
st

ra
te

g
y

a
s

a
k

e
y

m
e

a
n

s
b

y
w

h
ic

h
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

ca
n

b
e

im
p

ro
v

ed
,

a
n

d
th

is
w

ill
b

e
fu

rt
h

e
r

ev
id

en
ce

d
in

th
e

H
G

IO
C

S
se

lf
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
w

h
e

re
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

se
rv

ic
e

s
w

ill
b

e
ev

a
lu

a
te

d
.

T
h

e
te

a
m

a
re

co
n

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
p

la
n

n
in

g
th

e
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
to

th
e

S
h

e
d

d
o

ck
sl

ey
p

it
ch

e
s

a
g

re
ed

as
p

a
rt

o
f

th
e

p
la

n
n

in
g

g
a

in
fr

o
m

th
e

sa
le

o
f

th
e

O
ak

b
a

n
k

sc
h

o
o

l
si

te
.

A
n

o
n

g
o

in
g

re
v

ie
w

o
f

th
e

fu
n

d
in

g
ag

re
e

m
e

n
ts

w
it

h
lo

ca
l

a
n

d
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l

sp
o

rt
s

b
o

d
ie

s
w

ill
fo

rm
p

ar
t

o
f

th
e

ro
o

t
a

n
d

b
ra

n
ch

re
v

ie
w

o
f

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
sp

o
rt

s
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s.
S

ta
ff

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
su

p
p

o
rt

S
p

o
rt

s
g

o
v

er
n

in
g

b
o

d
ie

s
a

n
d

as
p

a
rt

o
f

P
B

B
w

ill
re

v
ie

w
a

ll
fu

n
d

in
g

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

.
T

h
e

p
ro

ce
ss

fo
r

ag
re

e
in

g
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

sp
o

rt
s

h
u

b
s

w
ill

b
e

co
n

cl
u

d
e

d
in

M
a

rc
h

,
a

n
d

th
e

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
w

it
h

sp
o

rt
sc

o
tl

a
n

d
re

n
ew

ed
to

co
n

ti
n

u
e

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

Page 248



E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

1
d

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
fo

r
a

ll
ch

ild
re

n
to

g
e

t
e

n
g

ag
e

d
in

p
h

y
si

ca
l

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

a
n

d
sp

o
rt

th
ro

u
g

h
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
S

co
tt

is
h

S
ch

o
o

ls
G

y
m

n
a

st
ic

s
-

1
0

T
e

a
m

s
fr

o
m

A
b

er
d

ee
n

tr
av

e
lle

d
to

P
e

rt
h

o
n

2
0

th
M

a
rc

h
to

co
m

p
e

te
in

th
e

S
co

tt
is

h
S

ch
o

o
ls

G
y

m
n

a
st

ic
s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
C

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

.
W

it
h

to
p

te
a

m
s

fr
o

m
a

ll
o

ve
r

S
co

tl
a

n
d

ta
k

in
g

p
a

rt
th

e
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
w

a
s

fi
e

rc
e

.
4

T
e

a
m

s
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

to
st

a
m

p
th

e
ir

m
a

rk
o

n
th

e
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
w

a
lk

in
g

a
w

ay
w

it
h

m
ed

a
ls

.
W

a
lk

er
R

o
ad

Pr
e

-L
e

ve
l

1
-

B
ro

n
ze

M
ed

a
l

w
in

n
e

rs
,

D
yc

e
&

C
u

lt
e

r
Le

ve
l

2
-

Jo
in

t
S

ilv
er

M
ed

a
l

W
in

n
e

rs
,

&
D

y
ce

Le
ve

l
3

-
B

ro
n

ze
M

e
d

a
l

W
in

n
e

rs
.

O
v

er
a

ll
a

fa
n

ta
st

ic
re

su
lt

fo
r

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
in

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
.

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
g

a
in

fu
n

d
in

g
to

su
p

p
o

rt
st

u
d

e
n

t
co

ac
h

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

-
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

re
ce

iv
ed

a
fu

n
d

in
g

g
ra

n
t

fr
o

m
2

0
1

4
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
to

h
e

lp
su

p
p

o
rt

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

th
ro

u
g

h
C

o
ac

h
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

.
T

h
e

m
a

in
a

im
o

f
th

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

is
to

o
ff

er
a

ll
st

u
d

e
n

ts
in

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

a
w

id
e

v
a

ri
e

ty
o

f
co

ac
h

in
g

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

a
n

d
to

g
a

in
in

v
a

lu
a

b
le

co
a

ch
in

g
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

fo
llo

w
in

g
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

o
f

th
e

co
u

rs
e

.
T

h
e

2
0

1
4

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
fu

n
d

is
ab

o
u

t
b

u
ild

in
g

a
le

g
a

cy
o

f
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

b
e

fo
re

a
n

d
b

e
yo

n
d

th
e

C
o

m
m

o
n

w
e

a
lt

h
G

a
m

es
.

T
h

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

a
im

s
to

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
m

o
re

p
e

o
p

le
to

ta
ke

p
a

rt
o

r
v

o
lu

n
te

e
r

in
sp

o
rt

o
r

p
h

y
si

ca
l

ac
ti

v
it

y
a

s
w

e
ll

a
s

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
g

re
a

te
r

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
co

h
e

si
o

n
in

th
e

ru
n

u
p

to
th

e
2

0
1

4
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

e
al

th
G

a
m

e
s.

H
a

rl
a

w
&

H
a

zl
e

h
e

ad
A

ca
d

em
ie

s
d

e
b

u
t

te
a

m
s

in
B

ad
m

in
to

n
C

ro
m

b
ie

C
u

p
-

T
w

o
te

a
m

s
fr

o
m

H
a

rl
a

w
&

H
a

zl
e

h
e

a
d

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s
re

ce
n

tl
y

m
a

d
e

th
e

ir
d

e
b

u
t

in
th

e
C

ro
m

b
ie

Le
a

g
u

e
,

a
b

ad
m

in
to

n
te

a
m

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

fo
r

y
o

u
th

a
n

d
sc

h
o

o
l

p
la

ye
rs

w
h

ic
h

w
a

s
h

el
d

a
t

th
e

B
e

a
ch

Le
is

u
re

C
e

n
tr

e
o

v
e

r
d

a
te

s
in

Ja
n

,
Fe

b
a

n
d

M
a

rc
h

.
T

h
e

n
e

x
t

b
lo

ck
o

f
a

ct
iv

it
y

ta
ke

s
p

la
ce

d
u

ri
n

g
M

a
y

2
0

1
1

.

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

S
G

-
S

p
o

rt
s

te
a

m
s

fr
o

m
m

a
n

y
o

f
th

e
S

t
M

a
ch

a
r

A
S

G
p

ri
m

ar
ie

s
h

av
e

b
ee

n
v

e
ry

a
ct

iv
e

th
is

te
rm

a
n

d
p

u
tt

in
g

in
to

p
ra

ct
ic

e
a

ll
th

e
y

h
a

ve
le

ar
n

t
d

u
ri

n
g

tr
a

in
in

g
b

y
p

a
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g
in

a
w

id
e

v
a

ri
e

ty
o

f
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

fe
st

iv
a

ls
.

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
La

cr
o

ss
e

T
e

a
m

e
n

te
re

d
th

e
A

ct
iv

e
S

ch
o

o
ls

La
cr

o
ss

e
T

o
u

rn
a

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
p

la
y

e
d

ex
tr

em
e

ly
w

e
ll.

T
h

e
g

ir
ls

fo
o

tb
a

ll
te

a
m

fr
o

m
K

it
ty

b
re

w
st

e
r

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
re

g
u

la
r

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
fo

o
tb

a
ll

to
u

rn
a

m
e

n
ts

a
t

S
h

ed
d

o
ck

sl
e

y
S

p
o

rt
s

C
e

n
tr

e
.

S
t

P
e

te
rs

A
th

le
ti

cs
te

am
e

n
te

re
d

th
e

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

S
G

/
G

ra
m

m
ar

A
S

G
S

p
o

rt
sh

a
ll

A
th

le
ti

cs
E

v
e

n
t

a
n

d
ca

m
e

2
n

d
.

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
W

ild
ca

ts
R

u
g

b
y

te
a

m
h

a
v

e
at

te
n

d
e

d
th

e
T

o
u

ch
R

u
g

b
y

to
u

rn
a

m
e

n
ts

o
rg

a
n

is
ed

b
y

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

t
S

h
e

d
d

o
ck

sl
ey

.
Fi

n
a

lly
,

b
a

sk
e

tb
a

ll
te

a
m

s
fr

o
m

K
it

ty
b

re
w

st
e

r,
S

t
P

e
te

rs
a

n
d

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
w

ill
p

la
y

in
th

e
S

t
M

a
ch

a
r

A
S

G
B

a
sk

e
tb

a
ll

Fe
st

iv
a

l
a

t
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

S
p

o
rt

s
V

ill
a

g
e

n
ex

t
w

e
e

k
.

P
u

p
ils

fr
o

m
K

it
ty

b
re

w
st

e
r

a
n

d
S

u
n

n
y

b
a

n
k

Pr
im

a
ry

S
ch

o
o

l
a

n
d

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

ca
d

e
m

y
w

e
re

re
ce

n
tl

y
in

v
o

lv
e

d
in

th
e

la
u

n
ch

o
f

th
e

n
e

w
S

FL
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

C
u

p
.

T
h

e
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
w

er
e

in
v

it
e

d
to

h
e

lp
la

u
n

ch
th

e
sp

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

o
f

th
e

n
ew

cu
p

w
it

h
th

e
Fi

rs
t

M
in

is
te

r,
A

le
x

S
a

lm
o

n
d

a
n

d
A

FC
M

a
n

a
g

er
,

C
ra

ig
B

ro
w

n
.

A
ll

th
e

ch
ild

re
n

re
a

lly
e

n
jo

y
ed

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s
a

n
d

it
w

a
s

a
g

re
a

t
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

fo
r

th
e

m
to

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
in

fo
o

tb
a

ll
a

t
th

e
sp

o
rt

s
v

ill
a

g
e

A
b

er
d

ee
n

G
ra

m
m

ar
S

ch
o

o
l

-
A

b
er

d
ee

n
G

ra
m

m
ar

S
ch

o
o

l
h

as
b

e
e

n
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

fo
r

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
p

ri
m

a
ry

fe
st

iv
a

ls
th

is
te

rm
:

N
e

tb
a

ll,
La

cr
o

ss
e

a
n

d
A

th
le

ti
cs

.
T

e
a

m
s

fr
o

m
A

sh
le

y
R

o
ad

,
M

ile
E

n
d

,
S

t
Jo

se
p

h
's

,
S

t
P

e
te

r'
s,

C
u

lt
s

a
n

d
W

o
o

d
si

d
e

to
o

k
p

ar
t

in
th

e
fe

st
iv

a
ls

w
h

ic
h

p
ro

v
id

e
a

n
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

fo
r

ch
ild

re
n

fr
o

m
a

cr
o

ss
th

e
C

it
y

to
h

a
v

e
so

m
e

fr
ie

n
d

ly
co

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
.

D
y

ce
A

S
G

-
A

lm
o

st
5

0
ch

ild
re

n
fr

o
m

D
y

ce
P

ri
m

ar
y

&
D

y
ce

A
ca

d
em

y
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
e

n
jo

y
in

g
h

ip
h

o
p

le
ss

o
n

s
th

is
te

rm
o

n
W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
a

ft
er

n
o

o
n

s
af

te
r

sc
h

o
o

l.
T

h
e

se
ss

io
n

s
ru

n
fo

r
P

1
-

3
's

,
P4

-
5

&
P6

-
S

3
's

.
T

h
e

cl
u

b
s

a
re

o
p

e
n

to
b

o
th

b
o

y
s

a
n

d
g

ir
ls

a
n

d
ar

e
th

o
ro

u
g

h
ly

e
n

jo
y

e
d

b
y

a
ll

w
h

o
a

tt
e

n
d

.
S

o
m

e
o

f
th

e
ch

ild
re

n
w

er
e

se
le

ct
ed

to
ta

ke
p

ar
t

in
th

e
d

a
n

ce
e

le
m

e
n

t
o

f
a

fa
sh

io
n

sh
o

w
a

t
U

n
io

n
S

q
in

th
e

co
m

in
g

m
o

n
th

s.

K
in

co
rt

h
&

T
o

rr
y

A
S

G
-

A
s

th
e

A
ct

iv
e

S
ch

o
o

ls
Fu

n
R

u
n

se
ri

es
is

ab
o

u
t

to
g

e
t

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
in

th
e

su
m

m
er

te
rm

,
a

p
ilo

t
4

w
e

e
k

se
ri

e
s

w
a

s
se

t
u

p
in

T
o

rr
y

fo
r

P
5

-7
ch

ild
re

n
.

W
it

h
th

e
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
o

f
sc

h
o

o
l

st
a

ff
th

e
ra

ce
s

h
av

e
p

ro
v

ed
su

cc
es

sf
u

l
a

n
d

w
e

h
a

ve
h

a
d

o
v

er
6

0
ch

ild
re

n
re

g
is

te
r.

A
ls

o
k

e
ep

in
g

in
w

it
h

th
e

ru
n

n
in

g
th

e
m

e
,

th
e

te
rm

ly
C

o
ve

in
te

r-
sc

h
o

o
ls

ra
ce

w
e

n
t

a
h

e
a

d
o

n
T

u
e

sd
a

y
2

2
n

d
M

a
rc

h
w

it
h

a
n

o
th

e
r

6
0

ch
ild

re
n

ta
k

in
g

p
ar

t
a

t
th

e
ev

e
n

t
h

e
ld

th
is

ti
m

e
a

t
Lo

ir
st

o
n

P
ri

m
ar

y
,

w
it

h
C

h
ar

le
st

o
n

re
g

a
in

in
g

th
e

g
ir

ls
tr

o
p

h
ie

s
a

n
d

Lo
ir

st
o

n
k

e
ep

in
g

th
e

b
o

ys
tr

o
p

h
ie

s.
W

e
ll

d
o

n
e

to
a

ll
w

h
o

h
a

v
e

ta
ke

n
p

ar
t

a
n

d
h

e
lp

e
d

in
b

o
th

se
ss

io
n

s

A
S

N
U

p
d

a
te

-
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
is

te
rm

p
u

p
ils

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
in

E
xe

rc
is

e
to

m
u

si
c

se
ss

io
n

s.
T

h
e

se
se

ss
io

n
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

e
x

tr
e

m
el

y
su

cc
e

ss
fu

l.
T

h
e

ex
er

ci
se

co
n

te
n

t
w

it
h

in
th

e
se

ss
io

n
s

h
e

lp
s

b
u

ild
o

n
th

e
ch

ild
re

n
�s

co
o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
th

e
m

u
si

c
a

llo
w

s
th

e
m

to
e

xp
re

ss
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s

w
it

h
th

e
m

u
si

c.
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
S

ch
o

o
l

h
a

ve
b

e
e

n
k

e
ep

in
g

ac
ti

v
e

th
is

te
rm

w
it

h
A

th
le

ti
cs

a
n

d
B

o
cc

ia
se

ss
io

n
s.

T
h

e
a

th
le

ti
cs

se
ss

io
n

s
a

re
ta

k
in

g
p

la
ce

w
it

h
in

A
b

er
d

ee
n

S
p

o
rt

s
V

ill
a

g
e

,
w

h
er

e
th

e
p

u
p

ils
ca

n
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

in
d

if
fe

re
n

t
e

v
en

ts
su

ch
a

s
h

u
rd

le
s

a
n

d
th

ro
w

in
g

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s.
T

h
is

is
b

u
ild

in
g

th
e

ir
co

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
a

n
d

m
o

ve
m

en
t

sk
ill

s.

Page 249



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

P
1

to
P

7
p

u
p

il
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e
r

w
e
e
k

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

%
o

f
P1

to
P7

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

.
T

h
is

o
u

tc
o

m
e

is
e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
w

it
h

in
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

w
h

ic
h

a
ll

co
u

n
ci

ls
ar

e
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

d
e

liv
er

in
g

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

h
r

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

4
7

.9
2

%
2

3
4

8
Fi

g
u

re
s

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
b

y
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

o
n

2
9

/1
1

/1
0

.
R

a
n

g
e

o
f

p
ro

v
is

io
n

fo
r

sc
h

o
o

ls
n

o
t

d
e

liv
er

in
g

2
h

o
u

rs
P

E
is

4
5

to
1

5
0

m
in

u
te

s.
(D

a
ta

la
st

co
lla

te
d

b
y

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
in

2
0

0
4

/0
5

)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

h
r

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 250



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

S
1

to
S

4
p

u
p

il
s

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e
r

w
e
e
k

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

%
o

f
S

1
to

S
4

p
u

p
ils

re
ce

iv
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

o
f

P
E

p
e

r
w

e
ek

.
T

h
is

o
u

tc
o

m
e

is
e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
w

it
h

in
C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

fo
r

E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

w
h

ic
h

a
ll

co
u

n
ci

ls
ar

e
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

d
e

liv
er

in
g

.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

H
rs

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
6

.6
7

%
2

1
2

Fi
g

u
re

s
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

b
y

S
co

tt
is

h
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
o

n
2

9
/1

1
/1

0
.

R
a

n
g

e
o

f
p

ro
v

is
io

n
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

n
o

t
d

e
liv

er
in

g
2

h
o

u
rs

P
E

is
5

4
to

1
6

5
m

in
u

te
s.

(D
a

ta
la

st
co

lla
te

d
b

y
S

co
tt

is
h

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

in
2

0
0

4
/0

5
)

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
2

H
rs

P
E

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 251



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
ti

n
g

in
a
n

d
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

th
ro

u
g

h
a
w

a
rd

s
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

p
ar

ti
ci

p
a

ti
n

g
in

a
n

d
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

th
ro

u
g

h
a

w
ar

d
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

5
2

2
1

7
4

D
u

k
e

o
f

E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
-

4
5

0
(B

ro
n

ze
2

3
0

;
S

ilv
er

1
7

0
;

G
o

ld
5

0
);

D
y

n
a

m
ic

Y
o

u
th

-
3

0
;

Y
o

u
th

A
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
-

4
2

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
7

4

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 252



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

in
v
o

lv
e
d

in
F
a

ir
e
r

S
co

tl
a

n
d

F
u

n
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
Fa

ir
er

S
co

tl
a

n
d

Fu
n

d
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

in
v

o
lv

e
d

in
Fa

ir
er

S
co

tl
a

n
d

Fu
n

d
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

8
,9

4
7

7
,3

9
6

A
v

a
ri

e
ty

o
f

w
o

rk
w

it
h

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
h

a
s

b
ee

n
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
o

v
er

2
0

0
9

/1
0

-
u

n
d

e
r

1
2

s
w

o
rk

a
n

d
th

e
Y

o
u

th
Fl

a
t

in
M

id
d

le
fi

e
ld

;
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
in

Fe
rs

a
n

d
s,

T
ill

y
d

ro
n

e
,

G
e

o
rg

e
S

tr
e

e
t,

S
to

ck
e

th
ill

a
n

d
T

o
rr

y
;

Fe
e

lin
g

G
re

a
t

ev
e

n
ts

;
a

yo
u

th
d

ru
m

m
in

g
b

a
n

d
;

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
sp

o
rt

s
a

n
d

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s;

M
u

si
c

4
U

;
yo

u
th

IT
p

ro
v

is
io

n
;

te
e

n
a

g
e

p
re

g
n

a
n

cy
p

e
r

su
p

p
o

rt
;

a
lc

o
h

o
l

e
ar

ly
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
;

Fa
m

ily
Li

a
is

o
n

O
ff

ic
er

in
T

o
rr

y
;

a
n

d
h

e
a

lt
h

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
v

id
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

R
e

ad
in

g
B

u
s.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
,3

9
6

Page 253



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

sp
o

rt
s

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

to
in

d
o

o
r

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s

a
n

d
p

o
o

ls

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

0
%

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
m

o
n

th
ly

sp
o

rt
s

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

to
in

d
o

o
r

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
a

n
d

p
o

o
ls

.
M

o
n

th
ly

ta
rg

e
t

is
1

/1
2

th
o

f
a

n
n

u
a

l
ta

rg
e

t.
A

n
n

u
a

l
v

a
lu

e
=

cu
m

u
la

ta
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

ly
v

a
lu

e
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
,4

5
4

,6
4

5
1

,4
1

6
,3

9
4

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
,7

4
5

,3
7

3
1

,4
5

1
,8

0
3

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

u
m

e
ra

to
r

D
e

n
o

m
in

a
to

r
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
1

7
3

,7
3

4
1

0
0

,2
9

6
.0

8
A

g
g

re
g

a
te

d
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

le
v

e
ls

fo
r

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
b

o
th

m
o

n
th

ly
a

n
d

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
g

ro
w

th
a

g
a

in
st

2
0

1
0

fi
g

u
re

s
w

h
ic

h
,

g
iv

e
n

th
e

'lo
ss

'
o

f
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
(c

.5
0

,0
0

0
)

a
ri

si
n

g
fr

o
m

th
e

re
m

o
v

a
l

o
f

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

a
n

d
D

yc
e

S
w

im
m

in
g

P
o

o
l

fi
g

u
re

s
fr

o
m

th
e

d
a

ta
se

t
re

fl
e

ct
s

p
o

si
ti

v
e

ly
o

n
th

e
p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

1
1

m
o

n
th

p
e

ri
o

d
.

O
n

th
is

b
a

si
s,

Page 254



a
n

d
w

h
ils

t
a

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
o

f
th

e
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

in
cr

e
a

se
h

a
s

b
ee

n
in

fl
u

e
n

ce
d

b
y

th
e

co
m

p
e

n
sa

to
ry

re
in

st
a

te
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

/o
r

in
cl

u
si

o
n

o
f

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
(i

.e
.

Li
n

x
Ic

e
A

re
n

a
/B

e
a

co
n

S
p

o
rt

s
C

e
n

tr
e

)
th

e
ye

a
r-

e
n

d
fi

g
u

re
s,

b
a

se
d

o
n

th
e

cu
rr

e
n

t
cu

m
u

la
ti

v
e

p
o

si
ti

o
n

,
ar

e
lik

e
ly

to
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
y

e
ar

-o
n

-y
e

ar
g

ro
w

th
o

f
ar

o
u

n
d

2
2

-
2

4
%

.
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

a
ch

ie
v

em
e

n
t

o
f

si
m

ila
r

le
ve

ls
o

f
g

ro
w

th
w

o
u

ld
n

o
t

b
e

e
xp

e
ct

ed
in

2
0

1
1

/1
2

a
s

fa
ci

lit
y

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

co
m

p
a

ra
ti

v
e

d
a

ta
w

ill
,

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
,

se
tt

le
d

o
w

n
in

to
a

m
o

re
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

p
a

tt
e

rn
,

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
le

v
e

ls
w

ill
,

in
a

ll
lik

e
lih

o
o

d
,

co
n

ti
n

u
e

a
t

le
ve

ls
in

ad
v

a
n

ce
o

f
th

e
p

re
se

n
t

ta
rg

e
ts

w
h

ic
h

m
ay

n
ec

e
ss

it
a

te
fu

rt
h

er
ad

ju
st

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

b
as

e
lin

e
fi

g
u

re
s.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

1
9

5
,7

2
4

1
0

0
,2

9
6

.0
8

A
g

g
re

g
a

te
d

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
le

v
e

ls
fo

r
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
b

o
th

m
o

n
th

ly
a

n
d

cu
m

u
la

ti
v

e
g

ro
w

th
a

g
a

in
st

2
0

0
9

/2
0

1
0

fi
g

u
re

s
w

h
ic

h
,

g
iv

e
n

th
e

'lo
ss

'
o

f
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
(c

.4
0

,0
0

0
)

ar
is

in
g

fr
o

m
th

e
re

m
o

v
a

l
o

f
Li

n
k

sf
ie

ld
a

n
d

D
y

ce
S

w
im

m
in

g
P

o
o

l
fi

g
u

re
s

fr
o

m
th

e
d

a
ta

se
t

a
n

d
e

ve
n

w
h

e
n

co
u

n
te

r-
b

a
la

n
ce

d
b

y
a

ro
u

n
d

8
0

,0
0

0
'n

e
w

'
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
ar

is
in

g
fr

o
m

th
e

re
-i

n
st

a
te

m
e

n
t

o
f

b
o

th
th

e
Li

n
x

Ic
e

A
re

n
a

a
n

d
B

e
a

co
n

C
e

n
tr

e
s,

re
fl

e
ct

s
p

o
si

ti
v

e
ly

o
n

th
e

C
it

y
's

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t

th
e

1
2

m
o

n
th

p
e

ri
o

d
.

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
fa

lli
n

g
sl

ig
h

tl
y

sh
o

rt
o

f
th

e
m

id
-y

e
a

r
p

re
d

ic
ti

o
n

s
fo

r
y

e
ar

e
n

d
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s,

a
n

in
cr

e
a

se
o

f
1

9
.1

%
h

a
s

to
co

n
si

d
er

e
d

to
b

e
a

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t

a
d

v
a

n
ce

o
n

p
re

v
io

u
s

fi
g

u
re

s
an

d
is

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

o
f

th
e

le
v

e
l

o
f

in
v

es
tm

e
n

t
th

a
t

th
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

a
n

d
m

a
jo

r
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
(e

.g
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
o

f
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

,
sp

o
rt

sc
o

tl
a

n
d

,
N

Y
O

P
a

n
d

o
th

er
s)

h
a

ve
co

m
m

it
te

d
to

o
v

er
th

e
p

re
v

io
u

s
1

2
-2

4
m

o
n

th
s.

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

si
m

ila
r

le
v

e
ls

o
f

g
ro

w
th

w
o

u
ld

n
o

t
b

e
e

xp
e

ct
ed

in
2

0
1

1
/1

2
a

s
fa

ci
lit

y
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
co

m
p

ar
a

ti
v

e
d

a
ta

w
ill

,
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

,
se

tt
le

d
o

w
n

in
to

a
m

o
re

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
p

a
tt

e
rn

,
a

d
m

is
si

o
n

le
v

e
ls

w
ill

,
in

a
ll

lik
e

lih
o

o
d

,
co

n
ti

n
u

e
a

t
le

v
e

ls
in

a
d

v
a

n
ce

o
f

th
e

p
re

se
n

t
ta

rg
e

ts
w

h
ic

h
m

a
y

n
ec

e
ss

it
a

te
fu

rt
h

e
r

a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

2
0

1
1

-1
5

ta
rg

e
ts

to
p

ro
v

id
e

fo
r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

fa
ct

o
ri

n
g

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

Page 255



0
5

.0
2

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

p
e

o
p

le
to

m
a
k

in
g

p
o

si
ti

v
e

ch
o

ic
e

s
a
b

o
u

t
th

e
ir

d
ie

ts
a
n

d
li

fe
st

y
le

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
a

Im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
w

e
llb

e
in

g
o

f
p

u
p

ils
a

n
d

st
af

f
v

ia
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
6

3
sc

h
o

o
ls

in
th

e
C

it
y

a
ch

ie
v

ed
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
le

v
e

l
d

u
ri

n
g

ac
a

d
em

ic
y

e
a

r
0

9
/1

0
(e

q
u

a
ti

n
g

to
a

ll
b

u
t

o
n

e
w

h
o

h
a

ve
n

o
t)

,
5

9
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

a
n

d
7

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

ve
d

e
x

ce
lle

n
ce

,
in

cl
u

d
in

g
th

e
fi

rs
t

sp
e

ci
a

l
sc

h
o

o
l,

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

a
n

d
se

co
n

d
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
t

M
a

ch
ar

to
g

a
in

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

in
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
.

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

h
a

s
a

ls
o

d
e

ve
lo

p
ed

a
n

e
w

m
o

d
e

l
o

f
H

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
l

o
f

E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

A
w

a
rd

w
h

ic
h

w
ill

co
n

ti
n

u
e

to
u

se
th

e
sa

m
e

cr
it

e
ri

a
fo

r
e

xc
e

lle
n

ce
b

u
t

w
ill

b
e

a
se

lf
ev

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

m
o

d
e

l.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
b

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

o
n

th
e

C
it

y
S

ch
o

o
ls

H
e

a
lt

h
Fo

cu
s

G
ro

u
p

th
e

re
ar

e
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s
fr

o
m

N
H

S
,

S
p

o
rt

A
b

er
d

ee
n

,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
Le

a
rn

in
g

a
n

d
D

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

sc
h

o
o

l
ca

te
ri

n
g

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

Po
lic

e
.

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

y
liv

in
g

a
ls

o
ta

k
e

s
p

la
ce

v
ia

lib
ra

ri
e

s.
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

w
it

h
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

p
a

rt
n

er
s

o
n

lo
ca

l
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e

a
n

d
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

fo
r

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
e

in
g

u
n

d
er

ta
k

e
n

v
ia

Le
a

rn
in

g
P

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

2
c

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t
th

e
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

S
ch

o
o

ls
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
)

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

a
n

d
N

u
tr

it
io

n
A

ct
2

0
0

7
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
T

h
e

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

P
o

lic
y

fo
r

S
ch

o
o

ls
(H

e
a

lt
h

Pr
o

m
o

ti
o

n
a

n
d

N
u

tr
it

io
n

)(
S

co
tl

a
n

d
)

A
ct

2
0

0
7

w
a

s
p

a
ss

e
d

b
y

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
S

p
o

rt
co

m
m

it
te

e
o

n
th

e
2

0
Ja

n
u

a
ry

2
0

1
1

.
T

h
is

p
o

lic
y

h
a

s
si

n
ce

b
e

e
n

is
su

e
d

to
a

ll
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
w

ill
h

e
lp

sc
h

o
o

ls
to

fu
rt

h
er

e
st

a
b

lis
h

g
o

o
d

p
ra

ct
is

e
in

th
e

ir
o

w
n

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
ca

te
ri

n
g

se
rv

ic
e

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

m
o

n
it

o
r

a
ll

sc
h

o
o

l
m

e
a

ls
u

si
n

g
th

e
n

u
tm

e
g

a
n

a
ly

si
s

to
o

l
to

e
n

su
re

th
a

t
a

ll
fo

o
d

se
rv

ic
e

in
ci

ty
sc

h
o

o
ls

fu
lf

il
th

e
n

u
tr

it
io

n
a

l
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

th
e

A
ct

.

Page 256



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

s
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
H

e
a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

%
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

-
in

cl
u

d
e

s
th

re
e

le
v

e
ls

o
f

ac
cr

e
d

it
a

ti
o

n
-

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t,

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

,
e

xc
e

lle
n

ce

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
h

e
a

lt
h

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
sc

h
o

o
ls

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

9
8

%
9

8
%

6
3

6
4

T
h

e
co

n
ce

p
t

b
e

h
in

d
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

is
th

a
t

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

is
n

o
t

o
n

ly
ta

u
g

h
t

w
it

h
in

th
e

cl
a

ss
ro

o
m

b
u

t
is

re
in

fo
rc

ed
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
a

ll
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

sc
h

o
o

l
lif

e
a

n
d

th
ro

u
g

h
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

th
e

w
id

er
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

.
A

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

sc
h

o
o

l
w

o
rk

s
to

p
ro

v
id

e
ch

ild
re

n
a

n
d

y
o

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le
w

it
h

th
e

co
n

fi
d

en
ce

,
sk

ill
s,

Page 257



2
0

1
0

/1
1

9
8

%
1

0
0

%
6

3
6

4
6

3
o

u
t

o
f

6
4

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

re
re

g
is

te
re

d
in

th
e

H
e

a
lt

h
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

S
ch

o
o

ls
In

it
ia

ti
v

e
.

A
ll

re
g

is
te

re
d

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
ve

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
st

a
tu

s;
5

9
h

a
v

e
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
C

o
m

m
e

n
d

ed
st

a
tu

s
a

n
d

7
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
st

a
tu

s.

Page 258



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
H

e
a

lt
h

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
x

ce
ll

e
n

ce
A

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
N

o
o

f
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
sc

h
o

o
ls

T
o

ta
l

n
o

o
f

sc
h

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
%

5
%

2
6

4
D

u
ri

n
g

2
0

0
9

/1
0

A
iy

h
a

ll
a

n
d

M
ill

ti
m

b
e

r
P

ri
m

ar
y

S
ch

o
o

ls
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
E

xc
e

lle
n

ce
S

ta
tu

s
a

s
a

h
e

a
lt

h
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

sc
h

o
o

l

2
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

%
5

%
7

6
4

D
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

0
/1

1
,

D
a

n
e

st
o

n
e

,
M

a
n

o
r

P
ar

k
a

n
d

T
u

llo
s

P
ri

m
a

ry
S

ch
o

o
ls

ac
h

ie
ve

d
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
le

ve
l

a
s

d
id

S
t

M
a

ch
a

r
A

ca
d

e
m

y
.

H
a

zl
e

w
o

o
d

S
ch

o
o

l
b

e
ca

m
e

th
e

fi
rs

t
sp

e
ci

a
l

n
e

ed
s

sc
h

o
o

l
in

th
e

re
g

io
n

to
b

e
a

w
ar

d
e

d
E

x
ce

lle
n

ce
le

v
e

l.

Page 259



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

s
ch

o
o

ls
w

it
h

H
e
a

lt
h

y
W

o
rk

in
g

L
iv

e
s

A
w

a
rd

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1

%

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

w
a

rd
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

1
M

ill
ti

m
b

e
r

p
ri

m
ar

y
sc

h
o

o
l

h
a

s
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
a

b
ro

n
ze

H
e

a
lt

h
y

W
o

rk
in

g
Li

v
e

s
A

w
a

rd
.

T
h

e
sc

h
o

o
l

is
th

e
fi

rs
t

in
th

e
N

H
S

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

R
eg

io
n

to
ac

h
ie

v
e

th
is

a
w

a
rd

a
n

d
a

re
n

o
w

lo
o

k
in

g
fo

rw
a

rd
to

w
o

rk
in

g
to

w
a

rd
s

th
e

ir
'S

ilv
e

r'
le

v
e

l.
T

h
is

is
a

ve
ry

d
if

fi
cu

lt
a

w
a

rd
to

g
a

in
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

.

2
0

1
0

/1
1

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

w
a

rd
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

Page 260



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

5
-

H
e

a
lt

h
a

n
d

W
e
ll

b
e

in
g

0
5

.0
3

-
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

s
u

st
a
in

a
b

il
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

3
b

P
ro

m
o

te
h

e
a

lt
h

y
tr

a
ve

l
o

p
ti

o
n

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

C
h

a
rl

ie
P

e
n

m
a

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
1

8
te

am
s

o
f

5
fr

o
m

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

S
p

o
rt

h
av

e
e

n
te

re
d

th
e

'W
a

lk
a

t
W

o
rk

S
te

p
C

o
u

n
t

C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
'

co
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
b

y
A

b
er

d
ee

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l

in
a

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
w

it
h

S
co

tt
is

h
C

h
a

ri
ty

'P
a

th
s

fo
r

A
ll'

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
4

4
te

am
s

fr
o

m
se

rv
ic

e
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l
h

a
v

e
ri

se
n

to
th

e
C

h
a

lle
n

g
e

.
T

h
e

C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
co

m
m

e
n

ce
d

o
n

1
4

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
a

n
d

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
fo

r
a

p
er

io
d

o
f

1
2

w
e

ek
s

d
u

ri
n

g
w

h
ic

h
te

a
m

m
e

m
b

e
rs

w
ill

re
co

rd
th

e
ir

d
a

ily
st

ep
co

u
n

t
v

ia
p

e
d

o
m

e
te

r.
W

ee
k

ly
te

am
st

e
p

co
u

n
t

to
ta

ls
ar

e
su

b
m

it
te

d
to

�P
a

th
s

fo
r

A
ll�

fo
r

re
co

rd
in

g
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

5
.0

3
c

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

w
it

h
in

th
e

ci
ty

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
e

re
k

S
a

m
so

n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
A

s
o

f
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
,

6
1

o
u

t
o

f
6

4
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
re

re
g

is
te

re
d

e
co

-s
ch

o
o

ls
(4

7
P

ri
m

a
ry

;
1

1
S

e
co

n
d

a
ry

;
3

S
p

e
ci

a
l)

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
2

6
g

re
e

n
fl

ag
s

h
av

e
b

e
e

n
aw

a
rd

e
d

-
9

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s,

3
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
h

ad
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s
-

C
u

lt
e

r
P

ri
m

ar
y

a
ch

ie
ve

d
th

e
ir

fi
rs

t
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

d
u

ri
n

g
2

0
1

0
/1

1
;

7
p

ri
m

a
ri

e
s

a
n

d
2

se
co

n
d

a
ri

e
s

h
a

d
se

co
n

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
A

sh
le

y
R

o
a

d
a

n
d

S
co

ts
to

w
n

p
ri

m
a

ri
e

s
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
th

e
ir

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
3

p
ri

m
a

ri
es

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

h
a

d
th

ir
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s.

Page 261



P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

p
u

p
il

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

in
g

a
ct

iv
e

tr
a
v
e
l

to
s
ch

o
o

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
H

a
n

d
s

U
p

S
co

tl
a

n
d

S
u

rv
ey

,
S

u
st

ra
n

s
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
H

a
n

d
s

U
p

S
u

rv
e

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
e

n
b

y
S

u
st

ra
n

s
o

ve
r

a
o

n
e

w
ee

k
p

er
io

d
in

S
ep

te
m

b
e

r.
R

es
u

lt
s

a
re

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
a

p
p

ro
x

im
a

te
ly

si
x

m
o

n
th

s
fo

llo
w

in
g

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
o

f
su

rv
e

y
.

M
o

d
e

s
o

f
a

ct
iv

e
tr

a
ve

l:
w

a
lk

,
cy

cl
e

,
sc

o
o

te
r/

sk
a

te
b

o
ar

d
,

p
a

rk
a

n
d

st
ri

d
e

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ct
iv

e
T

ra
ve

l
T

o
ta

l
P

u
p

ils
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
8

/0
9

7
2

.1
3

%
6

7
.3

%
1

1
,8

2
9

1
6

,4
0

0

2
0

0
9

/1
0

7
0

.9
2

%
6

9
.3

%
1

1
,5

5
0

1
6

,2
8

5
T

h
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
p

u
p

ils
w

a
lk

in
g

to
sc

h
o

o
l

in
2

0
0

9
,

6
1

.4
%

,
h

a
s

d
ro

p
p

ed
sl

ig
h

te
d

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

6
2

.4
%

in
2

0
0

8
.

H
o

w
ev

e
r,

th
e

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
p

u
p

ils
cy

cl
in

g
to

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
s

in
cr

e
a

se
d

fr
o

m
2

.1
%

in
2

0
0

8
to

2
.3

.
In

co
n

tr
a

st
,

th
e

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
o

f
p

u
p

ils
tr

a
ve

lli
n

g
to

sc
h

o
o

l
b

y
b

u
s

h
a

s
in

cr
e

a
se

d
fr

o
m

1
0

.3
%

in
2

0
0

8
to

1
1

.7
%

in
2

0
0

9
.

Page 262



h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

u
st

ra
n

s.
o

rg
.u

k
/a

ss
e

ts
/f

ile
s/

S
af

e
%

2
0

R
o

u
te

s/
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s/

sc
o

tl
a

n
d

/S
R

S
_

H
a

n
d

su
p

_
S

co
tl

a
n

d
_

S
u

rv
ey

2
0

0
9

.p
d

f

2
0

1
0

/1
1

7
1

.3
%

A
w

a
it

in
g

p
u

b
lic

a
ti

o
n

o
f

2
0

1
0

/1
1

re
su

lt
s.

Page 263



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

s
ch

o
o

ls
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

in
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

A
w

a
rd

a
ch

ie
v
in

g
G

re
e
n

F
la

g
st

a
tu

s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M

a
x

im
is

e
D

a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
E

co
-S

ch
o

o
ls

S
co

tl
a

n
d

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0

%
A

m
b

e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5

%

E
co

S
ch

o
o

ls
is

a
re

co
g

n
is

ed
a

w
a

rd
sc

h
e

m
e

fo
r

sc
h

o
o

ls
w

h
o

m
ak

e
a

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t

to
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y

im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
ir

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

.
S

ch
o

o
ls

ca
n

w
o

rk
to

w
a

rd
s

th
e

ir
b

ro
n

ze
,

si
lv

er
a

n
d

u
lt

im
a

te
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

a
w

ar
d

s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
G

re
e

n
Fl

ag
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
co

R
eg

is
te

re
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

2
0

0
9

/1
0

3
8

%
2

3
6

0
E

co
S

ch
o

o
ls

is
a

re
co

g
n

is
ed

a
w

a
rd

sc
h

e
m

e
fo

r
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
h

o
m

ak
e

a
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t
to

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y
im

p
ro

v
e

th
e

ir
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

.
S

ch
o

o
ls

ca
n

w
o

rk
to

w
ar

d
s

th
e

ir
b

ro
n

ze
,

si
lv

e
r

a
n

d
u

lt
im

a
te

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
a

w
ar

d
s.

A
fo

u
rt

h
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

m
e

a
n

s
a

p
er

m
a

n
e

n
t

aw
a

rd
.

In
2

0
0

9
/1

0
6

0
sc

h
o

o
ls

w
e

re
re

g
is

te
re

d
ec

o
-s

ch
o

o
ls

(4
6

Pr
im

a
ry

;
1

1
S

ec
o

n
d

a
ry

;
3

S
p

ec
ia

l)
.

A
to

ta
l

o
f

2
3

sc
h

o
o

ls
h

a
d

a
ch

ie
ve

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
8

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s,

3
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
(H

a
zl

e
w

o
o

d
)

h
a

d
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
st

a
tu

s;
5

p
ri

m
a

ri
es

a
n

d
2

se
co

n
d

a
ri

e
s

h
a

d
se

co
n

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s;

3
p

ri
m

a
ri

es
a

n
d

o
n

e
se

co
n

d
a

ry
h

a
d

th
ir

d
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

Page 264



2
0

1
0

/1
1

4
1

%
2

5
6

1
A

s
o

f
M

a
rc

h
2

0
1

1
,

6
1

o
u

t
o

f
6

4
sc

h
o

o
ls

ar
e

re
g

is
te

re
d

ec
o

-s
ch

o
o

ls
(4

7
Pr

im
a

ry
;

1
1

S
e

co
n

d
a

ry
;

3
S

p
ec

ia
l)

.
A

to
ta

l
o

f
2

6
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

s
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
a

w
a

rd
ed

-
9

p
ri

m
a

ri
e

s,
3

se
co

n
d

ar
ie

s
a

n
d

o
n

e
sp

e
ci

a
l

sc
h

o
o

l
h

a
d

fi
rs

t
g

re
e

n
fl

a
g

st
a

tu
s

-
C

u
lt

e
r

P
ri

m
ar

y
a

ch
ie

ve
d

th
e

ir
fi

rs
t

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
7

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

an
d

2
se

co
n

d
a

ri
e

s
h

a
d

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
ag

st
a

tu
s

-
A

sh
le

y
R

o
a

d
a

n
d

S
co

ts
to

w
n

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

ac
h

ie
v

ed
th

e
ir

se
co

n
d

g
re

e
n

fl
a

g
d

u
ri

n
g

2
0

1
0

/1
1

;
3

p
ri

m
ar

ie
s

a
n

d
o

n
e

se
co

n
d

a
ry

h
a

d
th

ir
d

g
re

e
n

fl
ag

st
a

tu
s.

S
ta

tu
s

V
a

lu
e

T
a

rg
e

t
G

re
e

n
Fl

ag
S

ch
o

o
ls

E
co

R
eg

is
te

re
d

S
ch

o
o

ls
S

h
o

rt
T

re
n

d
Lo

n
g

T
re

n
d

N
o

te

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

1
-

In
cr

e
a

se
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
fo

r
a

ll
re

si
d

e
n

ts
a
n

d
v
is

it
o

rs
to

e
n

g
a

g
e

in
a

rt
s,

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
a

D
e

ve
lo

p
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
�V

ib
ra

n
t

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
�

�
A

C
u

lt
u

ra
l

S
tr

at
e

g
y

fo
r

A
b

e
rd

ee
n

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0

Fe
b

2
0

1
1

T
h

e
st

ra
te

g
y

w
a

s
la

u
n

ch
e

d
in

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

d
u

ri
n

g
a

cu
lt

u
ra

l
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
h

o
st

e
d

b
y

In
te

rC
u

lt
o

n
Fr

id
a

y
th

e
3

0
th

o
f

A
p

ri
l

2
0

1
0

.
T

h
e

S
tr

a
te

g
y

,
d

ev
e

lo
p

ed
b

y
th

e
C

u
lt

u
ra

l
Fo

ru
m

fo
r

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
,

a
im

s
to

p
ro

v
id

e
th

e
st

ra
te

g
ic

fr
a

m
ew

o
rk

to
d

ri
v

e
cu

lt
u

re
in

th
e

ci
ty

to
w

a
rd

s
a

ch
ie

v
in

g
a

sh
a

re
d

v
is

io
n

a
n

d
m

e
e

ti
n

g
th

e
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

w
h

ic
h

lie
b

e
h

in
d

th
is

.
W

it
h

in
th

is
,

th
e

st
ra

te
g

y
p

re
se

n
ts

th
e

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

fa
ce

s
in

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
cu

lt
u

re
a

n
d

th
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

w
h

ic
h

m
u

st
b

e
ta

ke
n

in
o

rd
e

r
to

ac
h

ie
v

e
th

is
v

is
io

n
.

T
h

e
S

tr
a

te
g

y
T

e
a

m
is

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

ex
te

rn
a

l
fu

n
d

in
g

o
ff

ic
er

s
to

m
a

x
im

is
e

fu
tu

re
in

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

in
te

rm
s

o
f

E
U

fu
n

d
in

g
,

in
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
o

se
w

h
ic

h
re

la
te

to
p

u
b

lic
sp

a
ce

a
n

d
E

U
C

it
y

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
.

T
h

e
S

O
A

ta
rg

e
ts

w
ill

b
e

re
v

ie
w

e
d

in
a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

w
it

h
th

e
n

ex
t

co
rp

o
ra

te
S

O
A

re
v

ie
w

b
y

th
e

S
tr

a
te

g
is

t
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
th

e
se

ct
o

r
o

n
th

e
le

ad
o

ff
ic

er
s

g
ro

u
p

.
T

h
e

Li
v

e
ly

C
it

ie
s

b
id

a
llo

w
s

fo
r

a
le

v
e

l
o

f
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l

d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
w

h
ic

h
w

ill
in

cr
e

as
e

ca
p

a
ci

ty
a

n
d

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

.
T

h
e

p
u

b
lic

a
rt

st
ra

te
g

y
,

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

a
w

o
rk

in
p

ro
g

re
ss

,
w

ill
p

ro
v

id
e

a
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

fo
r

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

p
la

n
n

in
g

g
a

in
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
P

ro
g

re
ss

1
5

%

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
b

D
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

a
n

d
e

v
id

e
n

ce
th

e
ke

y
ro

le
cu

lt
u

re
ca

n
p

la
y

in
a

ll
a

sp
e

ct
s

o
f

lif
e

in
cl

u
d

in
g

ci
ty

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
N

e
il

B
ru

ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

Page 265



2
2

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
A

rt
s

D
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t

h
a

v
e

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
a

W
o

rd
P

re
ss

si
te

a
n

d
Fl

ic
ke

r
si

te
-

h
tt

p
:/

/a
rt

sd
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
w

o
rd

p
re

ss
.c

o
m

/
-

th
ro

u
g

h
w

h
ic

h
to

p
ro

m
o

te
ca

se
st

u
d

ie
s

a
n

d
p

u
b

lic
is

e
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
s

th
e

y
p

ro
v

id
e

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

1
c

E
n

g
a

g
e

w
it

h
h

a
rd

to
re

a
ch

g
ro

u
p

s
�
b
ri
n
g
cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
to

e
ac
h
co
m
m
u
n
it
y

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
co
tl
a
n
d
p
ro
je
ct
-
w
o
rk

is
co
n
ti
n
u
in
g
o
n
th
is
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
,
S
ilv
e
r
C
it
y
S
o
u
l.
A
n
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
d
e
v
is
e
d
in
co
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
w
it
h
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
's

co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
w
ill
ta
ke

p
la
ce

in
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

fr
o
m

1
1
.2
.1
2
-
2
4
.3
.1
2
.
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
w
ill
b
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
ed

th
ro
u
g
h
a
se
ri
e
s
o
f
p
u
b
lic

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
-
th
e
fi
rs
t
m
e
e
ti
n
g
ta
k
e
s
p
la
ce

o
n

2
/3
/2
0
1
1
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
1
d

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
co
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
sc
h
o
o
l
v
is
it
s
to

cu
lt
u
ra
l
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
lin
k
ed

to
le
a
rn
in
g
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

C
o
m
p
le
te

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
p
ilo
t
o
f
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
R
e
so
u
rc
e
P
a
ck

fo
r
T
e
a
ch
er
s
is
o
n
g
o
in
g
.
A
n
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
w
ill
ta
k
e
p
la
ce

in
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
1
w
it
h
a
re
p
o
rt
o
n
o
u
tc
o
m
es

d
u
e
M
ay

2
0
1
1

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
1
e

D
e
ve
lo
p
v
ir
tu
a
l
re
so
u
rc
e
s
fo
r
v
ir
tu
a
l
o
n
lin
e
v
is
it
o
rs

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
4
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
A
Fa
ce
b
o
o
k
p
a
g
e
fo
r
A
b
e
rd
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
h
a
s
b
ee
n
la
u
n
ch
e
d
a
n
d
sm

a
ll
in
te
rn
a
l
w
o
rk
in
g
g
ro
u
p
se
t
u
p
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
it
fu
rt
h
er

in
lin
e
w
it
h
a
p
ro
ce
e
d
u
re

fo
r
u
se

o
f
th
e

si
te
.
T
h
e
Fa
ce
b
o
o
k
si
te

w
ill
b
e
u
se
d
to

co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te

w
it
h
n
ew

a
u
d
ie
n
ce
s
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
te

th
e
se
rv
ic
e
's
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
A
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
st
a
ff
w
ill
a
tt
e
n
d
a
p
o
d
ca
st
in
g
tr
a
in
in
g
co
u
rs
e
o
n
2
8
/2
/2
0
1
1
af
te
r

w
h
ic
h
a
n
ew

se
ri
es

o
f
p
o
d
ca
st
s
w
ill
b
e
la
u
n
ch
e
d
.
T
h
e
Li
b
ra
ry

S
e
rv
ic
e
a
re

d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g
a
p
re
se
n
ce

o
n
so
ci
a
l
n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
si
te
s.

Page 266



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
/

u
s
a

g
e
s

o
f

co
u

n
ci

l
fu

n
d

e
d

o
r

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

e
d

m
u

s
e
u

m
s

-
in

p
e
rs

o
n

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
M
u
se
u
m
s
&
G
a
lle
ri
e
s

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
a
d
m
is
si
o
n
s
to

A
b
er
d
e
e
n
's
m
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d

g
a
lle
ri
e
s
(A
b
er
d
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
;
A
b
er
d
ee
n
M
a
ri
ti
m
e

M
u
se
u
m
;
C
o
w
d
ra
y
H
a
ll;

P
ro
v
o
st
S
k
e
n
e
H
o
u
se
;

T
o
lb
o
o
th
).
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

3
3
9
,8
5
8

2
0
1
0
/1
1

3
1
9
,4
7
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

2
2
,5
3
3

Ja
n
u
a
ry

sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

in
ad
m
is
si
o
n
s
a
t
a
ll

v
e
n
u
e
s
in
co
m
p
ar
is
o
n
to

2
0
0
9
/1
0
.
T
h
e
B
P
p
o
rt
ra
it

a
w
a
rd

a
t
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

a
tt
ra
ct
v
is
it
o
rs

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
it
s
ru
n
,
th
e
re

is
a
ls
o
a

Page 267



n
e
w
in
st
a
lla
ti
o
n
�
N
a
st
y
P
ie
ce

o
f
S
tu
ff
b
y
Jo
rd
a
n

B
a
se
m
a
n
a
t
th
e
g
a
lle
ry
.
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
M
a
ri
ti
m
e

M
u
se
u
m

h
a
s
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
s
o
n
d
is
p
la
y
b
y
K
e
it
h

A
lla
rd
yc
e

�T
h

e
C

a
ri

n
g

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
n

d
Li

fe
o

n
th

e
R

o
ck

s�
.

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
2

4
,6

2
3

S
lig

h
t

d
e

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

A
rt

G
a

lle
ry

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

2
0

1
0

.
A

rt
is

t
R

o
o

m
s

D
ia

n
e

A
rb

u
s

ex
h

ib
it

io
n

o
p

e
n

ed
5

th
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

.
B

a
ck

co
u

rt
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
re

-d
is

p
la

y
.

T
w

o
Lu

n
ch

ti
m

e
T

a
lk

s
w

it
h

in
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

.
In

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

v
is

it
o

rs
to

A
b

er
d

ee
n

M
a

ri
ti

m
e

M
u

se
u

m
co

m
p

ar
e

d
to

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

E
x

h
ib

it
io

n
sp

a
ce

s
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
re

-d
is

p
la

y
.

S
e

a
m

a
rk

in
g

a
n

d
W

h
a

t
M

ig
h

t
H

a
v

e
B

e
e

n
e

x
h

ib
it

io
n

s
o

p
e

n
ed

.
O

n
e

Lu
n

ch
ti

m
e

T
a

lk
w

it
h

in
th

e
v

e
n

u
e

.
In

cr
e

a
se

in
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
C

o
w

d
ra

y
H

a
ll

co
m

p
ar

e
d

to
b

o
th

2
0

0
9

an
d

2
0

1
0

.
T

h
re

e
h

ir
e

s
fr

o
m

e
x

te
rn

a
l

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
th

e
m

o
n

th
.

Fo
u

r
Lu

n
ch

b
re

ak
C

o
n

ce
rt

s
g

iv
e

n
a

s
p

a
rt

o
f

o
u

r
o

w
n

Lu
n

ch
b

re
a

k
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

.
S

lig
h

t
d

e
cr

e
a

se
in

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

v
is

it
o

rs
to

P
ro

vo
st

S
k

e
n

e
's

H
o

u
se

co
m

p
ar

ed
to

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

T
o

p
Fl

o
o

r
o

f
th

e
M

u
se

u
m

re
m

a
in

s
cl

o
se

d
.

C
o

st
u

m
e

G
a

lle
ry

ch
a

n
g

e
o

v
e

r
-

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
's

D
e

si
g

n
e

r
W

a
rd

ro
b

e
e

x
h

ib
it

io
n

o
p

e
n

ed
.

In
cr

e
a

se
in

n
u

m
b

er
o

f
v

is
it

o
rs

to
T

o
lb

o
o

th
M

u
se

u
m

co
m

p
a

re
d

to
b

o
th

2
0

0
9

a
n

d
2

0
1

0
.

V
e

n
u

e
cl

o
se

d
fo

r
se

a
so

n
a

n
d

o
n

ly
o

p
e

n
e

d
fo

r
p

re
-a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

v
is

it
s.

Fe
e

d
b

a
ck

fr
o

m
V

is
it

o
r

A
tt

ra
ct

io
n

s
(T

h
e

M
o

ff
a

t
C

e
n

tr
e

)
st

a
te

s
th

a
t

a
tt

ra
ct

io
n

s
p

er
ta

in
in

g
to

th
e

A
b

er
d

ee
n

a
n

d
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
re

g
io

n
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
a

d
e

cr
e

a
se

o
f

-1
2

.9
%

in
v

is
it

s
co

m
p

ar
e

d
to

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

0
.

A
b

er
d

e
e

n
C

it
y

M
u

se
u

m
s

a
n

d
G

a
lle

ri
e

s
h

av
e

b
u

ck
e

d
th

is
tr

en
d

th
o

u
g

h
a

n
d

ar
e

sh
o

w
in

g
a

sl
ig

h
t

in
cr

e
a

se
in

v
is

it
s

co
m

p
a

re
d

w
it

h
th

e
sa

m
e

p
er

io
d

in
2

0
1

0
.

O
v

er
a

ll
v

is
it

s
to

S
co

tt
is

h
a

tt
ra

ct
io

n
s

w
e

re
u

p
0

.7
%

a
cr

o
ss

th
e

C
o

u
n

tr
y

w
h

e
n

co
m

p
ar

in
g

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
2

0
1

1
w

it
h

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

0
.

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

2
5

,6
9

1

Page 268



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
/

u
s
a

g
e
s

o
f

co
u

n
ci

l
fu

n
d

e
d

o
r

p
a

rt
fu

n
d

e
d

m
u

s
e
u

m
s

-
v
ir

tu
a

l

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
M
u
se
u
m
s
&
G
a
lle
ri
e
s

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
ir
tu
a
l
v
is
it
s
to

C
o
u
n
ci
l
fu
n
d
e
d
o
r
p
a
rt
fu
n
d
e
d

m
u
se
u
m
s.
A
n
n
u
a
l
v
a
lu
e
=
cu
m
u
la
ti
v
e
m
o
n
th
ly
v
a
lu
e
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

3
8
8
,0
0
8

T
h
is
y
e
ar

h
a
s
se
e
n
a
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
in
cr
e
a
se

in
u
sa
g
e

o
f
w
eb
si
te
s
to

ac
ce
ss

th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d

co
lle
ct
io
n
-r
e
la
te
d
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.
In

2
0
0
8
-9

th
er
e

w
e
re

3
4
7
,6
4
0
v
is
it
s
m
a
d
e
to

th
e
w
eb
si
te
s
ru
n
b
y

th
e
se
rv
ic
e
.
In

2
0
0
9
-1
0
3
8
8
,0
0
8
v
is
it
s
w
er
e

re
co
rd
e
d
;
a
n
in
cr
e
a
se

o
f
4
0
,3
6
8
is
a
tt
ri
b
u
ta
b
le
to

th
e
la
u
n
ch

o
f
a
re
v
it
a
lis
e
d
w
eb
si
te

fo
r
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,

w
w
w
.a
a
g
m
.c
o
.u
k
in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
0
(d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t

w
o
rk

fu
n
d
e
d
b
y
a
g
ra
n
t
fr
o
m

M
u
se
u
m
s
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
co
tl
a
n
d
).
T
h
is
re
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
sa
w
a
n
in
cr
e
as
e
d

n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
im
ag
e
s
o
f
th
e
co
lle
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d
m
a
n
y

Page 269



n
e
w
fe
a
tu
re
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g
cu
ra
to
r
b
lo
g
s
a
n
d

im
p
ro
v
ed

p
u
b
lic
it
y
a
n
d
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
p
a
g
es
.

A
n
e
cd
o
ta
l
ev
id
e
n
ce

in
d
ic
a
te
s
th
a
t
v
is
it
o
rs

a
re

in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
ly
u
si
n
g
th
e
w
eb
si
te

to
ac
ce
ss

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
,
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
th
e
se

g
e
n
e
ra
l
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
/
h
it
s
ar
e
n
o
t
co
u
n
te
d
fo
r
th
e

S
P
I
re
tu
rn
.
T
h
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
q
u
es
t
w
e
b
si
te
,
w
h
ic
h
is

a
im
e
d
a
t
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
a
n
d
fa
m
ili
e
s,
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

b
e
p
o
p
u
la
r
w
it
h
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
m
a
in
ta
in
s
a
g
o
o
d

le
v
e
l
o
f
u
sa
g
e
d
u
ri
n
g
v
a
ca
ti
o
n
p
er
io
d
s
su
g
g
e
st
in
g

a
m
u
ch

w
id
er

u
se

b
e
yo
n
d
sc
h
o
o
ls
.

2
0
1
0
/1
1

3
7
9
,5
7
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
7
,9
0
4

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

3
2
,7
8
8

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

3
9
,3
2
6

Page 270



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

2
-

Im
p

ro
v
e

th
e

q
u

a
li

ty
a
n

d
im

p
a
ct

o
f

a
rt

s,
c
u

lt
u

re
a

n
d

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
cr

o
s
s

th
e

C
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
2
a

A
tt
ra
ct
m
a
jo
r
ex
h
ib
it
io
n
s
to

th
e
C
it
y

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
D
ia
n
e
A
rb
u
s:

A
rt
is
t
R
o
o
m
s
o
p
e
n
e
d
a
t
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

o
n
5
/2
/2
0
1
1
.
T
h
e
e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
is
a
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
p
ro
je
ct
w
it
h
th
e
A
rt
Fu
n
d
,
th
e
S
co
tt
is
h
G
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

A
R
T
IS
T
S
R
O
O
M
S
w
h
ic
h
is
jo
in
tl
y
o
w
n
e
d
b
y
T
a
te

a
n
d
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
G
a
lle
ri
e
s
S
co
tl
a
n
d
.
T
h
is
ex
h
ib
it
io
n
o
f
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
s
b
y
o
n
e
o
f
th
e
g
re
a
t
fi
g
u
re
s
o
f
A
m
er
ic
a
n
p
h
o
to
g
ra
p
h
y
is
p
ro
m
o
te
d
a
cr
o
ss

th
e

U
K
,
a
tt
ra
ct
in
g
v
is
it
o
rs

to
th
e
ci
ty
.

T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
e
a
m

h
a
s
w
o
rk
ed

w
it
h
A
rt
s
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
th
e
E
x
te
rn
a
l
fu
n
d
in
g
o
ff
ic
er
s
to

g
a
in
£
2
5
0
,0
0
in
fu
n
d
in
g
fr
o
m

th
e
E
U
Li
v
e
ly
C
it
ie
s
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
(N
B
�
th
is
is
su
b
je
ct
to

so
m
e

co
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
s)
.
T
h
e
re
ce
n
t
S
co
tl
a
n
d
/S
a
m
o
a
a
n
d
S
co
tl
a
n
d
/F
a
ro
es

in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
ls
w
er
e
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
in
k
in
d
a
n
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
lly

b
y
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l.
T
h
e
G
o
rd
o
n
H
ig
h
la
n
d
er
s
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
is

a
g
re
e
d
w
it
h
a
d
a
te

in
O
ct
o
b
er

2
0
1
1
fo
r
si
ti
n
g
in
C
a
st
le
g
a
te
.
W
o
rk

o
n
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
S
p
o
rt
s
H
u
b
s
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
G
am

e
s
Le
g
a
cy

is
d
u
e
fo
r
co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
in
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
a
n
d
w
o
rk

is
o
n
g
o
in
g
o
n
a

P
u
b
lic

a
rt
st
ra
te
g
y
w
h
ic
h
it
is
e
x
p
e
ct
e
d
w
ill
a
tt
ra
ct
fu
tu
re

fu
n
d
in
g
a
n
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
2
b

E
n
su
re

n
ew

a
n
d
ex
is
ti
n
g
v
e
n
u
e
s
ar
e
fi
t
fo
r
p
u
rp
o
se

a
n
d
h
a
ve

th
e
ca
p
a
ci
ty

fo
r
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f

cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
M
e
d
ia
C
e
n
tr
e
C
af
e
a
t
C
e
n
tr
a
l
Li
b
ra
ry

-
D
e
la
ys

in
p
ro
g
re
ss
io
n
o
f
te
n
d
e
r
h
o
w
ev
e
r
se
v
er
a
l
so
ci
a
l
e
n
te
rp
ri
se
s
h
a
v
e
n
o
te
d
a
n
in
te
re
st
.

R
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t
o
f
A
d
u
lt
Le
ar
n
in
g
Fl
o
o
rs

-
A
w
a
it
in
g
co
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
f
co
n
tr
a
ct
o
rs
.
Le
g
a
l
w
o
rk

co
m
p
le
te
d
fo
r
co
n
tr
a
ct
fo
r
se
lf
is
su
e
m
a
ch
in
e
s.

Page 271



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

h
o

st
e
d

v
is

it
s

b
y

m
a

jo
r

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l
o

r
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
b

a
s
e
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
co

m
p

a
n

ie
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 272



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

3
-

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
o

f
m

e
a
n

in
g

fu
l

a
n

d
s
u

cc
e
ss

fu
l

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
th

a
t

in
cr

e
a

se
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
a
v
a

il
a
b

le
to

e
n

g
a

g
e

in
cu

lt
u

re
,

a
rt

s
a

n
d

h
e
ri

ta
g

e
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
3
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
p
ar
tn
e
rs
h
ip
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
a
n
d
lin
k
s
w
it
h
b
o
th

cu
lt
u
ra
l
a
n
d
n
o
n
cu
lt
u
ra
l
b
o
d
ie
s
e
.g
.
to
u
ri
sm

3
1
D
e
c
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
T
h
e
A
rt
s
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
T
e
a
m

a
re

th
e
le
a
d
p
a
rt
n
er

w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
ap
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
6
0
lo
ca
l
m
u
si
c
p
ro
v
id
er
s
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
a
n
o
ve
ra
rc
h
in
g
st
ra
te
g
ic
m
u
si
c

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
a
n
d
v
is
io
n
fo
r
m
u
si
c
fo
r
ch
ild
re
n
a
n
d
yo
u
n
g
p
eo
p
le
in
th
e
N
o
rt
h
E
a
st
o
f
S
co
tl
a
n
d
.
Fu
n
d
in
g
:
£
1
8
0
,0
0
0
S
co
tt
is
h
A
rt
s
C
o
u
n
ci
l,
£
1
2
,0
0
0
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
£
1
2
,0
0
0

A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l.

T
h
e
A
rt
s
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
T
e
a
m

h
a
d
b
e
e
n
aw

a
rd
ed

£
1
0
,0
0
0
fr
o
m

th
e
S
co
tt
is
h
A
rt
s
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
C
h
ild
re
n
in
S
co
tl
a
n
d
to

e
st
a
b
lis
h
a
cr
e
a
ti
v
e
le
a
rn
in
g
n
e
tw
o
rk

in
th
e
ci
ty
.
T
h
e
te
a
m

h
a
s
b
e
en

su
cc
e
ss
fu
l
in
a
tt
ra
ct
in
g
th
e
m
a
x
im
u
m

a
m
o
u
n
t
w
h
ic
h
ca
n
b
e
a
w
a
rd
ed
,
a
n
d
th
e
m
o
n
e
y
w
ill
b
e
u
se
d
to

d
ev
e
lo
p
n
ew

a
n
d
ex
is
ti
n
g
cr
e
a
ti
v
e
le
a
rn
in
g
n
e
tw
o
rk
s,
a
n
d
to

ch
a
m
p
io
n
th
e
ar
ts
,
cu
lt
u
re

a
n
d
cr
e
a
ti
v
it
y
in
sc
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
C
u
rr
ic
u
lu
m

fo
r
E
x
ce
lle
n
ce
.

T
w
o
m
e
m
b
e
rs

o
f
st
a
ff
w
er
e
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
Lo
rd

P
ro
vo
st
s�

D
e

le
g

a
ti

o
n

th
a

t
w

e
n

t
to

R
e

g
e

n
sb

u
rg

to
ce

le
b

ra
te

5
0

y
e

ar
s

o
f

th
e

tw
in

n
in

g
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
b

e
tw

e
e

n
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
a

n
d

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
.

A
s

p
a

rt
o

f
th

e
ce

le
b

ra
ti

o
n

,
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
rt

w
o

rk
b

y
th

e
g

ro
u

p
fr

o
m

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
w

a
s

e
x

h
ib

it
e

d
in

th
e

C
it

y
h

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
b

e
tw

e
e

n
A

rt
s

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

a
n

d
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
.

T
h

re
e

m
e

m
b

e
rs

fr
o

m
A

b
e

rd
e

en
P

o
tt

e
rs

g
ro

u
p

w
e

n
t

o
n

a
n

e
xc

h
a

n
g

e
to

R
e

g
e

n
sb

u
rg

S
o

ci
a

l
In

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
M

ar
ke

t.
T

h
e

y
tr

av
e

lle
d

to
R

e
g

e
n

sb
u

rg
in

D
e

ce
m

b
er

a
n

d
so

ld
it

e
m

s
o

n
th

e
m

a
rk

e
t.

T
h

e
'C

o
m

m
o

n
T

h
re

ad
�

tw
in

n
in

g
p

ro
je

ct
w

a
s

a
6

m
o

n
th

lo
n

g
p

ro
je

ct
in

vo
lv

in
g

1
8

yo
u

n
g

p
eo

p
le

a
g

ed
1

4
-1

8
y

e
a

r
fr

o
m

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
,

S
ta

v
a

n
g

er
,

a
n

d
R

e
g

en
sb

u
rg

.
T

h
e

a
im

o
f

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

w
a

s
to

cr
e

a
te

a
co

n
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
p

ie
ce

o
f

yo
u

th
th

e
a

tr
e

to
b

e
p

er
fo

rm
e

d
a

t
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
al

Y
o

u
th

Fe
st

iv
a

l.

In
2

0
1

0
th

e
M

u
se

u
m

s
a

n
d

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

S
er

v
ic

e
w

o
rk

ed
in

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

w
it

h
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

G
a

lle
ri

es
S

co
tl

a
n

d
,

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
M

u
se

u
m

s
S

co
tl

a
n

d
,

B
ri

ti
sh

M
u

se
u

m
,

T
h

e
R

o
y

a
l

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

,
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

P
o

rt
ra

it
G

a
lle

ry
,

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
o

f
A

b
er

d
ee

n
,

R
o

b
er

t
G

o
rd

o
n

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

,
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

g
ro

u
p

s,
A

rt
s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

A
rt

s
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

th
e

R
a

n
g

e
r

S
e

rv
ic

e,
A

b
er

d
e

e
n

P
h

ila
te

lic
S

o
ci

e
ty

,
th

e
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
o

f
N

o
rt

h
S

e
a

C
it

ie
s,

M
u

se
u

m
s

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

S
co

tl
a

n
d

(M
G

S
),

a
rt

is
ts

,
p

ri
v

a
te

co
lle

ct
o

rs
a

n
d

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
to

d
e

liv
er

th
e

e
x

h
ib

it
io

n
s

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

3
b

R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t,
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
re

te
n

ti
o

n
o

f
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
to

su
p

p
o

rt
d

e
liv

er
y

o
f

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
a

rt
s

a
n

d
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
ty

p
e

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
2

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
W

it
h

in
A

rt
s

D
ev

el
o

p
m

e
n

t,
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
h

av
e

b
ee

n
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
a

s
p

ar
t

o
f

�O
u

r
S

to
ry

�
p

ro
je

ct
;

A
rt

s
G

ra
d

u
a

te
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
o

ff
er

ed
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t
th

e
ye

a
r

a
n

d
u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
ve

b
e

e
n

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
to

o
ff

e
r

se
ss

io
n

s
to

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
g

ro
u

p
s.

Li
b

ra
ry

V
o

lu
n

te
e

r
P

o
lic

y
g

ro
u

p
e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
a

n
d

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

p
o

lic
y

/v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
h

a
n

d
b

o
o

k

Page 273



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

4
-

E
n

a
b

le
cr

e
a
ti

v
e

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

fo
r

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

a
n

d
a
rt

is
ts

to
re

ta
in

c
re

a
ti

v
e

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

w
it

h
in

th
e

C
it

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
4
b

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
a
n
d
su
p
p
o
rt
ar
ti
st
s
to

p
ro
d
u
ce

n
ew

a
n
d
in
n
o
v
a
ti
ve

w
o
rk

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
T
h
e
re
se
ar
ch

a
n
d
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
o
rk

u
n
d
er
ta
k
en

a
s
p
a
rt
o
f
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
's
'C
it
y
o
f
C
u
lt
u
re
'
Fe
a
si
b
ili
ty

S
tu
d
y
in
2
0
0
9
a
n
d
th
e
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
'V
ib
ra
n
t
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
'
C
u
lt
u
ra
l

S
tr
a
te
g
y
cl
e
ar
ly
h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
th
e
re
q
u
ir
em

e
n
t
to

e
st
ab
lis
h
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

w
h
ic
h
su
p
p
o
rt
s
th
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
co
n
te
m
p
o
ra
ry

p
u
b
lic

a
rt
in
th
e
ci
ty
.
W
it
h
su
p
p
o
rt
fr
o
m

A
b
er
d
e
e
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l's

C
u
lt
u
ra
l
G
ra
n
t
sc
h
e
m
e
a
n
ew

p
u
b
lic

a
rt
p
ro
je
ct
,

�A
rt

E
n

g
ag

em
e

n
t'

,
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

d
ev

e
lo

p
e

d
.

T
h

is
p

ro
je

ct
w

ill
u

se
v

ar
io

u
s

in
n

o
v

a
ti

v
e

m
e

th
o

d
s

to
ac

ti
v

e
ly

co
n

su
lt

a
n

d
in

vo
lv

e
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
in

th
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

ed
p

u
b

lic
a

rt
p

ie
ce

s.
T

h
is

p
ro

ce
ss

o
f

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
e

n
g

ag
e

m
e

n
t

w
ill

fo
rm

th
e

b
as

is
fo

r
th

e
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

a
p

u
b

lic
a

rt
to

o
l-

ki
t

a
n

d
p

o
lic

y
w

h
ic

h
is

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

o
f

th
e

w
a

n
ts

a
n

d
n

e
e

d
s

o
f

th
e

ci
ty

an
d

it
s

re
si

d
e

n
ts

.

M
a

jo
r

ar
ts

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
p

ro
je

ct
w

it
h

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
T

h
e

a
tr

e
o

f
S

co
tl

a
n

d
a

n
d

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
E

x
tr

em
e

S
p

o
rt

s
Lt

d
u

si
n

g
th

e
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

o
f

ex
tr

e
m

e
sp

o
rt

s
a

s
th

e
in

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n

to
cr

e
a

te
n

e
w

a
rt

is
ti

c
w

o
rk

.
Fo

cu
ss

in
g

o
n

th
re

e
sc

h
o

o
ls

a
n

d
th

e
ir

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

cu
lm

in
a

te
d

in
a

fe
st

iv
a

l
o

f
ev

e
n

ts
d

u
ri

n
g

M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

a
t

Li
n

k
sf

ie
ld

A
ca

d
e

m
y

.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

6
.0

4
c

E
n

su
re

cu
lt

u
re

a
n

d
th

e
a

rt
s

b
ec

o
m

e
s

a
n

a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

a
n

d
v

ia
b

le
ca

re
er

ch
o

ic
e

in
th

e
C

it
y

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

N
e

il
B

ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

ro
v

id
e

ro
u

te
s

in
to

fu
rt

h
e

r
tr

a
in

in
g

to
d

e
v

e
lo

p
a

ca
re

e
r

in
d

a
n

ce
.

E
n

su
re

d
a

n
ce

ar
ti

st
s

h
a

v
e

a
cc

e
ss

to
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l
le

ve
l

tr
a

in
in

g
.

P
ro

v
id

e
a

cc
e

ss
to

vo
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
tr

a
in

in
g

in
d

a
n

ce

Page 274



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

6
-

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
in

A
rt

s,
C

u
lt

u
re

a
n

d
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
0

6
.0

5
-

C
re

a
te

a
n

d
c
e

le
b

ra
te

a
c
u

lt
u

ra
l

id
e

n
ti

ty
w

h
ic

h
is

re
co

g
n

is
e
d

lo
c
a
ll

y
,

n
a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
a

n
d

in
te

rn
a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
6
.0
5
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
cu
lt
u
ra
l
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
re
fl
e
ct
in
g
th
e
u
n
iq
u
e
n
e
ss

o
f
th
e
a
re
a
ex
p
lo
it
in
g
o
u
r
u
n
iq
u
e

a
ss
e
ts

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
5
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
A
b
er
d
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry

&
M
u
se
u
m
s
p
u
b
lis
h
ed

a
fr
e
e
le
af
le
t
p
ro
v
id
in
g
fu
rt
h
e
r
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
n
h
o
w
g
ra
n
it
e
is
u
se
d
to

cr
e
a
te

A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
,
o
n
e
o
f
th
e
ci
ty
's
fi
n
e
st
a
n
d
m
o
st

d
is
ti
n
ti
v
e
g
ra
n
it
e
b
u
ild
in
g
s.

W
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
a
p
a
n
e
l
o
f
e
xp
er
ts
d
ra
w
n
fr
o
m

th
e
g
ra
n
it
e
in
d
u
st
ry

a
n
d
re
la
te
d
in
d
u
st
ri
e
s,
M
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d
G
a
lle
ri
e
s
h
a
s
d
ev
is
e
d
a
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
le
a
rn
in
g
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s
a
n
d
e
v
e
n
ts
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
w
a
lk
s

a
n
d
ta
lk
s,
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
ex
p
lo
re

o
u
r
u
n
iq
u
e
g
ra
n
it
e
h
er
it
a
g
e
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
m
o
n
th

o
f
M
a
y
.
T
h
e
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
w
a
s
la
u
n
ch
e
d
fo
rm

a
lly

in
M
a
rc
h
.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

1
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

c
h

il
d

re
n

a
n

d
y
o

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

th
ro

u
g

h
a
n

in
te

g
ra

te
d

ch
il

d
re

n
�s

se
rv

ic
e

w
it

h
si

n
g

le
p

o
in

ts
o

f
a
c
ce

ss

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
1
a

D
e
ve
lo
p
,
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
In
te
g
ra
te
d
C
h
ild
re
n

�s
S

e
rv

ic
e

P
la

n
2

0
1

0
-1

3
3

0
Ju

n
2

0
1

1
O

n
sc

h
e

d
u

le
S

h
e

ila
S

a
n

sb
u

ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
IC

S
P

la
n

n
o

w
w

ill
co

v
er

1
1

-1
5

to
a

lig
n

w
it

h
th

e
A

C
C

co
rp

o
ra

te
fi

v
e

ye
a

r
b

u
si

n
e

ss
p

la
n

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

1
b

R
a

is
e

aw
a

re
n

e
ss

a
n

d
p

ro
v

id
e

su
p

p
o

rt
to

h
e

lp
ch

ild
re

n
,

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
,

th
e

ir
fa

m
ili

e
s

a
n

d
ca

re
rs

a
cc

e
ss

se
rv

ic
e

s
to

m
e

e
t

th
e

ir
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l

n
e

ed
s

w
it

h
in

th
e

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
o

f
G

e
tt

in
g

It
R

ig
h

t
Fo

r
E

v
e

ry
C

h
ild

(G
IR

FE
C

)

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Fa

m
ily

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

n
o

w
si

ts

Page 275



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

2
-

S
u

p
p

o
rt

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
ch

il
d

re
n

to
a
c
h

ie
v
e

th
e

ir
fu

ll
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
2
a

E
a
rl
y
id
e
n
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
su
p
p
o
rt
to

fa
m
ili
e
s
to

h
el
p
th
e
m

m
e
e
t
th
e
ir
ch
ild
re
n

�s
n

e
e

d
s

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Fa

m
ily

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
S

e
rv

ic
e

re
a

lig
n

ed
w

it
h

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
h

ild
re

n
's

S
er

v
ic

e
s

p
ro

v
id

in
g

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
to

p
ar

e
n

ts
a

b
o

u
t

a
ll

se
rv

ic
e

s
to

ch
ild

re
n

a
n

d
yo

u
n

g
p

eo
p

le

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

2
b

Im
p

ro
v

e
th

e
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

ac
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
C

it
y

�s
lo

o
k

ed
af

te
r

ch
ild

re
n

a
s

p
a

rt
o

f
o

u
r

co
rp

o
ra

te
p

ar
e

n
ti

n
g

ro
le

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

S
h

e
ila

S
a

n
sb

u
ry

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
0

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
P

ilo
ti

n
g

Fa
m

ily
Fi

rm
ap

p
ro

a
ch

w
it

h
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
a

n
d

M
a

rr
io

t
G

ro
u

p
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
1

6
+

B
la

ck
G

ro
u

p
fo

r
p

o
si

ti
v

e
d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

2
c

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
a

n
d

su
p

p
o

rt
o

f
yo

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

3
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

G
a

il
W

o
o

d
co

ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1

A
p

r
2

0
1

1
Y

o
u

n
g

C
ar

er
s

w
o

rk
is

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

b
y

V
S

A
in

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
w

it
h

C
LD

S
e

rv
ic

es

Page 276



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

A
d

u
lt

s
p

u
rs

u
in

g
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
th

ro
u

g
h

fa
m

il
y

le
a

rn
in

g
in

ta
rg

e
te

d
s
ch

o
o

ls

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
Fa
m
ily

Le
ar
n
in
g
T
e
a
m

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
a
d
u
lt
s
p
u
rs
u
in
g
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
th
ro
u
g
h
fa
m
ily

le
a
rn
in
g

in
ta
rg
e
te
d
sc
h
o
o
ls S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

E
n
ro
lm
e
n
ts

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

7
5
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts

E
n
ro
lm
e
n
ts

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 277



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s
a
w

a
rd

e
d

in
re

la
ti

o
n

to
s
ch

o
o

l
ro

ll

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
M
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce

A
llo
w
a
n
ce

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s

a
w
a
rd
e
d
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to

sc
h
o
o
l
ro
ll

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

E
M
A
s
A
w
a
rd
e
d

R
o
ll
S
5
&
S
6

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
3
%

5
0
7

2
,2
1
0

2
0
1
0
/1
1

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

E
M
A
s
A
w
a
rd
e
d

R
o
ll
S
5
&
S
6

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Page 278



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f

y
o

u
n

g
ca

re
rs

in
th

e
ci

ty

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
V
S
A
Y
o
u
n
g
C
ar
er
s
P
ro
je
ct

R
e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
th
e
ci
ty

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
,3
4
0

V
S
A
Y
o
u
n
g
C
ar
er
s
P
ro
je
ct
w
er
e
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
d
b
y

A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l
to

ex
am

in
e
th
e
n
u
m
b
er
s

a
n
d
n
a
tu
re

o
f
y
o
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

liv
in
g
in
th
e
ci
ty
.
A

re
p
o
rt
o
n
th
e
n
u
m
b
er

o
f
y
o
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n

a
n
d
th
e
ir
u
p
ta
k
e
o
f
se
rv
ic
es

w
a
s
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
in

O
ct
o
b
e
r
2
0
1
0
.
T
h
e
m
o
st
u
p
to

d
a
te

st
a
ti
st
ic
o
n

th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

b
y
th
e
Pr
in
ce
ss

R
o
y
a
l

T
ru
st
fo
r
C
ar
er
s
M
a
y
2
0
0
9
e
st
im
a
te
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r

o
f
yo
u
n
g
ca
re
rs

in
th
e
ci
ty

a
s
2
3
4
0
.
T
h
is
n
u
m
b
e
r

is
b
a
se
d
o
n
th
e
p
re
m
is
e
th
a
t
1
0
%

o
f
th
e
1
0
-1
9

y
e
a
r
o
ld
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
in
th
e
a
re
a
w
o
u
ld
b
e
y
o
u
n
g

ca
re
rs

a
n
d
h
a
s
in
cr
e
as
e
d
si
n
ce

th
e
2
0
0
1
C
e
n
su
s.

Page 279



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

7
-

H
e

lp
in

g
th

o
se

w
it

h
d

if
fe

re
n

t
n

e
e
d

s
0

7
.0

3
-

E
n

su
re

o
u

r
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

a
n

d
fa

c
il

it
ie

s
a

re
a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

to
a
ll

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
7
.0
3
a

A
p
p
ly
C
o
u
n
ci
l�s

st
ra

te
g

y
o

n
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
a

cc
es

s
to

se
rv

ic
e

s
a

n
d

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
G

iv
e

n
lim

it
a

ti
o

n
s

o
f

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

a
cc

e
ss

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
a

re
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
a

s
a

n
d

w
h

e
n

sp
ec

if
ic

n
e

ed
s

a
re

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
.

W
h

er
e

ve
r

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
a

re
re

p
la

ce
d

o
r

re
d

e
v

e
lo

p
ed

,
th

e
se

ar
e

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
a

n
d

b
u

ilt
to

fu
lly

m
e

e
t

D
D

A
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s,

a
n

d
w

h
e

n
e

ve
r

p
o

ss
ib

le
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
ta

k
es

p
la

ce
w

it
h

re
le

v
a

n
t

d
is

ab
ili

ty
a

n
d

a
cc

e
ss

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
er

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

3
b

P
ro

m
o

te
eq

u
a

lit
ie

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
in

cl
u

si
o

n
o

f
m

in
o

ri
ty

o
r

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
ed

g
ro

u
p

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

S
a

ra
h

G
e

a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

E
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
A

ct
io

n
P

la
n

in
p

la
ce

a
n

d
a

ct
io

n
s

b
e

in
g

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
,

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

7
.0

3
c

P
ro

v
id

e
af

fo
rd

a
b

le
,

q
u

a
lit

y
ch

ild
ca

re
p

la
ce

s
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Li

z
G

ill
ie

s

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
1

M
a

r
2

0
1

1
1

8
n

e
w

ch
ild

m
in

d
e

rs
h

a
ve

co
m

p
le

te
d

th
e

ir
tr

a
in

in
g

o
p

e
n

in
g

u
p

o
v

er
3

0
n

ew
ch

ild
m

in
d

in
g

p
la

ce
s.

P
a

rt
n

er
p

ro
v

id
er

s
co

n
ti

n
u

e
to

p
ro

v
id

e
g

o
o

d
q

u
a

lit
y

ch
ild

ca
re

.
A

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

a
ft

e
r

sc
h

o
o

l
cl

u
b

s
ar

e
ex

p
er

ie
n

ci
n

g
a

d
ro

p
in

n
u

m
b

er
s

d
u

e
to

th
e

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
cl

im
a

te
.

T
h

is
is

b
e

in
g

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
b

y
th

e
E

a
rl

y
Y

e
a

rs
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

a
n

d
C

h
ild

C
a

re
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
ff

ic
er

s
a

n
d

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
is

b
e

in
g

fe
d

b
a

ck
to

th
e

In
te

g
ra

te
d

C
h

ild
re

n
s

S
er

v
ic

e
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
B

o
a

rd
.

Page 280



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
1

-
S

im
p

li
fy

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
a

rd
is

e
s
e
rv

ic
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s

to
th

e
ri

g
h

t
a
re

a
s

a
n

d
h

e
lp

in
g

to
b

a
la

n
ce

b
u

d
g

e
ts

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
a

E
x
p
lo
re

sh
a
re
d
se
rv
ic
es

d
e
liv
er
y
a
n
d
jo
in
t
co
n
tr
a
ct
s
to

re
d
u
ce

p
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t
co
st
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
9
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
B
u
si
n
e
ss

ca
se

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
p
re
p
a
re
d
.
In
it
ia
l
sc
o
p
in
g
u
n
d
er
w
ay

w
it
h
M
o
ra
y
,
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
a
n
d
S
h
e
tl
a
n
d
.
C
a
se

S
tu
d
y
re
se
a
rc
h
u
n
d
er
w
ay

b
e
g
in
in
g
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
1
.
M
e
e
ti
n
g
is
b
e
in
g

a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
w
it
h
S
ti
rl
in
g
C
o
u
n
ci
l
to

d
is
cu
ss

th
e
ir
ex
p
e
ri
e
n
ce

o
f
sh
a
re
d
se
rv
ic
e
d
e
liv
er
y
in
Ju
n
e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
b

M
a
x
im
is
e
a
v
a
ila
b
le
re
so
u
rc
es

to
th
e

�f
ro

n
t

lin
e

�
a

n
d

re
d

u
ce

ce
n

tr
a

l
se

rv
ic

e
co

st
s

3
1

D
e

c
2

0
1

3
W

o
rk

o
n

g
o

in
g

D
a

v
id

W
ri

g
h

t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6

D
e

c
2

0
1

0
T

h
e

se
rv

ic
e

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s
to

e
x

te
n

d
th

e
d

ev
o

lv
e

m
en

t
o

f
a

re
a

s
o

f
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
to

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
le

a
rn

in
g

a
n

d
d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

.
W

o
rk

is
o

n
g

o
in

g
to

d
ev

o
lv

e
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

b
u

d
g

e
ts

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
in

th
e

co
u

rs
e

o
f

2
0

1
1

:
S

ch
o

o
ls

-
p

u
p

il
su

p
p

o
rt

as
si

st
a

n
ts

,
te

ch
n

ic
ia

n
s,

sc
h

o
o

l
su

p
p

o
rt

e
m

p
lo

y
ee

s
a

n
d

n
u

rs
e

ry
n

u
rs

e
s;

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Le
a

rn
in

g
&

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
-

fu
ll

ti
m

e
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l
w

o
rk

er
s

a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt

em
p

lo
ye

e
s.

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
lly

a
n

d
to

a
llo

w
e

st
ab

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

to
b

e
tt

er
m

a
n

a
g

e
re

so
u

rc
e

s
th

e
re

h
a

s
b

ee
n

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t

in
p

ro
v

id
in

g
th

e
m

w
it

h
a

cc
e

ss
to

th
e

co
rp

o
ra

te
e

-F
in

a
n

ci
a

ls
,

P
E

C
O

S
a

n
d

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
sy

st
em

s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C

S
-S

P
0

8
.0

1
c

S
e

rv
ic

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
co

rp
o

ra
te

ro
b

u
st

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l
sy

st
e

m
s

�
P

E
C

O
S

,
E

-F
in

a
n

ci
a

ls
,

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
3

1
M

a
r

2
0

1
3

W
o

rk
o

n
g

o
in

g
Le

sl
e

y
K

ir
k

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
7

M
a

y
2

0
1

1
T

o
a

d
d

re
ss

th
e

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
fo

r
ad

d
it

io
n

a
l

su
p

p
o

rt
re

q
u

ir
e

d
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
ce

n
tr

e
s

a
se

ri
e

s
o

f
"h

a
n

d
s

o
n

"
se

ss
io

n
s

h
a

ve
b

ee
n

ru
n

n
in

g
si

n
ce

m
id

N
o

v
em

b
e

r
2

0
1

0
to

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
1

1
co

v
er

in
g

u
se

o
f

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
,

e
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
ls

a
n

d
In

fo
sm

ar
t

sy
st

e
m

s.
In

th
is

ti
m

e
,

2
0

6
k

ey
st

a
ff

in
re

sp
e

ct
o

f
th

e
u

se
o

f
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s
h

av
e

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
3

0
se

ss
io

n
s,

e
a

ch
se

ss
io

n
la

st
in

g
3

h
o

u
rs

.
1

1
1

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

w
er

e
ta

rg
e

te
d

w
it

h
9

8
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
h

a
v

in
g

b
e

e
n

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
.

Fe
e

d
b

a
ck

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
ex

tr
e

m
e

ly
p

o
si

ti
v

e
a

n
d

,
in

th
e

m
a

in
,

st
a

ff
fe

lt
th

e
y

h
a

d
b

e
n

e
fi

te
d

fr
o

m
th

e
se

ss
io

n
s.

In
ad

d
it

io
n

to
th

e
se

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
se

ss
io

n
s,

th
e

d
ro

p
-i

n
ce

n
tr

e
h

a
s

a
ls

o
b

ee
n

av
a

ila
b

le
fo

r
a

n
y

m
e

m
b

er
o

f
st

af
f

w
is

h
in

g
to

b
o

o
k

a
sl

o
t

-
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
is

a
t

h
a

n
d

to
g

u
id

e
th

e
m

th
ro

u
g

h
th

e
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s.
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,
C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

su
p

p
o

rt
st

a
ff

h
a

ve
b

e
e

n
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

th
e

sc
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
ce

n
tr

e
s

in
th

e
u

se
o

f
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l

sy
st

e
m

s
b

o
th

b
y

p
h

o
n

e
,

a
n

d
b

y
u

n
d

er
ta

k
in

g
re

g
u

la
r

v
is

it
s

to
e

st
a

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
.

O
n

e
to

o
n

e
su

p
p

o
rt

is
g

iv
e

n
w

h
e

n
n

e
e

d
ed

,
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
in

th
e

u
se

o
f

e
-f

in
a

n
ci

a
ls

a
n

d
In

fo
sm

ar
t.

T
o

fa
ci

lit
a

te
im

p
ro

v
ed

b
u

d
g

e
t

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

,
a

ll
b

u
d

g
e

t
h

o
ld

e
rs

w
h

o
m

a
n

a
g

e
b

u
d

g
e

ts
to

ta
lli

n
g

£
2

5
0

,0
0

0
h

a
v

e
b

e
e

n
h

a
v

in
g

re
g

u
la

r
fa

ce
to

fa
ce

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
w

it
h

a
n

o
m

in
a

te
d

S
er

v
ic

es
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
co

n
ta

ct
.

T
h

e
se

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
w

h
ic

h
h

a
v

e
b

ee
n

ta
k

in
g

p
la

ce
si

n
ce

D
e

ce
m

b
er

2
0

1
0

,
h

a
ve

a
ls

o
p

ro
v

id
e

d
b

o
th

p
ar

ti
e

s
w

it
h

a
b

e
tt

e
r

u
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

in
g

o
f

th
e

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
p

o
si

ti
o

n
a

n
d

ch
a

lle
n

g
es

b
e

in
g

fa
ce

d
.

T
h

e
S

LA
ta

rg
e

t
is

fo
r

e
ac

h
b

u
d

g
e

t
h

o
ld

er
o

ve
r

th
e

£
2

5
0

k
th

re
sh

o
ld

to
h

av
e

n
in

e
fa

ce
to

fa
ce

m
ee

ti
n

g
s

e
a

ch
y

e
a

r
w

it
h

th
e

ir
S

er
v

ic
e

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
t.

Page 281



A
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
f
tr
a
in
in
g
is
b
ei
n
g
p
la
n
n
e
d
fo
r
A
u
g
u
st
2
0
1
1
.
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce

co
lle
a
g
u
e
s
w
ill
p
ro
v
id
e
b
u
d
g
e
t
h
o
ld
e
rs

w
it
h
tr
a
in
in
g
o
n
th
e
u
se

o
f
C
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
ve

P
la
n
n
in
g
to

e
n
a
b
le

sc
ru
ti
n
y
a
n
d
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
o
f
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l
b
u
d
g
e
ts
a
n
d
w
ill
a
ls
o
d
e
ta
il
w
h
a
t
th
e
ir
fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l
a
n
d
b
u
d
g
e
ta
ry

re
sp
o
n
si
b
lit
ie
s
a
re

u
n
d
e
r
S
ta
n
d
in
g
O
rd
er
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
d

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
p
ri
o
ri
ty

b
a
se
d
b
u
d
g
e
t
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
d
ev
e
lo
p
in
g
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r
2
0
1
1
-1
2
b
u
d
g
e
t

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

C
h
a
rl
ie
P
e
n
m
a
n

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
9
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
A
p
ro
g
re
ss

u
p
d
at
e
p
a
p
e
r
w
ill
b
e
ta
b
le
d
a
t
E
C
a
n
d
S
co
m
m
it
te
e
in
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
o
u
tl
in
e
p
ro
g
re
ss

to
w
a
rd
s
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
tr
an
sf
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
o
p
ti
o
n
s.
A
fu
rt
h
er

re
p
o
rt
o
n

th
e
o
th
e
r
se
rv
ic
e
o
p
ti
o
n
s
w
ill
b
e
ta
b
le
d
a
t
a
fu
tu
re

co
m
m
it
te
e
cy
cl
e
o
n
ce

th
e
a
ca
d
e
m
ic
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
fo
r
2
0
1
1
ar
e
fi
n
a
lis
e
d
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
1
e

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
in
te
g
ra
te
d
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
sy
st
e
m
s
fo
r
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d

S
p
o
rt

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

D
a
v
id
W
ri
g
h
t

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
4
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
Im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
P
la
n
fo
r
th
e
M
IS

fo
r
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
h
a
s
b
ee
n
a
g
re
ed
.
T
h
e
in
it
ia
l
m
e
e
ti
n
g
b
e
tw
e
e
n
th
e
S
u
p
p
lie
r,
Pe
a
rs
o
n
,
a
n
d
th
e
M
IS

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
G
ro
u
p
h
a
s

o
cc
u
rr
ed
.
T
h
is
w
a
s
fo
llo
w
ed

b
y
Lo
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

tr
a
in
in
g
,
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
to

se
co
n
d
ar
y
H
e
a
d
T
e
a
ch
e
rs
,
p
ri
m
a
ry

H
e
ad

T
e
ac
h
e
rs

a
n
d
Lo
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

st
a
ff
.
P
h
a
se

1
sc
h
o
o
ls
h
av
e
b
ee
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

a
n
d
tr
a
in
in
g
h
a
s
o
cc
u
rr
e
d
fo
r
th
e
p
h
a
se

1
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
ls
.
T
h
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
P
h
a
se

1
Pr
im
a
ry

is
o
n
1
7
th

M
ar
ch
.
P
h
a
se

1
se
co
n
d
ar
y
co
m
m
e
n
ce
s
o
n
1
6
th

M
a
rc
h
.
S
u
b
g
ro
u
p
s
w
ill
d
e
ci
d
e
o
n
is
su
e
s

h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
,
p
o
lic
ie
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
w
h
ic
h
re
q
u
ir
e
to

b
e
u
p
d
a
te
d
a
n
d
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
a
re
as

fo
r
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
C
it
y
in
p
ar
tn
e
rs
h
ip
w
it
h
P
e
a
rs
o
n
.

W
o
rk
s
to

u
p
g
ra
d
e
th
e
Li
b
ra
ri
es

M
IS

to
T
a
lis

A
lt
o
5
is
co
m
p
le
te
.

Page 282



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
2

-
E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

a
n

d
m

a
x

im
is

e
u

se
o

f
o

n
li

n
e

re
so

u
rc

e
s

fo
r

a
ll

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
a

E
n
a
b
le
p
u
b
lic

in
te
rn
e
t
a
cc
e
ss

in
co
u
n
ci
l
fa
ci
lit
ie
s
w
it
h
in
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

C
o
m
p
le
te

-
O
n

sc
h
e
d
u
le

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
3
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
W
iF
i
N
e
tw
o
rk

in
Li
b
ra
ri
e
s
-
Li
b
ra
ry

m
e
m
b
e
rs

ca
n
n
o
w
u
se

th
e
ir
la
p
to
p
s,
P
D
A
s
a
n
d
m
o
b
ile

p
h
o
n
e
s
to

g
a
in
fr
e
e
,
fa
st
b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
co
n
n
e
ct
io
n
s
to

th
e
in
te
rn
e
t
a
t
C
e
n
tr
a
l
Li
b
ra
ry
,

A
b
er
d
ee
n
A
rt
G
a
lle
ry
,
A
ir
y
h
a
ll
Li
b
ra
ry
,
C
o
ve

Li
b
ra
ry
,
D
yc
e
Li
b
ra
ry
,
K
in
co
rt
h
C
u
st
o
m
er

A
cc
e
ss

Po
in
t,
M
a
st
ri
ck

Li
b
ra
ry
,
T
ill
y
d
ro
n
e
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
Le
a
rn
in
g
C
e
n
tr
e
a
n
d
T
o
rr
y
Li
b
ra
ry

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
b

P
ro
m
o
te

th
e
b
e
n
ef
it
s
o
f
si
n
g
le
so
u
rc
e
a
cc
e
ss

to
C
o
u
n
ci
l
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

2
9
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

Le
sl
e
y
K
ir
k

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
7
M
a
y
2
0
1
1
In
st
e
a
d
o
f
fo
cu
ss
in
g
o
n
in
te
rn
a
l
d
ir
e
ct
o
ra
te

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
,
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

&
S
p
o
rt
is
re
p
re
se
n
te
d
o
n
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l's

w
e
b
si
te

th
ro
u
g
h
si
m
p
le
si
te

n
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
th
e
A
-Z

lis
t.
T
h
e

n
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
is
b
e
in
g
re
-d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
to

b
e
m
o
re

in
lin
e
w
it
h
b
e
st
p
ra
ct
ic
e
,
w
h
ic
h
w
ill
e
n
su
re

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
is
fo
u
n
d
e
v
e
n
m
o
re

e
a
si
ly
.
A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
S
e
rv
ic
e
D
es
ig
n
a
n
d
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t'
s
(S
D
D
)

co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t
to

o
n
g
o
in
g
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
to

th
e
w
e
b
si
te
,
th
ey

a
re

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
E
C
&
S
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
to

�c
le

a
r

o
u

t�
u

n
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
co

n
te

n
t

a
n

d
fo

cu
s

o
n

ac
ti

o
n

o
ri

e
n

te
d

co
n

te
n

t.

P
re

v
io

u
s

w
o

rk
d

o
n

e
w

it
h

co
lle

a
g

u
e

s
in

S
D

D
h

a
s

re
su

lt
e

d
in

a
n

u
m

b
er

o
f

fo
rm

s
b

e
in

g
m

a
d

e
a

v
a

ila
b

le
o

n
lin

e
fo

r
d

o
w

n
lo

ad
in

g
,

fo
r

ex
a

m
p

le
th

e
S

ch
o

o
l

C
lo

th
in

g
G

ra
n

t
a

n
d

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
A

llo
w

a
n

ce
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fo

rm
s,

a
n

d
S

ch
o

o
l

P
la

ci
n

g
R

e
q

u
es

t
fo

rm
s.

It
is

n
o

t
p

o
ss

ib
le

h
o

w
ev

e
r

fo
r

th
e

se
fo

rm
s

to
b

e
co

m
p

le
te

d
a

n
d

su
b

m
it

te
d

o
n

lin
e

a
s

th
ey

re
q

u
ir

e
to

b
e

a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
b

y
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ry
e

v
id

e
n

ce
to

su
p

p
o

rt
th

e
ap

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

w
h

ic
h

is
o

ft
e

n
d

o
n

e
in

p
e

rs
o

n
.

T
h

e
e

-g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t

te
a

m
h

a
v

e
re

ce
n

tl
y

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

th
e

n
ew

E
-F

o
rm

s
p

a
ck

a
g

e
o

n
th

e
w

e
b

si
te

w
h

ic
h

a
llo

w
s

cu
st

o
m

er
s

to
fi

ll
o

u
t

a
n

d
su

b
m

it
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

o
n

lin
e

.
It

is
h

o
p

e
d

th
a

t
w

it
h

so
m

e
fu

rt
h

e
r

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
en

t
w

o
rk

th
a

t
e

-f
o

rm
s

ca
n

b
e

m
a

d
e

m
o

re
w

id
e

ly
av

a
ila

b
le

ac
ro

ss
E

C
&

S
se

rv
ic

e
ar

e
a

s.

In
ad

d
it

io
n

to
th

e
re

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f
th

e
E

C
&

S
p

a
g

e
s

o
n

th
e

w
e

b
si

te
,

th
er

e
a

re
se

p
a

ra
te

w
e

b
si

te
s

fo
r

A
rt

G
a

lle
ri

e
s

a
n

d
M

u
se

u
m

s
(h

o
st

ed
b

y
a

n
d

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
b

y
A

C
C

):
w

w
w

.a
b

e
rd

e
e

n
sh

ip
s.

co
m

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

q
u

e
st

.c
o

m
/w

w
w

.c
it

y
m

o
v

e
s.

w
o

rd
p

re
ss

.c
o

m
/

w
w

w
.a

a
g

m
.c

o
.u

k

T
h

e
u

se
o

f
so

ci
a

l
m

e
d

ia
is

a
n

e
x

ce
lle

n
t

m
e

a
n

s
o

f
co

n
n

e
ct

in
g

w
it

h
h

a
rd

-t
o

-r
e

a
ch

a
u

d
ie

n
ce

s
su

ch
a

s
y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
a

n
d

ke
y

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

.
T

h
e

A
C

C
T

w
it

te
r

ac
co

u
n

t
w

a
s

se
t

u
p

in
M

ay
2

0
1

0
a

n
d

is
u

se
d

to
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
ke

y
m

e
ss

a
g

e
s

fo
r

th
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

a
n

d
p

ro
v

es
to

b
e

p
o

p
u

la
r.

T
h

er
e

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
a

n
in

cr
e

a
se

d
u

se
o

f
'b

lo
g

s'
,

fo
r

e
x

am
p

le
:

w
w

w
.c

it
ym

o
ve

s.
w

o
rd

p
re

ss
.c

o
m

/
w

h
ic

h
ca

n
p

ro
v

id
e

in
st

a
n

t
u

p
d

a
te

s
a

n
d

ca
n

ta
rg

e
t

h
a

rd
-t

o
-r

e
a

ch
a

u
d

ie
n

ce
s.

W
h

ils
t

b
lo

g
s

a
re

n
o

t
in

te
n

d
e

d
to

re
p

la
ce

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
o

n
th

e
A

C
C

w
eb

si
te

it
is

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
th

a
t

th
e

u
se

o
f

so
ci

a
l

m
ed

ia
co

u
ld

b
e

e
xp

lo
re

d
fu

rt
h

e
r

in
m

a
x

im
is

in
g

ch
a

n
n

e
ls

o
f

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

to
o

u
r

k
ey

st
ak

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

.

Page 283



A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
2
c

E
n
a
b
le
cu
st
o
m
e
r
se
lf
se
rv
ic
e

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

0
8
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
O
n
lin
e
b
o
o
k
in
g
sy
st
e
m

fo
r
B
e
ac
h
B
a
llr
o
o
m

ti
ck
e
t
sa
le
s

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
u
n
d
er

re
v
ie
w
fu
rt
h
e
r
u
p
d
a
te

d
u
e
in
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
.

O
n
lin
e
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
er
v
ic
e
s
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
-
2
1
1
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
s
p
ro
ce
ss
ed

to
d
a
te
.
D
e
si
g
n
o
f
n
e
w
lib
ra
ry

ca
rd

to
b
e
fi
n
a
lis
e
d
a
n
d
n
u
m
b
er
in
g
co
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
to

b
e

a
g
re
e
d
.
W
o
rk

w
it
h
A
cc
o
rd

a
n
d
Le
g
a
l
co
lle
a
g
u
es

to
es
ta
b
lis
h
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
fo
r
re
te
n
ti
o
n
o
f
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
re
v
ie
w
a
n
d
u
p
d
a
ti
n
g
o
f
Li
b
ra
ry

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
R
u
le
s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

8
-

B
e
tt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

/
V

a
lu

e
fo

r
M

o
n

e
y

0
8

.0
3

-
D

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
o

u
r

co
m

m
it

m
e
n

t
to

c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
a

E
n
g
a
g
e
w
it
h
se
rv
ic
e
u
se
rs

to
d
e
te
rm

in
e
if
e
xp
e
ct
a
ti
o
n
s
a
re

b
e
in
g
fu
lf
ill
e
d
a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e

cu
st
o
m
er

sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
6
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
er

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
ts
h
av
e
ta
k
e
n
p
la
ce

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
2
0
1
0
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
w
o
rk

to
d
ev
e
lo
p
th
e
Le
a
rn
in
g
S
tr
a
te
g
y
.
O
u
r
p
u
p
ils

su
rv
e
y
o
ff
e
rs

th
e
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
fo
r
sc
h
o
o
ls
to

e
n
g
a
g
e
th
e
v
ie
w
s
o
f
p
u
p
ils

to
h
e
lp
in
fo
rm

th
e
ir
o
w
n
se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
.
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
er
v
ic
e
to

co
n
su
lt
w
it
h
cu
rr
e
n
t
a
n
d
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
lib
ra
ry

u
se
rs

o
n
se
rv
ic
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
d
e
liv
er
y
-

sy
st
e
m
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
in
p
la
ce

to
ev
a
lu
a
te

lib
ra
ry

ta
st
e
r
se
ss
io
n
s
a
n
d
ev
e
n
ts
;
R
e
v
ie
w
cu
st
o
m
e
r
co
m
m
e
n
t
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
w
it
h
a
v
ie
w
to

st
re
am

lin
in
g
co
lla
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
u
b
lis
h
in
g
o
f
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
b

D
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
se
lf
e
va
lu
a
ti
o
n

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0
M
a
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
ea
m

a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
to

im
p
le
m
e
n
t
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
o
n
a
sh
a
re
d
b
a
si
s
w
it
h
A
b
er
d
ee
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
w
it
h
a
v
ie
w
to

co
n
cl
u
d
in
g
in
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
.

C
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s
ar
e
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y
e
n
g
ag
e
d
in
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
cy

se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
a
s
p
a
rt
o
f
o
u
r
ch
ild

p
ro
te
ct
io
n
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
s.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
c

E
ff
ec
ti
v
e
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

a
g
a
in
st
q
u
a
n
ti
ta
ti
v
e
a
n
d
q
u
a
lit
a
ti
v
e

m
e
a
su
re
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
1
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
to

in
te
rn
a
l
p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
u
si
n
g
th
e
b
al
a
n
ce
d
sc
o
re
ca
rd

a
p
p
ro
a
ch

h
av
e
b
e
e
n
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
ac
ro
ss

th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt

Page 284



S
e
rv
ic
e
.
P
u
b
lic

p
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

re
p
o
rt
in
g
u
si
n
g
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
b
e
g
an

in
Ju
ly
2
0
1
0
a
n
d
h
a
s
d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
y
e
ar
.
T
h
e
n
e
w
st
y
le
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

re
p
o
rt
in
g
ag
a
in
st
S
er
v
ic
e
P
la
n
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s

a
n
d
m
e
a
su
re
s
w
as

p
re
se
n
te
d
to

th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
o
n
2
0
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1
.

A
n
o
n
lin
e
in
te
ra
ct
iv
e
le
ar
n
in
g
co
u
rs
e
(O
IL
)
w
a
s
d
e
v
e
lo
p
ed

b
y
th
e
S
er
v
ic
e
in
p
a
rt
n
er
sh
ip
w
it
h
th
e
E
m
p
lo
ye
e
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
T
e
a
m

w
it
h
in
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
.
S
o
u
th

A
y
rs
h
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l,
h
a
v
e

e
x
p
re
ss
e
d
a
n
in
te
re
st
in
u
ti
lis
in
g
th
e
co
u
rs
e
fo
r
th
e
ir
tr
a
in
in
g
p
u
rp
o
se
s.
A
b
er
d
ee
n
C
it
y
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
S
o
u
th

A
yr
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
re

m
e
m
b
e
rs

o
f
th
e
e
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
N
e
tw
o
rk

A
lli
a
n
ce

w
h
ic
h
e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
s

th
e
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s
a
n
d
th
e
sh
a
ri
n
g
o
f
b
es
t
p
ra
ct
ic
e
.

3
9
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
tr
a
in
in
g
se
ss
io
n
s
w
e
re

o
ff
er
e
d
o
v
er

a
5
w
e
ek

p
e
ri
o
d
fr
o
m

Ja
n
u
a
ry

to
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1
w
it
h
6
0
o
ff
ic
er
s
tr
a
in
e
d
.

W
o
rk

h
a
s
co
m
m
e
n
ce
d
in
te
rm

s
o
f
u
ti
lis
in
g
C
o
v
a
le
n
t
fo
r
th
e
ro
b
u
st
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
a
n
d
re
p
o
rt
in
g
o
f
ri
sk

re
g
is
te
rs
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
8
.0
3
d

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a
cr
o
ss

d
ir
e
ct
io
n
a
l
in
te
g
ra
te
d
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
q
u
a
lit
y
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t,

q
u
a
lit
y
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
im
p
ro
v
em

e
n
t

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
7
Ja
n
2
0
1
1
Q
u
a
lit
y
im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t
ta
k
e
s
p
la
ce

in
a
ll
a
sp
e
ct
s
o
f
th
e
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
er
v
ic
e
.
2
0
1
0
sa
w
M
LA

a
cc
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
o
u
r
M
u
se
u
m
s
a
n
d
G
a
lle
ri
es

S
e
rv
ic
e
,
a
fu
rt
h
e
r

P
LI
Q
M
v
is
it
fo
r
o
u
r
Li
b
ra
ry

a
n
d
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
IN
E
A
2
fo
llo
w
-t
h
ro
u
g
h
fo
r
o
u
r
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
se
rv
ic
e
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
P
sy
ch
o
lo
g
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s,
H
M
IE

a
n
d
C
a
re

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s
a
cr
o
ss

sc
h
o
o
ls
,
se
rv
ic
e
s,
le
ar
n
in
g
co
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
a
n
d
p
re
-s
ch
o
o
l
p
ar
tn
e
r
p
ro
v
id
er
s
a
n
d
th
e
b
e
g
in
n
in
g
s
o
f
se
lf
ev
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
in
o
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
s
se
rv
ic
e
s
fo
llo
w
in
g
th
e
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
o
f
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is

O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
.
O
u
r
p
la
n
s
fo
r
2
0
1
1
in
cl
u
d
e
a
co
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
a
n
d
sy
st
e
m
a
ti
c
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
se
lf
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
S
er
v
ic
e
in
p
re
p
ar
a
ti
o
n
fo
r
H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
n
d
th
e

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
m
o
re

ro
b
u
st
an
d
ev
id
e
n
ce

b
as
e
d
q
u
a
lit
y
as
su
ra
n
ce

p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
th
a
t
h
a
ve

p
o
si
ti
v
e
im
p
a
ct
s
o
n
a
ll
p
ar
ti
ci
p
a
n
ts
.

Page 285



P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
E

C
S

a
n

d
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
A

b
s
e
n

ce
s
h

o
w

in
g

th
e

A
v
e
ra

g
e

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

D
a
y
s

L
o

st
P

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

P
e
r

S
e
rv

ic
e

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

E
C
S
a
n
d
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

A
b
se
n
ce

sh
o
w
in
g
th
e

A
v
er
a
g
e
N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f

D
a
y
s
Lo
st
P
er

E
m
p
lo
ye
e

P
e
r
S
e
rv
ic
e

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

S
ta
tu
s

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

1
0
.7

1
0
.0

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

1
0
.8

1
0
.0

H
R
g
e
n
e
ra
te

fi
g
u
re
s
o
n
a
m
o
n
th
ly
b
a
si
s
fr
o
m

P
S
E
.
T
h
e
n
e
w

M
a
x
im
is
in
g
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce

P
o
lic
y
is
a
n
ti
ci
p
a
te
d
to

im
p
ac
t

p
o
si
ti
v
e
ly
o
n
sh
o
rt
te
rm

a
b
se
n
ce
s.

Page 286



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
S

a
fe

ty
R

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
A

cc
id

e
n

ts
in

cl
u

d
in

g
In

ci
d

e
n

ts

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
in
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

5
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
1
%

H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
S
af
e
ty

R
e
p
o
rt
a
b
le
A
cc
id
e
n
ts
in
cl
u
d
in
g

In
ci
d
e
n
ts
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
er
v
ic
e

(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
E
st
ab
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
Po
lic
y

a
n
d
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
) S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

1
1
3

2
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

N
u
m
e
ra
to
r

D
e
n
o
m
in
a
to
r

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

2
5

5

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

4
1

5

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

2
8

5

Page 287



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

o
f

su
cc

e
s
s

in
d

e
a

li
n

g
w

it
h

w
ri

tt
e
n

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
a
n

d
co

m
p

la
in

ts
w

it
h

in
1

5
w

o
rk

in
g

d
a
y
s

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
o
f
su
cc
es
s
in
d
e
a
lin
g
w
it
h
w
ri
tt
e
n
e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
a
n
d

co
m
p
la
in
ts
w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
a
y
s
a
cr
o
ss

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,

C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
S
e
rv
ic
e
(S
ch
o
o
ls
a
n
d
E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l

E
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
;
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
a
n
d

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
l
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
P
o
lic
y
a
n
d
P
er
fo
rm

a
n
ce
).

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

S
er
v
ic
e
S
ta
n
d
a
rd

is
to

p
ro
v
id
e
a
co
m
p
le
te

a
n
d

fu
ll
re
sp
o
n
se

w
it
h
in
1
5
w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

7
4
%

9
5
%

1
5
5

2
1
0

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

R
e
sp
o
n
se

in
1
5

w
o
rk
in
g
d
ay
s

T
o
ta
l
R
ec
e
iv
ed

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

8
0
%

9
5
%

8
1
0

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

5
7
%

9
5
%

4
7

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

5
0
%

9
5
%

7
1
4

Page 288



P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
In

d
ic

a
to

r
%

In
te

rn
a

l
A

u
d

it
re

co
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
co

m
p

le
te

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

A
im

to
M
a
x
im
is
e

D
a
ta

S
o

u
rc

e
R

e
d

V
a

ri
a
n

ce
%

2
0
%

A
m

b
e
r

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

%
5
%

%
o
f
in
te
rn
a
l
a
u
d
it
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
re
ce
iv
e
d
b
y

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
w
h
ic
h
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
a
ct
io
n
ed

a
n
d
co
m
p
le
te
d

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

C
o
m
p
le
te

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

2
0
1
0
/1
1

9
9
%

1
0
0
%

S
ta
tu
s

V
a
lu
e

T
a
rg
e
t

C
o
m
p
le
te

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s

S
h
o
rt
T
re
n
d

Lo
n
g
T
re
n
d

N
o
te

Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

Fe
b
ru
a
ry

2
0
1
1

M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
1

Page 289



P
ri

o
ri

ty
0

9
-

S
k

il
le

d
a

n
d

T
ra

in
e

d
S

ta
ff

0
9

.0
1

-
S

k
il

le
d

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

w
it

h
th

e
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
,

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
a

n
d

e
x

p
e
rt

is
e

re
q

u
ir

e
d

to
c
a
rr

y
o

u
t

th
e

ir
d

u
ti

e
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
9
.0
1
b

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
r
co
m
p
re
h
en
si
v
e
,
h
ig
h
q
u
a
lit
y
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
2
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
C
P
D
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
fo
r
te
ac
h
e
rs

a
n
d
sc
h
o
o
l
st
a
ff
fo
r
2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
is
o
n
g
o
in
g
.
P
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
su
cc
e
ss
fu
l
e
le
m
en
ts
o
f
th
is
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
h
a
v
e
in
cl
u
d
e
d
a
co
n
fe
re
n
ce

fo
r
3
5
0
PS
A
s
a
n
d

a
n
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce

lo
o
k
in
g
a
t
th
e
cl
a
ri
fi
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
G
IR
FE
C
ro
le
s
a
n
d
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ti
e
s.
W
o
rk

is
n
o
w
u
n
d
er
w
ay

to
p
la
n
fo
r
th
e
2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
.
P
ro
v
id
e
d
th
a
t
p
la
n
n
e
d

re
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t
to

th
e
C
P
D
te
a
m

o
v
er

th
e
co
m
in
g
3
m
o
n
th
s
is
su
cc
e
ss
fu
l,
th
is
w
o
rk

w
ill
b
e
e
xp
a
n
d
e
d
to

e
n
su
re

th
e
n
e
ed
s
o
f
st
af
f
a
cr
o
ss

th
e
w
h
o
le
se
rv
ic
e
a
re

ad
d
re
ss
e
d
th
ro
u
g
h
th
e

2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
C
P
D
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
.

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

0
9
.0
1
c

D
e
ve
lo
p
a
n
e
n
a
b
lin
g
cu
lt
u
re

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

O
n
sc
h
e
d
u
le

S
a
ra
h
G
e
a
r

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
2
A
p
r
2
0
1
1
P
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r
n
ew

fo
rm

a
t
in
-s
e
rv
ic
e
d
ay
s
h
a
v
e
n
o
w
b
e
e
n
ag
re
e
d
a
n
d
in
cl
u
d
e
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
D
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
d
a
y
s,
sc
h
o
o
l-
b
as
e
d
d
ay
s
a
n
d
Le
a
rn
in
g
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
-b
a
se
d
d
a
ys

to
e
n
su
re

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
n
e
ed
s
ar
e
m
e
t
a
t
e
a
ch

o
f
th
e
se

le
ve
ls
.
W
e
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
cl
o
se
ly
w
it
h
u
n
iv
e
rs
it
ie
s
a
n
d
o
th
er

lo
ca
l
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
to

co
n
si
d
er

th
e
im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
o
f
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
te
a
ch
er

e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
a
n
d

w
ill
re
v
ie
w
o
u
r
p
ra
ct
ic
e
s
a
n
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
a
cc
o
rd
in
g
ly
.

Page 290



P
ri

o
ri

ty
1

0
-

W
o

rk
in

g
T

o
g

e
th

e
r

1
0

.0
1

-
Im

p
ro

v
e

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
e
tw

e
e

n
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

a
n

d
it

s
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

to
p

ro
v
id

e
a
n

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

to
s
e

rv
ic

e
d

e
li

v
e
ry

fo
r

ch
il

d
re

n
,

fa
m

il
ie

s
a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

1
0
.0
1
c

D
e
ve
lo
p
n
e
tw
o
rk

o
f
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
w
it
h
th
e
p
u
b
lic
,
p
ri
v
a
te

a
n
d
th
ir
d
se
ct
o
r
�
lo
ca
l,
re
g
io
n
a
l
a
n
d

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
�
a
n
d
d
ef
in
e
sh
a
re
d
vi
si
o
n
s,
a
im
s
a
n
d
g
o
a
ls

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

W
o
rk

o
n
g
o
in
g

N
e
il
B
ru
ce

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

1
0
Fe
b
2
0
1
1
T
h
e
S
tr
a
te
g
y
T
e
am

is
w
o
rk
in
g
to

im
p
le
m
e
n
t
'H
o
w
G
o
o
d
is
O
u
r
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
S
p
o
rt
'
o
n
a
sh
a
re
d
b
a
si
s
w
it
h
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
in
e
ar
ly
2
0
1
1
.
T
h
e
y
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
e
x
te
rn
a
l

fu
n
d
in
g
o
ff
ic
er
s
to

co
n
si
d
e
r
jo
in
t
E
U
fu
n
d
in
g
o
p
ti
o
n
s
w
h
ic
h
su
p
p
o
rt
th
e
w
o
rk

o
n
th
e
O
p
e
n
S
p
a
ce

st
ra
te
g
y
a
n
d
o
th
er

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l
p
ro
je
ct
s.
T
h
e
cu
lt
u
re

a
n
d
le
is
u
re

st
a
ke
h
o
ld
er
s
w
o
rk
in
g

g
ro
u
p
m
e
t
to

co
n
si
d
er

it
s
fu
tu
re

ro
le
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
p
ri
o
ri
ty

b
a
se
d
b
u
d
g
e
ti
n
g
ex
er
ci
se

in
Ja
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1
.
P
ro
g
re
ss

2
0
%

A
ct

io
n

D
u

e
P

ro
g

re
s
s

M
a

n
a
g

e
d

B
y

E
C
S
-S
P

1
0
.0
1
d

D
e
ve
lo
p
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
a
rn
in
g
,
C
u
lt
u
re

a
n
d
A
ct
iv
e
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
Fo
ru
m
s
to

im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
ir
im
p
ac
t
an
d

ca
p
a
ci
ty

to
im
p
ro
v
e
o
u
tc
o
m
es

3
1
M
a
r
2
0
1
3

U
n
d
e
rt
ak
e
n

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
w
it
h
in

S
e
rv
ic
e
P
la
n

N
e
il
B
ru
ce
;
G
a
il

W
o
o
d
co
ck

P
ro

g
re

s
s

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

2
2
D
e
c
2
0
1
0
R
ev
ie
w
a
n
d
d
e
v
el
o
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
A
ct
iv
e
A
b
e
rd
e
e
n
Fo
ru
m

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
'F
it
fo
r
th
e
Fu
tu
re
'
-
S
p
o
rt
s
a
n
d
P
h
y
si
ca
l
A
ct
iv
it
y
S
tr
a
te
g
y
.

R
e
v
ie
w
a
n
d
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
C
u
lt
u
re

Fo
rm

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
'V
ib
ra
n
t
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
'
-
C
u
lt
u
ra
l
S
tr
a
te
g
y
fo
r
A
b
er
d
e
e
n
.

R
e
v
ie
w
a
n
d
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
ar
n
in
g
Fo
ru
m

w
ill
b
e
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
a
s
p
ar
t
o
f
E
C
S
-S
P
0
3
.0
3
c
-
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
Li
fe
lo
n
g
Le
a
rn
in
g
Fo
ru
m

th
ro
u
g
h
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

m
e
m
b
er
sh
ip
.

Page 291



Page 292

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Aberdeen City Council self evaluation 
2010 

 
Public Library Quality Improvement Matrix (PLQIM) 

      
 

    � ���������	�
���
�������������������������������	�
���
�������������������������������	�
���
�������������������������������	�
���
���������������������� 

Page 293



 

��������
���������	
�
��
��������������
�������������������������������������������������
������
�������������
�� ��������������!�"�����#���������$����� ���������������������������������������������������������%�
&��������������������$����'���(���$����(���������������������$������� ������������
���������������(��������'����������������
�����������������������������"����#���������$� ��'�����
����������!������� �����%�
�
&�����������������'�����������'���� ��'���������
�������������$����������������'������
�����������$����$��������������������������������������������%������������������������������������$��
���')�������'������������� �������������������� ����������������������������������������������
���������
����������%�*����� ����������������������������� ����������������������������������'����$�
$��������������������������(��� ��'����������������������'(���$��������������������������������'�
 �� ��(�� '����������+�������������� �
������� �����(��!�����������$�)��������������������$��)
���������'�������������� �
���%�,�������������������������$���������(����� �
����������$�������'�����
���-��������.�������������
������.������������$����������������(������������������������
������������������
�����'���������������������� ��'������'��������������$������������������������������%�&����
/�������
�����������������������������������%��
�
*��������'������������������������������� ������������
����
�������������������������'�������
������������������(�$�)��(��������������+����������������������'�	012�3�+�����������-���������(�

���������-��������������������3!��������(��������4��$�������  ������������������������������-����%���
���
������$��-��'�'��� �������
��������
������������-�����$�����������������������������������
��  �����������$��������������������������'��� ���������� ���%�
�
5������� ������������'���������������'���������������������(���'�������� ������$�
� �'��(��������
����������$��-��'�������������'���� ��'�����������������-����������� ����%�&��������������
������
������������ ��������6����������������������������� �����������������������������������������'�����
��� �������� ������������������������� ��������(���������������������������������'�������������� ������
�����������������������������
���������������&�����������������$�������� �
�����������������������
�����������������������+���������������������������  �� �������%�
�
������������������� ��'���������(�����������������)���������������������������������������
����������������� ���������������������������������'������������'���%�&����� ����������������� ������
��������������������$����
�����������������
��������������������'�����������������
�������
��
������������� �������%�
 

 
 

�	
	���
&������ �������������!������������(���������$�6�
�

�!��������7�����������'(��������������'�
�����'����7���/��������'����
'����7��� ������������'����$���������������� ���������
�������������7������'����/�������$��'��$��-�������
$��-�7��� �������$��-�������
���������������7���/���$��-�������

�

������������
��������������� ����������������������$�����!����������
������
������������� ��������(���
��������������
���������������������������������������������������$��������� � ���������������������������������������
'��� ����� ������������'����� �������(��������'������

���%���
�������������  ��������
��������

��������
��������������	������
���������� 

�����������(����'�����������
��������� 8����'��� 

�����'����������������� 8����'��� 

������������������������  ��� 4��� 

Page 294



 

���������(����������������������������������������������������������������������'�������������
'��� �(��������������(�'���������������'�����
������%�&�����������������'��+�����������������������
��
������������������������������������������������ �� �� ������������ ��������-����(���������������
�� �������������������
��������������������'��$�������$���)
���'���������������%���
�������
�������'���������������'�������������'����
������������������������������ �������'�����������
�����������(��������'������������%�
�
&��������� �
������
�������'���������������������$��� ����������9:;���������
������'�����������������992�
��
������
���������������������"��������#����(����������������������������������������������������������
 ���������������+�������
���������������������� �����������������������������%���
����������������-����
��'���������������
������������������'��������������4�����������������������'��� ���������(����$�������
���������������������������� ������'��
/�������%�
�����
���������������������������
�
������������������ � ������������������	�
(0
0���������� ��� ������ �����������<����)��������
��������%�&��������������������������������������99%0=��+�����-�����������������
�����
��$�����$��
������(�����>�����������>��%�&����������������������������������$����
��������������'�����������'�
���
����������������������
���������������������������������� ����������������?2
������
��������@5���
�� ��������3��� ��%�A��� ������������������������	B��������������������
�����	9B����A*�
��� ����������!(�����������������������������(��������A*��������%��
��������������/���������(�
������������������������������������<�����3���������������%����$��������������������:;?
���'�����
$��-�����
����������������'�����
�������������������������������������'������$�������������������
�����'����������������������%�5����=:���������������:%;B�������� � ��������$�������:%2B�����������
�����'������:%�
�
&����������������'����������������'�����������������������������$��������������������  ���� �����������
 � ������������'�������;	��������������������������������C�(2	
���� �����������������'��C	(
:�%�
&�����������������
������������.�
����������������������������� ���������$�����:B�������� � ��������
�����'������������������������������!��������� ����� ��������%�
�
&�����
�����������������
��������!���������������990�$����������
�����������$������ ��������� �
����
������'����������
��9?������������;0%����������������� ������������������������������
����(��=�
������������
������(�����
������
�����������D�����������%�&�������������
�������������������������
 �����������'������������������������������+�������%���������������������������������(�������������'�
��
����(�������������������������������
����%�
�
������	

2�
��'������������������������������
��������������������������
���	%:B������ ����'�
������
�������2

� ��������%�5�'���'�
��'��������������������������� ����������������'��'�
������������������
����������� ���������������� �$��������������%��
�
���	

?1�
�	=%:B�������� � ��������$������������������
��������
���(�$������������%	��������
��������(����������������������(������E���������$�
 �'�������������	%;?;���+������%���
�
����	���
F������'�����������6��� �
������
�����+��������� ��������������!���������������������-��(� �� �����
��
���������������
�����������������������������"����#� �����������������$��-��������� ������%���
�����
������������������-���������������������������������������������%�������$��-�����'����������������������
�������������������
���������� ���������������������������������'��$���� ����������������%���
�
G��-��'�$�����������������������$���!����������������(�H�
����H������(���
��������������������������
����'��(��������'�������������������� ���������� �(��������� ��������������������������������'�
�������'�����'���&���D�'�������������(�����������$��������������������������������������������
$�������
������������(���$��������������� �������(����� �
����������������'��������������2���
5���
���	
�
%�8������$����������������������������������(��������������
�������������������������
��������������
������������F��-�
����������������
����������������-���
����%��
�
�����$������������-���������-�����������$��� ������ ����%�&����$���� �������-��'�������
�����������

Page 295



 

 �
������������$�������'����� ���������
����������������������������%�&����������'���������� ���
������������������
�����������$���������������������������)����������%�
�
��������
��������������	������������������
�

 
�

 
�
�������	���������	���������������������	�����	���
&����������������������������'��������������������������$����������������������������������'����������
������	
�
���������������������������������������� ���%���������������������������'������
����
������ �������������������������� ��������%�&����
/�����������������'�����������������������(�
 ���������������������������
�������$�������
������%�&����������������������������'�������$��-���
��������
���'��
�������� ��'��������(�$���������$����$�������'��������������  ������������������(�
��������������������������'�����������������������������-������ �����'���������%�&����������$����
��$�'�����$����������������������������������$����
���� ��������������������������������� �������
����
������� �����%������������� �� �������������������������������'���������������
�������������
������������������������ ���������	
�
1��%��� ��'����������������������'�����������������������������

���������� ����������������������������������������������$��������������'���'�����$���������������

���� �
������%��������������������$�� �������'��������'��������������������������������� �
����
����
���������� ������������������	
�
%�&�����������������'������������������
�������������������(�
�������(�����&����������������3��� �������������������$�������'����������������������%��&��� �
����
�����'�����������)���������������
������� ���������������
������>���
���������������4��� �����
������$�������
��������������
�����$�
����%�&����
���������
�����������������������������$�
 �'���
����������
������������������ ��'����������$��-���� �����'�����
���������� ��������� ��������%��
�
�
���������
�����������������������������������������'������-������������ �������������-����������
��+�����������������3�+����(�$�����������'����+������������� �����������  ���%�&�����������������-�
������ ����+���-������ �
������+�������
��������'�����$��-����������������������������������
������
�����������������%�������� ������������������������������������������'���	012���� ����(����������������
3�+����������'�������$��-��������A������������(���������������������'���� �������%���
�
&��������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
���� �������'�
��  �������������������
������%��������������������������������
����������'���I�����������������������
�����������$�������� �������������������������������������������%�&�������������������+��������-�
������������J����$���'����� �����������������'����������������������������������  ���������������
������������������%�3!��
������� �����������������������������!��
����������������������������������
�����$������������ ���������������
�������$�����������������'�������������'�(������!�� ��%��
�

���	������
• 8����'�����������������
• 3������������-��$������� �������&�
• G�)���
• 	012������������������'���+��������������������
���� ���������
�����
• A����������������$��-��'������ 

�����	���
• >�����������������������'��
• �������������-��� �������������������� ������������������������������������� �����
• ��������������$��������
• �������������������$��
• �)���������������'������
• <�$�$�
 �'������� ��'������������'������ �����'�
• <�$��������������������������������'� �� ���
• ������'��������$����������������������������� �������������� ����������'�������������� 

Page 296



 

&���������'��������������������'������������������������������������������%�&�����$���������������
��
����������������������������-������������������������������� ����$���������(���������������'�
�����'����%�&��������� �������������������������� �����$�����$��������������'���������������! ����������
��������������������������'��
������-��(����$������� �����������������������������$��-���������
�����������������'�������
����������������%����������$��-������
����������$������������������������
��������������������(������$��-��� �������������������������������������� ���/������
�������������
D������� ��/����������� ����%�&�������� ������������$��-�$����������������'��������������������������
���������������3!�����������������%��
�
������������������������������������������'� �� �������������� ���+���-��������������  ������������
��������������������������'��%�&���� ���������������� ����
��������������������������������������
������ �����������������
�������������%�<�$������� ��������������/�������>�����������������
�����������H���������������������������������������'�������$�����������������������������(���������
������ ��������������������������������������-����� ��'������
�����������-����� ��-�'�� �� ���������
 �������=12� � ����$��������������
������������$�
�����������
����� �'������4��$%����������� �
$��-��'�$����>����'���J������������ �����������������$����>����'���J�����������������������%�&���
������������������������'�����������
�����������������������������G��-��'�4��� �$����������� ��'�
��  ��������$�������������� ����������� �����������%�&���������'��
/����������$������'�����������
����������������  ����������-��'����������-��������������������3!��������%�
�
��������������'�$�
�	%
���������'�����������������������������-������������� ���%��&����������
�����������������������������������$��-��'�������
����������� ����������������������������
��
�'�������� ��'����������������$����������������!�%�&��������������������$������������������������������
$����������
��������������������$����� ���� �����������
�����������������������������������������
��
����'���������������$�����(�����
��-��������-������������� %�
�
������������������������������(�����������������������������������������
��������������-������������
����
��������������������������$��-%����������������������������
�����������������������������������������
��+�����$��-����������������
����������(�����$�������������������'���+�����������
���������� ��%�
&���������������������+����(������������������������$��������������
���������'��������������������%�
�
������	�	����������	���
�

 
�
�����'������������������$����������������
���'������'����������������������������������
����
������������������������������ ��������%�&�����
���������������������'� ��'������������������������
 �
�������������� ������������ ����������+����������������� �����%��������������$�)��������������
�����
�����!������%��
�
��������$�����������F��-�
����������������
�����$�����$���������'����5 ���>�������������'��
� ��-�������
�������������%�&�����
����������)����������������������� ��(���/���������������������������%�
������������������������$�����-��'� ����������������������'�������
�������� ������������������'�����
�����������
���������+��I����$���(���������'��� ���� � ����$��������'�����$�������������������������(�
����������'��� ������������������������������'��� �(���� ������� ������������������������ �������'��
�������������� �
���%�&��� ��������$��-��������������$��������������������
���������������! �����������
�����������������������������������  �����������'�	012������'����������������������������������'����

���$������-������������ ������%�����������-���
�����������$�$�)������������������������
����
����������%�
�
&���<��������3��������������������
�����������������������������������������������������(�����
����������� ��������������������������
���������%���
������� �������
�� �����������������'������������

�����	���
• H��������������+���������� �
������� ������
• 3!�����������$�)����������
• ���'��������� ���������������������������������������
• �� ��������  ��������������������������������������� 

Page 297



 

���������������(������������� �
�������-���  ��'�� ����������������������������
�������$�������'�����
��
����������������(�������� �����'�� ��-�%�
�
A ��-��������������������������'��������
�����G�
�����(� �'������$�(���+������������������
�����������������'�����������������'%�&�����������������
��4��'������������%�
�
���������	��������������������
�

 
�
&���&������'�G��-��'�4��� ����������� ����� ��'��������������������������'���������������
�����������������������
��������
���������������%�&������� �����
�����������������������$��������
�����
��������������������������
������������+�����$��-�������� ����������������������
������������
 �
���%�&���������'����������������
������������������������������������������������ ���%�&�����������
�����������������������������������������������
���'����������%�&���>���
���������������G��-��'�
4��� �����������������������)����������'������$���������������
����������$�
����%���������������
��'�������$�������� �������'���$�����������������'���'����'��!�����'����������
������������%�
�
�� ��'����������������������'����F��-
�'��������������
���������� ���������$�
�	%
��������'�
 ��'�����������������$����������(�������-������������������
���������������������	;�&���'�����
 ������%�&����$��������� �������$�
�	%
� ���������������-�������������
�������� ��������  ��������
�����������������������%�&������'������������-��� �����������������������������������������������
��� �����'�����������
����� %�
�
�����������������������  �������������� ���������-��������������(�$�������������������������'��� �
������(����������'���)���������������'�����������������������������'�� ��������������������������������
������%����&���������������������������������������������������
�������
���������������������������
���������
��������'�����%�&��� ��������� �$�����
������������'�(�$������������'������&������������
�����������'��������(�������������$�����������
��������������������������������������� ��������������
���������������$�������������������������'��+������%�&��� �������������� ������������������'�D�
��
������������� ��'������������
������'�+�����������������������$����
��$��������������������!�����
$������'������������%�
�

 
�
	
�
�

�����	���
• �������������'� ��'������
• &������'� ��'���������$�
�	%
���������'����
• ���'��������� ���������������������������������������
• �� ��������  ��������������������������������������� 

��	������������
	�	���
• ��������������������(��� �����������������������������������������'��
• ��������������������������������������+�����������������������������������
• ������������������ ������������������������  ����
• ���������������
������������������������������������������
����������������� ���������

���������������������
• ��������������������������� ���������� �������������������������������'�
• G��-���������$����������������
���������������� ����������)�����!��
�������
• ���-����������� ���������  �� ���������������$����>����'���J����� ��������� ���������<��������

J�����������������,����$��-�
• ������������������ ��&��������'�������  ����
• ���������������-���$�$������� �������'������������������������������������ �
����
• ������������������ ���������������������� 

Page 298



 

Page 299



 

© Author: Scottish Library and Information Council 
Publisher: Scottish Library and  Information Council 
Hamilton, November 2010 

  Company Limited by Guarantee.  Registered in Scotland No. 129889   Scottish Charity No. SC17886 

Page 300



Streetwork Team Report

The Central Streetwork Project is part of the city wide Streetwork initiative. 
Future reports will cover the north and south areas of the city. 
 
The Central Streetwork Project Youth Workers engage with young people in 
public places to offer information, advice and support on a range of issues 
including alcohol, employment, drugs, sexual health and education. They 
focus on building up positive relationships with young people(mainly within the 
13 to 19 age group.  When appropriate they challenge anti-social behaviour 
and work alongside SACRO to enable mediation between young people and 
other groups/residents to take place to resolve any issues. 

 
The Streetwork team were out for 51 evenings this quarter and had contact 
with 1955 young people. 1315 of these contacts were the young people we 
met at the ice rink on Friday evenings.  The figures for the same period last 
year was 392.   

 
The Streetwork team have continued to concentrate on the hotspot areas 
which are: City Centre, Rosemount, Woodside, Tillydrone and Seaton.  The 
Streetwork team have built up relationships with the young people in these 
areas. The young people are approaching the Streetwork team, asking them 
for advice on several topics e.g. alcohol, relationships, sexual health and 
drugs, employment and education.  The Streetwork team have been taking 
out equipment on these issues from Dialogue Youth which has been very 
popular with the young people and sparking good conversations. Projects 
which have had positive impact this quarter include: Street Pastors,
Northsound Under 16�s Disco, Employment Support, Linx ice Arena and 
Young Scot at Union Square 26th February.  

The table below shows the number of contacts. 
Discussions held with children and young people by topic 
 total  January  February March 

Alcohol 30 8 11 11
Crime 30 8 10 12
Drugs 29 8 9 12
Education 48 12 15 21
Employment 34 13 11 10
Health 37 12 10 15
Leisure 48 14 15 19
Other 0
Personal 
Safety 

39 11 13 15

Police 37 8 13 16
Relationships 43 11 14 18
Youth Work 59 16 18 25

Page 301



Page 302

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11.1

Page 303

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 8 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 316

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 24 March 2011
	4.1 Motion by Councillor Boulton, referred from Council meeting of 23 February 2011 (Background Report)
	4.2 Motion by Councillor Cormack - Parental Involvement in Education
	5.1 School Catering Services - Meal Price Increase - Referral from Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure Committee of 24 May 2011
	6.1 Update on Progress with Implementation of Priority Based Budgeting Transformation Options
	7.1 Deferred Cultural Grants 2011/12
	8.2 Sports Grants
	8.3 Update on Implementation of Budget Decision - Reduce Communities Team
	8.4 Lease Agreements for Voluntary Organisations Occupying Woodside Fountain Centre
	9.1 "Big Noise":  Sistema Scotland in Stirling
	9.2 Closing the Gap
	9.3 Celebrating St Andrew's Day 2011 in Schools
	9.4 Provision for Children With Additional Support Needs Arising From Complex Factors - Progress Report
	10.1 Committee Business Statement
	10.2 Motions List
	10.3 Education, Culture and Sport Performance Report
	Performance Report App 1
	Performance Report App 2
	Performance Report App 3

	11.1 50 Metre Pool - Progress Report

